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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENT S

This Annual Report on Form 10-K includ¥erward-looking statementstithin the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the SéearExchange Act of 1934, as amended (“Exchang®) A
including, in particular, the statements aboutgans, strategies and prospects under the heatliegs 1.
Business,” “Iltem 5. Market for Registrant’'s Commigguity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Rase of
Equity Securities’and'ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofdficial Condition and Results of
Operations.” Forward-looking statements express an expectatidelief and contain a projection, plan or
assumption with regard to, among other things foture revenues, income or capital structure. Satements of
future events or performance are not guarantegure performance and involve estimates, assump@md
uncertainties. The words “could,” “may,” “predictdnticipate,” “would,” “believe,” “estimate,” “expct,”
“forecast,” “project,” “objective,” “intend,” “corihue,” “should,” “plan,” and similar expressionsdntended to
identify forward-looking statements.

Some important factors that could cause our actsallts or outcomes to differ materially from thasscussed in
the forward-looking statements include, but arelimated to:

fluctuations in customer growth and demand;

impacts of weather on retail sales and wholesategr

weather-related damage to our electrical system;

fuel and other input costs;

generating unit availability and capacity;

transmission and distribution system reliabilitgaapacity;

purchased power costs and availability;

regulatory action, including, but not limited tbgtreview of our basic rates and charges by thiarad
Utility Regulatory Commission (“IURC");

federal and state legislation and regulationsyiicly Greenhouse Gas (“GHG”) legislation and
regulations;

our ownership by The AES Corporation (“AES”);

changes in our credit ratings or the credit ratioig8ES;

fluctuations in the value of pension plan assétstdations in pension plan expenses and our pbdit
fund defined benefit pension and other post-retienplans;

changes in financial or regulatory accounting pesic

environmental matters, including costs of compleangth current and future environmental requirersgnt
interest rates and other costs of capital;

the availability of capital;

labor strikes or other workforce factors;

facility or equipment maintenance, repairs andtedpxpenditures;

local economic conditions, including the fact ttfeg local and regional economies have struggleslitiir
the recession and weak economic climate the pasydars and continue to face uncertainty for the
foreseeable future;

acts of terrorism, acts of war, pandemic eventsabural disasters such as floods, earthquakesidogs,
ice storms or other catastrophic events;

costs and effects of legal and administrative pedoggs, audits, settlements, investigations aricheland
the ultimate disposition of litigation;

issues related to our participation in the Midwestependent Transmission System Operator, Inc.
(“Midwest I1ISO"), including the cost associated witlembership and the recovery of costs incurred; and
product development and technology changes.

Most of these factors affect us through our codstéid subsidiary Indianapolis Power & Light Comp&HiL”).
All such factors are difficult to predict, containcertainties that may materially affect actualibssand many are
beyond our control. Also séem 1A. Risk Factorsfor further discussion of some of these factoscdpt as
required by the federal securities laws, we undterteo obligation to publicly update or review aoyward-looking
information, whether as a result of new informatifuture events or otherwise. If one or more forviroking
statements are updated, no inference should bendret additional updates will be made with respe¢hose or
other forward-looking statements.



PART |
Throughout this document, the terms “we,” “us,” dodr” refer to IPALCO Enterprises, Inc. (“IPALCOgnd its
consolidated subsidiaries. IPALCO is wholly-owngdAES. For a list of other abbreviations or acrosyused in
this report, sedlitem 1C. Defined Terms.”

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

OVERVIEW

IPALCO is a holding company incorporated underléves of the state of Indiana in 1983. Our principabsidiary
is Indianapolis Power & Light Company, a regulagéettric utility with its customer base concentdaite
Indianapolis, Indiana. Substantially all of our imess consists of the generation, transmissiotrjluision and sale
of electric energy conducted through IPL. Our oftieect subsidiary, Mid-America Capital Resourdes, (“Mid-
America”) is the holding company for our unreguthietivities. Mid-America’s only significant invesent is a
small minority ownership interest in EnerTech CalpiRartners Il L.P., a venture capital fund, witfteeorded value
of $3.5 million, as of December 31, 2010. Our tefelctric revenues and net income for the fiscal ynded
December 31, 2010 were $1.1 billion and $79.9 arillirespectively. The book value of our total assstof
December 31, 2010 was $3.1 billion. All of our ct@ans are conducted within the United States oEAaca in the
state of Indiana. Please see Note“8ggment Information’to the audited Consolidated Financial Statemefnts o
IPALCO in*“Item 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDancluded in this Form 10-K.

Our principal executive offices are located at ®wnument Circle, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204, andtelephone
number is (317) 261-8261. Our internet website esklis www.iplpower.com. The information on our giébis
not incorporated by reference into this report.

INDIANAPOLIS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

IPALCO owns all of the outstanding common stockRif. IPL was incorporated under the laws of theestd
Indiana in 1926. IPL is engaged primarily in getieg transmitting, distributing and selling eléctenergy to
approximately 470,000 retail customers in the oftyndianapolis and neighboring areas within Indiatihe most
distant point being approximately 40 miles fromi&ehpolis. IPL has an exclusive right to providectlic service
to those customers. IPL’s service area covers di#fiisquare miles with an estimated populatiorppfaximately
895,000. IPL owns and operates four generatingps&atTwo of the generating stations are primardwl-fired
stations. A third station has a combination of sittitat use coal (base load capacity) and natusahgd/or oil
(peaking capacity) for fuel to produce electricithe fourth station is a small peaking station thegs gas-fired
combustion turbine technology for the productiorelefctricity. IPL’s net electric generation capépifor winter is
3,492 Megawatt (“MW”) and net summer capability3ij853 MW. IPL’s generation, transmission and disttion
facilities are further described undé&em 2. Properties.” There have been no significant changes in thecgev
rendered by IPL during 2010.

The electric utility business is affected by seasaveather patterns throughout the year and, tbexgthe operating
revenues and associated operating expenses agemerited evenly by month during the year. IPL'sifess is not
dependent on any single customer or group of custerddditionally, retail kilowatt hour sales, af@djustments
for weather variations, are impacted by growthdrviee territory economic activity as well as thenber of retalil
customers we have. During the past 10 years, IRita! Kilowatt hours (“kWh”) sales have grown at@mpound
annual rate of 0.4%. During the same period, ounbrer of retail customers grew at a compound anatalof
0.7%. Going forward, retail kwh sales growth is esed to be negatively impacted by our demand-side
management programs. Please“s®&en 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis afaficial Condition and
Results of Operations — Regulatory Matters — Der@ioige Managementfor more details. IPL’s electricity sales
for 2006 through 2010 are set forth in the tablstafistical information included at the end oktkéection.

IPL is a transmission company member of Relialffiityt Corporation (“RFC”), which began operations onukay
1, 2006. RFC is one of eight Regional Reliabilityu@cils under the North American Electric Relialili
Corporation, which has been designated as therl&tliability Organization under the Energy Pglikct of
2005 (“EPAct”). The mission of RFC is to preservel &nhance bulk power system reliability and ségtior the



interconnected electric systems within the RFC gaulgic area by setting and enforcing electric baligy
standards. RFC members cooperate under agreernentgrnent the reliability of its members’ electycgupply
systems in the RFC region through coordinatiorhefglanning and operation of the members’ generatial
transmission facilities. Small electric utility $gms, independent power producers and power maskede
participate as full members of RFC. In addition,ave one of many transmission owners of the Midweek (see
“Industry Matters - Midwest ISO Operatidfnsa regional transmission organization which rneirg functional
control over the combined transmission systemssahembers and manages one of the largest enemtpet®ian
the U.S. IPL participates in the Midwest ISO’s Eypeand Operating Reserves Markets and each AsseeOw
receives separate Day-Ahead, Real-Time, and Fiahhansmission Rights market Settlement Statenfenesach
operating day.

REGULATORY MATTERS
Regulation

We are subject to regulation by the IURC with re$pe the following: our services and facilitiebgtvaluation of
property, the construction, purchase, or leasdeatrc generating facilities; the classificatiohamcounts; rates of
depreciation; retail rates and charges; the issuahsecurities (other than evidences of indebtesipayable less
than twelve months after the date of issue); tlguistion and sale of some public utility propestimr securities;
and certain other matters. The regulatory poweh@iURC over our business is both comprehensidetygical of
the traditional form of regulation generally impddey state public utility commissions.

In addition, we are subject to the jurisdictiortlod Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERCthwespect
to, among other things, short-term borrowing ngutated by the IURC, the sale of electricity at Vasale and the
transmission of electric energy in interstate comumethe classification of accounts, reliabilitgrstiards, and the
acquisition and sale of utility property in cert@incumstances as provided by the Federal PowerA&ch regulated
entity, IPL is required to use certain accountirgtimds prescribed by regulatory bodies which mégrdirom
those accounting methods required to be used byeguiated entities. We maintain our books andneco
consistent with generally accepted accounting jpies in the United States reflecting the impactegfulation. See
Note 2,“Summary of Significant Accounting Policiety the audited Consolidated Financial Statemehii8ALCO
in “Item 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDatcluded in this Form 10-K.

We are also affected by the regulatory jurisdictdthe U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“ERAdt the
federal level, and Indiana Department of EnvirontakManagement, at the state level. Other significagulatory
agencies affecting us include, but are not limttedhe North American Electric Reliability Corpticn, the U.S.
Department of Labor, and the Indiana Occupatioaft$ and Health Administration.

Please setem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis afdficial Condition and Results of Operations —
Regulatory Matters'for a more comprehensive discussion of regulateajters impacting us.

Retail Ratemaking

Our tariff rates for electric service to retail tasers consist of basic rates and charges whickedrand approved
by the IURC after public hearings. In addition, oates include various adjustment mechanisms imufydbut not
limited to, those to reflect changes in fuel castgenerate electricity or purchased power primferred to as Fuel
Adjustment Charges (“FAC”) and for the timely reeoy of costs incurred to comply with environmengals and
regulations referred to as Environmental Complia@ost Recovery Adjustment (‘ECCRA"). Each of ouiffaate
components may be set and approved by the IUREparate proceedings at different points in timeeseh
components function somewhat independently of m¢heer, but would all be subject to review at theetof any
review of our basic rates and charges. For exarfgl€, proceedings occur on a quarterly basis ande@ERA
proceedings occur on a semi-annual basis. Pleasdesa 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofdficial
Condition and Results of Operations — Regulatoryt&ta” for further discussion of our basic rates andvidréous
adjustment mechanisms and for a discussion ofenteeview of IPL by the IURC.



INDUSTRY MATTERS
Energy Policy Act of 2005

In 2005, the EPAct was signed into law. Much oflggislation directs the FERC, the Department ofrigg and
other agencies to develop rules for the implemanmtaif the EPAct. The EPAct implementation procatsthe
FERC and the IURC is ongoing and we are activefjaged in the process. The EPAct contains provisions
specifically related to the electric utility indagincluding, but not limited to, the following:iohate change issues,
mandatory reliability standards, amendments tdPthiglic Utility Regulatory Policies Act, repeal digt Public
Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, establishmaaitthe Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2008lean
power initiatives, and energy efficiency propostALCO is currently exempt from the Public Utiliolding
Company Act of 2005.

The EPAct established the creation of an ElectaaRility Organization and provided the FERC thharity to
approve mandatory and enforceable reliability stadsl Enforcement of the reliability standardses t
responsibility of the North American Electric Rdliity Corporation as the designated Electric Raligy
Organization. To date, compliance with these stadtxlaas not resulted in a material impact to quarftial
statements, but there can be no guarantee thabeviie case in future periods. We will continuentanitor any
revisions to the reliability standards and will taoe working toward assuring full compliance wétapplicable
reliability standards.

Midwest ISO Operations

We are a member of the Midwest ISO. Midwest ISQeag@s the third-party operator of our transmissigstem
and runs the day-ahead and real-time Energy Mairet beginning in January 2009, the Ancillary SsgsiMarket
(“ASM") for its members. Midwest ISO policies arewkloped through a stakeholder process in whicareen
active participant. We focus our participationtiistprocess primarily on items that could impaat customers,
results of operations, financial condition, andnctisws. Additionally, we attempt to influence Miésat ISO policy
by filing comments with the FERC.

We have transferred functional control of our traission facilities to the Midwest ISO and our traission
operations are integrated with those of the Midu@€l. Our participation and authority to sell wigdk power at
market based rates are subject to the FERC jutisdicTransmission service over our facilities @ssprovided
through the Midwest ISQO’s tariff.

As a member of the Midwest ISO market, we offer gemeration and bid our demand into the marketonoairly
basis. The Midwest ISO settles energy hourly offard bids based on locational marginal prices, viqricing
for energy at a given location based on a marleztrilg price that takes into account physical Btiins,
generation and demand, throughout the Midwest i&fibn. The Midwest ISO evaluates the market ppdiais’
energy offers and demand bids optimizing for engngducts to economically and reliably dispatchehére
Midwest ISO system. The Midwest ISO also facilisatiee ASM in conjunction with the Energy Market.dén the
ASM, the Midwest ISO evaluates the market partiotpaancillary services offers and demand bidsroiziing for
all ancillary services products to economically aglihbly dispatch the entire Midwest ISO systeine TURC has
authorized IPL to recover the fuel portion of itsts from the Midwest 1ISO, including all specifigatientifiable
ASM costs, through FAC proceedings, and to defgageoperational, administrative and other cosimfthe
Midwest ISO and seek recovery in IPL’s next baate icase proceedingotal Midwest 1SO costs deferred as long-
term regulatory assets were $71.0 million and $&&lBon as of December 31, 2010 and December 8092
respectively.

We have preserved our right to withdraw from thelWist ISO by tendering our Notice of Withdrawallgat to
the FERC and the IURC approval). We have made niside to seek withdrawal from the Midwest ISOhist
time. We will continue to assess the relative cast$ benefits of being a Midwest ISO member, as agactively
advocate for our positions through the existing Widt ISO stakeholder process and in filings at FERC

Please see alstitem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofdricial Condition and Results of Operations
— Regulatory Matters.”



ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

We are subject to various federal, state, regiandllocal environmental protection and health aidtg laws and
regulations governing, among other things, the gatima, storage, handling, use, disposal and ti@teion of
hazardous materials; the emission and discharpazzrdous and other materials into the environnaet;the
health and safety of our employees. These lawseqdations often require a lengthy and complexess of
obtaining and renewing permits and other governaientthorizations from federal, state and locahaggs.
Violation of these laws, regulations or permits casult in substantial fines, other sanctions, snsjon or
revocation of permits and/or facility shutdowBEsivironmental Matteren “Item 7. Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gyiems” describes potential legislation that we believey ina
significant to our business as well as a Notic¥iofation (“NOV”) and Finding of Violation from th&PA
pursuant to the Clean Air Act Section 113(a). Ti#d3V from the EPA may result in a fine and/or castsociated
with the installation of additional pollution conttechnology systems and/or supplemental envirotahg@rojects,
which could be material. We do not believe any otherently open environmental investigations wébult in
fines, penalties or other costs material to owlte®f operations, financial condition, and cashvé.

FUEL

More than 99% of the total kWhs produced by us gexgerated from coal in each of 2010, 2009, and 2008
existing coal contracts provide for substantiallyohour current projected coal requirements i 2@&nd
approximately 85% for the three year period endlegember 31, 2013. We have long-term coal contraitksfive
suppliers. Approximately 45% of our existing coatler contract comes from one supplier. Pricing {gioms in
some of our long-term coal contracts allow for prahanges under certain circumstances. Substgralbdf the
coal is currently mined in the state of Indiand.a8lal currently burned by us and under purchasgracts is mined
by third parties. Our goal is to carry a 25-50 dgstem supply of coal and fuel oil to offset unf@en occurrences
such as equipment breakdowns and transportationireg delays.

EMPLOYEES

As of January 31, 2011, IPL had 1,457 employeeshafim 1,396 were full time. Of the total employe@k7 were
represented by the International Brotherhood ottleal Workers in two bargaining units: a physiaalt and a
clerical-technical unit. As of January 31, 2011ithex IPALCO nor any of its subsidiaries other theh had any
employees.



STATISTICAL INFORMATION ON OPERATIONS

The following table of statistical information pesgs additional data on our operations:

Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Operating RevenuegIn Thousands)
Residential $ 427,899 $ 392,181% 390,892% 377,081 363,668
Small commercial and industrial 170,345 160,814 165,660 160,456 155,314
Large commercial and industrial 455,458 436,060 435,578 416,694 418,782
Public lighting 10,857 11,093 10,973 11,221 11,160
Miscellaneous 19,380 17,778 18,554 18,809 22,678

Revenues — retail customers 1,083,9391,017,926 1,021,657 984,261 971,602
Wholesale 60,964 50,155 57,456 68,366 60,449

Total electric revenues
kWh Sales(In Millions) :
Residential
Small commercial and industrial
Large commercial and industrial
Public lighting

Sales — retail customers
Wholesale

Total kwh sold
Retail Customers at End of Year:
Residential
Small commercial and industrial
Large commercial and industrial
Public lighting

Total retail customers

$1,144,90351,068,081$% 1,079,113% 1,052,627$% 1,032,051

5,501 5,085 5,350 5,467 5,027
1,957 1,892 2,030 2,101 1,989
7,086 7,041 7,550 7,683 7,627

65 68 73 77 73
14,609 14,086 15,003 15,328 14,716
1,928 1,881 1,189 1,640 1,571
16,537 15,967 16,192 16,968 16,287
416,276 416,500 416,019 417,227 417,249

46,844 46,708 46,719 46,749 46,316
4,628 4,625 4,610 4,559 4,509
948 940 905 813 793

468,696 468,773 468,253 469,348 468,867




ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Investors should consider carefully the followimgkrfactors that could cause our results of openatifinancial
condition, and cash flows to be materially adversélected. New risks may emerge at any time, aagannot
predict those risks or estimate the extent to wthiely may affect our business or financial perfaroga These risk
factors should be read in conjunction with the pothetailed information concerning IPALCO and IPL f&&th in
the Notes to audited Consolidated Financial Statesria“ltem 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDat
and in“ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis aofdricial Condition and Results of Operatiorn®rein.

Our electric generating facilities are subject to perational risks that could result in: unscheduledplant
outages, unanticipated operation and/or maintenancexpenses, increased fuel or purchased power cosiad
other significant liabilities for which we may or may not have adequate insurance coverage.

We operate coal, oil and natural gas generatiniitfas, which involve certain risks that can adsely affect energy
costs, output and efficiency levels. These risksuithe:

increased prices for fuel and fuel transportatipexésting contracts expire or are adjusted thrqurgte re-
opener provisions;

unit or facility shutdowns due to a breakdown dlufe of equipment or processes;

disruptions in the availability or delivery of fuehd lack of adequate inventories;

labor disputes;

reliability of our suppliers;

inability to comply with regulatory or permit regqaments;

disruptions in the delivery of electricity;

the availability of qualified personnel;

operator error; and

catastrophic events such as fires, explosiongristracts, acts of war, pandemic events, or natura
disasters such as floods, earthquakes, tornadmestdrms, or other similar occurrences affectimg o
generating facilities.

The above risks could result in unscheduled platages, unanticipated operation and/or maintenaxgenses,
increased capital expenditures, and/or increaseldafhd purchased power costs, any of which couwe kamaterial
adverse effect on our operations. If unexpectedtmatages occur frequently and/or for extendeibpsrof time,
this could result in adverse regulatory action.

Additionally, as a result of the above risks angeotpotential hazards associated with the poweerggion
industries, we may from time to time become expdeesignificant liabilities for which we may notV¥®adequate
insurance coverage. Power generation involves Hamaractivities, including acquiring, transportemyd unloading
fuel, operating large pieces of rotating equipramt delivering electricity to transmission and rilisttion systems.
In addition to natural risks, such as earthquattesds, lightning, tornadoes, ice storms and wimazards, such as
fire, explosion, collapse and machinery failure iafeerent risks in our operations which may ocaiaaesult of
inadequate internal processes, technological flawsian error or certain external events. The coatrd
management of these risks depend upon adequat®pment and training of personnel and on the emtsteof
operational procedures, preventative maintenaraesnd specific programs supported by qualityrobeystems
which reduce, but do not eliminate the possibiityhe occurrence and impact of these risks.

The hazardous activities described above can alssecsignificant personal injury or loss of lifeyere damage to
and destruction of property, plant and equipmestit@amination of, or damage to, the environmentsaurgpension
of operations. The occurrence of any one of theeats may result in us being named as a defenddavsuits
asserting claims for substantial damages, envirotaheleanup costs, personal injury and fines angénalties.
We maintain an amount of insurance protectionweabelieve is adequate, but there can be no assuthat our
insurance will be sufficient or effective under @licumstances and against all hazards or liadslito which we
may be subject. A successful claim for which weraefully insured could hurt our financial resuiisd materially
harm our financial condition. Further, due to rigsinsurance costs and changes in the insurancestaarke cannot
provide assurance that insurance coverage wilimoato be available on terms similar to those gméyg available



to us or at all. Any such losses not covered byransce could have a material adverse effect offiancial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

We may not always be able to recover our costs taqvide electricity to our retail customers.

We are currently obligated to supply electric egamyretail customers in our service territory. rime to time
and because of unforeseen circumstances, the deoragldctric energy required to meet these ohliget could
exceed our available electric generating capabMitiien our retail customer demand exceeds our gengr
capacity for units operating under Midwest ISO exuit dispatch, recovery of our cost to purchaseteteenergy
in the Midwest ISO market to meet that demand ligesat to a stipulation and settlement agreemerg. agreement
includes a benchmark which compares hourly purchpsgver costs to daily natural gas prices. Purchpsever
costs above the benchmark must meet certain eriterder for us to fully recover them from outaiecustomers,
such as consideration of the capacity of unitslalibg but not selected by the Midwest ISO econaffispatch. As a
result, we may not always have the ability to pEbksf the purchased power costs on to our custeynaard even if
we are able to do so, there may be a significalatydeetween the time the costs are incurred antinfeethe costs
are recovered. Since these situations most oftear @tring periods of peak demand, the market gdcelectric
energy at the time we purchase it could be veri bigder these circumstances, and we may not bsedlto
recover all of such costs through our FAC. Evemsupply shortage was brief, we could suffer sultistalosses
that could adversely affect our results of operajdinancial condition, and cash flows. Please‘dem 7.
Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financahdtion and Results of Operations — Regulatorytbtat—
Fuel Adjustment Charge and Authorized Annual Jictszhal Net Operating Incomefor additional details
regarding the benchmark and the process to redogkcosts.

Our transmission and distribution system is subjecto reliability and capacity risks.

The on-going reliable performance of our transmissind distribution system is subject to risks tly@among
other things, weather damage, intentional or uniideal damage, plant outages, labor disputes abqeerror, or
inoperability of key infrastructure internal or extal to us. The failure of our transmission arsdriiution system
to fully deliver the energy demanded by customerdathave a material adverse effect on our resdilggperations,
financial condition, and cash flows, and if sucituf@s occur frequently and/or for extended perioftisme, could
result in adverse regulatory action. In addititve &dvent and quick adaptation of new productssendces that
require increased levels of electrical energy cabagredicted and could result in insufficientsmission and
distribution system capacity. As with all utilitiggotential concern over transmission capacityaoesult in the
Midwest I1SO, or the FERC requiring us to upgradexgand our transmission system through additicagital
expenditures.

Substantially all of our electricity is generated ly coal and approximately 45% of our supply of coatomes
from one supplier.

Please sedtem 1. Business - Fuelfor a discussion of concentration risks associatigid coal.
Catastrophic events could adversely affect our faliies, systems and operations.

Catastrophic events such as fires, explosiongyristracts, acts of war, pandemic events, or nhtlisasters such as
floods, earthquakes, tornadoes, ice storms or afh@lar occurrences could adversely affect ouregation

facilities, transmission and distribution systeerations, earnings and cash flow. Our PeterdBlangt, which is
our largest source of generating capacity, is katat the Wabash Valley seismic zone, adjacertad\tew Madrid
seismic zone, areas of significant seismic actiwvitthe central United States.

Our business is sensitive to weather and seasonalriations.
Our business is affected by variations in genersdtiver conditions and unusually severe weathea. result of
these factors, the operating revenues and associptgating expenses are not generated evenly byhndaring

the year. We forecast electric sales on the bdsisronal weather, which represents a long-ternohicstl average.
Significant variations from normal weather (suchwasmer winters and cooler summers) could have tenah
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impact on our revenue, operating income and netngcand cash flows. Storms that interrupt senticesir
customers have required us in the past, and mayreegs in the future, to incur significant cosigéstore services.

The electricity business is highly regulated and anchanges in regulations, or adverse regulatory aicmn,
could reduce revenues or increase costs.

As an electric utility, we are subject to extengiggulation at both the federal and state levethatfederal level,
we are regulated by the FERC and the North Ametrtitlantric Reliability Corporation and, at the sthteel, we are
regulated by the IURC. The regulatory power of (HRC over IPL is both comprehensive and typicatheaf
traditional form of regulation generally imposeddigte public utility commissions. We face the $kinexpected
or adverse regulatory action. Regulatory discreigareasonably broad in Indiana. We are subjecdalation by
the IURC as to our services and facilities, thaiatibn of property, the construction, purchasdease of electric
generating facilities, the classification of acctajmates of depreciation, the increase or declieastail rates and
charges, the issuance of securities (other thateages of indebtedness payable less than twelvéhsafter the
date of issue), the acquisition and sale of sontdigutility properties or securities and certather matters.

Our tariff rates for electric service to retail tarsers consist of basic rates and charges andusaaidjustment
mechanisms which are set and approved by the IURE @ublic hearings. Pursuant to statute, the IUR©
conduct a periodic review of the basic rates araigds of all Indiana utilities at least once evieryr years, but the
IURC has the authority to review the rates of amgdidna utility at any time. Proceedings to reviaw basic rates
and charges, which were last adjusted in 1996 Jwevid’L, the Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Quaelor and
other interested consumer groups and customeeagldition, we must seek approval from the IURC tigltoauch
public proceedings of our tracking mechanism factorreflect changes in our fuel costs to geneslatetricity or
purchased power costs and for the timely recovéppsts incurred during construction and operatib@lean Coal
Technology (“CCT") facilities constructed to compljth environmental laws and regulations and fataie other
costs. There can be no assurance that we willdrgep approval of tracking mechanism factors treatequest
from the IURC. The failure of the IURC to approveyaequested relief, or any other adverse rateah@tation by
the IURC could have a material adverse effect arr@sults of operations, financial condition, ardit flows.

In recent years, federal and state regulationexftet utilities has changed dramatically, andghee of regulatory
change is likely to pick up in coming years. Asault of the EPAct and subsequent legislation &ffgdhe electric
utility industry, we have been required to complghwnew rules and regulations in areas includingadagory
reliability standards, cyber security, transmissapansion and energy efficiency. These rules agdlations are,
for the most part, still in their infancy. Regulat@gencies at the state and federal level areeptocess of
implementation. While we have complied with thegles and regulations to date without significanpatt on our
business, we are currently unable to predict thg term impact, if any, to our results of operasidimancial
condition, and cash flows.

Independent of the IURC'’s ability to review basates and charges, Indiana law requires electfitegiunder the
jurisdiction of the IURC to meet operating expeasd income test requirements as a condition foragp of
requested changes in FAC. Additionally, customérmas may result if a utility’s rolling twelve mdmnbperating
income, determined at quarterly measurement dexeseds a utility’s authorized annual jurisdictiomat operating
income and there are not sufficient applicable datiue net operating income deficiencies againdthvithe excess
rolling twelve month jurisdictional net operatintgcome can be offset.

Over the past few years, IPL has received corrasgree from the IURC on a few occasions expressingern for
IPL’s level of earnings and inquiring about IPL'spdteciation rates. In response, IPL provided aaloki
information to the IURC relevant to IPL’s earnireswell as the results of a depreciation analysisIPL
conducted. In the fourth quarter of 2010, IPL reedia letter from the IURC stating that they did Inave any
additional questions.

Additionally, in February 2009, an IPL customertsgtetter to The Indiana Office of Utility Consum@ounselor
claiming IPL’s tree trimming practices were unrazsae and expressed concerns with language codtainPL'’s
tariff that specifically addressed IPL'’s tree triimgnand tree removal rights. The Indiana OfficéJtifity
Consumer Counselor forwarded the complaint to tHeC and in March 2009 the IURC initiated a docketed
proceeding to investigate the matter. The same@mestalso separately filed an inverse condemnédiosuit,
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purportedly as a class action, claiming that IRtimming and/or removal of trees without compermato
landowners constituted unconstitutional taking dfate property.

In April 2009, the IURC initiated a generic statee/investigation into electric utility tree trimng practices and
tariffs. In December 2009, the IURC issued a doekety, pending a final order in the generic inigegion, that
suspended certain language in IPL’s tariff regagdiis right to trim or remove trees. In January @0he IURC
held a hearing in the generic proceeding. On NowrBb, 2010, the IURC entered an order in the itiyaton.
The order permanently redacted the language irsIBriff that was previously suspended. The ondgroised
requirements on the conduct of vegetation managgnmetuding requirements on providing advance auomr
notice and obtaining customer consent or additieaaements if existing easements and rights ofaray
insufficient to permit pruning in accordance witte required industry standards or in the eventahede would
need to have more than 25% of its canopy removied.ofder also directed that a rulemaking wouldnit@ated to
further address vegetation management practices.

In December 2010, notices of appeal and petitionsefconsideration, clarification and/or reheanveye filed by
multiple parties, including IPL. In February 201He Indiana Court of Appeals remanded the matténeddURC
and dismissed IPL’s appeal without prejudice towlthe IURC to enter a final order. After that, IRiay appeal
the final order. There has been very little acyivit the civil suit during the IURC proceedingidtnot possible to
predict the outcome of the IURC investigation, itbkated request for reconsideration or the civil but,
conceivably, these proceedings could significaimtyease our vegetation management costs and site @
defending our vegetation management program galitbn which could have a material impact on oursotidated
financial statements.

Our participation in the Midwest ISO network involv es risks.

We are a member of the Midwest ISO, a FERC approsgidnal transmission organization. The Midwe$ IS
serves the electrical transmission needs of mutheoMidwest and maintains functional operatiormaitool over
our electric transmission facilities as well ag thiethe other Midwest utility members of the MidstéSO. We
retain control over our distribution facilities. Asresult of membership in the Midwest ISO andrtbperational
control, our continued ability to import power, wheecessary, and export power to the wholesaleehhds been,
and may continue to be, impacted. We offer our geis and bid our load into this market on a dhgead basis
and settle differences in real time. Given the reatif the Midwest ISO’s policies regarding userahsmission
facilities, and its administration of the energylamcillary services markets, it is difficult togglict near term
operational impacts. We cannot assure the Midwi(3td reliable operation of the regional transmissgstem, nor
the impact of its operation of the energy and éangilservices markets.

At the federal level, there are business risksufpassociated with multiple proceedings pendingreethe FERC
related to our membership and participation inNtigwest ISO. These proceedings involve such issises
transmission rates, construction of new transmis&oilities, evolving methodologies for socializeakts of
regional transmission facilities, and MISO admiaistl standards for resource adequacy includingisasdor
non-compliance and forecasting error.

To the extent that we rely, at least in part, angkrformance of the Midwest ISO to maintain tH=bdity of our
transmission system, it puts us at some risk feipgrformance of the Midwest ISO. In addition, @asi taken by
the Midwest ISO to secure the reliable operatiothefentire transmission system operated by thengttl ISO
could result in voltage reductions, rolling blackmuor sustained system wide blackouts on IPLissm@ission and
distribution system, any of which could have a mat@dverse effect on our results of operatioimgricial
condition, or cash flows. (See al$tem 1. Business — Industry Matters — Midwest ISferations”and“ltem 7.
Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financahdition and Results of Operations — Liquidity aapital
Resources — Regulatory Matters.”)

Our ownership by AES subjects us to potential riskshat are beyond our control.
All of IPL’'s common stock is owned by IPALCO, all whose common stock is owned by AES. The interekts

AES may differ from the interests of IPALCO, IPLamy of their creditors or other stakeholders. fkemtdue to
our relationship with AES, any adverse developmantsannouncements concerning them may affectlulitlyao

12



access the capital markets and to otherwise corisiness. In particular, downgrades in AES’s ¢nedings
could likely result in IPL or IPALCOQO'’s credit ratys being downgraded. IPL's common stock is pledgeskcure
certain indebtedness of IPALCO, and IPALCQO’s comratotk is pledged to secure certain indebtednes& 8

IPALCO is a holding company and is dependent on IPlfor dividends to meet its debt service obligations

IPALCO is a holding company with no material assgleer than the common stock of its subsidiariad, a
accordingly all cash is generated by the operaiuityities of our subsidiaries, principally IPL. Ne of IPALCO’s
subsidiaries, including IPL, is obligated to makg @ayments with respect to its $375 million of 266 (original
coupon 7.625%) Senior Secured Notes due Novemhe(0l4 (“2011 IPALCO Notes”) and $400 million o2%%
Senior Secured Notes due April 1, 2016 (“2016 IPALRSotes”); however, the common stock of IPL is gled to
secure payment of these notes. Accordingly, IPALC&ility to make payments on the 2011 IPALCO Nated
the 2016 IPALCO Notes is dependent not only orethiity of IPL to generate cash in the future, alsp on the
ability of IPL to distribute cash to IPALCO. IPLisortgage and deed of trust, its amended articl@scofporation
and its Credit Agreement contain restrictions ol’dRability to issue certain securities or pay cdshdends to
IPALCO. For example, there are restrictions onrttantenance of a leverage ratio and interest cgeeratio
which could limit the ability of IPL or IPALCO togy dividends. Sedtem 7. Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gyiems — Liquidity and Capital Resourcefgr a discussion of
these restrictions. See Note Iddebtednessto the audited Consolidated Financial Statemeht® ALCO in
“Item 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDéatcluded in this Form 10-K for information regandi
indebtedness.

We rely on access to the capital markets. Generat@enomic conditions and disruptions in the financial
markets could adversely affect our ability to raisecapital on favorable terms or at all, and cause ireases in
our interest expense.

From time to time we rely on access to capital merlas a source of liquidity for capital requireisamot satisfied
by operating cash flows. In recent years the firdmmarkets have experienced unprecedented vtyatilhich has
reduced the availability of capital and credit2Bil0, the financial markets stabilized, but itd$ possible to predict
if and when and to what extent conditions will édoog to improve, or if they could worsen. It is pide that our
ability to raise capital on favorable terms orlatauld be adversely affected, and we may be wntbhccess
adequate funding to refinance our debt as it besaine or finance capital expenditures. In particiiia 2011
IPALCO Notes mature November 14, 2011 in the ppacamount of $375 million. Our ability to refinanthis
debt and other obligations will depend on sevexeldrs, including our operating cash flows, theralfelemand in
the credit markets, our credit ratings, credit ciyathe cost of financing, and other general @it and business
conditions. It may also depend on the performariamonterparties and financial institutions withialhwe do
business.

See Note 10iIndebtednessto the audited Consolidated Financial Statemefit® ALCO in“Item 8. Financial
Statements and Supplementary Daita¢luded in this Form 10-K for information regardiindebtedness. See also
“Iltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosurba@ut Market Risk — Credit Market Riskdr information related
to credit market risks.

The level of our indebtedness, and the security pwided for this indebtedness, could adversely affectur
financial flexibility.

As of December 31, 2010, we had on a consolidaasis$1.8 billion of indebtedness and total common
shareholder’s deficit of $4.7 million. IPL had $83illion of First Mortgage Bonds outstanding &®ecember
31, 2010, which are secured by the pledge of sobally all of the assets of IPL under the termd$Rif's mortgage
and deed of trust. IPL also had $100 million ofamsed indebtedness. This level of indebtednesseaiatd
security could have important consequences, inetutlie following:

increase our vulnerability to general adverse enbo@nd industry conditions;

require us to dedicate a substantial portion ofaaish flow from operations to make payments on our
indebtedness, thereby reducing the availabilitgwfcash flow to fund other corporate purposes;
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limit our flexibility in planning for, or reactingp, changes in our business and the industry irchvive
operate; and

limit, along with the financial and other restn@icovenants in our indebtedness, among otherghing
ability to borrow additional funds, as needed.

We expect to incur additional debt in the futurghject to the terms of our debt agreements andatgy

approvals for any IPL debt. To the extent we becomee leveraged, the risks described above woule@se.
Further, our actual cash requirements in the futuag be greater than expected. Accordingly, oun €asv from
operations may not be sufficient to repay at matail of the outstanding debt as it becomes duk Erthat event,
we may not be able to borrow money, sell assetshmrwise raise funds on acceptable terms or &b a#ifinance
our debt as it becomes due. For a further discnssioutstanding debt, sééem 7. Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gyiems — Liquidity and Capital Resources.”

Current and future conditions in the economy may adersely affect our customers, suppliers and
counterparties, which may adversely affect our redts of operations, financial condition, and cash @ws.

Our business, results of operations, financial @é@rd and cash flows have been and will contirmbé affected by
general economic conditions. As a result of slowgiabal economic growth, the credit market cridesglining
consumer and business confidence, fluctuating caditsnprices, and other challenges currently affegthe
general economy, some of our customers have expedeand may continue to experience deteriorationeir
businesses, cash flow shortages, and difficultgiobtg financing. As a result, existing customeesymeduce their
electricity consumption and may not be able talfulieir payment obligations to us in the norntahely fashion.

In addition, some existing commercial and industiisstomers may discontinue their operations. Rtsjehich
may result in potential new customers will likelg 8elayed until economic conditions improve.

At times, we may utilize forward contracts to masaige risk associated with power purchases andeshtd power
sales, and could be exposed to counterparty aiiskliin these contracts. Further, some of our dapplcustomers
and other counterparties, and others with whomrarmstct business may be experiencing financiadtditfes,
which may impact their ability to fulfill their olgations to us. For example, our counterpartietherinterest rate
swap, forward purchase contracts, and financigititi®ns involved in our credit facility may becenunable to
fulfill their contractual obligations. We may no# lable to enter into replacement agreements orstasnfavorable
as our existing agreements. If the general econsloiedown continues for significant periods or detates
significantly, our results of operations, finanaahdition, and cash flows could be materially adety affected. In
particular, the projected economic growth and tetaployment in Indianapolis are important to thedization of
our forecasts for annual energy sales growth.

Wholesale power marketing activities may add volality to earnings.

We engage in wholesale power marketing activitias primarily involve the offering of utility-owneadr contracted
generation into the MISO hourly and real time m#skés part of these strategies, we may also egestrgy
contracts that are integrated with portfolio requients around power supply and delivery. The egsriiom
wholesale marketing activities may vary based oattlating prices for electricity and the amounelefctric
generating capacity or purchased power availalglgoid that needed to meet firm service requiremémizrder to
reduce the risk of volatility in earnings from wheble marketing activities, we may at times emttr forward
contracts to hedge such risk. If we do not acclydteecast future commaodities prices or if our piedy procedures
do not operate as planned we may experience |I0d&esased such hedges on a fairly limited basi®i02with no
material impact to earnings and as of Decembe2@10Q and December 31, 2009, no such hedges wetade.

In addition, under the current Midwest ISO markgées (which are under review), the introductioradéitional
renewable energy into the Midwest ISO market ciwalde the affect of reducing the demand for who&esakrgy
from other sources. Under these rules, renewal@ggrsources are given priority in the Midwest I®@rket as
“must run” units. The additional generation prodiiby renewable energy sources could have the ingfact
reducing market prices for energy and could redweeopportunity to sell into the Midwest ISO markitereby
reducing our wholesale sales.
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Parties providing construction materials or service may fail to perform their obligations, which coutl harm
our results of operations, financial condition, andcash flows.

Our construction program calls for extensive exjtenes for capital improvements and additions, udahg the
installation of environmental upgrades, improveragattransmission and distribution facilities adlvae other
initiatives. As a result, we have engaged, and awilitinue to engage, numerous contractors and érateeed into
a number of agreements to acquire the necessagyiaiatand/or obtain the required constructionteglaervices.
This exposes us to the risk that these contraeragisother counterparties could fail to performadidition, some
contracts provide for us to assume the risk ofepeiscalation and availability of certain metals keg components.
This could force us to enter into alternative agements at then-current market prices that mayeskoar
contractual prices and cause construction delagsuld also subject us to enforcement action ylagory
authorities to the extent that such a failure teskin a failure to comply with requirements or egfations.
Although our agreements are designed to mitigaetmsequences of a potential default by the copentiy, our
actual exposure may be greater than these mitigatiovisions. This would adversely affect our fiogah results,
and we might incur losses or delays in completimgstruction.

We could incur significant capital expenditures tocomply with environmental laws and regulations andsr
material fines for noncompliance with environmentallaws and regulations.

We are subject to various federal, state, regiandllocal environmental protection and health aidtg laws and
regulations governing, among other things, the gaima, storage, handling, use, disposal and tiateton of
hazardous materials; the emission and discharpazardous and other materials into the environnzamt;the
health and safety of our employees. These lawsegulations often require a lengthy and complexess of
obtaining and renewing permits and other governaientthorizations from federal, state and locahaggss. A
violation of these laws, regulations or permits oasult in substantial fines, other sanctions, @it revocation
and/or facility shutdowns. The amount of capitgbenxditures required to comply with environmentaldaor
regulations could be impacted by the outcome oBR&’s NOV described ifitem 7. Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©pkrations — Environmental Mattéris which the EPA alleges
that several physical changes to IPL’s generatiatiohis were made in noncompliance with existingremmental
laws. This NOV from the EPA may also result inreefivhich could be material.

From time to time the company is subject to enforeet actions for claims of honcompliance with eorimental
laws and regulations. IPL cannot assure that Ithwilsuccessful in defending against any claimasfocompliance.
Under certain environmental laws, we could be hefgbonsible for costs relating to contaminatioawatpast or
present facilities and at third party waste dispsgas. We could also be held liable for humanasxpe to such
hazardous substances or for other environmentahganWe cannot assure that our costs of complyittgamurrent
and future environmental and health and safety,lawd our liabilities arising from past or futuedeases of, or
exposure to, hazardous substances will not adyeasfeict our business, results of operations, fam@rcondition,
and cash flows. Please s#em 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@ahdition and Results of
Operations — Environmental Mattergdr a more comprehensive discussion of environalenatters impacting IPL
and IPALCO.

Regulators, politicians, non-governmental organizabns and other private parties have expressed conte
about greenhouse gasir GHG, emissions and are taking actions which, in additioto the potential physical
risks associated with climate change, could haveraaterial adverse impact on our consolidated resultsf
operations, financial condition and cash flows.

One by-product of burning coal and other fossildugs the emission of GHGs, including carbon diex{tiCo,”).

At the federal, state and regional levels, policiesunder development to regulate GHG emissibeseby
effectively putting a cost on such emissions tatgdinancial incentives to reduce them. In 20BQ, émitted 17.4
million tons of carbon dioxide from our power plantPL uses C@emission estimation methodologies supported
by “The Greenhouse Gas Protocol” reporting standar&HG emissions. Our G@missions are calculated from
actual fuel heat inputs and fuel type £#nission factors.

Any federal, state or regional legislation or regidn of GHG emissions that may be promulgateddbalve a
material adverse impact on our financial perforneafithe actual impact on our financial performandedepend
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on a number of factors, including among othersdimgree and timing of GHG emissions reductionsirequnder
any such legislation or regulations, the price avdllability of offsets, the extent to which marketsed compliance
options are available, the extent to which we wdiddentitled to receive GHG emissions allowancekont having
to purchase them in an auction or on the open rharietthe impact of such legislation or regulationour ability

to recover costs incurred through rate increaseshmrwise. As a result of these factors, our obsbmpliance
could be substantial and could have a material étnpa our results of operations.

Legislators, including the U.S. Congress, havéna¢s considered the passage of laws to limit thisgon of
GHGs. In 2009 the U.S. House of Representativesquh and the U.S. Senate considered but did ssf pa
legislation that proposed, among other things,temnaide cap on carbon dioxide and other GHG emissiand a
requirement that major sources of air emissiorgduding coal-fueled power plants, obtain “emissidlowances”
to meet that cap. It is possible that federaldiagjion related to GHG emissions will be considdrgdCongress in
the future. The EPA has also proposed using th& @Aimit carbon dioxide and other GHG emissioaisg other
measures are being imposed or offered by individtaies, municipalities and regional agreementd) as the
Midwestern Greenhouse Gas Reduction Accord (desstttiielow), with the ultimate goal of reducing GHG
emissions.

Under EPA regulations finalized in May 2010 (reéetto as the "Tailoring Rule"), the EPA began rating GHG
emissions from certain stationary sources in Jan2@t1. The regulations are being implementedyaunsto two
CAA programs: the Title V Operating Permit progrand the program requiring a permit if undergoing
construction or major modifications (referred talas "Prevention of Significant Deterioration”, " &SD"
program). Obligations relating to Title V permitdll include recordkeeping and monitoring requirernse With
respect to PSD permits, projects that cause afisigni increase in GHG emissions (currently defitetde more
than 75,000 tons or more per year or 100,000 tomsooe per year, depending on various factors),beilrequired
to implement "best available control technology"BACT". The EPA has issued guidance on what BA&itails
for the control of GHGs and individual states angvmequired to determine what controls are requioedacilities
within their jurisdiction on a case-by-case bagtse ultimate impact of these new regulations onoparations
cannot be determined at this time, but the cosbaipliance with new regulations could be material.

In the absence of federal legislation or regulat@artain states, regions and local authoritiegteveloped GHG
initiatives. In November 2007, the governors bhdis, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Michigan, Minnesd@jo, South
Dakota and Wisconsin and the Premier of Manitobaesd the Midwestern Greenhouse Gas Reduction Adoord
develop and implement steps to reduce GHG emissiniday 2010, the Midwestern Greenhouse Gas Rextuct
Accord Advisory Group finalized their recommendatdor emissions reductions targets and targetetdrsefor
GHG reductions in their jurisdiction. These inaual recommended reduction in GHG emissions of 28Rt
2005 emissions levels by 2020. These recommendasice from the advisory committee only and hawebren
endorsed by the respective states or provincelmdifna were to implement the recommended, orptasgets
however, the impact on our business, financial @@dand results of operations could be material.

In addition to government regulators, other grospsh as politicians, environmentalists and othaape parties
have expressed increasing concern about GHG emésgtor example, certain financial institutions é@axpressed
concern about providing financing for facilities ish would emit GHGs, which can affect our abilitydbtain
capital, or if we can obtain capital, to receiveritcommercially viable terms. In addition, ratagencies may
decide to downgrade our credit ratings based oremissions or increased compliance costs whichdomalke
financing unattractive. In addition, environmergebups and other private plaintiffs may decideriadprivate
lawsuits against us because of our GHG emissiaiessithe Supreme Court forecloses the abilityritiglsuch
suits (seeAmerican Electric Power v. Connectictitp. 10-174certiorari granted December 6, 2010), or the U.S.
Congress acts to preempt such suits as part of redrmapsive federal legislation. Consequently, iinpossible to
determine whether such lawsuits are likely to haveaterial adverse effect on our consolidated testfiloperations
and financial condition.

Furthermore, according to the IntergovernmentakPan Climate Change, physical risks from climatarmge
could include, but are not limited to, increasedoffiand earlier spring peak discharge in manyigtaand snow
fed rivers, warming of lakes and rivers, an incesiassea level, changes and variability in preatmn and in the
intensity and frequency of extreme weather evdttgsical impacts may have the potential to sigaifity affect
our business and operations, and any such potémpalct may render it more difficult to obtain fir@ng. For
example, extreme weather events could result ireas=d downtime and operation and maintenance absts
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electric power generation facilities and our supgexcilities. Variations in weather conditions, parily
temperature and humidity, also would be expecteaffart the energy needs of customers. A decreaseeargy
consumption could decrease our revenues. In additibile revenues would be expected to increaieitnergy
consumption of customers increased, such increadd prompt the need for additional investmentengyation
capacity. Changes in the temperature of lakesigadsrand changes in precipitation that resultroudht could
adversely affect the operations of our fossil-fiireld electric power generation facilities. If aofythe foregoing
risks materialize, costs may increase or revenugsdacrease and there could be a material adviéest @n our
consolidated results of operations, financial cbodiand cash flows.

In addition to the rules already in effect, regoigtinitiatives regarding GHG emissions may be enpénted in the
future, although at this time we cannot predichdy, or to what extent such initiatives would affas. Generally,
we believe costs to comply with any regulationsleangented to reduce GHG emissions, including thbeady
promulgated, would be deemed as part of the cégigowiding electricity to our customers and astswee would
seek recovery for such costs in our rates. Howaw@gssurance can be given as to whether the IUR@pprove
such requests. Please $kem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis afaficial Condition and Results of
Operations — Environmental Mattergdr a more comprehensive discussion of environalenatters impacting IPL
and IPALCO.

Commodity price changes may affect the operating sts and competitive position of our business.

Our business is sensitive to changes in the pficea, the primary fuel we use to produce eleityriand to a
lesser extent, to the changes in the prices ofalagas, purchased power and emissions allowahtasldition,
changes in the prices of steel, copper and othenraterials can have a significant impact on owtx0Any
changes in coal prices could affect the prices agge, our operating costs and our competitivetiposivith
respect to our products and services. While we bapeoximately 85% of our current coal requireméotshe
three-year period ending December 31, 2013 undgrterm contracts, the balance is yet to be pusthaad will
be purchased under a combination of long-term eotgr short-term contracts and on the spot mafkites can be
volatile in both short-term market and on the gpatket. Pricing provisions in some of our long-teroal contracts
allow for price changes under certain circumstanéés are also dependent on purchased power, intparteet our
seasonal planning reserve margins. Our exposutactoiations in the price of coal is limited becaymirsuant to
Indiana law, we may apply to the IURC for a chaimgeur FAC every three months to recover our edthduel
costs, which may be above or below the levels g®iLin our basic rates. In addition, we may recolverenergy
portion of our purchased power costs in these qugrEAC proceedings. We must present evidencadh e
proceeding that we have made every reasonablé &ffacquire fuel and generate or purchase powbotir so as
to provide electricity to our retail customersta towest fuel cost reasonably possible.

We are subject to employee workforce factors thatauld affect our business, results of operations,fancial
condition, and cash flows.

We are subject to employee workforce factors, idiclg, among other things, loss or retirement of gessonnel
(over 50% of our employees are over the age ofd@ilability of qualified personnel, and colle@ibargaining
agreements with employees who are members of auAmproximately 63% of our employees are represibiy
the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workéige may not be able to successfully train newqrarsl as
current workers with significant knowledge and axige retire. We also may be unable to staff owgitess with
qualified personnel in the event of significantetiteeism related to a pandemic illness. Work stggpar other
workforce issues could affect our business, residltperations, financial condition, and cash flows

Economic conditions relating to the asset performare and interest rates of the Employees’ Retiremeritlan
of Indianapolis Power & Light Company and Supplememal Retirement Plan of Indianapolis Power & Light
Company (“Pension Plans”) could materially impact air results of operations, financial condition, andcash
flows.

Pension costs are based upon a number of actaasaimptions, including an expected long-term ratetarn on
pension plan assets, level of employer contribgtitime expected life span of pension plan beneiigand the
discount rate used to determine the present vdlfigure pension obligations. Any of these assuonsicould
prove to be wrong, resulting in a shortfall of ®ension Plans’ assets compared to pension obligatioder the
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Pension Plans. We are responsible for funding aoytfall of Pension Plans’ assets compared to pensi
obligations under the Pension Plans, and a sigmfigicrease in our pension liabilities could miaterimpact our
results of operations, financial condition, andhcigws. The Pension Protection Act of 2006, whicimtains
comprehensive pension funding reform legislatioaswnacted into law during the third quarter of&@0the
pension funding provisions are effective JanuargQD8. The Pension Protection Act of 2006 requdtess that are
less than 100% funded to fully fund any fundingrsiadl in amortized level installments over sevesass,
beginning in the year of the shortfall. In additiove must also contribute the normal service casted by active
participants during the plan year. Then, each {feaeafter, if the plan’s underfunding increasestwe than the
present value of the remaining annual installmah&sexcess is separately amortized over a news@ar period.

Please see Note 1Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits’the audited Consolidated Financial Statements
of IPALCO in*“Item 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDatcluded in this Form 10-K for further
discussion.

From time to time, we are subject to material litigation and regulatory proceedings.

We may be subject to material litigation, regulgtproceedings, administrative proceedings, settigse
investigations and claims from time to time. Theae be no assurance that the outcome of thesersnadtenot
have a material adverse effect on our businessltsed operations, financial condition, and casiwE. Please see
Note 4,“Regulatory Matters”andNote 13,"Commitments and Contingencies the audited Consolidated
Financial Statements of IPALCO fitem 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDancluded in this Form
10-K for a summary of significant regulatory mastand legal proceedings involving us.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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ITEM 1C. DEFINED TERMS

DEFINED TERMS

The following is a list of frequently used abbrdidas or acronyms that are found in this Form 10-K:

1995B Bonds

2008 IPALCO Notes
2011 IPALCO Notes

2016 IPALCO Notes
AES

ASC

ASM

CAA

CAIR

CAMR

CCB

CCT

COo;

Defined Benefit Pension Plan
DSM

ECCRA

EPA

EPAct
Exchange Act
FAC

FERC

GHG

IPALCO

IPL

IURC

kWh

MW
Mid-America
Midwest ISO
NAAQS

NOV

NO,

Pension Plans

RFC

RSG

RSP

SO,

S&P

Thrift Plan

$40 Million City of Petersburg, IndiaRallution Control Refunding Revenue
Bonds Adjustable Rate Tender Securities SeriesB9®lianapolis Power
& Light Company Project
$375 million of 8.375% (origirupon 7.375%) Senior Secured Notes due
November 14, 2008
$375 million of 8.625% (origiraupon 7.625%) Senior Secured Notes due
November 14, 2011
$400 million of 7.25% Senior SecLiNotes due April 1, 2016
The AES Corporation
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounsitgndards Codification
Ancillary Services Market
Federal Clean Air Act
Clean Air Interstate Rule
Clean Air Mercury Rule
Coal Combustion Byproducts
Clean Coal Technology
Carbon Dioxide
Employees’ Retirenfdan of Indianapolis Power & Light Company
Demand Side Management
Environmental Compliance Cost Recovery Adpesit
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Energy Policy Act of 2005
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asmated
Fuel Adjustment Charges
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Greenhouse Gas
IPALCO Enterprises, Inc.
Indianapolis Power & Light Company
Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission
Kilowatt hours
Megawatt
Mid-America Capital Resources, Inc.
Midwest Independent Transmission SysBparator, Inc.
National Ambient Air Quality Standards
Notice of Violation
Nitrogen Oxides
Employees’ Retirement Plan of IngialimPower & Light Company and
Supplemental Retirement Plan of Indianapolis Pa&verght Company
ReliabilityFirst Corporation
Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee
AES Retirement Savings Plan
Sulfur Dioxides
Standard & Poors
Employees’ Thrift Plan of IndianapoRewer & Light Company

19



ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our executive offices are located at One Monumér&; Indianapolis, Indiana. This facility and tremainder of
our material properties in our business and opmratare owned directly by Indianapolis Power & LtiGlmmpany.
The following is a description of these materiaiperties.

We own two distribution service centers in Indiaplégg We also own the building in Indianapolis whicouses our
customer service center.

We own and operate four generating stations. Twibefjenerating stations are primarily coal-fireatiens. The
third station has a combination of units that usal ¢base load capacity) and natural gas and/dpedking
capacity) for fuel to produce electricity. The fdustation is a small peaking station that usesfigad combustion
turbine technology for the production of electrciFor electric generation, the net winter capabi$ 3,492 MW
and net summer capability is 3,353 MW. Our higlseshmer peak load of 3,139 MW was recorded in AugQsf
and the highest winter peak load of 2,971 MW wasmged in January 2009.

Our sources of electric generation are as follows:

Winter Summer
Number of  Capacity = Capacity

Fuel Name Units (MW) (MW) Location

Coal Petersburg 4 1,752 1,752 Pike County, Indiana
Harding Street 3 645 639 Marion County, Indiana
Eagle Valley 4 263 260 Morgan County, Indiana
Total 11 2,660 2,651

Gas Harding Street 3 385 322 Marion County, Indiana
Georgetown 2 200 158 Marion County, Indiana
Total 5 585 480

(0] Petersburg 3 8 8 Pike County, Indiana
Harding Street 6 158 133 Marion County, Indiana
Eagle Valley 3 81 81 Morgan County, Indiana
Total 12 247 222

Grand Total 28 3,492 3,353

Net electrical generation during 2010, at the Rbigng, Harding Street, Eagle Valley and Georgetplants,
accounted for approximately 72.2%, 20.4%, 7.2%@28&bo, respectively, of our total net generation.

Our electric system is directly interconnected wfité electric systems of Indiana Michigan Power @any,
Vectren Corporation, Hoosier Energy Rural ElecB@operative, Inc., and the electric system joiotiyned by
Duke Energy Indiana, Indiana Municipal Power Ageaogd Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc. Our
transmission system includes 457 circuit miles4%,800 volt lines and 377 circuit miles of 138,0@ lines. The
distribution system consists of 4,587 circuit milgglerground primary and secondary cables and &it6&t miles
of overhead primary and secondary wire. Undergrairekt lighting facilities include 749 circuit red of
underground cable. Also included in the systenizarbulk power substations and 89 distribution sativsts.

We hold an option, through 2012, to purchase sl@tabreage of land in Switzerland County, Indianage as a
potential power plant site. In addition, IPL owhs tmineral rights underlying approximately 5,878eadn Pike
and Gibson Counties, Indiana.

All of our critical facilities are well maintainei) good condition and meet our present needs.e@tly; our plants
generally have enough capacity to meet the needsraktail customers when all of our units areilatée. During
periods when our generating capacity is not sefficto meet our retail demand, we purchase powereiMidwest
ISO wholesale market.
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MORTGAGE FINANCING ON PROPERTIES

The mortgage and deed of trust of IPL, togethehn Wit supplemental indentures to the mortgage reditst
mortgage bonds issued by IPL. Pursuant to the tefriiee mortgage, substantially all property owihgdPL is
subject to a direct first mortgage lien in the amtoof $837.7 million at December 31, 2010. In aiddit IPALCO
has outstanding $375 million of 8.625% (originalipon 7.625%) Senior Secured Notes due Novembe2QiL,
and $400 million of 7.25% Senior Secured NotesAjpiel 1, 2016 which are secured by its pledge bbathe
outstanding common stock of IPL.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Please setem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis afdficial Condition and Results of Operations —
Environmental Matters,’and Note 4/Regulatory Matters”and Note 13;Commitments and Contingencie$3 the
audited Consolidated Financial Statements of IPALEMtem 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDat
included in this Form 10-K for a summary of sigoéit legal proceedings involving us. We are aldgesu to
routine litigation, claims and administrative predags arising in the ordinary course of business.

ITEM 4. [REMOVED AND RESERVED]
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
AND ISSUER PURCHASE OF EQUITY SECURITIES

All of the outstanding common stock of IPALCO ismed by AES, and as a result is not listed for trgdin any
stock exchange.

Dividends

During 2010, 2009 and 2008, we paid dividends t&A&aling $73.2 million, $70.9 million and $71.4llran,
respectively. Future distributions will be deteretdnat the discretion of the Board of DirectorsALCO and will
depend primarily on dividends received from Indjgolés Power & Light Company and such other facawshe
Board of Directors of IPALCO deems relevant. Plesesefltem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations —uidity and Capital Resourcedf this Form 10-K for a
discussion of limitations on dividends from IPL.drder for us to make any dividend payments to ABESmust, at
the time and as a result of such dividends, eiti@intain certain credit ratings on the 2011 IPALRNGtes or be in
compliance with leverage and interest coveragesatbntained in the Indenture for such notes anBALCO’s
Articles of Incorporation. We do not believe thégjuirement will be a limiting factor in paying dilinds in the
ordinary course of prudent business operations.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table presents our selected constdidifinancial data. This data should be read inwation with
our audited Consolidated Financial Statements lamdelated notes thereto dfigm 7. Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©Opfrations.” The“Results of Operations'discussion irfltem

7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Findr€@ndition and Results of Operationatidresses significant
fluctuations in operating data. IPALCO is a whatiywned subsidiary of AES and therefore does notrtegaynings
or dividends on a per-share basis. Other datanthaagement believes is important in understandergls in our
business are also included in this table.

Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

(In Thousands)
Operating Data:

Total utility operating revenues $ 1,144,908 1,068,081% 1,079,113% 1,052,627% 1,032,051
Utility operating income 172,438 169,957 181,893 210,418 179,503
Allowance for funds used during construction 6,427 3,632 2,292 7,445 5,350
Net income 79,947 73,768 74,665 125,329 95,629
Balance Sheet Data (end of period):

Utility plant — net 2,361,509 2,321,676 2,341,072 2,347,406 2,248,045
Total assets 3,137,980 3,035,345 3,102,411 2,841,941 2,807,965
Common shareholder’s deficit (4,730)  (9,058) (9,909) (11,238) (50,682)
Cumulative preferred stock of subsidiary 59,784 59,784 59,784 59,784 59,135
Long-term debt (less current maturities) 1,332,3531,706,695 1,666,085 1,271,558 1,481,516
Long-term capital lease obligations 38 28 301 729 1,546
Other Data:

Utility capital expenditures 176,440 115,363 106,906 201,060 195,009
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis should bel ieaconjunction with our audited Consolidated Ficial
Statements and the notes thereto includéttém 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDaf this Form
10-K. The following discussion contains forward#atg statements. Our actual results may differ nitg from
the results suggested by these forward-lookingstahts. Please se€édutionary Note Regarding Forward —
Looking Statemeritsit the beginning of this Form 10-K afidlem 1A. Risk Factors.’For a list of certain
abbreviations or acronyms in this discussion,“leen 1C. Defined Termsincluded in Part | of this Form 10-K.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

The most important matters on which we focus inwating our financial condition and operating penfiance and
allocating our resources include: (i) recurringtéms which have significant impacts on operatingfgrenance such
as: regulatory action, environmental matters, weraéimd weather-related damage in our service atgability to
sell power in the wholesale market at a profit, #redlocal economy; (ii) our progress on perforngimsprovement
strategies designed to maintain high standardsvaral operating areas (including safety, enviramade reliability,
and customer service) simultaneously; and (iii) short-term and long-term financial and operatimgtegies. For a
discussion of how we are impacted by regulationemdronmental matters, please 8eiguidity and Capital
Resources — Regulatory Matterahd“Liquidity and Capital Resources — Environmental fiéas” later in this
section anditem 1. Business.”

Weather and weather-related damage in our serviceraa.

Extreme high and low temperatures in our serviea &iave a significant impact on revenues as manyofetail
customers use electricity to power air conditionetsctric furnaces and heat pumps. The effectieally more
significant with high temperatures than with lownfgeratures as many of our customers use gas hedtusirate,
during the third fiscal quarter of 2010, when oeirvice territory experienced an 83.7% increaseuling degree
days as compared to the same period in 2009, izega $19.8 million increase in net retail revesexcluding
revenues from tracker mechanisms such as fuel mricbeamental costs — sékiquidity and Capital Resources —
Regulatory Matters) primarily due to weather. In addition, becausgeme temperatures have the effect of
increasing demand for electricity, the wholesalegfor electricity generally increases during pds of extreme
hot or cold weather and, therefore, if we havelatbe capacity not needed to serve our retail loadmay be able
to generate additional income by selling powerl@wholesale market (see below).

Storm activity can also have an adverse effectuwsroperating performance. Severe storms often damag
transmission and distribution equipment, which canse power outages, which reduce revenues areghserepair
costs. To illustrate, storm related operating espsr{primarily repairs and maintenance) were $0&m $1.8
million and $5.3 million in 2010, 2009 and 2008 pectively. During 2008, we experienced unusudlth Isevere
storm activity, while 2009 and 2010 had more norstaim activity.

Our ability to sell power in the wholesale market &a profit.

At times, we will purchase power on the wholesaberkats, and at other times we will have electricegation
available for sale on the wholesale market in cditipe with other utilities and power generatorsuring the past
five years, wholesale revenues represented 5.58@rabtal electric revenues on average. Our alititihe
dispatched in the Midwest ISO market to sell poisgarimarily impacted by the locational market priaf
electricity and our variable generation costs. @almunt of electricity we have available for wholessales is
impacted by our retail load requirements, our gati@n capacity and our unit availability. From titeetime, we
must shut generating units down to perform mainteaaor repairs. Generally, maintenance is schediuedg the
spring and fall months when demand for power isdstwOccasionally, it is necessary to shut unitsrdfor
maintenance or repair during periods of high poseemand. For example, during June of 2008, we h&abes at a
large coal fired unit related to performance isseésted to CCT placed in service in 2007. See, dlsquidity and
Capital Resources — Regulatory Mattefar information about our participation in the ddiest ISO that impacts
both revenues and costs associated with our esergice to our utility customers. The price of wédxale power in
the Midwest ISO market can be volatile and theeefmur revenues from wholesale sales can fluctugéfisantly
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from year to year. The weighted average price afledale MWhs we sold was $31.62, $26.62, and $48.2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

Local economy.

The local economy is currently suffering from tloweomic slowdown as evidenced by an elevated uregmpnt
rate in Indianapolis, Indiana which approximatesnhtional average. During 2010, 40% of our reveruagne from
large commercial and industrial customers. Durlreggast 10 years, our total retail kWh sales havevig at a
compound annual rate of 0.4%. For the 10 yearsmgri2D08 the compound annual rate was 1.2%. Thigndec
illustrates the impact of the economic recessiteast see alstimpact of Weak Economic Conditionsyelow for
further discussion of current economic conditions.

Operational Excellence.

Our objective is to achieve top industry perfornaircthe United States utility industry by focusiog
performance in seven key areas: safety, the enwienit, customer satisfaction, reliability (produntand delivery),
financial performance (retail rates and shareholdére), employee engagement and community leaigheidre set
and measure these objectives carefully, balantiegntin a way and to a degree necessary to ensurgainable
high level of performance in these areas simultaskcas compared to our peers. We monitor our pmdace in
these areas, and where practical and meaningfulpare performance in some areas to peer utiliiesause
employee engagement and community leadership anpaay specific performance goals, they are not
benchmarked.

For the past two years, our safety performanceessured by our OSHA recordable incident rate hasawed and
is near our goal of top quartile in our industrypwever, both lost work day and severity rates waeden 2010 and
are worse than our goal of being within the toprtjieain our industry. We are committed to improgiaur safety
performance and have implemented various programecent years to increase awareness and impréety sa
policies and practices. Our customer satisfactatimg, as measured through the annual JD Powelergsal
electric survey, improved to put us in the top 1&8ongst our midwestern peer utilities, which weadwe reflects
our relatively low rates, strong reliability andczus on excellence in customer service.

Our performance in reliability (delivery and protioa) was slightly worse than our target. We expeced a
significant improvement in the unplanned outage easociated with our generation plants, whichpeasally
offset by an increase in planned outages. The pthontage increase was primarily due to an outage427 MW
unit at Harding Street Station that lasted 83 adhying 2010. This outage was part of our plan tpriowe
production reliability performance by performing jovagenerating unit overhauls on four of our fiaegest units
over the next few years. As a result, our planngdge rate will continue to be higher than norm&011 and
2012, but this should reduce unplanned outagegtime years.

Short-term and long-term financial and operating stategies.

Our financial management plan is closely integratét our operating strategies. Our objective isnaintain
stand-alone credit statistics at IPL that are coatga to investment grade credit ratings. Key atspetcour
financial planning include rigorous budgeting amdlgisis, maintaining sufficient levels of liquidignd a prudent
dividend policy at both our subsidiary and holdaognpany levels. This strategy allows us to remigixilfle in the
face of evolving environmental legislation and fagpry initiatives in our industry, as well as wee¢donomic
conditions.

IMPACTS OF WEAK ECONOMIC CONDITIONS

The United States and global economies have exmarksignificant turmoil, including an economicession, a
tightening of the credit markets, and significaalatility in the equity markets since 2008. Whitete have been
signs of a partial recovery in late 2010 and cavitig into 2011, including the high demand for diebin issuers
with comparable credit characteristics to IPALCI&s timing and extent of a full recovery is unknowang
uncertainty still exists in the Unites States alabgl economies and the credit and equity markigtsle currently
not material to our liquidity or ability to servigair debts, we nonetheless have been affectedehydahk economic
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conditions on several fronts. The following disdaesllustrates some of those impacts and the simecovery in
2010.

There has been a significant decrease in averagkesdie electric prices in our region since thession began,
due primarily to the decline in demand for powed #me decline in market prices of fuel (primarilgtaral gas and
coal). Over the past five years, wholesale reveneesented 5.5% of our total electric revenuawerage.
Because most of our nonfuel costs are fixed irstiet term, a decline in wholesale prices can lzasignificant
impact on earnings. The weighted average pricehaflesale MWhs we sold was $31.62, $26.62, and $48.3
2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, which illussdte sharp decline in 2009 followed by a pargabwery in
2010. While some of the price recovery in 2010 iy driven by economic recovery, we believe muadlit was
a result of higher demand in our region due to hexat

The economic recession and, to a lesser extenmitdeemperatures of 2009 led to a 6.1% decreasetail energy
sales volume during 2009 as compared to 2008, wiestited in a $49.4 million unfavorable retail wole variance
in revenues in the comparable periods. While retdiés improved substantially in 2010, we beliewstnof that
increase is attributable to favorable weather. ilPgienerally able to sell excess energy in the edale markets; but
wholesale prices are typically lower than retaitps and therefore decreases in retail demandrdyeartially
mitigated by increased wholesale sales volume. @ey® demand for energy will continue to increaser time,
but we do not expect it to return to 2008 levelEkjy.

During the years 2010, 2009 and 2008, our PendmmsPealized net actuarial gains (losses) of (&2on), $35
million and ($186 million), respectively. The 2046t actuarial loss of $22.0 million is comprisedwb parts (net):
(1) $17.2 million of pension asset actuarial gaipirimarily due to the higher than expected reammassets, and (2)
$39.2 million of pension liability actuarial loss primarily due to a decrease in the discounttfeeis used to value
pension liabilities. Due to pension accounting sutbe 2010 loss has not impacted our resultsyetyill be
amortized over the next eleven years, which iesignated average remaining working lifetime ofpla
participants. Primarily as a result of steep pangisses in 2008, pension expense in 2009 and &80
significantly higher than the 2008 level. Net peimbenefit cost (net of amount capitalized) wa2.$2nillion,
$31.8 million and $8.1 million in 2010, 2009 and80respectively and is expected to remain relptivechanged
in 2011.

The Pension Plans cumulative unrecognized netb$207.9 million as of December 31, 2010 has armeer time
primarily due to the long-term declining trend wrporate bond rates, the lower than expected ret@ssets
during the year 2008, and the adoption of new rityrtables which increased the expected benefigabion due
to the longer expected lives of participants, sificencial Accounting Standards Board Accountirgn8ards
Codification (*“ASC") 715 was adopted. The unrecagui net loss, to the extent that it exceeds 108%beofjreater
of the benefit obligation or the assets, will beoatimed and included as a component of net peribdiefit cost in
future years.

The projected benefit obligation of $607.4 millidess the fair value of assets of $412.6 milliosuits in a funded
status of ($194.8 million) at December 31, 2010ictvlwas primarily due to the poor performance &f prension
assets in 2008. The funding shortfall, which isneated to be approximately $152 million as of Japuda 2011,
must be funded over seven years. In addition, nbser&ice cost must be funded each year. The nogeralce cost
is estimated to be about $5.1 million in 2011.

On a positive note, during 2009 the recession hackffect of halting the rapid inflation on certaaw materials,
including steel, copper and other commodities Weexperienced over the previous few years to thet pvhere
some costs have even declined. Inflation on raveriss remained low in 2010, but is expected todase in 2011
as demand for these raw materials increases. Bmeksether raw materials serve as inputs to manyatipg and
maintenance processes fundamental to the eledilitg industry. Lower prices reduce our operatind
maintenance costs and improve our liquidity.

For other impacts on our business caused by tlemreecession in the local and global economy hedtisis in

the financial markets, sééem 1A. Risk Factors — Current and future conalits in the economy may adversely
affect our results of operations, financial conalitj and cash flows.”
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

In addition to the discussion on operations belp@ase see the statistical information table inetLish“Item 1.
Business”of this report for additional data such as kWtesalnd number of customers by customer class.

Comparison of year ended December 31, 2010 and yeamded December 31, 2009
Utility Operating Revenues

Utility operating revenues increased in 2010 frowa prior year by $76.8 million, which resulted froine following
changes (dollars in thousands):

Percentage
2010 2009 Change Change
Utility Operating Revenues
Retail Revenues $ 1,064,559 $ 1,000,148 64,411 6.4%
Wholesale Revenues 60,964 0,1% 10,809 21.6%
Miscellaneous Revenues 19,380 17,778 1,602 9.0%
Total Utility Operating Revenues $ 1144903 4,068,081 $ 76,822 7.2%
Heating Degree Days
Actual 5,267 5,195 72 1.4%
30-year Average 5,519 5,519
Cooling Degree Days
Actual 1,619 968 651 67.3%
30-year Average 1,041 ,041

The increase in retail revenues was due to a 3né#ease in the quantity of kwh sold ($32.3 milliamd a 2.6%
increase in the weighted average price per kwh @&3a.1 million). The increase in the volume ofotlieity sold
to retail customers in the comparable periods wasaily due to the hotter temperatures in our gerterritory in
2010 as demonstrated by the 67.3% increase inngpdégree days. The increase in the weighted awgnace of
kWhs sold was primarily due to a $43.0 million isase in fuel revenues, partially offset by a $hiilfion
decrease in the base rate charged to our retadroess. The increase in fuel revenues is offsehbreases in fuel
and purchased power costs as described below. 8drease in the base rates is primarily due to eclirdng block
rate structure, which generally provides for restide and commercial customers to be charged arlperekWh
rate at higher consumption levels. Therefore, &smes increase, the weighted average price per #d&¢heases.
Also impacting the decrease in base rates is @dserin charges to commercial and industrial custetmased on
their peak demand, which was primarily driven blgstantial reductions in operations by two of oweviwus ten
largest customers.

The increase in wholesale revenues of $10.8 milkas due to an 18.6% increase in the weighted geqydce per
kwh sold ($9.6 million) and a 2.5% increase in go@ntity of kwWh sold ($1.2 million). The quantitpdiprice of
wholesale kWh sales are impacted by the abilityuwsfgeneration to be dispatched by the Midwest &®holesale
prices that are above our variable costs and tlmiahof electricity we have available to sell il titholesale
market. Our ability to be dispatched in the MidwkD market is primarily impacted by the locationadrket price
of electricity and variable generation costs. Thmant of electricity available for wholesale sakesnpacted by
our retail load requirements, our generation capacid unit availability. We believe the increasenholesale
prices was primarily caused by an increase in denfianwholesale power and natural gas in the Midu@®
Market caused by the hotter temperatures in theMdgtiern United States in the third quarter of 2840
demonstrated by the 67.3% increase in cooling @ed@gs in our service territory during such periblde increase
in wholesale volumes during the comparable peneas primarily due to improved performance of oualdoed
units resulting in a lower forced outage rate aeddse the higher wholesale market prices resutedr units
being called upon more often.

26



Utility Operating Expenses

The following table illustrates our primary opengtiexpense changes from 2009 to 2010 (in millions):

2009 Operating Expenses $ 898.1
Increase in fuel costs 80.7
Increase in maintenance expense 16.6
Increase in power purchased 8.8
Decrease in deferred fuel costs (34.6)
Decrease in Pension Plan expenses (net of amoypitalczed) (9.7)
Increase in property tax expense 3.2
Other miscellaneous variances — individually immate 9.4

2010 Operating Expenses $ 9725

The $80.7 million increase in fuel costs is priyadue to a 26% increase in the price per ton af @& consumed
during the comparable periods ($62.7 million) ar®llZ.9 million increase in the quantity of fuel samed due
primarily to a 3.6% increase in total electricigless volume in the comparable periods. These iseswere
partially offset by a $34.6 million decrease ineteé¢d fuel costs as the result of variances betwstmated fuel
and purchased power costs in our fuel adjustmeargels and actual fuel and purchased power costar@ve
generally permitted to recover underestimated dnel purchased power costs to serve our retail mues®in future
rates through the fuel adjustment charges procgedind, therefore, the costs are deferred and aewihto
expense in the same period that our rates aretadjuseferred fuel costs are recorded in Fuel erattompanying
Consolidated Statements of Income. (See ‘dlgpidity and Capital Resources — Regulatory Maste- Fuel
Adjustment Charge and Authorized Annual JurisdicidNet Operating Income)”

The $16.6 million increase in maintenance expesigeimarily related to the timing and duration cdjor
generating unit overhauls. We expect maintenanperees to continue to be higher through 2012 asowinue to
perform major generating unit overhauls and impletaeplan to increase the level of maintenanceities on our
five largest coal fired generating units to cornetiability problems encountered in the past twang as described
previously in ‘OperationalExcellence.”

The increase in power purchased was primarily due15.5% increase in the market price of purchpseder
($7.4 million) and a 14.4% increase in the volurhpawer purchased during the period ($6.0 milligrartially
offset by a $4.6 million decrease in capacity pasds, primarily due to lower capacity prices. Tokeime of power
we purchase each period is primarily influenceabyyretail demand, our generating unit capacity @mages and
because at times it is less expensive for us tgpower in the market than to produce it ourselfé® market price
of purchased power is influenced primarily by chesiqy the market price of delivered fuel (primarigtural gas),
the price of environmental emissions allowances stipply of and demand for electricity, and thestimh day in
which power is purchased.

Pension expense (net periodic benefit cost — natrmfunt capitalized) for our defined benefit Pengitans
decreased from $31.8 million in 2009 to $22.1 mwiilin 2010. This decrease was primarily due to.& $3llion
increase in the expected return on plan asseta dedrease of $4.4 million in recognized actudosd. Both of
these favorable variances are primarily the resfuthie approximately $47 million actuarial gainnmarket value of
our pension assets in 2009, which is being amatiizi® expense over 11 years in accordance withuatting
principles generally accepted in the United Stafedmerica. Pension expense is included in Otherating
expenses in the accompanying audited ConsolidasgdrBents of Income. During 2010, we experiencedta
actuarial loss of $22 million in the Pension Plass result of decreasing the discount rate usedlte pension
liabilities, partially offset by our Pension Plassats performing above the expected rate of refuring 2010. Our
pension expense for the Pension Plans is expexteain relatively the same in 2011 as a resul®increase in
expected long-term rate of return on pension asdtgstting the amortization of the actuarial 032010 and the
increase in amortization of prior service cost assalt of increasing benefits for non-union empleyin 2010.
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The increase in property tax expense was primdtiyto adjustments recorded in 2009 that reducpdrese
relating to 2008 taxes payable in 2009, as a re$tiaving updated information regarding assesséueg and tax
rates that was not available to us in 2008.

Other Income and Deductions
Other income and deductions increased from incon$24.3 million in 2009 to income of $26.1 millioam 2010
reflecting an increase of $1.8 million, or 7.4%isTimcrease was primarily due to a $2.0 millionrease in the

allowance for equity funds used during constructisra result of increased construction activity.

Interest and Other Charges
Interest and other charges decreased $2.0 millioingl 2010 primarily due to our refinancing of $18illion of

auction rate securities to a fixed rate of 4.9%une of 2009 ($0.9 million), and a $0.8 millionrease in the
allowance for borrowed funds used during constaucéis a result of increased construction activity.

Comparison of year ended December 31, 2009 and yeamded December 31, 2008
Utility Operating Revenues

Utility operating revenues decreased in 2009 frbengrior year by $11.0 million, which resulted frone following
changes (dollars in thousands):

Percentage
2009 2008 Change Change

Utility Operating Revenues

Retail Revenues $ 1,000,148 $ 1,003,103 ,955) (0.3%)

Wholesale Revenues 50,155 7,455 (7,301) (12.7%)

Miscellaneous Revenues 17,778 18,554 (776) (4.2%)
Total Utility Operating Revenues $ 1,068,081 4,079,113 $ (11,032) (1.0%)
Heating Degree Days

Actual 5,195 5,463 (268) (4.9%)

30-year Average 5,519 5,551
Cooling Degree Days

Actual 968 1,086 (118) (10.9%)

30-year Average 1,041 ,042

The 1.0% decrease in utility operating revenuespasarily due to a 12.7% ($7.3 million) decreasevholesale
revenues and a 0.3% ($3.0 million) decrease iiil retzenues. The decrease was partially offset $$20 million
decrease in 2008 revenues associated with $32mdli credits to our retail customers recordeddf@®as a
deferred fuel regulatory liability to be paid ohtdugh the fuel adjustment charge. Sdaquidity and Capital
Resources — Regulatory Matters — Fuel Adjustmear@thand Authorized Annual Jurisdictional Net Opérg
Income” for further information regarding the credit.

The 12.7% ($7.3 million) decrease in wholesale mees is primarily due to a 44.9% decrease in thighted
average price per kWh sold ($40.9 million), palyiaiffset by a 58.4% increase in the quantity oftkgsld ($33.6
million). The decreased market price of purchasaalgu is influenced primarily by changes in the nediffrice of
delivered fuel (primarily natural gas), the pridecsavironmental emissions allowances, the supplgmaf demand
for electricity, and the time of day in which powsmpurchased. The amount of electricity availdbtewholesale
sales is impacted by our retail load requirememis,generation capacity and unit availability. Therease in
guantity was primarily due to the timing and duatbdf scheduled and forced generating unit maimeaautages.
The quantity and price of wholesale kWh sales @ ismpacted by the ability of our generation todispatched by
the Midwest ISO at wholesale prices that are atlmawverariable costs and the amount of electricityhaee
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available to sell in the wholesale market. Ourigbib be dispatched in the Midwest ISO marketrisnarily
impacted by the locational market price of eledtyiand variable generation costs.

Excluding the effect of the $32.0 million of creglih 2008, retail revenues decreased by 3.4% ($8Bi0n). This
decrease was primarily due to a 6.1% decreaseigubntity of kWh sold ($49.4 million), partialljfset by a
2.9% increase in the weighted average price per kulth($14.4 million). The decrease in the quartftyetail
kWhs sold was primarily due to the economic recesand milder weather conditions (approximately.849
million) in 2009 compared to 2008. There was a #decrease in cooling degree days during the cabfear
periods and a 4.9% decrease in heating degreeddays) the comparable periods. The increase inveighted
average price of kWhs sold was primarily due t§ a $16.8 million increase in the rate chargeduoretail
customers primarily due to higher prices associati¢lll our declining block rate structure and (if). $ million
increase in fuel revenues, which is offset by iasesl fuel and purchased power expenses attributabving our
jurisdictional retail customers as described baloiJtility Operating Expenses.These increases were partially
offset by a $4.7 million decrease in revenues eeléd our CCT projects.

Utility Operating Expenses

The following table illustrates our primary opengtiexpense changes from 2008 to 2009 (in millions):

2008 Operating Expenses $ 897.2
Increase in deferred fuel costs 21.1
Increase in other operating expenses 10.0
Decrease in fuel costs (13.7)
Decrease in power purchased (10.6)
Decrease in income taxes — net (7.2)
Other miscellaneous variances 1.3

2009 Operating Expenses $ 898.1

The $21.1 million increase in deferred fuel costthe result of variances between estimated fugpanchased
power costs in our FAC and actual fuel and purath@saver costs for meeting our retail load.

The $10.0 million increase in other operating exg@snwas primarily due to an increase in pensioemesgs,
partially offset by: decreased wages and benefithiding pension expense ($4.3 million); contraend
consulting services ($3.8 million); operating expesrelated to our CCT projects ($3.4 million); andous other
individually immaterial items. Net periodic beneafiist after amounts capitalized (pension expemsegased from
$8.1 million during 2008 to $31.8 million during @®. This increase was primarily due to an incredsk14.9
million in amortization of actuarial loss and a3Tillion decrease in the expected return on ptmes. Both of
these unfavorable variances are primarily the tefuhe significant decline in market value of gansion assets in
2008. This decline coupled with a decrease in theodint rate used to value pension liabilities itesuin a $185.9
million net actuarial loss in 2008, which is bemgortized into expense over 12 years in accordastbe
accounting principles generally accepted in thetdthStates of America. The decrease in wages amefitse
excluding pension expense was primarily the resfudtaffing reductions.

The decrease in fuel costs was primarily due td8&3lecrease in the quantity of coal consumedrasudt of a
2.5% decrease in the amount of electricity we geeel

The decrease in power purchased was primarily daedecrease in the market price of purchased p($24r7
million), partially offset by a 15.8% increase hretvolume of power purchased during the period7(#dllion) and
a $2.4 million increase in capacity purchases. idieme of power we purchase each period is primanfluenced
by our retail demand, our generating unit capaamity outages and because at times it is less expeosius to buy
power in the market than to produce it ourselvé® market price of purchased power is influencéahanily by
changes in the market price of delivered fuel (jrifg natural gas), the price of environmental esioiss
allowances, the supply of and demand for elecyricihd the time of day in which power is purchased.
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The $7.2 million decrease in income tax expensepsiasarily due to the decrease in pretax net opggahcome
for the reasons previously described.

Other Income and Deductions

Other income and deductions decreased from incdi$i8@®2 million in 2008 to income of $24.3 milliom 2009,
primarily due to a $6.7 million decrease in theome tax benefit, and an impairment recorded oriroigstment in
EnerTech of $1.8 million, partially offset by deases in charitable donations ($1.2 million), cactted services
($0.9 million) and a $0.9 million increase in tHaance for equity funds used during constructibhe decrease
in the income tax benefit was primarily due to & 8Imillion decrease in interest expense on longrigebt. The
increase in allowance for equity funds used ducogstruction was primarily due to the higher averbglance of
construction work in progress during 2009 as comgan 2008.

Interest and Other Charges

Interest and other charges decreased $16.9 mifli@f09 as compared to 2008. The decrease is pyndae to a
$13.9 million early tender premium related to teBrrancing in April 2008 of the 2008 IPALCO’s Notesth the
proceeds from the issuance of the 2016 IPALCO Ndtks decrease is partially offset by increaseer@st related
to the $40 Million City of Petersburg, Indiana, Rtbn Control Refunding Revenue Bonds AdjustabéeRTender
Securities Series 1995B, Indianapolis Power & Li@bmpany Project (“1995B Bonds”). S8mpacts of Weak
Economic Conditionsfor further discussion on the 1995B Bonds.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As of December 31, 2010, we had unrestricted cadtcash equivalents of $31.8 million. As of Decentiig
2010, we also had available borrowing capacity2i&7 million under our $250.0 million committed/odving
credit facilities after outstanding borrowings, stiig letters of credit and liquidity support ftiet1995B Bonds. All
of IPL’s long-term borrowings must first be apprdvgy the IURC and the aggregate amount of IPL'ststeom
indebtedness must be approved by the FERC. Wedmyeval from FERC to borrow up to $500 millionsbfort-
term indebtedness outstanding at any time throuth2¥, 2012. We also have authority from the 1URCamong
other things, issue up to $200 million in aggregatacipal amount of long-term debt and refinanpea$277.4
million in existing indebtedness through DecemhkrZ013, and to have up to $250 million of longwteredit
agreements and liquidity facilities outstandinguay one time. We also have restrictions on the anofunew debt
that may be issued due to contractual obligatids&s and by financial covenant restrictions under existing
debt obligations. We do not believe such restnidiwill be a limiting factor in our ability to iseudebt in the
ordinary course of prudent business operations.

We believe that existing cash balances, cash gekflamm operating activities and borrowing capaoit our
committed credit facility will be adequate for tfiweseeable future to meet anticipated operatipgeses, interest
expense on outstanding indebtedness, recurringat@ppenditures and to pay dividends to AES. Semifor
principal payments on outstanding indebtednessiandecurring capital expenditures are expectecttottained
from: (i) existing cash balances; (ii) cash gerestdtom operating activities; (iii) borrowing cajgan our
committed credit facility; and (iv) additional defitancing.

Historical Cash Flow Analysis

Our principal source of funds in 2010 was net gaslvided by operating activities of $228.9 millidvet cash
provided by operating activities is net of cashddar interest of $113.5 million and pension furgliof $28.7
million. Net cash provided by operating activitia®2010 was $12.8 million less than in 2009 prifyadue to
changes in our accounts receivable portfolio. Thicfpal uses of funds in 2010 included capitalengtitures of
$176.4 million and dividends to AES of $73.2 mitlio

Our principal source of funds in 2009 was net qaslvided by operating activities of $241.7 millidvet cash
provided by operating activities is net of castddar interest of $115.3 million and pension furglof $20.1
million. Net cash provided by operating activitiss2009 was $57.9 million more than in 2008 priryadiue to a
decrease in pension funding of $36.6 million arelchange in deferred fuel of $21.7 million. At #red of 2008,
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we had an asset for under recovered fuel costédmPmillion and at the end of 2009, we had a ligbior the over
collection of fuel costs of $8.2 million. The pripal uses of funds in 2009 included capital expemds of $115.4
million, dividends to AES of $70.9 million, and regbt repayments of $12.7 million.

Our principal sources of funds in 2008 were nehgasvided by operating activities of $183.8 mifljnet
proceeds of approximately $394.1 million from tlagesof $400 million of the 2016 IPALCO Notes and ne
borrowings of $51.7 million on our committed crefditility. Net cash provided by operating activitis net of cash
paid for interest of $130.0 million and pensionding of $56.7 million. The principal uses of fund2008
included capital expenditures of $106.9 milliorvidends to AES of $71.6 million, the retiremen®pril 2008, of
the $375 million of 8.375% (original coupon 7.375%@nior Secured Notes due November 14, 2008 (“2008
IPALCO Notes”), and net purchases of short-ternestments of $39.5 million.

Capital Requirements
Capital Expenditures

Our construction program is composed of capitakaxitures necessary for prudent utility operatiand
compliance with environmental laws and regulati@isng with discretionary investments designedrtprove
overall performance. Our capital expenditures eat®176.4 million, $115.4 million, and $106.9 naifliin 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively. Construction expenstin 2010, 2009 and 2008 were financed with ity
generated cash provided by operations, borrowingsuo credit facility and federal grants for IPISsnart Energy
Projects.

Our capital expenditure program, including develeptand permitting costs, for the three year pe2iotil-2013 is
currently estimated to cost approximately $489ianill It includes approximately $184 million for ations,
improvements and extensions to transmission anidadison lines, substations, power factor and agét regulating
equipment, distribution transformers and streéttiigy facilities. The capital expenditure prograisoancludes
approximately $244 million for power plant relatgajects (including $64 million for constructiongpects
designed to reduce sulfur dioxide); $31 million BL’'s Smart Energy Projects; and $30 million foner
miscellaneous equipment. The majority of the exjianes for construction projects designed to reduudur
dioxide and mercury emissions are recoverable girgurisdictional retail rate revenue through o@@ERA filings,
subject to regulatory approval. These estimatesaddnclude any additional amounts we may be regluio spend
in connection with resolution of the NOV describied Environmental Mattef'sand, due to the uncertainty of
future environmental regulations, they also doinclude any costs related to compliance with offwential future
regulations such as those describeddnvironmental Mattefsnor any costs for new generation that might be
required if existing units are retired. Any increas future costs attributed to these pending envirental
regulations will likely not have a material impdat this three year period. Capital expendituresgenerally
financed with a combination of internally generataadds and short-term and long-term borrowings.
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Contractual Cash Obligations

Our non-contingent contractual obligations as of&mber 31, 2010 are set forth below:

Payment due

Less Than 1 1-3 3-5 More Than
Total Year Years Years 5 Years
(In Millions)
Long-term debt $1, 747 $ 3750 $110.0 $40.0 $1,187.7

Capital lease obligations - - - - -
Operating lease obligations - - - - -

Interest obligatiortd 1,099.7 28.4 17.3 4.1 1,049.9
Purchase obligatiorf8:
Coal, gas, purchased power and

related transportation 1,100.4 276.6 459.0 110.9 253.9
Other 45.1 7.8 13.0 12.2 12.1
Pension Fundirfg 36.7 36.7 - - -
Totaf® $3,994.6 $724.5 $599.3 $167.2 $2,503.6

@ Represents interest payment obligations relatdited and variable rate debt. Interest relatedaigable rate debt is calculated using
the rate in effect at December 31, 2010.

@ Does not include purchase orders or normal purshfaseyoods or services: (1) for which there isalsb an enforceable contract; or
(2) which does not specify all significant term;luding fixed or minimum quantities. Also, doeg imzluded contractual
commitments that can be terminated by us withonajte on notice of 90 days or less.

@ IPL is required to fund approximately $36.7 millidaring 2011. However, IPL may decide to contribuigre than $36.7 million to
meet certain funding thresholds. For years 201 2laebafter, our contractual obligation for pendiamding can fluctuate due to
various factors. Please sdeehsion Fundingbelow and Note 12/Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits"the audited
Consolidated Financial Statements of IPALCOltam 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDatcluded in this Form 10-K
for further discussion.

@ Does not include an uncertain tax liability of $4n8lion (tax and related interest) as of Decenkfer2010 because it is not possible
to determine in which future period or periods ti&t non-current income tax liability for uncertééx positions might be paid.

Common Stock Dividends

All of IPALCO'’s outstanding common stock is held AfS. During 2010, 2009 and 2008, we paid $73.%anil

$70.9 million, and $71.6 million, respectively,dividends to AES. Future distributions will be deténed at the

discretion of our board of directors and will deggmimarily on dividends received from IPL. Dividisifrom IPL
are affected by IPL’s actual results of operatidimgncial condition, cash flows, capital requirerts regulatory

considerations, and such other factors as IPL'schofdirectors deems relevant.

Pension Funding

We contributed $28.7 million, $20.1 million, andeB to the Pension Plans in 2010, 2009, and 2@33ectively.
Funding for the qualified Defined Benefit PensidarPis based upon actuarially determined contritmgithat take
into account the amount deductible for income tasppses and the minimum contribution required urittaployee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amermethe Pension Protection Act of 2006, as welbagdted
funding levels necessary to meet certain threshddmagement does not currently expect any of émsijpn assets
to revert back to IPL during 2011.

From a funding perspective, IPL’s funding targaebllity shortfall is estimated to be approximat852 million as
of January 1, 2011. The shortfall must be fundegt @even years. In addition, IPL must also contelibe normal
service cost earned by active participants duffiegaian year. The service cost is expected to bet#b.1 million
in 2011. Then, each year thereatfter, if the plamderfunding increases to more than the presenewalthe
remaining annual installments, the excess is stgdgr@mortized over a new seven year period. |RixfEected to
fund approximately $37 million during 2011. Howeyv#tL may decide to contribute more than $37 millio meet
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certain funding thresholds. IPL’s funding policy the Pension Plans is to contribute annually se than the
minimum required by applicable law, nor more thia@ tnaximum amount that can be deducted for federame
tax purposes.

Benefit payments made from the Pension Plans toyéars ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $#fioh
and $28.5 million respectively. Benefit paymentsdmay IPL for other postretirement obligations w®0e6
million and $0.4 million respectively.

See alsdCritical Accounting Policies”for further discussion of Pension Plans.
Capital Resources

IPALCO is a holding company, and accordingly subtiédly all of its cash is generated by the opegtctivities
of its subsidiaries, principally IPL. None of itslsidiaries, including IPL, is obligated under aslguaranteed to
make payments with respect to the 2011 IPALCO Notdke 2016 IPALCO Notes, however, all of IPL’syamon
stock is pledged to secure these notes. AccordiligAL CO'’s ability to make payments on the 2011 LXO
Notes and the 2016 IPALCO Notes depends on thayabilIPL to generate cash and distribute it tAlIZO.

While we believe that our sources of liquidity Wk adequate to meet our needs, this belief ibas@ number of
material assumptions, including, without limitati@ssumptions about revenues, weather, economéitmors, our
credit ratings and those of AES and IPL, regulatwystraints, environmental regulation and peneldigations. If
and to the extent these assumptions prove to lseunate, our sources of liquidity may be affectddreover,
changes in these factors or in the bank or othestitmarkets could reduce available credit or duilitg to renew
existing credit or liquidity facilities on acceptalierms. The absence of adequate liquidity codicesely affect
our ability to operate our business, and our resflbperations, financial condition, and cash flow

Indebtedness
Line of Credit

In December 2010, IPL entered into a $250 milliesecured revolving credit agreement, as discussBlidte 10,
“Indebtedness — Line of Cretib the audited Consolidated Financial Statemeit®ALCO in “Item 8. Financial
Statements and Supplementary Dafis credit agreement includes two facilitie$:a $209.4 million committed
line of credit for letters of credit, working cagliand general corporate purposes and (i) a $hilén liquidity
facility, which is dedicated for the sole purpos$emviding liquidity for certain variable rate weured debt issued
on behalf of IPL. The newly executed credit agrestmeas entered into to replace IPL’s previouslhsgrg $150
million credit agreement.

Accounts Receivable Securitization

During 2010, we amended our receivable sale agneetmextend the maturity date to May 24, 2011diasussed
in Note 10, Indebtedness — Accounts Receivable Securitizatiorthe audited Consolidated Financial Statements
of IPALCO in*“Item 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDat

IPL First Mortgage Bonds

In June 2009, the Indiana Finance Authority issoiethehalf of IPL an aggregate principal amounti8%9

million of 4.90% Environmental Facilities RefundiRgvenue Bonds (Indianapolis Power & Light Company
Project) due January 2016. These bonds were issdbrke series: $41.9 million Series 2009A Bor&g&) million
Series 2009B Bonds, and $60 million 2009C Bondk.i$Bued $131.9 million aggregate principal amaafritrst
mortgage bonds to the Indiana Finance Authorityetture the loan of proceeds from these seriesrafdigsued by
the Indiana Finance Authority. Proceeds of theselbavere used to retire $131.9 million of existiRg first
mortgage bonds issued in the form of auction rateisties.
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IPALCO'’s Senior Secured Notes

In April 2008, IPALCO completed the sale of the BAPALCO Notes pursuant to Rule 144A and Regula8on
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Dié PPALCO Notes were sold at 98.526% of par r@myiin net
proceeds of $394.1 million. The $5.9 million disobis being amortized through 2016 using the eiffednterest
method. We used these net proceeds to repurchasdamm all of the 2008 IPALCO Notes. The proceesi®
also used to pay the early tender premium of $a8l#n (included in Interest on long-term debttive
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Incomep#ret fees and expenses related to the tenderanftethe
redemption of the 2008 IPALCO Notes and the isseari¢che 2016 IPALCO Notes.

The 2016 IPALCO Notes are secured by IPALCO’s péedball of the outstanding common stock of IPLeTien
on the pledged shares is shared equally and ratatiiythe 2011 IPALCO Notes. IPALCO has entered iat
Pledge Agreement Supplement with The Bank of Newk¥ellon Trust Company, N.A., as Collateral Agent,
dated April 15, 2008 to the Pledge Agreement betiBALCO and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A. as successor Collateral Agent datmeeiber 14, 2001.

IPALCO has classified its outstanding $375 mill@fB.625% Senior Secured Notes due November 14, 281
short-term indebtedness and management plansitameé the 2011 IPALCO Notes with long-term securetbs.
Although there can be no assurance that we witllile to refinance these notes, we believe it ibljilikely based
primarily on the following: (i) the 2011 IPALCO Ned have traded above par throughout 2010, whidbdtes a
strong market for IPALCO bonds when priced appatety; (ii) our conversations with investment banske
currently indicate more than adequate demand farIRALCO debt at our current credit rating, (iiiere is
currently high demand for new debt of issuers cauiple to IPALCO; (iv) we successfully refinancee tirevious
$375 million IPALCO senior secured note issuanc2(d@8, and (v) we have no reason to believe, attitme, that
IPALCO's performance or risk factors, which areleated by rating agencies and the credit marketchange
dramatically in 2011. Should the capital marketsbh®accessible to IPALCO, management believe sotihat
financing options are at its disposal to meet theds of the maturity. These options could includeedit facility
with a financial institution along with existingsfabalances, cash generated from operating aeitd borrowing
capacity of $208.7 million under our existing $2Zbmillion committed revolving credit facilities.

Credit Ratings

Our ability to borrow money or to refinance exigtimdebtedness and the interest rates at whichawédarrow
money or refinance existing indebtedness are &ffieloy our credit ratings. In addition, the applieabterest rates
on the 2011 IPALCO Notes and IPL’s credit facilias well as the amount of certain other fees orctedit
facility) are dependent upon the credit rating§RALCO and IPL, respectively. In the event IPALC@sIPL's
credit ratings are downgraded or upgraded, thedsteates and certain other fees charged to IPARGDIPL
could increase, or decrease, respectively. Howéverapplicable interest rate on the 2011 IPALCQ@eN@annot
increase any further, but upgrades in IPALCO'’s itnedings would decrease the interest rate. Doaahgs in the
credit ratings of AES could result in IPL’s andIBALCOQO's credit ratings being downgraded.

The credit ratings of IPALCO and IPL as of Febru2by 2011 are as follows:

Moody's S&P Fitch

IPALCO Issuer Rating/Corporate Credit

Rating/Long-term Issuer Default Rating - BBB- BB
IPALCO Senior Secured Notes Bal BB+ BBB-
IPL Issuer Rating/Corporate Credit Rating/Long-

term Issuer Default Rating Baa2 BBB- BBB-
IPL Senior Secured A3 BBB BBB+
IPL Senior Unsecured Baa2 BBB- BBB

We cannot predict whether our current credit ratiogthe credit ratings of IPL will remain in eftdor any given
period of time or that one or more of these ratiwdknot be lowered or withdrawn entirely by airgf agency. A
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security rating is not a recommendation to buyl,ethold securities. The rating may be subjeaetasion or
withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating migation, and each rating should be evaluated ied@gntly of
any other rating.

Related Party Transactions

We participate in a property insurance program liictv we buy insurance from AES Global Insurance gany, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of AES. We are not selftirexl on property insurance with the exception $5 amillion
self-insured retention per occurrence. We do noydasurance on transmission and distribution @ssehich are
considered to be outside the scope of propertyamae. AES and other AES subsidiaries also padtieip the
AES global insurance program. We pay premiums foolecy that is written and administered by a thpatty
insurance company. The premiums paid to this théndy administrator by the participants are degdsiihto a trust
fund owned by AES Global Insurance Company, butrofied by the third party administrator. This trfisnd pays
aggregate claims up to $30 million. Claims abowe$B0 million aggregate will be covered by sepairsdarance
policies issued by a syndicate of third party easi These policies provide coverage of $1 bilpen occurrence.
The cost to us of coverage under this program wasoaimately $4.0 million, $3.9 million, and $3.6lkon in
2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively, and is recomtl€xther operating expenses on the accompanyimgdidated
Statements of Income. As of December 31, 2010 808,2ve had prepaid approximately $1.7 million, ethis
recorded in Prepayments and other current asseteeaccompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

We are party to an agreement with Health and WeBanefit Plans LLC, an affiliate of AES, to paipiate in a
group benefits program, including but not limited health, dental, vision and life benefits. Healtld Welfare
Benefit Plans LLC administers the financial aspecthe group insurance program, receives all puempayments
from the participating affiliates, and makes alhgler payments. We believe that, though our inswwaosts will
likely continue to rise, cost savings can be realithrough participation in this group benefitsgreon with AES.
The cost of coverage under this program, was appeaigly $21.0 million, $20.5 million, and $21.0 fwh in

2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively and is recond€tler operating expenses on the accompanyingoidated
Statements of Income. As of December 31, 2010 08 %ve had prepaid approximately $2.8 million afb$
million, respectively, for coverage under this plauhich is recorded in Prepayments and other cuagsets on the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

AES files federal and state income tax returns tisiznsolidate IPALCO and its subsidiaries. Und&xasharing
agreement with AES, IPALCO is responsible for theoime taxes associated with its own taxable incanae
records the provision for income taxes using amsgpaeturn method. IPALCO had a receivable balamcker this
agreement of $6.0 million and $1.2 million as oftBmber 31, 2010, and 2009, respectively.

During 2010, 2009, and 2008, some of IPL’s non-nr@mployees received benefits under the AES Long-te
Compensation Plan, a deferred compensation progrhimtype of plan is a common employee retentiar tised
in our industry. Benefits under this plan are gedrih the form of performance units payable in casth AES
restricted stock units. In 2008, the plan alsouded options to purchase shares of AES common.sédicthree of
such components vest in thirds over a three ya@wgand the terms of the AES restricted stockual$o include a
five year minimum holding period. In addition, therformance units payable in cash are subjectrtaineAES
performance criteria. Total deferred compensatigease recorded during 2010, 2009 and 2008 wasrilli@n,
$1.4 million and $3.0 million, respectively and wasluded in Other Operating Expenses on IPALCO'’s
Consolidated Statements of Income. The value &fethenefits is being recognized over the 36 moasting
period and a portion is recorded as miscellaneetesitd credits with the remainder recorded as jpaddpital on
IPALCO'’s Consolidated Balance Sheets in accordantte ASC 718‘Compensation — Stock Compensation.”

See alsdThe AES Retirement Savings Plaimtluded in Note 12|Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits’
the audited Consolidated Financial Statements AEGO for a description of benefits awarded to IRhpoyees
by AES under the AES Retirement Savings Plan.

Dividend and Capital Structure Restrictions

IPL’s mortgage and deed of trust and its amendgdes of incorporation contain restrictions on I1®hbility to
issue certain securities or pay cash dividend$o&®pas any of the several series of bonds of #8uéd under its
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mortgage remains outstanding, and subject to cegtaieptions, IPL is restricted in the declaratod payment of
dividends, or other distribution on shares of #pital stock of any class, or in the purchase demgption of such
shares, to the aggregate of its net income, aratbfn the mortgage, after December 31, 1939. fireuat which
these mortgage provisions would have permittedttPdeclare and pay as dividends at December 31,201
exceeded IPL’s retained earnings at that dateddiitian, pursuant to IPL’s articles, no dividendaybe paid or
accrued and no other distribution may be made atslEommon stock unless dividends on all outstagdihares of
IPL preferred stock have been paid or declaredsahdpart for payment.

IPL is also restricted in its ability to pay diviués if it is in default under the terms of its dgtddcility, which could
happen if IPL fails to comply with certain covergrithese covenants, among other things, requirédPhaintain
total debt to total capitalization not in exces®di5 to 1, in order to pay dividends. As of Decembl, 2010 and as
of the filing of this report, IPL was in complianaéth all financial covenants and no event of défaxisted.

IPALCO is also restricted in its ability to pay diends under the terms of its 2011 IPALCO Notesiff not in
compliance with certain financial covenants. Thesesnants require IPALCO to maintain a minimumaati
earnings before taxes, interest, depreciation amattézation to interest expense of not less tharn@1.0, and a
ratio of total debt to total adjusted capitalizatias defined in the terms of its 2011 IPALCO Natesuments, not
in excess of 0.67 to 1, in order to pay dividersof December 31, 2010 and as of the filing of tieiport,
IPALCO was in compliance with all financial covetsand no event of default existed.

IPL’'s amended articles of incorporation also regtivat, so long as any shares of preferred staxkuatstanding,
the net income of IPL, as specified in the artichEsat least one and one-half times the totatésteon the funded
debt and the pro forma dividend requirements orothistanding, and any proposed, preferred stoakréefny
additional preferred stock is issued. IPL's morigagd deed of trust requires that net earningalaslated
thereunder be at least two and one-half timestheal interest requirements before additional baratsbe
authenticated on the basis of property additiossoffDecember 31, 2010, these requirements wouldhaterially
restrict IPL’s ability to issue additional prefedrstock or first mortgage bonds in the ordinaryreewf prudent
business operations.

REGULATORY MATTERS
General

IPL is a regulated public utility principally engagyin providing electric service to the Indianapatietropolitan
area. As a regulated entity, we are required tccas@in accounting methods prescribed by regutdiodies which
may differ from accounting methods required to beduby nonregulated entities.

An inherent business risk facing any regulated ipultllity is that of unexpected or adverse reguigtaction.
Regulatory discretion is reasonably broad in Indjas it is elsewhere. We attempt to work coopertiwith
regulators and those who participate in the regoygbrocess, while remaining vigilant in protectimgasserting our
legal rights in the regulatory process. We takadtive role in addressing regulatory policy issinethe current
regulatory environment. Additionally, there is ieased activity by environmental regulators. ($&e/ironmental
Matters.”)

Basic Rates and Charges

Our basic rates and charges represent the largegtanent of our annual revenues. Our basic ratkslaarges are
determined after giving consideration, on a pravambasis, to all allowable costs for ratemakingppses including
a fair return on the fair value of the utility peay used and useful in providing service to cugtanThese basic
rates and charges are set and approved by the #8Cpublic hearings. Such proceedings, which lwaeairred at
irregular intervals, involve IPL, the Indiana O#iof Utility Consumer Counselor, and other intezdstonsumer
groups and certain customers. Pursuant to staheélJRC is to conduct a periodic review of theibaates and
charges of all Indiana utilities at least once gJeur years, but the IURC has the authority tdeemhe rates of
any Indiana utility at any time. Once set, the baates and charges authorized do not assuredtieatéon of a fair
return on the fair value of property. Our basiesaand charges were last adjusted in 1996. Ouindegblock rate
structure generally provides for residential anchowrcial customers to be charged a lower per k\Whathigher
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consumption levels. Therefore, as volumes increhseyeighted average price per kWh decreases. Nwse
factors including, but not limited to, weather lation, customer growth and usage, the level afaatperating and
maintenance expenditures, capital expendituresdintg those required by environmental regulatidunsl, costs,
generating unit availability and purchased powestgocan affect the return realized.

Fuel Adjustment Charge and Authorized Annual Jictszhal Net Operating Income

IPL may apply to the IURC for a change in IPL’slfubarge every three months to recover IPL’s edtchduel
costs, including the energy portion of purchasedgyaosts, which may be above or below the levelkided in
IPL’s basic rates and charges. Independent ofURCI's ability to review basic rates and chargedjdna law
requires electric utilities under the jurisdictiohthe IURC to meet operating expense and incosteréguirements
as a condition for approval of requested changéisei-AC. Additionally, customer refunds may resfudt utility’s
rolling twelve month operating income, determinéd@arterly measurement dates, exceeds a utibtytsorized
annual jurisdictional net operating income andeteme not sufficient applicable cumulative net agiag income
deficiencies against which the excess rolling t@ethonth jurisdictional net operating income carofiget.

In IPL’s ten most recently approved FAC filings (EA1 through 90), the IURC found that IPL’s rolliagnual
jurisdictional retail electric net operating incomvas lower than the authorized annual jurisdictiowd operating
income. FAC 90 includes the twelve months endeaiBat31, 2010. In IPL's FAC 76 through 80 filingise IURC
found that IPL’s rolling annual jurisdictional rdtalectric net operating income was greater thenauthorized
annual jurisdictional net operating income. Becdidehas a cumulative net operating income deficyeit has not
been required to make customer refunds in its FACqedings.

In December 2007, IPL received a letter from tladf tf the IURC requesting information relevanthe IURC's
periodic review of IPL’s basic rates and charges i@ subsequently provided information to thefstaince IPL’s
cumulative net operating income deficiency (desatiabove) requires no customer refunds in the F&Cqss, the
IURC staff was concerned that the higher than u80@r earnings may continue in the future. In dorefo allay
staff's concerns, in IPL's [IURC approved FAC 79 &g IPL provided voluntary credits to its retailstomers
totaling $30 million and $2 million, respectivelpL recorded a $30 million deferred fuel regulatbapility in
March 2008 and a $2 million deferred fuel regulatability in June 2008, with corresponding andpective
reductions against revenues for these voluntaitsteAll of these credits have been applied infdren of offsets
against fuel charges that customers would havewtbe been billed during June 1, 2008 through Fatyr@8,
20009.

Over the past few years, IPL has received corrasgree from the IURC on a few occasions expressingern for
IPL’s level of earnings and inquiring about IPL'spdteciation rates. In response, IPL provided anloki
information to the IURC relevant to IPL’s earnirgswell as the results of a depreciation analysisIPL
conducted. In the fourth quarter of 2010, IPL reedia letter from the IURC stating that they did Inave any
additional questions.

Purchased power costs below an established benktarepresumed to be recoverable fuel costs. Tirerdu
benchmark is based on natural gas prices. Purclpaseer costs over the benchmark not recovered &om
customers have not had a material impact on oultsesf operations, financial condition, or casiwi to date.

Tree Trimming Practices Investigation

In February 2009, an IPL customer sent a lettfihi® Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counseloaiahing IPL’'s
tree trimming practices were unreasonable and egpteconcerns with language contained in IPL'$f tiduat
specifically addressed IPL'’s tree trimming and tremoval rights. The Indiana Office of Utility Canser
Counselor forwarded the complaint to the IURC antfarch 2009 the IURC initiated a docketed procegdo
investigate the matter. The same customer alsoaepafiled an inverse condemnation lawsuit, purpdly as a
class action, claiming that IPL’s trimming and/emoval of trees without compensation to landownersstituted
unconstitutional taking of private property.

In April 2009, the IURC initiated a generic statede/investigation into electric utility tree trimng practices and
tariffs. In December 2009, the IURC issued a doekty, pending a final order in the generic inigegion, that
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suspended certain language in IPL’s tariff regagdiis right to trim or remove trees. In January @Ghe IURC
held a hearing in the generic proceeding. On Nowrb, 2010, the IURC entered an order in the ityaison.
The order permanently redacted the language inslRiiff that was previously suspended. The onhgroised
requirements on the conduct of vegetation managgnmetuding requirements on providing advance auomr
notice and obtaining customer consent or additieaaements if existing easements and rights ofanay
insufficient to permit pruning in accordance witte required industry standards or in the eventahete would
need to have more than 25% of its canopy removikd.ofder also directed that a rulemaking wouldnit@ated to
further address vegetation management practices.

In December 2010, notices of appeal and petitiongdconsideration, clarification and/or reheanmgre filed by
multiple parties, including IPL. In February 201fie Indiana Court of Appeals remanded the matteheol URC

and dismissed IPL’s appeal without prejudice towlthe IURC to enter a final order. After that, IFlay appeal
the final order. There has been very little acgivit the civil suit during the IURC proceeding.istnot possible to
predict the outcome of the IURC investigation, ttedated request for reconsideration or the civiit fut,

conceivably, these proceedings could significamtigrease our vegetation management costs and thts ob
defending our vegetation management program galitbn which could have a material impact on oursotidated
financial statements.

Clean Coal Technology Filings

In April 2008, in response to a petition we filéke IURC issued an order approving recovery ofteapi
expenditures of approximately $92.7 million overthyears through our ECCRA filings. The $92.7 ionill
approved by the IURC includes $90.0 million to a&isand/or upgrade CCT to further reduce Sulfuniie
(“SO,") and mercury emissions at our Petersburg gemgratiation and $2.7 million for mercury emissions
monitoring equipment at our coal-fired power plamtsFebruary 2010, the IURC issued an order appgov
recovery of an additional $29.9 million for the taitation and/or upgrade of CCT technology at oetePsburg
generating station. In December 2010, we filedtdipe with the IURC requesting recovery approval &n
additional $8.1 million. Our current estimate iattthe installation and/or upgrade of CCT to furttegluce S@and
mercury emissions at our Petersburg generatinpstaill cost approximately $128.0 million.

The targeted in service date of CCT to further cedBQ and mercury emissions at our Petersburg generating
station is the fourth quarter of 2011, with the ondly of the construction expenditures occurrin@@10 and 2011.
Given that the EPA is now expected to propose améawto address hazardous air pollutant emisdiams certain
electric generating power plants, including mercasydiscussed HEnvironmental Matters — Clean Air Mercury
Rule,” we have suspended our plan to install the meremngsions monitoring equipment until there is ggeat
regulatory clarity around our obligations.

During the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002608, we made $53.1million, $21.5 million, and &3.
million, respectively, in CCT expenditures. The ardy of such costs are recoverable as a resuhefilings
described above.

Demand-Side Management and IPL’'s Smart Energy Eroje

In 2004, the IURC initiated an investigation to ewae the overall effectiveness of Demand Side Manant
(“DSM") programs throughout the State of Indiana &m consider any alternatives to improve DSM penfance
statewide. On December 9, 2009, the IURC issuedrefic DSM Order that found that electric utilitmsbject to
its jurisdiction must meet an overall goal of anlm@st-effective DSM programs that reduce retailtkgéles (as
compared to what sales would have been exclude@®M programs) of 2% per year by 2019 (beginningd10
at 0.3% and growing to 2.0% in 2019, and subjecettain adjustments). The IURC also found that all
jurisdictional electric utilities have to particiigain five initial, statewide core DSM programs,ighwill be
administered by a third party administrator. Consedly, our DSM spending, both capital and opeggatiill
increase significantly going forward, which wilkély reduce our retail energy sales and the agsaciavenues.

Prior to the issuance of the Generic DSM Order, fileld a petition seeking relief for substantive d$rograms.

IPL proposed a DSM plan to be considered in twosphaThe first phase (Phase 1) sought recoverydditional-
type DSM programs such as residential home weatt@n and energy efficiency education programg MHRC
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issued an Order in February 2010 that approvegrbgrams included in IPL's Phase | request. In @afdito IPL’s
recovery of the direct costs of the DSM program, @rder also included an opportunity for IPL toaige
performance based incentives. The second phasedPhaought recovery for “Advanced” DSM prograamsi
was coincident with IPL’s application for a smaridgfunding grant from the Department of EnergyeTAdvanced
DSM programs included an Advanced Metering Infiagtiire communication backbone as well as two-watgrae
and home area network devices for certain of IRUStomers. In February 2010, the IURC issued ariQtt
approved IPL’'s Phase Il program, but denied IPeguest to timely recover its expenditures. Instéald would
need to seek recovery of the costs incurred utgl&tiase Il program during its next basic rate paseeeding.

In June 2010, IPL filed a petition with the IURGeking authority for an additional DSM program aodécover
the lost revenue resulting from decreased kWh aopsion and kW demand beginning June 11, 2010 asutrof
the implementation of all approved DSM programse THRC granted IPL’s request related to the addi#idSM
program, but denied the request to recover logmee. Additionally, in October 2010, IPL filed aitien with the
IURC for approval of its plan to comply with the RC’s Generic DSM Order, which petition includesrested
DSM spending of approximately $65 million from 20tb12013. It is not possible to predict at thisdimhat the
IURC's response will be to this petition.

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 280Rides various provisions that fund the developinad the
electric power industry at the federal and statelleThese provisions include, but are not limitedimproving
energy efficiency and reliability; electricity dediry (including smart grid technology); energy @sé and
development; renewable energy; and demand respoaisagement. In August 2009, IPL submitted an agiidin
for a smart grid investment grant for $20 millien@art of its $48.9 million Smart Energy Projechieh will
provide its customers with tools to help them meffeciently use electricity and upgrade IPL’s elgztelivery
system infrastructure. IPL’s application was apgiand the agreement with the U.S. Department efdyrwas
executed in April 2010. Under the grant, the U.8p&tment of Energy is providing nontaxable reinskunents to
IPL for up to $20 million of capitalized costs assded with IPL's Smart Energy Project. These reinsements are
being accounted for as a reduction of the capédli@mart Energy Project costs. Through Decembe2@I), we
have received total grant reimbursements of $5llomi

The impacts of the additional DSM and Smart Ené&tgyject spending on our financial statements vélplartially
mitigated by the following: (i) as described abol, will receive recovery of its spending on itisaBe | programs,
plus the potential for performance based incenti@igdPL is utilizing a portion of the funds fromme $20 million
federal grant to offset the part of the cost of lenpenting its Smart Energy Project; (iii) IPL’s jpiein to seek
recovery (which we cannot assure will be succepsfuiny additional DSM program spending necessameet
the IURC's recently ordered energy savings goaserdleed above, along with appropriate shareholuegritives;
and (iv) the IURC approved IPL’s Smart Energy Pebpnd found that it was reasonable, just anderptlblic
interest. We believe this finding will be suppoetiof future cost recovery proposals before the IURC

Wind Power Purchase Agreement

In June 2009, we entered into an agreement to paecapproximately 200 MW of wind-generated eleityriger
year for 20 years. In January 2010, the IURC apguaidPL’s petition for recovery of costs associatetth this
agreement via a cost recovery mechanism simild#?lt¢s fuel adjustment charge mechanism. However, th
approval included certain limitations, restrictioaad/or conditions which IPL did not find accepéahnd,
therefore, IPL exercised its right to terminate ¢batract. In May 2010, Lakefield Wind Project, LliGtiated
arbitration against IPL, alleging that IPL had wgéuly terminated the wind power purchase agreerreamd
seeking approximately $190 million in damages. #Pd Lakefield Wind Project, LLC subsequently agreed
terms which included certain considerations analyalil IPL's concerns. Pursuant to the settlemehbtdfcinded its
termination and both parties agreed to keep thggrali PPA intact. The project was approved by thendsota
Public Utilities Commission in September 2010 améxpected to be in commercial operation duringabeth
quarter of 2011.

Reliability Standards Audit

IPL has been, and will continue to be, subjecbtdine audits with respect to its compliance wipiplecable
reliability standards. In March 2010, one of theREEcertified reliability organizations responsilfibe developing
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and maintaining reliability standards, RFC, conddci compliance audit of IPL’s operations. On &I2010, RFC
issued a Compliance Audit Report to IPL in whichlieged certain Possible Violations of reliabildyandards. IPL
is in the process of implementing mitigation plémseach of the alleged violations and is curremtlgettlement
discussions with RFC. While we are hopeful thatcamr settle all of the alleged violations, it is gibfe that a final
determination that IPL violated one or more of thendards could subject IPL to civil fines imgbby FERC. It
is not possible to predict what the impact willtbdPL at this stage, but it could be material.

Midwest ISO Real Time Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee

The Midwest ISO collects Revenue Sufficiency Guarf*RSG") charges from market participants thatse
additional generation to be dispatched when thesafssuch generation are not recovered. Over disétp/o years,
there have been disagreements between interestiespagarding the calculation methodology for RSf@rges
and how such charges should be allocated to theidindl Midwest ISO participants. The Midwest IS@sh
changed their methodology multiple times. Per p&RC orders, in December 2008, the Midwest ISQ@ filéth
the FERC its proposed revisions and clarificatimnthe calculation of the RSG charges and had baguse its
new methodology in January 2009, including makiggettiements of previous calculations. In the sdaprarter of
2009, the FERC withdrew its previous orders relateBSG charges and further directed Midwest 1SCetise the
ongoing market resettlements and refund processcargtoncile the amounts paid and collected ireotd return
each market participant to the financial statedswn before the refund process began. This hgsatestial
implication that IPL would no longer be entitledrefunds that were due to IPL under the previodeiofor periods
between April 1, 2005 and November 4, 2007.

In July 2009, IPL filed a Request for Clarificationalternately a Request for Rehearing on thiseigdone. In
addition to our requests, other interested pahiie® expressed interest in a different model ofcaling RSG
charges. Another factor that affects how RSG clageact IPL is our ability to recover such costsrf our
customers through our FAC and/or in a future bestie case proceeding. Under the methodology clyrenéffect,
RSG charges have little effect on IPL’s financitatsments as the vast majority of such chargesanrsidered to be
fuel costs and are recoverable through IPL’s FAfi)erthe remainder are being deferred for futucovery in
accordance with generally accepted accounting iptesin the United States. However, the IURC’sepsdn IPL’s
FAC 77, 78 and 79 proceedings approved IPL’'s FASofaon an interim basis, subject to refund, pepdire
outcome of the FERC proceeding regarding RSG clkaagd any subsequent appeals therefrom. As a,riegsilt
not possible to predict how these proceedingsudtiinately impact IPL, but we do not believe theil wave a
material impact on our financial statements.

Midwest ISO Transmission Expansion Cost Sharing

Beginning in 2007, Midwest ISO transmission owniacduding IPL began to share the costs of transoriss
expansion projects with other transmission own#es auch projects were approved by the Midwest ER@rd of
Directors. Upon approval by the Midwest ISO Boafdwectors the transmission owners must make aldaibh
effort to build the projects. Costs allocated tb fBr the projects of other transmission ownersaniéected by the
Midwest ISO per their Tariff. We believe it is pradile, but not certain, that IPL will ultimately bble to recover
from its customers the money it pays to the Midw88 for its share of transmission expansion ptsje€ other
utilities, but such recovery is subject to IURC apfal in IPL’s next basic rate case. Thereforehstmsts to date
have been deferred as long term regulatory asetdate, such costs have not been material toHBWwgever, given
the magnitude of the costs anticipated to enalbiocmance with renewables mandates in the Midw&et |
footprint, it is probable that such costs will be@material in the next few years. Our curreninesties are that
IPL’s share of such costs could be more than $3@®mannually by 2020 and continue increasing ratfbat.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

We are subject to various federal, state, regiandllocal environmental protection and health aidtg laws and
regulations governing, among other things, the gaiwa, storage, handling, use, disposal and ti@teion of
hazardous materials; the emission and discharpazzrdous and other materials into the environnzatt;the
health and safety of our employees. These lawseqdations often require a lengthy and complexess of
obtaining and renewing permits and other governaientthorizations from federal, state and locahaggs.
Violation of these laws, regulations or permits casult in substantial fines, other sanctions, pewhit revocation
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and/or facility shutdowns. From time to time themgany is subject to enforcement actions for cladfns
noncompliance with environmental laws and reguieidPL cannot assure that it will be successfulafending
against any claim of noncompliance. However, othan the NOV from the EPA (se&léw Source Reviéw
below), we do not believe any currently open envinental investigations will result in fines matét@mour results
of operations, financial condition, or cash flows.

Under certain environmental laws, we could be hesghonsible for costs relating to contaminatioawatpast or
present facilities and at third party waste dispetas. We could also be held liable for humanasxpe to such
hazardous substances or for other environmentaadgan©Our costs of complying with current and future
environmental and health and safety laws, andiabilities arising from past or future releasesasfexposure to,
hazardous substances may adversely affect ourdassiresults of operations, financial conditiord eash flows. A
discussion of the legislative and regulatory ititi@s most likely to affect us follows.

Potential Climate Change Legislation or Regulation

One by-product of burning coal and other fossilgue the emission of GHGs, including €@Ve face certain risks
related to potential federal, state, regional awall GHG legislation or regulations, including sslelated to
increased capital expenditures or other compli@osgs which could have a material adverse effeduwiresults of
operations, financial condition or cash flows.

Legislators, including the U.S. Congress, havéna¢d considered the passage of laws to limit thisgon of
GHGs. In 2009 the U.S. House of Representativesguh and the U.S. Senate considered but did Bset pa
legislation that proposed, among other things,teonaide cap on carbon dioxide and other GHG emissand a
requirement that major sources, including coalddgdower plants, obtain “emission allowances” tentkat cap.
It is possible that federal legislation related3idG emissions will be considered by Congress irfuhgre.

The possible impact of any future federal GHG liedjisn or regulations or any regional or state jsap will
depend on various factors, including but not limhite:

The geographic scope of legislation and/or regutate.g., federal, regional, state), which entities
subject to the legislation and/or regulation (estpctricity generators, load serving entitiesctleity
deliverers, etc.), the enactment date of the latysi and/or regulation and the compliance deasl st
forth therein;

The level of reductions @HGs being sought by the regulation and/or legafate.g., 10%, 20%, 50%,
etc.) and the year selected as a baseline forrdiglieig the amount or percentage of mand&eids
reduction (e.g., 10% reduction from 1990 emissewels, 20% reduction from 2000 emission levels)etc
The legislative structure (e.g., a GHG cap-andenaabgram, a carbon ta@HG emission limits, etc.);

In any cap-and-trade program, the mechanism usddtewmine the price of emission allowances oretéfs
to be auctioned by designated governmental aui®ir representatives;

The price of offsets and emission allowances irsgendary market, including any price floors o th
costs of offsets and emission allowances and p&aps on the cost of offsets and emission allowances
The operation of and emissions from regulated pnits

The permissibility of using offsets to meet redoctrequirements (e.g., type of offset projectsvedid, the
amount of offsets that can be used for compliangpgses, any geographic limitations regarding tingiro
or location of creditable offset projects) and thethods required to determine whether the offsate h
resulted in reductions in GHG emissions and thagalreductions are permanent (i.e., the verifioatio
method);

Whether the use of proceeds of any auction condunteesponsible governmental authorities is
reinvested in developing new energy technologgssed to offset any cost impact on certain energy
consumers or is used to address issues unrelapemher;

How the price of electricity is determined, inclodiwhether the price includes any costs resultiomf
any new climate change legislation and the potetttimansfer compliance costs pursuant to ledtat
market or contract, to other parties;

Any impact on fuel demand and volatility that mdfeet the market clearing price for power;

The effects of any legislation or regulation on tiperation of power generation facilities that nrayurn
affect reliability;
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The availability and cost of carbon control tecloyf;

Whether legislation regulating GHG emissions witgdude the EPA from regulating GHG emissions
under the Federal Clean Air Act (“CAA”") or preengptvate nuisance suits by third parties;

Any opportunities to change the use of fuel atgéreration facilities or opportunities to increase
efficiency; and

Our ability to recover any resulting costs from cansumers and the timing of such recovery.

In addition, in November 2007, six Midwestern stgd&ernors (including the governor of Indiana) émel premier
of Manitoba, Canada signed the Midwestern Greerdh@as Reduction Accord committing the participastates
and province to reduce GHG emissions through thementation of a cap-and-trade program. Threestat
(including Indiana) and the province of Ontarion@da have signed as observers. In May 2010, thsaghgroup
finalized a set of recommendations for the estabient of targets for emissions reductions in tiggoreand for the
design of a regional cap-and-trade program. Themeatendations are from the advisory group only, lzenge not
been endorsed or approved by individual governoefyding the Governor of Indiana.

At this time, we cannot estimate the costs of caemgk with potential federal, state or regional GelGissions
reductions legislation or initiatives due to thetfthat these proposals are in earlier stageswaldement and any
final laws, if adopted, could vary drastically frararrent proposals. Any federal, state or regidegiklation
adopted in the U.S. that would require the redanctibGHG emissions could have a material adverfgetbdn our
business and/or results of operations, financiatitmn and cash flows.

Climate Change Regulations

In January 2011, the EPA began regulating GHG eomissrom certain stationary sources under theadiea
“Tailoring Rule.” The regulations are being implemted pursuant to two CAA programs: the Title V Gyiizig
Permit program and the program requiring a perfmibdergoing construction or major modificationsférred to as
the "Prevention of Significant Deterioration", ®SD" program). Obligations relating to Title V peis will
include recordkeeping and monitoring requirememé&th respect to PSD permits, projects that causigraficant
increase in GHG emissions (currently defined tonioee than 75,000 tons or more per year or 100,6Q8 ar more
per year, depending on various factors), will tguieed to implement "best available control tecloggl’, or
"BACT". The EPA has issued guidance on what BA@Ta#s for the control of GHG and individual statee now
required to determine what controls are requireddoilities within their jurisdiction on a case-ogse basis. The
ultimate impact of these new regulations on ourafi@ns cannot be determined at this time, buttist of
compliance with new regulations could be material.

In November 2010, the Indiana Air Pollution ContBumard adopted an Emergency Rule to implement Bw'&
Tailoring Rule in Indiana that is effective for 8@ys or until a final rule adopting the TailoringlR® becomes
effective or is withdrawn by the Air Pollution Coat Board, whichever comes first. In December 2a6,Indiana
Air Pollution Control Board adopted a final ruleptamenting the EPA’s Tailoring Rule in Indianahaltigh the
rule has not yet been published in the Indiana ®egiand is not yet effective. It has recentlyrbaenounced that
the Air Pollution Control Board will consider extding the Emergency Rule for an additional 90 dayogkto
ensure that some version of the GHG Tailoring Reirains effective in Indiana until a final rulepisblished in the
Indiana Register.

In addition to the Tailoring Rule, in December 20ft® EPA announced that it had entered into &ssdnt
agreement with various states and environmentaiggrthat requires the EPA to promulgate New Source
Performance Standards (NSPS) for GHG emitted frectréic generating units (EGUs) and certain emissionits
from refineries. Under the Settlement Agreementsred between the EPA and the States of New Y aakfdEnia,
Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, New Mexico, Oregonoe Island, Vermont, and Washington, the Commolitvea
of Massachusetts, the District of Columbia, andGltg of New York; Natural Resources Defense Colufi¢tRDC),
Sierra Club, and Environmental Defense Fund (EBf€) EPA agreed to issue proposed NSPS regulatbomsefv
and existing EGUs by July 26, 2011 and final retjiofs by May 26, 2012. At this time, it is unclesnat the
substantive requirements of the NSPS regulatiofiveiand what the impact of these new standard$eion our
business, but it could be material.

42



There is substantial uncertainty with respect @HEPA'’s rules regulating GHG emissions. Curreriibth the
EPA’'s December 2009 Endangerment Finding and tlileriregy Rule are subject to ongoing litigation whimay
result in the modification or vacation of the EPAions. Further, since the Tailoring Rule wilk mapact IPL
until IPL constructs a new major source or makesgr modification of an existing major source, aite it is
not clear when IPL’s next major modification or stmiction of a new major source will be, it is wal which of
the Tailoring Rule requirements will ultimately dppf any. In addition, the newly-elected Congresay take
action that impacts the EPA’s current regulationsiuding but not limited to enacting a law to vecar minimize
the regulatory impacts of the Tailoring Rule, oaetng a cap-and-trade law similar to that apprdwethe House
of Representatives during the previous Congresghakould preclude the EPA from regulating GHG unde
existing CAA regulatory programs, such as PSD oP83n light of these uncertainties, we cannot istetle
impact on our consolidated results of operatioashdlows, or financial condition, but it could eterial.

New Source Review

In October 2009, IPL received an NOV and Findin/@flation from the EPA pursuant to the CAA SectblB(a).
The NOV alleges violations of the CAA at IPL’s threoal-fired electric generating facilities dativack to 1986.
The alleged violations primarily pertain to the Wetion of Significant Deterioration and nonattagmhNew
Source Review requirements under the CAA. Sinceivaw the letter, IPL management has met withBR& staff
and is currently in discussions with the EPA regagghossible resolutions of the NOV. At this timee cannot
predict the ultimate resolution of this matter. Hwer, settlements and litigated outcomes of sincideses have
required companies to pay civil penalties, insdlllitional pollution control technology on coalefi electric
generating units, and invest in additional envirental projects. A similar outcome in this case ddwdve a
material impact on our business. We would seekvexgoof any operating or capital expenditures ezldb air
pollution control technology to reduce regulatedeanissions; however, there can be no assuranats/éhwould
be successful in that regard.

Clean Air Interstate Rule/Proposed Transport Rule

In March 2005 the EPA signed the federal Cleanlrtierstate Rule (“CAIR”), which imposes restrict®against
polluting the air of downwind states. The federAllR established a two-phase regional “cap and tradsgram
for Sulfur Dioxide and Nitrogen Oxide emissionsttrequires the largest reduction in air pollutiomore than a
decade. Federal CAIR covers 28 states, includid@ia, and the District of Columbia.

In July 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the DQTrcuit vacated and remanded the federal CAIR¢oEPA.
However, in December 2008, in response to moticors the EPA and other petitioners, the Court issaared
opinion and remanded the rule to the EPA withoutiag federal CAIR to allow the EPA to remedy CARaws
in accordance with the Court’s July 2008 opinion.

Phase | of federal CAIR Nitrogen Oxides (“N{Pbecame effective on January 1, 2009 and requé@esctions of
NO, emissions by 1.7 million tons or 53% from 2003dlksy and requires year-round compliance with thg NO
emissions reduction requirements. Phase | of thgrpm for SQ emissions required reductions in S€nissions
by 4.3 million tons, or 45% lower than 2003 levieéginning with 2010. We have thus far been abltaply with
federal CAIR Phase | for NQuithout any material additional capital expendigirinstallation of CCT at our
Harding Street Unit 7 generating station compléte2007 and the upgrade at our Petersburg Uningmgging
station completed in 2006, along with our ongoingstruction project to upgrade existing CCT atBeatersburg
Unit 4 generating station, is enabling us to meetrequirements of federal CAIR Phase | for30s unclear at
this time what actions may be required to achi@mmpmiance with federal CAIR Phase Il reduction®lifase I
becomes effective.

In July 2010, the EPA proposed the Clean Air TransRule (“Transport Rule”), which would replace [BAf it
becomes effective. The Transport Rule would reggirstates, including Indiana, and the DistricCofumbia to
issue regulations and develop a scheme by whictepplants in their respective jurisdictions wilttieer reduce
emissions of Sand NQ. Reductions would be required beginning in 201igh Yurther reductions likely to be
required beginning in 2014. The EPA expects then3part Rule to be finalized in the spring of 2004t it is
unclear when Indiana would issue implementing ratipihs. There are a number of uncertainties rejat this
proposed rule, including whether it will be ultirabt finalized and how Indiana will implement thejuerements.
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As a result, the ultimate impact of this rule om operations cannot currently be determined, bedutid be
material.

Clean Air Mercury Rule and Hazardous Air Pollutants

Through the combustion of coal at our facilitiesr operations emit mercury into the air. The CléanMercury
Rule (“CAMR”) was promulgated in March 2005 anduiqd reductions of mercury emissions from coaddir
power plants in two phases. However, in Februag82the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District ajl@mbia
Circuit ruled that CAMR as promulgated violated @&A and vacated the rule. The EPA is obligatedeuritle
CAA, and the District of Columbia Circuit court ), to develop a rule requiring pollution contréds hazardous
air pollutants, including mercury, from coal antifaied power plants. The EPA has entered into @seot decree
under which it is obligated to propose the ruleMarch 2011 under Section 112 of the CAA and tolibeathe rule
by November 2011. Section 112 of the CAA requihesEPA to establish maximum achievable controlrietdgy
standards for each hazardous air pollutant reglilateler the CAA. The MACT minimum standard is defiras the
emission limitation achieved by the “best perforqit2%” of sources in the source category. Whils itnpossible
to project what emission rate levels the EPA mappse as MACT for mercury emissions at coal-firedity
boilers, the rule will likely require all coal-fidkepower plants to install acid gas scrubbers (welrp flue gas
desulfurization technology) and/or some other typmercury control technology, such as sorbenttiga. Under
Section 112 of the CAA, compliance with the new ooy regulations will be required no later thane&gs of the
effective date of the rule; however, the compliapegod may be extended by the state permittingaaiites (for
one additional year) or through a determinatiortigyU.S. President (for up to two additional yeavéhile the
exact impact and cost of any such new federal mdesot be established until they are promulgateg tould
have a material adverse effect on our busines®areiults of operations, financial condition osltdlows.

Clean Coal Technology

Please setRegulatory Matters — Clean Coal Technology Filifigand“Liquidity and Capital Resources — Capital
Requirements — Capital Expenditurdst a detailed discussion of our environmentahtexogies and capital
expenditures and séidem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosurba@ut Market Risk’for a detailed
discussion of S@allowances.

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

Under the CAA, the EPA sets National Ambient Airdlity Standards (“NAAQS”) for six criteria polluté
considered harmful to public health and the envirent, including particulate matter, N@zone and S£which
result from coal combustion. Areas meeting the NpBAare designated attainment areas while those thabt
meet the NAAQS are considered nonattainment aréash state must develop a plan to bring nonatmmareas
into compliance with the NAAQS. NAAQS must be mwved by the EPA at five-year intervals.

Ozone.Over the past several years, the EPA has tightdtreeNAAQS for ground level ozone by lowering the
standard for daily emissions of ozone from 0.08@sp@er million to 0.075 parts per million and lavwgy the
standard for daily emissions of fine particulateterafrom 65 micrograms per cubic meter to 35 ngcams per
cubic meter. This standard was challenged by skeaxdronmental groups, industry groups and varistases, all
appeals having been consolidated in the D.C. Gifeourt of Appeals (selississippi v. EPANo. 08-1200). Based
on the new ozone daily emission standard, it wheléxpected that several areas that are curresgigmhted as in
attainment for ozone may be redesignated as namagat, including areas where IPL’s Eagle Valled &tarding
Street plants are located.

In September 2009, the EPA announced it would denthe 2008 Ozone NAAQS standard. In Januarg 20k
EPA proposed a rule that would significantly redbogh the primary and secondary NAAQS for ozonee Th
proposed rule would establish a primary standaedlevel within the range of 0.060 to 0.070 pagspillion
(“ppm”) and a cumulative, seasonal secondary stanalza level within the range of 7 to 15 ppm-holmghe
pending appeal of the 2008 NAAQS standard, the ERsested a stay to allow it to complete its reictaration of
the Ozone NAAQS. On December 7, 2010, the EPA ®qdean extension to finalize the new Ozone NAAR®f
a December 31, 2010, deadline to July 29, 201ihgcit need to consult with the Clean Air Scientfidvisory
Committee (“CASAC") to address technical questioFtse schedule proposed by the EPA in January 2@L0dw
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have obligated the Agency to finalize initial adssignations for the proposed primary standard byust 2011. It
is unclear what impact, if any, the extension ratee: by the EPA will have on the designation scledu

In addition to possible promulgation of new ozotendards, in December 2010, the EPA published pgsed rule
that would rescind the Agency's earlier interpietabf reasonable further progress (“RFP”) requizats for the
1997 eight-hour ozone NAAQS. If the rule is finaliz states that relied on emissions reductions founces
outside of a nonattainment area to meet RFP ragaines would have to submit new RFP demonstratibims.
rulemaking could impact several states’ attainnaetérminations. If Indiana determines that ceréa@as are in
“nonattainment” of the NAAQS, Indiana would be regd to develop a plan to reach “attainment” stattsich
may include requiring our generating facilitiesatcept limits to reduce our emissions.

Fine Particulate Matter.In 2005, several areas in the state of Indiana \@esignated as nonattainment for fine
particulate matter for the 1997 daily and annuahdéards, which include the areas where IPL’s Edgliey,
Petersburg, and Harding Street plants are locateel IPL plants continue to be in nonattainment aueaer the
annual fine particulate matter standard. With resfethe daily standard, in October 2009, the ERAounced
plans to designate areas as nonattainment baseeModata, and all areas where IPL plants are Idcdgspite the
more stringent standard, will be in attainment aditwy to the EPA. Additionally, the EPA is schedlte perform a
required five year review of the particulate matt&YAQS in 2011, at which time the EPA could issueren
stringent standards. The impact of any new starsdaadnot be accurately predicted at this timegcbutd be
material.

In 2009, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals rejecthd EPA’s 2006 fine particulate NAAQS, which redsthe
1997 NAAQS and made it more stringent for fine jgatate. The court remanded the annual fine pdateumatter
standard to the EPA for further justification drappropriate, modification because the court fothat the EPA
failed to explain adequately why the annual fingtipalate matter standard was sufficient to profmdilic health.
There is no deadline for the EPA to complete itéen®, and the 2006 NAAQS remains effective untd 8PA
makes appropriate changes to conform with the Gouutings.

Nitrogen Oxides and Sulfur Dioxid®n April 12, 2010 a one-hour primary NAAQS becarffeative for NQ.
Additionally, on August 23, 2010 a new one-hour, §®mary NAAQS became effective. The final rule
implementing the one-hour SNAAQS also requires an increased amount of ami8€ptmonitoring sites. The
EPA is considering one-hour secondary NAAQS for,/d@d SQ, and plans to promulgate these secondary
standards together in a separate rulemaking.

Based on these current and potential ambient stdsdthe state of Indiana will be required to deiee whether
certain areas within the state meet the NAAQSelfain areas are determined to be in “nonattainfhthd state of
Indiana would be required to modify its State Inmpéstation Plan to detail how the state will regtsrattainment
status. Areas of the state have already been deggirto be “nonattainment” for ozone and fine mantte matter.
As part of this process, it is possible that thEMDor the EPA may require reductions of emissionsfour
generating stations to reach attainment statusMDE&s drafted plans to reach attainment statusirferparticulate
matter in the relevant counties, and those plampanding approval by the EPA. IDEM’s current dpéin for fine
particulate matter does not require our plantsistail additional controls. However, it remains sibke that the
IDEM or the EPA may require further efforts by @@nerating stations to reach attainment statusirfer
particulate. It is expected that the state will m#k attainment demonstrations for Ozone,d0d SQ within the
next three years. At this time, we cannot preditcainthe impact will be to IPL with respect to thesev ambient
standards, but it could be material.

Waste Management and Coal Combustion Byproducts

In the course of operations, our facilities gereesatlid and liquid waste materials requiring evahtlisposal or
processing. Waste materials generated at our ielgatwer and distribution facilities include Coabi@bustion
Byproducts (“CCB"), oil, scrap metal, rubbish, shealantities of industrial hazardous wastes sucspasit
solvents, tree and land clearing wastes and padyididted biphenyl contaminated liquids and solile. endeavor
to ensure that all our solid and liquid wastesdisposed of in accordance with applicable natiorajional, state
and local regulations. With the exception of CCBstes are not usually physically disposed of orpooperty, but
are shipped off site for final disposal, treatmentecycling. CCB, which consists of bottom ash,ah and air
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pollution control wastes, is disposed of at someuwfcoal-fired power generation plant sites usingineered,
permitted landfills.

In December 2008, a dike at a coal ash containareat at the Tennessee Valley Authority’s plant iingston,
Tennessee failed and over 1 billion gallons ofladlen slurry were released into adjacent watenaagsproperties.
Following such incident, there has been heightéoeds on the regulation of CCB. On June 21, 208 BEPA
published in the Federal Register a proposed haledstablishes regulation of coal combustion tesidinder the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. The prapasge consists of two options to which coal comntlmumns
residues would be regulated. Each option wouldnaftar the continued beneficial use of CCB. Thetfoption
would subject CCB to regulation as special wasteuisubtitle C of RCRA. The second option woulgutate
CCB as non-hazardous solid waste under Subtitlé RGRA and impose national criteria applicable ©ORC
disposed of in landfills and surface impoundment®e public comment period for this proposed regutatvas
extended, and expired on November 19, 2010. The \&Ei* &onsider any public comments prior to promatigg a
final rule. The exact impact and compliance cosbaisted with future regulation of coal combustiesidues
cannot be established until such regulations aadified, but our business, financial conditionesults of
operations could be materially and adversely adfétty such regulations.

Wastewater Effluent

Some water used in our operations is dischargedhagewater effluent. This wastewater may conteavly metals
and other polluting substances. The EPA plansdpgse revisions to the rules governing pollutamisastewater
effluent from coal-fired power plants by July 20&2&h final action on the proposed rules expecteddour by
January 2014. Although the impact of any new raijuhs cannot be determined at this time, moragstrit
regulations could have a material impact on ouin@ss, financial condition and results of operation

Cooling Water Intake Regulations

We use water as a coolant at our generating fasilitUnder the federal Clean Water Act (“CWA”")pting water
intake structures are required to reflect the teedinology available for minimizing adverse envir@ntal impact.
By March 14, 2011, the EPA plans to propose a ngelvater intake rule that could require the usthest
available technology,” with final action on the posed rule expected by July 2012. Without knowireggproposed
rule, the ultimate impact on our facilities of tt@oling-water intake rule cannot be determined weler the
impact of this rule and associated costs could aerial.

Other

On April 7, 2010, the EPA published an Advanceditdobf Proposed Rulemaking which contemplates a
reassessment of the use authorizations under tkie $abstances Control Act for Polychlorinated Bipils
containing equipment of greater than 50 parts pkiomand considers a mandated phase-out of difdAtorinated
Biphenyls-containing equipment. At this time, it@® early to predict whether new regulations fazdrdous air
pollutants or Polychlorinated Biphenyls will be pralgated or, if promulgated, the extent of suctulaiipns. IPL’s
costs of compliance with any such regulations cheéanaterial.

Summary

Environmental laws and regulations presently regug to incur material capital expenditures andatpey costs.
Our capital expenditures relating to environmentatters were approximately $54 million in 2010, stahtially all
of which are related to CCT projects. We curreelfimate total additional capital expenditurestegldo
environmental matters of approximately $64 millfonthe three year period 2011-2013. This estiratéd be
impacted by the outcome of the EPA’s NOV and vagiother pending legislation and regulation desdribe
previously in this section. In addition, environrtedriaws are complex, change frequently and hawveee to
become more stringent over time. As a result, @arating expenses and continuing capital experegditassociated
with environmental matters may increase. More g#int standards may also limit our operating flditibiBecause
other U.S. electric power plants will have similestrictions, we believe that compliance with msiréngent
environmental laws and regulations is not likelyaffiect our competitive position. However, depegdiipon the
level and timing of recovery allowed by the IURBgse costs could materially and adversely affectesults of
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operations, financial condition, and cash flowsaBk se&Regulatory Matters — Clean Coal Technology Filifigs
for a discussion of CCT filings.

Risk Management

Please seitem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosurbaut Market Risk’of this Form 10-K for a
discussion of market risk and management’s riskagament.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

We prepare our consolidated financial statemenée@ordance with generally accepted accountingiplies in the
United States. As such, we are required to makaioegstimates, judgments and assumptions thaelieve are
reasonable based upon the information availablesd@ lestimates and assumptions affect the repartedrds of
assets and liabilities at the date of the finarstialements and the reported amounts of revenuesxg@enses
during the period presented. Therefore, the pdigibixists for materially different reported amasimunder
different conditions or assumptions. Significant@mting policies used in the preparation of thesotidated
financial statements in Item 8 of this Form 10-¢ described in Note,2Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies” to the audited Consolidated Financial StatemehiBALCO in “Item 8. Financial Statements and
Supplementary Dataincluded in this Form 10-K. This section addressdy those accounting policies involving
amounts material to our financial statements tbqtire the most estimation, judgment or assumptimiaksshould
be read in conjunction with Note ‘Bummary of Significant Accounting Policiet the audited Consolidated
Financial Statements of IPALCO fitem 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDatncluded in this Form
10-K.

Regulation

As a regulated utility, we apply the provisionsA8C 980“Regulated Operations,Wwhich gives recognition to the
ratemaking and accounting practices of the IURCthad~ERC. In accordance with ASC 980, we havegeiced
as regulatory assets, deferred costs totaling $4télion as of December 31, 2010 that have beeluded as
allowable costs for ratemaking purposes, as awbdidy the IURC or established regulatory practi€pecific
regulatory assets are disclosed in NotéRegulatory Assets and Liabilitiestb the audited Consolidated Financial
Statements of IPALCO ifitem 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDacluded in this Form 10-K. The
deferral of costs (as regulatory assets) is ap@tgponly when the future recovery of such cosfgabable. In
assessing probability, we consider such factospasific orders from the IURC, regulatory precederd the
current regulatory environment. To the extent recgwf costs is no longer deemed probable, relagdlatory
assets would be required to be expensed in cypegitd earnings. Our regulatory assets have bestert pursuant
to a specific order of the IURC or established rafguy practices, such as other utilities underjthisdiction of the
IURC being granted recovery of similar costs.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues related to the sale of energy are gepeealbgnized when service is rendered or enerdglisered to
customers. However, the determination of the ensadgs to individual customers is based on theimgaaf their
meters, which occurs on a systematic basis thrautghe month. At the end of each month, amountnefgy
delivered to customers since the date of the l@témeading are estimated and the correspondibifjathrevenue
is accrued. In making our estimates of unbilleceraie, we use complex models that consider varenisrs
including daily generation volumes, known amouriter@rgy usage by certain customers, estimateddsses and
estimated customer rates based on prior perioddsll Given the use of these models, and that mestoare billed
on a monthly cycle, we believe it is unlikely timaaterially different results will occur in futurepods when
revenue is billed. As part of the estimation of illel revenues, we estimate line losses on a mghiis. The
effect on 2010 revenues and ending unbilled reveofi@ one percentage point increase and decnedse i
estimated line losses for the month of Decembef281$0.5 million) and $0.5 million, respectivet

December 31, 2010 and 2009, customer accounts/addeiinclude unbilled energy revenues of $57.4ioniland
$48.7 million, respectively, on a base of annuatéreie of $1.1 billion in each of 2010 and 2009.
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Pension Costs
We contributed $28.7 million, $20.1 million, and@B to the Pension Plans in 2010, 2009, and 2@3®ectively.

Approximately 90% of IPL’s active employees are@®d by the Employees’ Retirement Plan of Indialiapo
Power & Light Company (“Defined Benefit PensioniiP)aas well as the Employees’ Thrift Plan of Indagolis
Power & Light Company (“Thrift Plan”). The Defindgenefit Pension Plan is a qualified defined berpéin,
while the Thrift Plan is a qualified defined cobtstion plan. The remaining 10% of active employaescovered
by the AES Retirement Savings Plan (“RSP”). The RS#Pqualified defined contribution plan contampia profit
sharing component. All non-union new hires are cedainder the RSP, while International Brotherhobd
Electrical Workers physical unit union new hires aovered under the Defined Benefit Pension PlanTdmift
Plan. Beginning in 2007, International BrotherhaddElectrical Workers clerical-technical unit neids are no
longer covered under the Defined Benefit Pensiam BUt do receive an annual lump sum company tation
into the Thrift Plan. This lump sum is in addititmIPL’s matching of participant contributions up3% of base
compensation. The Defined Benefit Pension Plamicantributory and is funded through a trust. Beseaire
based on each individual employee’s pension badd/aars of service as opposed to their compensatiemsion
bands are based primarily on job duties and redipiditiss.

Reported expenses relevant to the Defined Benefisien Plan are dependant upon numerous factarimgsirom
actual plan experience and assumptions of futupersence, including the performance of plan assetsactual
benefits paid out in future years. Pension coste@ated with the Defined Benefit Pension Planimacted by the
level of contributions made to the plan, earningplan assets and employee demographics, inclatjagjob
responsibilities and employment periods. Changegentathe provisions of the Defined Benefit Pengttan may
impact current and future pension costs. Pensistsgnay also be significantly affected by changdsely actuarial
assumptions, including anticipated rates of returplan assets and the corporate bond discourst uats in
determining the projected benefit obligation andgien costs.

Additionally, a small group of former officers atitkir surviving spouses are covered under a fundedqualified
supplemental pension plan. The total number ofi@paints in the plan as of December 31, 2010 iST2&.plan is
closed to new participants.

From a Financial Accounting Standards Board finalnsiatement perspective, IPL’s total underfundeaismpn
liability was approximately $194.8 million as of @mber 31, 2010 of which the Defined Benefit Pemsitan
liability and the Supplemental Retirement Planrafiinapolis Power & Light Company liability represed $194.2
million and $0.6 million, respectively.

Pension plan assets consist of investments iniegdomestic and international), fixed income sities,
alternative investments (hedge funds), and cadfer®nces between actual portfolio returns and etguereturns
may result in increased or decreased pension toBiture periods. Pension costs are determinedf e plan’s
measurement date of December 31, 2010. Per ASCRIL®lected to change the Pension Plans’ measuntetiage
from November 30 to December 31, effective Decen3de2008. Pension costs are determined for thewaig
year based on the market value of pension plansasseected level of employer contributions, &aiist rate used
to determine the projected benefit obligation areldéxpected long-term rate of return on plan assets

For 2010, pension expense was determined usingsameed long-term rate of return on plan assets086b8As of
the December 31, 2010 measurement date, IPL ded¢as discount rate from 5.93% to 5.38% for thériae
Benefit Pension Plan and increased the discouatfiram 5.08% to 5.09% for the Supplemental Retimgrfdan.
The discount rate assumption affects the pensiperese determined for 2011. Due to settlement atowy the
discount rate for the supplemental plan which wa#gaily 5.27% for the period January 1, 2010 tlgbMay 31,
2010, was decreased to 5.08% on May 31, 2010dditian, IPL decreased the expected long-termaéteturn on
plan assets from 8.0% to 7.75% effective Janua®011. The expected long-term rate of return apsiom affects
the pension expense determined for 2011. Theteffe2011 total pension expense of a 25 basid puirease and
decrease in the assumed discount rate is ($1.lom)itind $1.3 million, respectively. The effect2bil 1 total
pension expense of a one percentage point inceeasdecrease in the expected long-term rate afrretu plan
assets is ($4.2 million) and $4.2 million, respesdiy.
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During the year 2010, our pension plans incurredteactuarial loss of $22.0 million. The net adildoss is
comprised of two parts (net): (1) $17.2 millionpension asset actuarial gain is primarily due &higher than
expected return on assets, and (2) $39.2 milligmeofion liability actuarial loss is primarily diea decrease in
the discount rate that is used to value pensidniities.

In determining the discount rate to use for valdiagilities we use the market yield curve on higlality fixed
income investments as of December 31, 2010. Wegrthe expected benefit payments under the pls@doan
participant data and based on certain assumptmmsecning mortality, retirement rates, terminatiates, etc. The
expected benefit payments for each year are disedurack to the measurement date using the apptempot rate
for each half year from the yield curve, therebyaating a present value of all expected future bepayments
using the yield curve. Finally, an equivalent sendiscount rate is determined which produces aptaslue equal
to the present value determined using the fulldy@lrve.

In determining our discount rate, we utilize a gielirve created by deriving the rates for hypotia¢tzero coupon
bonds from high-yield AA-rated coupon bonds of wagymaturities between 0.5 and 30 years. Non-cialabnds
and outliers (defined as bonds with yields outsifievo standard deviations from the mean) are eledun
computing the yield curve. Using the bond univéust described, regression analysis using leasireguegression
is used to determine the best-fitting regressianethat links yield-to-maturity to time-to matwritWe then
convert the regressed coupon yield curve into &rse curve using the standard "bootstrappindirtege, which
assumes that the price of a coupon bond for a givetlarity equals the present value of the undeglyiond cash
flows using zero-coupon spot rates. In making thisversion, we assume that the regressed couplohagieach
maturity date represents a coupon-paying bondrtgaali par. We also convert the bond-equivalent frmmded
semiannually) yields to effective annual yieldsidgrthis process. The pension cash flows are pedifmr each
year into the future until no more benefit paymeares expected to be paid, and represent the aash tised to
produce the pension benefit obligation for pensialuations. The pension cash flows are matcheleto t
appropriate spot rates and discounted back to #asurement date. The cash flows after 30 yeamisgeunted
assuming the 30-year spot rate remains constaonle30 years. Once the present value of the casls fhs of the
measurement date has been determined using theaspefrom the Mercer Yield Curve, a single eqigint
discount rate is developed. This rate is the singieorm discount rate that, when applied to thesa&ash flows,
results in the same present value of the cash fasad the measurement date.

In establishing our expected long-term rate ofreassumption, we utilize a methodology which emsplthe
practice of using a “risk premium building blockj@roach as the framework. This approach involvasgus
historical performance data to first determineritern differential between a particular assetscka®d a less risky
base index (i.e., the added return provided tostors as compensation for assuming added risk),applying that
premium to the estimate of the base index’s fulomg-term return. The expected future weighted-agemeturns
for each asset class based on the target assmtaloare taken into account.

The process begins by calculating the long-termrne¢stimate for cash, or the “risk-free rate.”sTisi the
foundation for the building block methodology. Treeiong-term inflation rate is estimated based upentain
economic assumptions. For each asset class, toeitad annualized return of the asset class isrd@hed, then
reduced by the historical annualized return of chging the same time period, which representhisterical “risk
premium.” This calculated risk premium is then atitiethe long-term return estimate for cash. THeutated
estimate is then adjusted to take into accouneatimarket conditions and expectations. We conduane
additional analysis of the long-term rate of retampension assets to validate the results ofribk ffremium
building block” methodology.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets

Generally accepted accounting principles in theté¢hBtates require that we measure long-lived siéset
impairment when indicators of impairment existaif asset is deemed to be impaired, we are requinedte down
the asset to its fair value with a charge to cureamnings. The net book value of our utility plassets was $2.4
billion and $2.3 billion at December 31, 2010 a0d2, respectively. We do not believe any of thessets are
currently impaired. In making this assessment, @resider such factors as: the overall condition gewkrating and
distribution capacity of the assets; the expectslityato recover additional expenditures in theets, such as CCT
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projects; the anticipated demand and relative pgicif retail electricity in our service territorpé wholesale
electricity in the region; and the cost of fuel.

Fair Value Measurements

ASC 820 defined and established a framework forsmeag fair value and expands disclosures abouvédue
measurements for financial assets and liabilities are adjusted to fair value on a recurring baistor financial
assets and liabilities that are measured at féirevan a nonrecurring basis, which have been azljust fair value
during the period. IPALCO had one financial asseasured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis, whas been
adjusted to fair value during the periods covengthis report due to impairment losses. In 2010 20@9, we
recorded impairments on our investment in Enertedci.2 million, and $1.8 million, respectively, te
investment was deemed to be other than tempoierggired. In making this determination, we consideramong
other things, the amount and length of time of iimpant of the individual investments held by Enesfias well as
the future outlook of such investments. Becausenbestment is not publicly traded and thereforesdoot have a
guoted market price, the impairment loss was baseaur best available estimate of the fair valuthef
investment, which included primarily unobservaldémates.

In accordance with ASC 820, we have categorizedinancial assets and liabilities that are adjustefdir value
on a recurring basis, based on the priority ofitipaits to the valuation technique, following theetixlevel fair
value hierarchy prescribed by ASC 820. As of Deoandi, 2010 and 2009 (excluding pension assetsf allir
financial assets or liabilities measured at falugaon a recurring basis were categorized as L2belcause the
values were based primarily on unobservable inmaftscting management’s own assumptions aboutibets
used in pricing the asset or liability. For a coetpldiscussion of the impact of recognizing pensissets at fair
value, please see Note 1Pgension and Other Postretirement Benefits)’the audited Consolidated Financial
Statements of IPALCO ititem 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDacluded in this Form 10-K.

The following table presents those financial asaatsliabilities:

Fair Value Measurements
Using Level 3 at
December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
(In Thousands)

Financial assets:

Investments in debt securities $ 6892 $ 42,000
Financial transmission rights 158 944
Total financial assets measured at fair value $ 43,827 $ 42,944

Financial liabilities:

Interest rate swap $ 9,426 $ 8,179
Other derivative liability 39 198
Total financial liabilities measured at fair value $ 9,619 $ 8,377

Changes in fair value of the above items did netheamaterial impact on the financial statementsHe periods
covered by this report. Changes in fair value lf@rinterest rate swap or financial transmissiohtsigre recorded
with an offsetting adjustment to a regulatory assetgulatory liability and therefore do not impaar earnings.
Changes in the fair value of the investments irt deburities are adjusted through other compreterniscome.
While we believe that the recorded value of ouarficial instruments approximates fair value, bec#uséair
values are based primarily from unobservable inputs likely that the actual amount we would reeef we were
to sell the assets and/or the amount we would teapay to transfer these liabilities is differerarfi their book
values.

Income Taxes

We are subject to federal and state of Indianantetaxes. Our income tax provision requires sigaift judgment
and is based on calculations and assumptions thaudject to examination by the U.S. Internal RexeeService
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and other tax authorities. We regularly assesgpdential outcome of tax examinations when deteimgithe
adequacy of our income tax provisions by considgtiire technical merits of the filing position, cdse, and
results of previous tax examinations. ASC 740 pikes a more-likely-than-not recognition threshaidi
measurement requirements for financial statemegutrtimg of our income tax positions. Tax reservagenbeen
established, which we believe to be adequate &iiosl to the potential for additional assessmedtee
established, reserves are adjusted only when ihenere information available or when an event egcu
necessitating a change to the reserves. While Vie/bahat the amount of the tax reserves is resgenit is
possible that the ultimate outcome of future exatidms may exceed current reserves in amountshdd be
material.

Contingencies

We accrue for loss contingencies when the amoutiiteoloss is probable and estimable. We are sutgjecrious
environmental regulations, and are involved inaiartegal proceedings. If our actual environmeatal/or legal
obligations are different from our estimates, theognition of the actual amounts may have a méaienact on

our results of operations, financial condition, @agh flows; although that has not been the caseglthe periods
covered by this report. Please see Not¢'‘@8mmitments and Contingenciesd the audited Consolidated Financial
Statements of IPALCO ifitem 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDamcluded in this Form 10-K for a
summary of significant contingencies involving As.of December 31, 2010 and 2009, total loss cgatigies
accrued were $2.3 million and $2.0 million, respey, which were included in Other Current Liabés on the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Please see Note ‘Zummary of Significant Accounting Policie&d the audited Consolidated Financial Statements
of IPALCO in*“Item 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDatcluded in this Form 10-K for a discussion

of new accounting pronouncements and the potdmjaéct to our results of operations, financial déod, and
cash flows.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE AB  OUT MARKET RISK

Overview

The primary market risks to which we are exposedtlanse associated with fluctuations in interetgisrand the
prices of fuel, wholesale power, g@llowances and certain raw materials, includimglstcopper and other
commodities. We use financial instruments and otbetracts to hedge against such fluctuationsudiob, on a
limited basis, financial and commaodity derivatividge generally do not enter into derivative instratseor trading
or speculative purposes.

Interest Rate Risk

We use long-term debt as a significant source pitakin our business, which exposes us to inteastrisk. We
do not enter into market risk sensitive instruméatgrading purposes. We manage our exposuretéoeist rate risk
through the use of fixed-rate debt, interest ratévdtive instruments and by refinancing existiogg-term debt at
times when it is deemed economic and prudent. diitiad, IPL’s credit agreement bears interest aiadde rates
based either on the Prime interest rate or on ¢melen InterBank Offer Rate. Our fair values relgtio financial
instruments are dependent upon prevalent markes ddtinterest, primarily the London InterBank O@fftate. At
December 31, 2010, we had approximately $1,633amifrincipal amount fixed rate debt and $130 i
principal amount variable rate debt outstanding.

The variable rate debt included (i) a $40 milliétLlunsecured note, which is synthetically fixe& &1% through a
floating-to-fixed interest rate swap, which expioescurrent with the maturity of the 1995B Bondgdamuary 2023,
(i) $40 million outstanding on our credit facilignd (iii) $50 million under the accounts receieabécuritization
facility. The fair value of IPL’s swap agreementsa(&9.4 million) at December 31, 2010. Based onwant®
outstanding as of December 31, 2010, a 25 basid pairease in the applicable rates on our variedtie debt
would have the effect of increasing our annualrggeexpense and cash paid for interest (net afggsin interest
income on the 1995B Bonds) by $0.1 million. Coneérsa 25 basis point decrease in the applicaléss raould
have the effect of decreasing our annual intergstrese and cash paid for interest by $0.1 million.

Please see Note 3nvestment in Long-Term Debt Securitie the audited Consolidated Financial Statemeits o
IPALCO in*“Item 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDancluded in this Form 10-Kfor information
regarding the 1995B Bonds.

The following table shows our consolidated indeh&ss (in millions) by maturity as of December 311 @

Fair

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 ThereafterTotal Value
Fixed-rate debt $ 3759 -$ 110.0% -$ $ 1,147.% 1,632.7 $ 1,719.8
Variable-rate debt 50.0 - - - 40.0 40.C 130.0 130.0
Total Indebtedness $ 42%0 -$ 110.0% -$ 409 1,187.% 1,762.7 $ 1,849.8

Weighted Average
Interest Rates by
Maturity 7.77% N/A 6.30% N/A 2.05% 6.33% 6.58%

For further discussion of our fair value of ourébtedness and book value of our indebtedness pteasdote 6,
“Fair Value Measurementsand Note 10;Indebtedness™o the audited Consolidated Financial Statemefts o
IPALCO in*“Item 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDancluded in this Form 10-K.

Credit Market Risk

In the recent past there has been volatility addwnturn in the credit market in the United Staless situation
has impacted volatility and returns in many ardabt®economy. Based on our relatively small petags of

52



unhedged variable rate debt in our capital strectour interest rate exposure to the credit manksis was and
continues to be limited and has not been matSe. interest Rate Rislabove.

In addition, IPALCO also has $375 million of sens@cured notes that mature on November 14, 201thig\time
we believe that existing cash balances, cash gekefimm operating activities, borrowing capacityaur
committed credit facility, and/or additional delbstencing will provide the necessary source of litijyi to satisfy
this maturity. Seeltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis ocaiaml Condition and Results of
Operations — Liquidity and Capital Resources — @algResources - IPALCO’s Senior Secured Nbtes

Equity Market Risk

Our Pension Plans are impacted significantly byettenomy as a result of the pension plan beingilygavested
in common equity securities. The performance ofRbasion Plans investments’ in such common eqaityrities
and other instruments impacts our earnings asasedur funding liability. Our Pension Plans invesirts’ realized
material losses in the recession that began in &ll@8ved by partial recoveries in 2009 and 201l@aRBe see Note
12,“Pension and Other Postretirement Benefite'the audited Consolidated Financial Statemenit84ALCO in
“Item 8. Financial Statements and SupplementaryaDatcluded in this Form 10-K for additional Pensi@ian
information.

Inflation

During 2009 the recession had the effect of haltivegrapid inflation on certain raw materials, urdihg steel,
copper and other commodities that we experienced the previous few years to the point where soostschave
even declined. Inflation on raw materials remaitoadin 2010, but is expected to increase in 201deasand for
these raw materials increases. These and othemederials serve as inputs to many operating andtar@@nce
processes fundamental to the electric utility indud_ower prices reduce our operating and mainteaaosts and
improve our liquidity. The primary area in whictflation has continued at a steep rate is in thé @blsealthcare
provided to our employees. This has negatively etgrhour results of operations, financial conditiand cash
flows in recent years.

Fuel

We have limited exposure to commodity price risktfee purchase of coal, the primary fuel used bfpushe
production of electricity. We manage this risk bgyading for nearly all of our current projectedrbuhrough 2011
and approximately 85% of our current projected Harrthe three year period ending December 31, 20d8er
long-term contracts. Pricing provisions in som@uif long-term coal contracts allow for price changeader certain
circumstances. Coal purchases made in 2011 aretexb® be made at prices that are higher thamveighted
average price in 2010. Our exposure to fluctuatiarthe price of coal is limited because pursuanhtiana law,
we may apply to the IURC for a change in our fuedrge every three months to recover our estimateldcbsts,
which may be above or below the levels includedunbasic rates. We must present evidence in eA€h F
proceeding that we have made every reasonable &ffacquire fuel and generate or purchase powbotr so as
to provide electricity to our retail customersta towest fuel cost reasonably possible.

Power Purchases

We depend on purchased power, in part, to meetetait load obligations. As a result, we also hiwéted
exposure to commodity price risk for the purchafselectric energy for our retail customers. Purelthgower costs
can be highly volatile. We are generally allowededoover, through our FAC, the energy portion afchased
power costs incurred to meet jurisdictional rel@ald. In certain circumstances, we may not be abtbt recover a
portion of purchased power costs incurred to maefjuwisdictional retail load. Sé#tem 7. Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition @elsults of Operations — Regulatory Matters — Fugustment
Charge and Authorized Annual Jurisdictional Net @piag Income.”
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Retail Energy Market

The legislatures of several states have enactesitlzat would allow various forms of competitiontat
experiment with allowing some form of customer deodf electricity suppliers for retail sales ofattee energy.
Indiana has not done so. In Indiana, competitiooragrelectric energy providers for sales has focypsadarily on
the sale of bulk power to other public and munitigdities. Indiana law provides for electricitygpliers to have
exclusive retail service areas. In order to inceesdes, we work to attract new customers intcseuvice territory.
Although the retail sales of electric energy agutated, we face competition from other energy sesirFor
example, customers have a choice of installingtetecr natural gas home and hot water heatingesyst

Wholesale Sales

We engage in limited wholesale power marketingaimevholesale revenues after first providing for projected
utility retail load. Our ability to compete effeetily in the wholesale market is dependent on atsanf factors,
including our generating availability, the suppfimdholesale power, and the price, terms and camitof sales we
propose. Our wholesale revenues are generatedrpyirinam sales directly to the Midwest ISO Energharket,
replacing the previous practice of direct wholesalles to individual wholesale counter-parties gigikisting
interchange agreements. During 2010, the averagkeinarice per MWh we sold wholesale increased @ 1o
$31.62. During 2009, the average market price pafivive sold wholesale decreased by 45% to $26.62whe
compared to 2008. During the past five years, wdadéerevenues represented 5.5% of our total elaeivenues on
average.

Counterparty Credit Risk

At times, we may utilize forward purchase contraotmanage the risk associated with power purchasescould
be exposed to counterparty credit risk in thesdraots. We manage this exposure to counterpartitaiek by
entering into contracts with companies that aresetq to fully perform under the terms of the cacitr Individual
credit limits are implemented for each counterpsotfurther mitigate credit risk. We may also requa
counterparty to provide collateral in the eventaiercredit ratings are not maintained, or cerfaiancial
benchmarks are not maintained.

We are also exposed to counterparty credit riskedlto our ability to collect electricity salesrin our customers,

which may be impacted by volatility in the finarlaimarkets and the economy. Historically, our wiifés of
customer accounts has been immaterial, which iswmmtor the electric utility industry.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholder and Board of Directors of
IPALCO Enterprises, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of IPALCO Enterprises, Inc. and subsedigthe
Company) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, anctkated consolidated statements of income, common
shareholder’s deficit, and cash flows for eachhefthree years in the period ended December 30, ZDdr audits
also included the financial statement schedulésdig the Index at Item 15. These financial staets and
schedules are the responsibility of the Compangisagement. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these
financial statements and schedules based on oitsaud

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting Oversighago
(United States). Those standards require that e ghd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout
whether the financial statements are free of malterisstatement. We were not engaged to perforaudit of the
Company's internal control over financial reporti@ur audits included consideration of internaltcolover
financial reporting as a basis for designing apditcedures that are appropriate in the circumstare not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectigerd the Company's internal control over finangglorting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An autiibancludes examining, on a test basis, evidenpparting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statemeastessing the accounting principles used andfisant
estimates made by management, and evaluating #ralbfinancial statement presentation. We belignag our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refer@above present fairly, in all material respedts,¢onsolidated
financial position of IPALCO Enterprises, Inc. asubsidiaries at December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the
consolidated results of their operations and tbesh flows for each of the three years in the pegisded December
31, 2010, in conformity with U.S. generally accebéecounting principles. Also, in our opinion, tiedated

financial statement schedules, when consideredlation to the basic financial statements takea abole, present
fairly in all material respects the information &&tth therein.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Indianapolis, Indiana
February 25, 2011
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DEFINED TERMS

The following is a list of frequently used abbrdigas or acronyms that are found in the Financiate®nents

and Supplementary Data:

1995B Bonds

2011 IPALCO Notes

2016 IPALCO Notes
AES

ARO

ASC

ASM

CAIR

CAMR

CCT

Defined Benefit Pension Plan
DSM

ECCRA

EPA

FAC

FASB

FERC

FTRs

GAAP

IBEW
IPALCO

IPL

IPL Funding
IURC

kWh

Midwest ISO
NOV

NOy

Pension Plans

Purchasers
Receivables Sale Agreement

RFC

RSG

RSP

SFAS

SO,

Supplemental Retirement Plan
S&P

Thrift Plan

VEBA Trust

VERPs

$40 Million City of Petersburg, IndiaPallution Control Refunding
Revenue Bonds Adjustable Rate Tender SecuritigesSE995B,
Indianapolis Power & Light Company Project
$375 million of 8.625% (origiraupon 7.625%) Senior Secured Notes due
November 14, 2011
$400 million of 7.25% Senior SecuNotes due April 1, 2016
The AES Corporation
Asset Retirement Obligations
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounsitgndards Codification

Ancillary Services Market

Clean Air Interstate Rule

Clean Air Mercury Rule

Clean Coal Technology
Employees’ Retirenfdan of Indianapolis Power & Light Company

Demand Side Management

Environmental Compliance Cost Recovery Adjesit

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Fuel Adjustment Charges

Financial Accounting Standards Board

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Financial Transmission Rights

Generally accepted accounting principles althnited States

International Brotherhood of Electrical Worker

IPALCO Enterprises, Inc.

Indianapolis Power & Light Company

IPL Funding Corporation

Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission

Kilowatt hours

Midwest Independent Transmission Sy<S@gperator, Inc.

Notice of Violation

Nitrogen Oxides
Employees’ Retirement Plan of InglialiePower & Light Company and
Supplemental Retirement Plan of Indianapolis Paswerght Company
Royal Bank of Scotland plc and Windritding Corporation

Second Amended andt&®&aceivables Sale Agreement, dated as of June

25, 2009, among IPL, IPL Funding Corporation, &s3eller, Indianapolis
Power & Light Company, as the Collection Agent, Ridgank of Scotland
plc, as the Agent, the Liquidity Providers and Winilll Funding
Corporation

ReliabilityFirst Corporation

Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee

The AES Retirement Savings Plan

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

Sulfur Dioxides

Supplemental Retirelam of Indianapolis Power & Light Company
Standard & Poors
Employees’ Thrift Plan of IndianapoRewer & Light Company
Voluntary Employee Beneficiary AssocatiTrust
Voluntary Early Retirement Programs
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IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC. and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Inconr
For the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 3
(In Thousands

2010 2009 2008
UTILITY OPERATING REVENUES $ 1,144,903 $ 1,068,081 $1,079,113
UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES:
Operation:
Fuel 322,541 276,422 268,997
Other operating expenses 196,166 200,890 190,871
Power purchased 55,456 46,646 57,220
Maintenance 118,883 102,332 97,056
Depreciation and amortization 164,102 162,167 164,02
Taxes other than income taxes 39,378 35,732 40,934
Income taxes - net 75,939 73,935 81,120
Total utility operating expenses 972,465 898,124 97,820
UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 172,438 169,957 181,893
OTHER INCOME AND (DEDUCTIONS):
Allowance for equity funds used during constroicti 3,990 2,024 1,104
Miscellaneous income and (deductions) - net (3,311 (3,785) (3,740)
Income tax benefit applicable to nonoperatingine 25,410 26,103 32,847
Total other income and (deductions) - net 26,089 24,342 30,211
INTEREST AND OTHER CHARGES:
Interest on long-term debt 114,707 116,970 133,302
Other interest 2,136 1,391 1,579
Allowance for borrowed funds used during condtarc (2,437) (1,608) (1,188)
Amortization of redemption premiums and expenseebt 4,174 3,778 3,746
Total interest and other charges - net 118,580 0,534 137,439
NET INCOME 79,947 73,768 74,665
LESS: PREFERRED DIVIDENDS OF SUBSIDIARY 3,213 3,213 3,213

NET INCOME APPLICABLE TO COMMON STOCK $ 76,73 § 7055 § 71,45;

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC. and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Shee
(In Thousands

December 31 December 31

201C 200¢
ASSETS
UTILITY PLANT:
Utility plant in servic $ 4,096,88. $ 4,020,49;
Less accumulated depreciai 1,878,74 1,788,58:i
Utility plant in service - n 2,218,131 2,231,90.
Construction work in progre 129,63 76,47:
Spare parts inventc 12,737 12,30¢
Property held for future u 1,00z 991
Utility plant - ne 2,361,50! 2,321,671
OTHER ASSETS:
Investment in long-term debt securi 41,66¢ 42,00(
Nonutility property - at cost, less accumulategmciatiol 68¢ 692
Other investmen 6,41¢ 7,992
Other assets - 1 48,77¢ 50,68¢
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivale 31,79¢ 48,02
Accounts receivable and unbilled revenue (lelssvahce
for doubtful accounts of $2,218 and $2,143peesively) (Note 1( 140,53¢ 86,657
Fuel - at average ct 37,36¢ 38,20¢
Materials and supplies - at average 51,52« 49,92¢
Deferred tax asset - curr 11,31: 9,55(
Regulatory asse - 4,82¢
Prepayments and other current a: 18,36¢ 8,717
Total current ass: 290,90¢ 245,90:
DEFERRED DEBITS:
Regulatory asse 416,74¢ 395,65:
Miscellaneou 20,04( 21,43:
Total deferred deb 436,78¢ 417,08:
TOTAL $ 3,137,981 $ 3,035,34!
CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
CAPITALIZATION:
Common shareholder's defi
Paid in capit: $ 10,81: $ 9,82(
Accumulated defic (15,344 (18,878
Accumulated other comprehensive (197, -
Total common shareholder's de (4,730 (9,058
Cumulative preferred stock of subsid 59,78¢ 59,78«
Long-term deb 1,332,35:! 1,706,69!
Total capitalizatic 1,387,40° 1,757,42
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Short-term and current portion of long-term dgidte 10 425,00( -
Accounts payab 83,35! 61,50+
Accrued expens 23,01¢ 22,19«
Accrued real estate and personal property 16,81: 23,63
Regulatory liabilitie 8,862 13,86:
Accrued intere: 31,18( 30,82¢
Customer depos 20,77: 18,81¢
Other current liabilitie 10,28¢ 9,49¢
Total current liabilitie 619,27¢ 180,33:
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Regulatory liabilitie 516,99: 492,00(
Accumulated deferred income taxes - 373,24 374,95;
Non-current income tax liabili 4,757 8,61¢
Unamortized investment tax cre 11,437 13,157
Accrued pension and other postretirement bei 199,28¢ 185,81!
Miscellaneou 25,58( 23,05:
Total deferred credits and other long-tembilities 1,131,29. 1,097,59;
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 13)
TOTAL $ 3,137,981 $ 3,035,34!

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC. and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flov

(In Thousands

For the Years Endec
December 31

201( 200¢ 200¢
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIONS:
Net income $ 79,947 $ 73,76¢ $ 74,66"
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashiged by operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizati 163,33 159,70t 154,45
Amortization of regulatory ass 6,771 7,72¢ 11,59¢
Deferred income taxes and investment tax ceafjitstments - n (5,759 (22,394 (12,135
Tender fees expensed as inte - - 13,85:
Allowance for equity funds used during constian (3,795 (1,807 (954
Change in certain assets and liabili
Accounts receivak (13,389 21¢ (16,446
Fuel, materials and suppl (764, (9,093 (13,122
Income taxes receivable or pay: (5,443 (2,007 8,071
Financial transmission rig| (1,214 4,35% (3,745
Accounts payable and accrued expe 28,06¢ 57C 12,84¢
Accrued real estate and personal property (6,819 (3,180 6,53¢
Accrued intere 354 2,65¢ 4,27¢
Pension and other postretirement benefit exx 13,47 (48,855 144,89
Short-term and long-term regulatory assetsliabdities (32,484 75,24 (209,737
Other - ne 6,611 4,79¢ 8,771
Net cash provided by operating activi 228,90: 241,69 183,82:
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures - utili (176,440 (115,363 (106,906
Purchase of investments - (40,300 (121,842
Proceeds from sales and maturities of short-tevestment: - 40,43t 83,42¢
Grants under the American Recovery and Reinvesdtie of 200 5,13( - -
Othe (5,272 (6,078 (3,904
Net cash used in investing activil (176,582 (121,305 (149,227
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Short-term debt borrowin 9,50¢ 97,70( 82,19:
Short-term debt repayme (40,000 (150,391 (30,500
Long-term borrowing 40,00( 171,85( 394,10!
Retirement of long-term debt and early tendempuien - (131,850 (388,852
Dividends on common sto (73,200 (70,900 (71,558
Preferred dividends of subsidi (3,213 (3,213 (3,213
Othe (1,640 (2,077 (8,001
Net cash used in financing activities (68,545) (88,881) (25,828)
Net change in cash and cash equiva (16,226 31,51 8,76¢
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p 48,02 16,50¢ 7,742
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pi $ 31,79t § 48,02: $ 16,50t
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the period for;
Interest (net of amount capitaliz $ 113,45¢ $ 11529 $ 130,03:

Income taxe

$ 61,65( $ 72,000 § 51,587

See notes to consolidated financial statem



IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC. and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Common Shareholder's Deit
and Noncontrolling Interest

(In Thousands
ACCUMUTATed TOt
Other Common Cumulative
Paid in Accumulated Comprehensive Shareholder's Preferred Stock
Capital Deficit Loss Deficit of Subsidiary
200¢
Beginning Balance $ 6,778 $ (18,016)$ - $  (11,238% 59,784
Comprehensive Income attributable to common s
Net income applicable to common st 71,45; 71,45;
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to comniook 71,45;
Adjustment for the adoption of SFAS 158,
of income taxes of $2 (411 (411)
Distributions to AE: (71,558 (71,558
Contributions from AE 1,84¢ 1,84¢
Balance at December 31, 2008 $ 8,624 $ (18,533)$ - $ (9,909% 59,784
2009
Comprehensive Income attributable to common s
Net income applicable to common st 70,55t 70,55t
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to comntook 70,55t
Distributions to AE! (70,900 (70,900
Contributions from AE 1,19¢ 1,19¢
Balance at December 31, 2009 $ 9,820 $ (18,878)$ - $ (9,058% 59,784
2010
Comprehensive Income attributable to common s
Net income applicable to common st 76,73¢ 76,73¢
Unrealized loss on available for sale investmes
of income taxes of $1 (197, (197)
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to comntook 76,53
Distributions to AE! (73,200 (73,200
Contributions from AE 991 991
Balance at December 31, 20: $ 10811 % (15,344)% (197) $ (4,730)% 59,784

See notes to consolidated financial staterr
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IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC. and SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 300

1. ORGANIZATION

IPALCO Enterprises, Inc. (“IPALCO”) is a holding mpany incorporated under the laws of the statadiiha.
IPALCO is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The AES Cargtion (“AES”), acquired by AES in March 2001.
IPALCO owns all of the outstanding common stockt®fubsidiaries. Substantially all of IPALCO’s iness
consists of the generation, transmission, distidimuand sale of electric energy conducted throtgprincipal
subsidiary, Indianapolis Power & Light Company (IP. IPL was incorporated under the laws of thdestaf
Indiana in 1926. IPL has approximately 470,000iretesstomers in the city of Indianapolis and neigtibg cities,
towns and communities, and adjacent rural areasithlin the state of Indiana, the most distant pbeing
approximately forty miles from Indianapolis. IPLshan exclusive right to provide electric servicehtose
customers. IPL owns and operates two primarily-foatl generating plants, one combination coal gasHfired
plant and two combustion turbines at a separageisitt are all used for generating electricity.’ et electric
generation capability for winter is 3,492 megawatid net summer capability is 3,353 megawatts.

IPALCOQO's other direct subsidiary is Mid-America Gt Resources, Inc. Mid-America is the holding gamy for
IPALCO'’s unregulated activities. Mid-America owng &% interest in EnerTech Capital Partners Il LaRenture
capital fund that invests in early stage and emegrgrowth companies in the energy technology, cteannology
and related markets, with a recorded value of $8lkon and $5.3 million as of December 31, 2010 2009,
respectively. IPALCO'’s regulated business is cotellithrough IPL. IPALCO has two business segmaeitiiity
and nonutility. The utility segment consists of tperations of IPL and everything else is includethe nonutility
segment.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of Consolidation

IPALCO'’s consolidated financial statements are greg in accordance with generally accepted acaaginti
principles in the United States (“GAAP”) and in qamction with the rules and regulations of the Sii@s and
Exchange Commission. The consolidated financiaéstants include the accounts of IPALCO, its regadattility
subsidiary, IPL, and its unregulated subsidiarydMimerica. All intercompany items have been elintaain
consolidation. Certain costs for shared resourn@mngst IPL and IPALCO, such as labor and benefits allocated
to each entity based on allocation methodologiasrtanagement believes to be reasonable. We halgaésd
subsequent events through the date this repasied.

All income of Mid-America, as well as nonoperatingome of IPL, are included below UTILITY OPERATING
INCOME in the accompanying consolidated statemehiscome.

Use of Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith GAAP requires that management make cegatimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdssats and liabilities and disclosure of contihgssets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statemeiitse reported amounts of revenues and expensiegdbe
reporting period may also be affected by the egégiand assumptions management is required to rAakeal
results may differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifiembnform to the current year presentation.
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Regulation

The retail utility operations of IPL are subjecttbe jurisdiction of the Indiana Utility RegulatoBommission
(“IURC™). IPL’s wholesale power transactions aréjget to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Ratpry
Commission (“FERC"). These agencies regulate IRItil#ty business operations, tariffs, accountingpreciation
allowances, services, security issues and theasal@cquisition of utility properties. The finarlcdgatements of
IPL are based on GAAP, including the provision§&imfancial Accounting Standards Board Accountingh8geds
Codification (“ASC”) 980"Regulated Operations,ivhich gives recognition to the ratemaking and aatiag
practices of these agencies. See also Ndteegulatory Assets and Liabilitiesfor a discussion of specific
regulatory assets and liabilities.

Revenues and Accounts Receivable

Revenues related to the sale of energy are gepeealbgnized when service is rendered or enerdglisered to
customers. However, the determination of the ensadgs to individual customers is based on theimgaaf their
meters, which occurs on a systematic basis thrautghe month. At the end of each month, amounenefgy
delivered to customers since the date of the lasemeading are estimated and the correspondibijachrevenue
is accrued. In making its estimates of unbillecerase, IPL uses complex models that consider vafaiers
including daily generation volumes, known amouritsreergy usage by certain customers, estimateddsses and
estimated customer rates based on prior perioddsll Given the use of these models, and that mestoare billed
on a monthly cycle, we believe it is unlikely tmaaterially different results will occur in futurepods when
revenue is billed. As part of the estimation ofilled revenues, IPL estimates line losses on a hipiuasis. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, customer accounts/adxteiinclude unbilled energy revenues of $57 .4ianiland
$48.7 million, respectively, on a base of annuaéreie of $1.1 billion in each of 2010 and 2009. Pnawvision for
doubtful accounts included in UTILITY OPERATING EEKRSES - Other operating expenses on the
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Incomebdasmillion, $4.5 million and $4.2 million for theears
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respactivel

IPL’s basic rates include a provision for fuel soa$ established in IPL’s most recent rate proogedihich last
adjusted IPL'’s rates in 1996. IPL is permittedeoaver actual costs of purchased power and fueluwoad, subject
to certain restrictions. This is accomplished tigtoguarterly Fuel Adjustment Charge (“FAC”") procegd, in
which IPL estimates the amount of fuel and purctigsmver costs in future periods. Through thesegedngs,
IPL is also permitted to recover, in future rat@sjerestimated fuel and purchased power costs gramn periods,
subject to certain restrictions, and thereforeaer or underestimated costs are deferred or ad@né amortized
into fuel expense in the same period that IPL’'esatre adjusted.

In addition, we are one of many transmission owonéthe Midwest Independent Transmission Systenr&ipg
Inc. (“Midwest ISO”), a regional transmission orgaation which maintains functional control over t@mbined
transmission systems of its members and managesfahe largest energy markets in the U.S. In théwést ISO
market, IPL offers its generation and bids its dednimto the market on an hourly basis. The Midw88) settles
these hourly offers and bids based on locationagimal prices, which is pricing for energy at agyiMocation
based on a market clearing price that takes intowat physical limitations, generation and demdmdughout the
Midwest ISO region. The Midwest ISO evaluates tregkat participants’ energy offers and demand hods t
economically and reliably dispatch the entire MigtMSO system on a five-minute basis. IPL accofortshese
hourly offers and bids, on a net basis, in UTILIDPERATING REVENUES when in a net selling positioman
UTILITY OPERATING EXPENSES — Power Purchased whea net purchasing position.

Contingencies

IPALCO accrues for loss contingencies when the arhofithe loss is probable and estimable. IPL Igestt to
various environmental regulations, and is involiredertain legal proceedings. If IPL’s actual eowimental and/or
legal obligations are different from our estimatég, recognition of the actual amounts may haveternal impact
on our results of operations, financial conditiand cash flows; although that has not been thedaseg the
periods covered by this report. As of December2B10 and 2009, total loss contingencies accrued $213
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million and $2.0 million, respectively, which wereluded in Other Current Liabilities on the accanping
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Concentrations of Risk

Substantially all of IPL’s customers are locatethim the Indianapolis area. In addition, approxieha66% of
IPL’s full-time employees are covered by collectbargaining agreements in two bargaining unitshygsizal unit
and a clerical-technical unit. IPL’s current cootravith the physical unit expires on December 3,28nd the
contract with the clerical-technical unit expiresbFuary 10, 2014. Additionally, IPL has long-teraatcontracts
with five suppliers, with about 45% of our existiogal under contract coming from one supplier. Sardiglly all
of the coal is currently mined in the state of am.

Allowance For Funds Used During Construction

In accordance with the Uniform System of Accountespribed by FERC, IPL capitalizes an allowancelernet
cost of funds (interest on borrowed funds and aageable rate of return on equity funds) used faistwiction
purposes during the period of construction witlbaesponding credit to income. IPL capitalized antswsing
pretax composite rates of 8.8%, 8.8%, and 8.7%ndw010, 2009, and 2008, respectively.

Utility Plant and Depreciation

Utility plant is stated at original cost as defirfed regulatory purposes. The cost of additionsttiity plant and
replacements of retirement units of property aggéd to plant accounts. Units of property replameabandoned
in the ordinary course of business are retired ftiognplant accounts at cost; such amounts, legagml are charged
to accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is coegbibty the straight-line method based on functioat@s
approved by the IURC and averaged 4.0%, 4.0%, &% 8uring 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Deption
expense was $160.5 million, $156.9 million, and %45million for the years ended December 31, 2@009 and
2008, respectively.

Derivatives

We have only limited involvement with derivativeadincial instruments and do not use them for tragimgoses.
IPALCO accounts for its derivatives in accordanétSC 815*Derivatives and Hedging."lPL has one interest
rate swap agreement, which is recognized on theali@onsolidated Balance Sheets at its estimatieddlue as a
liability of approximately $9.4 million and $8.2 iidn as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respegtiveL
entered into this agreement as a means of man#ggrigterest rate exposure on a $40 million unstuariable-
rate debt instrument. The swap was approved bi{tR€ as part of IPL’s 1994 financing order. In actance with
ASC 980, IPALCO recognized a regulatory asset etqutile value of the interest rate swap, whictdjsisted as
that fair value changes. The settlement amounis fre swap agreement are reported in the finastdaééments as
a component of interest expense. Management umedast! market conventions, in accordance with ASC“Bair
Value Measurements and Disclosytée determine the fair value of the interest rauep.

In addition, IPL has entered into contracts invadythe physical delivery of energy and fuel. Beestliese
contracts qualify for the normal purchases and mbsales scope exception in ASC 815, IPL has aldctaccount
for them as accrual contracts, which are not a€el§uiir changes in fair value.

Fuel, Materials and Supplies

We maintain coal, fuel oil, materials and suppiregntories for use in the production of electyicithese
inventories are accounted for at the lower of cosharket, using the average cost.

Emissions Allowances
IPL uses environmental air emissions allowancesdet standards set forth by the EPA related tosomif

Sulfur Dioxide (“SQ") and Nitrogen Oxide gases (“NQ. The majority of IPL's SQ andNO, environmental air
emissions allowances were granted to IPL by the BP#0 cost and are therefore recorded at a zesis.BBL
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accounts for environmental air emissions allowarasemtangible assets and records expenses fovalt®s using
a First In First Out method. The total book valfi&®, and NQ emissions allowances, included in DEFERRED
DEBITS - Miscellaneous on the accompanying Constdid Balance Sheets, as of December 31, 2010 &% 20
was $0.0 million and $0.9 million, respectively.

Income Taxes

IPALCO includes any applicable interest and peeslielated to income tax deficiencies or overpaysierthe
provision for income taxes in its Consolidated &tatnts of Income. The income tax provision inclugiess
interest income/(expense) of $0.7 million, ($0.1liom) and $2.0 million for the years ended Decentiik 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

Deferred taxes are provided for all significant pemary differences between book and taxable incdrne.effects
of income taxes are measured based on enactecfalvstes. Such differences include the use olereted
depreciation methods for tax purposes, the usdéffefeint book and tax depreciable lives, rates iargervice dates
and the accelerated tax amortization of pollutiontml facilities. Deferred tax assets and liatgfitare recognized
for the expected future tax consequences of egislifierences between the financial reporting andréporting
basis of assets and liabilities. Those income taggable which are includable in allowable costséemaking
purposes in future years are recorded as regulasssts with a corresponding deferred tax liabilityestment tax
credits that reduced federal income taxes in tlaesythey arose have been deferred and are beingizedao
income over the useful lives of the propertiesdocaidance with regulatory treatment. Contingetiliges related
to income taxes are recorded in accordance with A8CIncome Taxes.”

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid investments purchaséit original maturities of three months or les¢re date of
acquisition to be cash equivalents.

Other Investments

IPALCO had total cost method investments of $3.lioni and $5.4 million as of December 31, 2010 2609,
respectively, including a 4.4% investment in Enefi.elhe book value of EnerTech was $3.5 million $68
million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respelgtitPALCO’s cost method investments are incluged
OTHER ASSETS - Other investments on the accompgryonsolidated Balance Sheets.

We evaluate the recoverability of investments inansolidated subsidiaries and other investmentsiwlients or
changes in circumstances indicate the carrying atnmithe asset is other than temporarily impaidsd.
investment is considered impaired if the fair vabtfithe investment is less than its carrying amobmpairment
losses are recognized when an impairment is coreside be other than temporary. Impairments arsidened to
be other than temporary when we do not expectdover the investment’s carrying amount for a reabtmperiod
of time. In making this determination, we consideveral factors, including, but not limited to, theent and ability
to hold the investment, the severity of the impainty the duration of the impairment and the ergtityistorical and
projected financial performance. Once an investrigeodnsidered other than temporarily impaired amd
impairment loss is recognized, the carrying amaditihe investment is not adjusted for any subseguesoveries
in fair value. In 2010 and 2009, we recorded impaints on our investment in EnerTech of $1.2 milkmad $1.8
million, respectively. In each case, the investnvesss deemed to be other than temporarily impairechaking this
determination, we considered, among other thidgsamount and length of time of impairment of tidividual
investments held by EnerTech as well as the fuiutlok of such investments.

Repair and Maintenance Costs
Repair and maintenance costs are expensed asddcurr
Per Share Data

IPALCO is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AES and does$ report earnings on a per-share basis.
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New Accounting Pronouncements
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accountingnfieads Codification 860

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standardsr&¢‘FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accouogti
Standards (“SFAS”) 166Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assétwhich amends SFAS 140 and changed the
accounting rules for certain sales of accountsivabée effective January 1, 2010, among other thitigALCO has
one such arrangement that was impacted by SFASAKSS result of the adoption of SFAS 166, now kn@sn

ASC 860, the accounts receivable sale arrangenatwekn IPL, IPL Funding Corporation (“IPL Fundingitxd

third party purchasers is now treated as a codfiterd borrowing for financial reporting purposesther than as a
sale, as was previously the case. Please refeot® 10, Thdebtednessincluded in this Form 10-K for more
information.

3. INVESTMENT IN LONG-TERM DEBT SECURITIES

IPL’s investment in long-term debt securities cetesi of available-for-sale debt securities withuriéies greater
than 10 years and primarily included $40.0 millafrvariable rate demand notes (see below).

Variable Rate Demand Notes

IPL’s investment in variable rate demand notes istexd of the $40 Million City of Petersburg, Indé&rPollution
Control Refunding Revenue Bonds Adjustable Rated€eSecurities Series 1995B, Indianapolis Poweiight.
Company Project (“1995B Bonds”). IPL received theqeeds from the original issuance of the 1995BdBand is
liable for interest and principal on the 1995B Bsmhich mature on January 1, 2023. Interest o1 895B Bonds
varied weekly and was set through a remarketinggs®. IPL maintains a $40.6 million long-term ljty facility
supporting the 1995B Bonds. The liquidity faciléypires in December 2015. IPL also entered intmeanest rate
swap agreement to hedge our interest rate exposutee 1995B Bonds. The interest rate is synthigtitiaed at
5.21% per annum through this interest rate swapeamgent.

Beginning on May 6, 2009, as a result of downgradélse bond insurer’s credit ratings, the swapnterparty
exercised its right to pay interest to IPL at theraative floating rate. As a result, IPL’s effiwetinterest rate for
the 1995B Bonds as of August 31, 2009, includirgititerest rate swap agreement, increased fron¥/Gta1
approximately 12% per annum. In September 2008caordance with the terms of the 1995B Bonds, IPL
converted the 1995B Bonds from tax-exempt weeligrast rate mode to commercial paper mode andtdddhe
remarketing agent to no longer remarket the 1996BdB. In connection with this conversion all of théstanding
1995B Bonds were tendered back to the trusteecdardance with the terms of IPL’s committed liqtydiacility,
the trustee drew $40 million against this facitityfund the tender and the trustee is again holtiedl995B Bonds
on IPL’s behalf. In accordance with the terms &f #995B Bonds, these bonds do not bear intere$t whi
commercial paper mode since they are being heltidyrustee.

Because IPL’'s committed liquidity facility does rexpire until December 2015 and because managetnestnot
currently intend to retire or remarket the 1995B8® within the next 12 months, we have classifiedassociated
1995B Bonds as available-for-sale within long-ténrestments on our December 31, 2010 and 2009 ¢mlan
sheets. IPL is liable for the interest and printgoathe liquidity facility. IPL also continues te liable to the swap
counterparty for 5.21% interest rate and the sveamierparty continues to exercise its right to jpagrest to IPL at
the alternative floating rate. As of December 311@ our effective interest rate on the 1995B Bomasuding the
liquidity facility and interest rate swap agreememass approximately 6.92% per annum. All of the I1®®®nds
remain outstanding and IPL remains liable for paynud interest and principal thereon, even thoug®5B Bonds
are being held by the trustee on behalf of IPL.
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4, REGULATORY MATTERS
General

IPL is subject to regulation by the IURC as tosisvices and facilities, the valuation of propetttyg construction,
purchase, or lease of electric generating fadilitibe classification of accounts, rates of deptami, retail rates and
charges, the issuance of securities (other thatesees of indebtedness payable less than twelvéhmafter the
date of issue), the acquisition and sale of sonmdigutility properties or securities and certather matters.

In addition, IPL is subject to the jurisdictiontbie FERC with respect to short-term borrowing rmgfulated by the
IURC, the sale of electricity at wholesale andtta@smission of electric energy in interstate commagthe
classification of accounts, and the acquisition sale of utility property in certain circumstaneesprovided by the
Federal Power Act. As a regulated entity, IPL uieed to use certain accounting methods presciiyaggulatory
bodies which may differ from those accounting mdthrequired to be used by unregulated entities.

IPL is also affected by the regulatory jurisdictiofithe U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EpAt the
federal level, and the Indiana Department of Envinental Management at the state level. Other sogmif
regulatory agencies affecting IPL include, butoelimited to, North American Electric Reliabilitgorporation,
the U.S. Department of Labor and the Indiana Odbopal Safety and Health Administration.

FAC and Authorized Annual Jurisdictional Net Operating Income

IPL may apply to the IURC for a change in IPL’sIfabarge every three months to recover IPL’s estohéuel
costs, including the energy portion of purchaseggyaosts, which may be above or below the levelkided in
IPL’s basic rates and charges. Independent ofURCI's ability to review basic rates and chargedjdna law
requires electric utilities under the jurisdictiohthe IURC to meet operating expense and incosteréguirements
as a condition for approval of requested chang#sar-AC. Additionally, customer refunds may resiudt utility’s
rolling twelve month operating income, determinédwaarterly measurement dates, exceeds a utilitytkorized
annual jurisdictional net operating income andéhane not sufficient applicable cumulative net afiag income
deficiencies against which the excess rolling twetwonth jurisdictional net operating income carofiget.

In IPL’s ten most recently approved FAC filings (EA1 through 90), the IURC found that IPL’s rolliagnual
jurisdictional retail electric net operating inconvas lower than the authorized annual jurisdictiowa operating
income. FAC 90 includes the twelve months endea®@ut31, 2010. In IPL’'s FAC 76 through 80 filingise IURC
found that IPL’s rolling annual jurisdictional rdtalectric net operating income was greater thenauthorized
annual jurisdictional net operating income. Becd&dehas a cumulative net operating income defcyeit has not
been required to make customer refunds in its FACqedings.

In December 2007, IPL received a letter from tladf stf the IURC requesting information relevanthe IURC's
periodic review of IPL’s basic rates and charges$ I&L subsequently provided information to thefstaince IPL’s
cumulative net operating income deficiency (desatibbove) requires no customer refunds in the FACgss, the
IURC staff was concerned that the higher than u80@r earnings may continue in the future. In dorefo allay
staff's concerns, in IPL's IURC approved FAC 79 &t IPL provided voluntary credits to its retailstomers
totaling $30 million and $2 million, respectivelpL recorded a $30 million deferred fuel regulatbapility in
March 2008 and a $2 million deferred fuel regulat@bility in June 2008, with corresponding andpective
reductions against revenues for these voluntamjitsteAll of these credits have been applied inftren of offsets
against fuel charges that customers would havewitbe been billed during June 1, 2008 through Fatyr@8,
2009.

Over the past few years, IPL has received corrasgree from the IURC on a few occasions expressingern for
IPL’s level of earnings and inquiring about IPL'speciation rates. In response, IPL provided aolokti
information to the IURC relevant to IPL’s earnirgswell as the results of a depreciation analysisIPL
conducted. In the fourth quarter of 2010, IPL reedia letter from the IURC stating that they did Inave any
additional questions.
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Purchased power costs below an established benklar@apresumed to be recoverable fuel costs. Thertu
benchmark is based on natural gas prices. Purclpaseer costs over the benchmark not recovered &om
customers have not had a material impact on outtsesf operations, financial condition, or cashwi to date.

Environmental Compliance Cost Recovery Adjustment

The IURC has approved the ratemaking treatmergxpenditures applicable to qualified pollution cohproperty
to be recovered through an Environmental Complid®ast Recovery Adjustment (‘ECCRA") when incurred t
comply with environmental regulations. Clean Coatfinology (“CCT") constitutes qualified pollutioomtrol
property, which allows IPL to reduce §®IO,, and mercury emissions and to reduce fine pasdieyollution in
the atmosphere. The approved ratemaking treatmeluidies a return on the expenditures and recovery o
depreciation and operation and maintenance expassesiated with these projects and grants |Platitieority to
add the approved return on our environmental ptgjecits authorized annual jurisdictional net @iexg income in
subsequent FAC proceedings. The approved rateméliagnment also provides for the periodic revievRif's
capital expenditures on these projects. IPL’'s ECGHisA allows it to recover the cost of N€missions allowances,
when purchased to comply with environmental reguat that restrict the amount of N@® may emit from its
generating units used to serve its retail custon&rsh ECCRA filings are made on a semi-annuakbasi

Please see Note 1 ommitments and Contingencies — Environmenftal’a discussion of our current CCT filings
and the current status of the federal Clean Aerbitite Rule (“CAIR”) and Indiana Clean Air MerclRyle.

Tree Trimming Practices Investigation

In February 2009, an IPL customer sent a lettfihi® Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counseloaiahing IPL’'s
tree trimming practices were unreasonable and egpteconcerns with language contained in IPL'$f tiduat
specifically addressed IPL'’s tree trimming and tremoval rights. The Indiana Office of Utility Canmser
Counselor forwarded the complaint to the IURC antfarch 2009 the IURC initiated a docketed procegdd
investigate the matter. The same customer alsaaepafiled an inverse condemnation lawsuit, purpdly as a
class action, claiming that IPL’s trimming and/emoval of trees without compensation to landownersstituted
unconstitutional taking of private property.

In April 2009, the IURC initiated a generic statede/investigation into electric utility tree trimng practices and
tariffs. In December 2009, the IURC issued a doekety, pending a final order in the generic inigegion, that
suspended certain language in IPL’s tariff regagdiis right to trim or remove trees. In January @he IURC
held a hearing in the generic proceeding. On Nowrb, 2010, the IURC entered an order in the iyaison.
The order permanently redacted the language inslRiiff that was previously suspended. The onhgroised
requirements on the conduct of vegetation managgnmetuding requirements on providing advance cuomr
notice and obtaining customer consent or additieaakments if existing easements and rights ofaray
insufficient to permit pruning in accordance witte required industry standards or in the eventahede would
need to have more than 25% of its canopy removkd.ofder also directed that a rulemaking wouldnit@ated to
further address vegetation management practices.

In December 2010, notices of appeal and petitiongdconsideration, clarification and/or reheanmgre filed by
multiple parties, including IPL. In February 201f¢ Indiana Court of Appeals remanded the matteheol URC
and dismissed IPL’s appeal without prejudice towlthe IURC to enter a final order. After that, Irlay appeal
the final order.There has been very little activity in the civilitsduring the IURC proceeding. It is not possilde t
predict the outcome of the IURC investigation, ttedated request for reconsideration or the civiit fut,
conceivably, these proceedings could significamtigrease our vegetation management costs and thts ob
defending our vegetation management program gelitbn which could have a material impact on oursotidated
financial statements.

68



Midwest 1ISO
General

IPL is a member of the Midwest ISO. The Midwest IS£ves as the third-party operator of IPL’s traission
system and runs the day-ahead and real-time Efdagiget and, beginning in January 2009, the Angili8ervices
Market (“ASM”) for its members. Midwest ISO policgere developed through a stakeholder processiaghwBL
is an active participant. IPL focuses its partitip@in this process primarily on items that counfppact its
customers, results of operations, financial coadijtand cash flows. Additionally, IPL attemptsnfiiience
Midwest 1SO policy by filing comments with FERC.

Midwest ISO’s Energy and Ancillary Services Markedsiff

As a member of the Midwest ISO, we must comply lith Midwest ISO Tariff. The tariff covers transsimn
revenues and costs, terms and conditions of theglgméarket that was launched in April 2005 and A8M that
was launched in January 2009. In the Midwest IS@r§nMarket, we offer our generation and bid ounded into
the market on an hourly basis. The Midwest ISOesetinergy hourly offers and bids based on locatiorarginal
prices, which is pricing for energy at a given loma based on a market clearing price that takiEsancount
physical limitations, generation and demand, thhoug the Midwest 1ISO region. The Midwest ISO evidgahe
market participants’ energy offers and demand bjutamizing for energy products to economically aaliably
dispatch the entire Midwest ISO system. Ancillagyices are services required to reliably delivecteic power,
and include such things as operating reservesragddncy control. Traditionally, each utility wasjuired to
provide these services themselves or purchase fiio@ma third party. With the launch of the ASM, theying and
selling of ancillary services are able to be inttgd with the existing Energy Market, thus provipgreater
efficiency in the delivery of these services anddo costs. IPL has authority from the IURC to imigall
specifically identifiable ASM costs and revenuesexverable fuel costs in our FAC filings and &fedt the
remaining costs as regulatory assets. IPL will deakcover the deferred costs in its next base case
proceeding.

Midwest ISO Transmission Expansion Cost Sharing

Beginning in 2007, Midwest ISO transmission owriactuding IPL began to share the costs of trandpriss
expansion projects with other transmission own#es auch projects were approved by the Midwest ER@rd of
Directors. Upon approval by the Midwest ISO Boafdwectors the transmission owners must make al daibh
effort to build the projects. Costs allocated tb fBr the projects of other transmission ownersaniected by the
Midwest I1SO per their Tariff. We believe it is petdile, but not certain, that IPL will ultimately bble to recover
from its customers the money it pays to the Midw88& for its share of transmission expansion pitsje€ other
utilities, but such recovery is subject to IURC apl in IPL’s next basic rate case. Thereforehstasts to date
have been deferred as long term regulatory asBetdate, such costs have not been material toHBWwever, given
the magnitude of the costs anticipated to enahiéocmance with renewables mandates in the Midwg6t |
footprint, it is probable that such costs will be@material in the next few years. Our curreninesties are that
IPL’s share of such costs could be more than $3ilomannually by 2020 and continue increasing ratftat.

Midwest ISO Real Time Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee

The Midwest ISO collects Revenue Sufficiency Gutgarf*RSG") charges from market participants thatse
additional generation to be dispatched when thesafssuch generation are not recovered. Over disétp/o years,
there have been disagreements between interestiespagarding the calculation methodology for RSf@rges
and how such charges should be allocated to theidindl Midwest ISO participants. The Midwest IS@sh
changed their methodology multiple times. Per p&RC orders, in December 2008, the Midwest ISQ@ filéth
the FERC its proposed revisions and clarificatimnthe calculation of the RSG charges and had beguse its
new methodology in January 2009, including makiggettiements of previous calculations. In the sdaprarter of
2009, the FERC withdrew its previous orders relateBSG charges and further directed Midwest ISCetise the
ongoing market resettlements and refund processcaretoncile the amounts paid and collected ireotd return
each market participant to the financial statedswn before the refund process began. This hgsatestial
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implication that IPL would no longer be entitledrefunds that were due to IPL under the previodeiofor periods
between April 1, 2005 and November 4, 2007.

In July 2009, IPL filed a Request for Clarificationalternately a Request for Rehearing on thiseigsdone. In
addition to our requests, other interested pahiza® expressed interest in a different model otcaling RSG
charges. Another factor that affects how RSG clsimgeact IPL is our ability to recover such costsf our
customers through our FAC and/or in a future bestie case proceeding. Under the methodology cuyrienéffect,
RSG charges have little effect on IPL’s financiatesments as the vast majority of such chargesanrsidered to be
fuel costs and are recoverable through IPL’s FAfi)erthe remainder are being deferred for futucovery in
accordance with GAAP. However, the IURC’s ordertPh’s FAC 77, 78 and 79 proceedings approved IFHAC
factor on an interim basis, subject to refund, jremthe outcome of the FERC proceeding regardinG RBarges
and any subsequent appeals therefrom. As a rédslfjot possible to predict how these proceedimidjsultimately
impact IPL, but we do not believe they will havenaterial impact on our financial statements.

Demand-Side Management and IPL's Smart Energy Projet

In 2004, the IURC initiated an investigation to ewae the overall effectiveness of Demand Side Manant
(“DSM") programs throughout the State of Indiana &m consider any alternatives to improve DSM penfance
statewide. On December 9, 2009, the IURC issuedraefic DSM Order that found that electric utilitsject to
its jurisdiction must meet an overall goal of anm@st-effective DSM programs that reduce retddwatt hours
(“kwh") sales (as compared to what sales would Hseen excluding the DSM programs) of 2% per yea?2@49
(beginning in 2010 at 0.3% and growing to 2.0%012, and subject to certain adjustments). The I@RG found
that all jurisdictional electric utilities have participate in five initial, statewide core DSM grams, which will be
administered by a third party administrator. Consedly, our DSM spending, both capital and opeggatiill
increase significantly going forward, which wilkély reduce our retail energy sales and the assocgross
margin.

Prior to the issuance of the Generic DSM Order, fileld a petition seeking relief for substantive d$rograms.
IPL proposed a DSM plan to be considered in twosphaThe first phase (Phase 1) sought recoverydditional-
type DSM programs such as residential home weatt@n and energy efficiency education programg THRC
issued an Order in February 2010 that approvegrhgrams included in IPL’'s Phase | request. In éafdito IPL’s
recovery of the direct costs of the DSM prograre, @rder also included an opportunity for IPL toeige
performance based incentives. The second phasedPhaought recovery for “Advanced” DSM prograamsl
was coincident with IPL’s application for a smaridgfunding grant from the Department of Energyedvanced
DSM programs included an Advanced Metering Infiasire communication backbone as well as two-watgrae
and home area network devices for certain of IRUStomers. In February 2010, the IURC issued aeiCGtht
approved IPL’s Phase Il program, but denied IPe&uest to timely recover its expenditures. Insté&aid would
need to seek recovery of the costs incurred unsi&hase Il program during its next basic rate paseeeding.

In June 2010, IPL filed a petition with the IURGekang authority for an additional DSM program aodécover
the lost revenue resulting from decreased kWh aopsion and kW demand beginning June 11, 2010 asuatrof
the implementation of all approved DSM programse THRC granted IPL’s request related to the add#idSM
program, but denied the request to recover logimee. Additionally, in October 2010, IPL filed aifien with the
IURC for approval of its plan to comply with the RC’s Generic DSM Order, which petition includesrested
DSM spending of approximately $65 million from 20tb12013. It is not possible to predict at thisdimhat the
IURC's response will be to this petition.

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2@88Rides various provisions that fund the developined the
electric power industry at the federal and statelleThese provisions include, but are not limitedimproving
energy efficiency and reliability; electricity dediry (including smart grid technology); energy @sh and
development; renewable energy; and demand respoaisagement. In August 2009, IPL submitted an agiidin
for a smart grid investment grant for $20 millian@art of its $48.9 million Smart Energy Projechieh will

provide its customers with tools to help them meffeciently use electricity and upgrade IPL’s etectelivery
system infrastructure. IPL’s application was apeand the agreement with the U.S. Department efdgynwas
executed in April 2010. Under the grant, the U.8p&rtment of Energy is providing nontaxable reinskbuonents to
IPL for up to $20 million of capitalized costs assded with IPL's Smart Energy Project. These reinsements are
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being accounted for as a reduction of the cap@dl@mart Energy Project costs. Through Decembe2(IlQ, we
have received total grant reimbursements of $5ltomi

The impacts of the additional DSM and Smart Enétgyject spending on our financial statements vélplartially
mitigated by the following: (i) as described abol&, will receive recovery of its spending on itisaBe | programs,
plus the potential for performance based incenti@igdPL is utilizing a portion of the funds fromme $20 million
federal grant to offset part of the cost of implativeg its Smart Energy Project; (i) IPL’s petitido seek recovery
(which we cannot assure will be successful) of adgitional DSM program spending necessary to neetdRC’s
recently ordered energy savings goals describedealadong with appropriate shareholder incentieast (iv) the
IURC approved IPL’'s Smart Energy Project and fothat it was reasonable, just and in the publicrexte We
believe this finding will be supportive of futurest recovery proposals before the IURC.

5. UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE

The original cost of utility plant in service segaged by functional classifications, follows:

As of December 31,

2010 2009
(In Thousands)
Production $ 2,509,755 $ 2,479,056
Transmission 239,454 208,979
Distribution 1,184,433 1,160,106
General plant 163,241 172,35
Total utility plant in service $ 4,096,883 $ 4,020,492

Substantially all of IPL’s property is subject t&&37.7 million direct first mortgage lien, as oé&@mber 31, 2010,
securing IPL’s first mortgage bonds. Total utilitiant in service includes $0.4 million and $2.8limil of property
under capital leases as of December 31, 2010 aB@l 28spectively. Total non-legal removal costsitdity plant in
service at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $52ili6mand $494.7 million, respectively and totafhl removal
costs of utility plant in service at December 301@ and 2009 were $15.6 million and $14.7 millimspectively.
Please see Note &sset Retirement Obligationdor further information.

IPL anticipates additional costs to comply with federal CAIR/Proposed Transport Rule and the imali@lean
Air Mercury Rule (“CAMR”) and it is IPL’s intent tgeek recovery of any additional costs. The majaftthe
expenditures for construction projects designeetlice S@and mercury emissions are recoverable from
jurisdictional retail customers as part of IPL's T@rojects, however, since jurisdictional retatiesaare subject to
regulatory approval, there can be no assurancalhatsts will be recovered in rates.

6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Whenever possible, quoted prices in active marketsised to determine the fair value of our finalnicistruments.
Our financial instruments are not held for tradomgpther speculative purposes. The estimated &irevof financial
instruments has been determined by using avaitabl&et information and appropriate valuation metiodies.
However, considerable judgment is required in prteting market data to develop the estimates ofvlue.
Accordingly, the estimates presented herein armeo¢ssarily indicative of the amounts that we doedlize in a
current market exchange. The use of different miaaksumptions and/or estimation methodologies raag la
material effect on the estimated fair value amaunts

Cash Equivalents
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, our cash equitatmnsisted of money market funds. The fair valueash

equivalents approximates their book value due &g ghort maturity, which was $12.7 million and $inillion as
of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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Customer Deposits

Our customer deposits do not have defined matdedtgs and therefore, fair value is estimated tthhé@amount
payable on demand, which equaled book value. Custdeposits totaled $20.8 million and $18.8 millamof
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Pension Assets

As of December 31, 2010, IPL’s pension assetsaegnized at fair value in the determination of weiraccrued
pension obligation in accordance with the guiddiastablished in ASC 715 and ASC 820, which is ritesd
below. For a complete discussion of the impaceobgnizing pension assets at fair value, please tefNote 12,
“Pension and Other Postretirement Benéfits

Indebtedness

The fair value of our outstanding fixed rate ded been determined on the basis of the quoted batikes of the
specific securities issued and outstanding. Irageircumstances, the market for such securites imactive and
therefore the valuation was adjusted to considangbs in market spreads for similar securities ofdiagly, the
purpose of this disclosure is not to approximagwhlue on the basis of how the debt might be aefied.

The following table shows the face value and tlevalue of fixed rate and variable rate indebtesdrior the
periods ending:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
(In Millions)
Fixed-rate $ 16327 $ 11,7198 $ 16327 $ 1,664.9
Variable-rate 130.0 130.0 80.0 80.0
Total indebtedness $ 17627 $ 11,8498 $ 1,712.7 $ 1,744.9

Fair Value Hierarchy

ASC 820 defined and established a framework forsmeag fair value and expands disclosures abouvédue
measurements for financial assets and liabilities are adjusted to fair value on a recurring baistBor financial
assets and liabilities that are measured at féirevan a nonrecurring basis, which have been azljust fair value
during the period. In accordance with ASC 820, waeehcategorized our financial assets and liakilitiet are
adjusted to fair value, based on the priority @f ithputs to the valuation technique, following theee-level fair
value hierarchy prescribed by ASC 820, as follows:

Level 1 - unadjusted quoted prices for identicakss or liabilities in an active market.

Level 2 - inputs from quoted prices in markets veheading occurs infrequently or quoted pricessfriuments
with similar attributes in active markets.

Level 3 - unobservable inputs reflecting manageawn assumptions about the inputs used in prithiegasset or
liability.

IPALCO had one financial asset measured at fairevah a nonrecurring basis, which has been adjtstidr
value during the periods covered by this reporttdugn impairment loss. In 2010 and 2009, we resard
impairments on our investment in EnerTech of $1illan, and $1.8 million, respectively, as the ist@ent was
deemed to be other than temporarily impaired. IRingathis determination, we considered, among othiegs, the
amount and length of time of impairment of the undiial investments held by EnerTech as well afuhae
outlook of such investments. Because the investisemit publicly traded and therefore does not regeoted

72



market price, the impairment loss was based orbestr available estimate of the fair value of theegiment, which
included primarily unobservable estimates (Level 3)

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009 all (excludingspenassets — see Note 1Pghsion and Other Postretirement
Benefit§) of IPALCO'’s financial assets or liabilities maasd at fair value on a recurring basis were casidl
Level 3, based on the fair value hierarchy. Thiofaing table presents those financial assets afulities:

Fair Value Measurements
Using Level 3 at
December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
(In Thousands)

Financial assets:

Investments in debt securities $ 682 $ 42,000
Financial transmission rights 158 944
Total financial assets measured at fair value $ 43,827 $ 42,944

Financial liabilities:

Interest rate swap $ 9,426 $ 8,179
Other derivative liabilities 193 198
Total financial liabilities measured at fair value $ 9,619 % 8,377

The following table sets forth a reconciliationfisfancial instruments classified as Level 3 in thie value
hierarchy (Note, amounts in this table indicateydag values, which approximate fair values):

Derivative Financial

Instruments, net Investments in
Liability Debt Securities Total
(In Thousands)

Balance at January 1, 2009 $ (4.814) $ 41550 $ 6,786
Unrealized losses recognized in earnings (32) - 132
Unrealized gain recognized as a regulatory asset (4,126) - ,X26)
Issuances and settlements, net ,5391 450 1,989

Balance at December 31, 2009 $ (7433) $ 42,000 $ 4,567
Unrealized losses recognized in OCI - (331) (331)
Unrealized losses recognized in earnings (22) - f22
Unrealized loss recognized as a regulatory ligbilit (2,015) - (2,015)
Issuances and settlements, net 0092, - 2,009

Balance at December 31, 2010 $ (7,461) $ 41669 $ 4,28

Valuation Techniques
Investments in debt securities

As of December 31, 2010, IPL’s investment in dedzisities consisted of available-for-sale debt g8es and
included $1.7 million of auction rate securitiesl&@#0.0 million of variable rate demand notes. Buthe illiquid
nature of the investments, we classified them aglL2. The $40 million variable rate demand notassisted of
the 1995B Bonds, which IPL owns and is also lidbteboth the interest and principal payments. SetI$,
“Investments in Long-term Debt Securitigfgit further discussion of the 1995B Bonds. We hastmated the fair
value of the 1995B Bonds based primarily upon dgagiie factors such as IPL'’s credit worthiness emdcluded
the fair value approximates their face value. Weehadassified them as Level 3 due to the lack cleobable market
inputs.
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Financial Transmission Rights

In connection with IPL’s participation in the MidatelSO, in the second quarter of each year IPlasted
financial instruments that can be converted in&haar Financial Transmission Rights (“FTRs”) basaedPL'’s
forecasted peak load for the period. FTRs are sttt Midwest ISO market to hedge IPL’s exposore t
congestion charges, which result from constraintthe transmission system. IPL converts all oféhf@sancial
instruments into FTRs. IPL's FTRs are valued atdleared auction prices for FTRs in the Midwest 'ES@hnual
auction. Because of the infrequent nature of thisation, the fair value assigned to the FTRs issiciered a Level
3 input under the fair value hierarchy requiredd8C 820. An offsetting regulatory liability has Imelecorded as
management believes that these revenues or cdsbeviiowed through to customers through the FA€ such,
there is no impact on our Consolidated Statemeritscome.

Other Financial Instruments

We do not believe any of the other financial insteunts which we held as of December 31, 2010 areriahto our
results of operations, financial condition, andnctsws either qualitatively or quantitatively. Agscribed in Note
2,"Summary of Significant Accounting Polices — Detivas,” IPL has one interest rate swap agreement, which is
recognized on the audited Consolidated BalancetSkhe¢ds estimated fair value as a liability. 1&htered into this
agreement as a means of managing the interestxptsure related to the 1995B Bonds. In accordewtbeASC

980, IPL recognized a regulatory asset equal tovaihee of the interest rate swap, which is adjusiethat fair

value changes. Therefore there is no impact to P@Is audited Consolidated Statements of Incomeash@lows
for the changes in the fair value of the interagt swap.

7. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Regulatory assets represent deferred costs otstbdt have been included as allowable costseafitsrfor
ratemaking purposes. IPL has recorded regulat@sta®r liabilities relating to certain costs aedits as authorized
by the IURC or established regulatory practiceadoordance with ASC 980. IPL is amortizing non tetated
regulatory assets to expense over periods rangimg f to 35 years. Tax-related regulatory ass@iesent the net
income tax costs to be considered in future regoygtroceedings generally as the tax-related ansoang paid.
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The amounts of regulatory assets and regulatdoifitias at December 31 are as follows:

2010

2009

Recovery Period

Regulatory Assets

(In Thousands)

Current:
Environmental project costs $ - 3% 2,693
Demand-Side Management program
costs - A1
Total current regulatory assets - 4,828
Long-term:
Unrecognized pension and other
postretirement benefit plan costs 235,371 217,238
Income taxes recoverable from
customers 66,387 78,27
Deferred Midwest ISO costs 71,048 62,829
Unamortized Petersburg unit 4 carrying
charges and certain other costs 16,520 17,575
Unamortized reacquisition premium on
debt 14,249 15,864
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap 9,426 8,179
Environmental project costs 3,491 3,646
Demand-Side Management program
costs 257 42
Total long-term regulatory assets 416,749 395,651
Total regulatory assets $ 416,749 $ 400,479
Regulatory Liabilities
Current:
Deferred fuel over-collection $ 1,439% 12,390
FTR’s 2,158 944
Fuel related 405 382
NO, & CCT project credits 4,125 147
Demand-Side Management program
costs 735 -
Total current regulatory liabilities 8,862 13,863
Long-term:
ARO and accrued asset removal costs 8,660 481,676
Unamortized investment tax credit 7,790 9,192
Fuel related 593 1,132
Total long-term regulatory liabilities 516,992 492,000
Total regulatory liabilities $ 525,854 % 505,863

Through 201

Through 2011"®

Various

Various
To be determiffd

Through 2026

Over agrng life of debt

Through 2023
Through 2021

ridas

Through 201
Through 20119
Through 2011

Through 2044

hréugh 2012

Not Applicable
Through 2021
Through 2013

M Recovered per specific rate orders

@ Recovered with a current return

©®  Recovery is probable but timing not yet determined
®  Recovered (credited) per specific rate orders

Deferred Fuel

Deferred fuel costs are a component of currentladgiy assets and are expected to be recoveredgifoture
FAC proceedings. IPL records deferred fuel in adance with standards prescribed by the FERC. Tfezrdd fuel
adjustment is the result of variances between estidifuel and purchased power costs in IPL's FA€Caatual fuel
and purchased power costs. IPL is permitted towerconderestimated fuel and purchased power coststire
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rates through the FAC proceedings and thereforedbts are deferred and amortized into fuel expene same
period that IPL’s rates are adjusted. Deferred fuges a liability of $1.4 million and $12.4 millicas of December
31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The deferredlfaleility decreased $11.0 million in 2010 as a testilPL
charging less for fuel to our jurisdictional cusenmduring 2010 than our actual costs in ordeetiorn overbilled
fuel costs from 2009.

Unrecognized Pension and Postretirement Benefit PliaCosts

In accordance with ASC 7I'&®ompensation — Retirement Benefiastid ASC 980, we recognize a regulatory asset
equal to the unrecognized actuarial gains and $ossd prior service costs. Pension expenses avedeztbased on
the benefit plan’s actuarially determined pensiahility and associated level of annual expensdsetoecognized.
The other postretirement benefit plan’s deferremefiecost is the excess of the other postretirdrhenefit liability
over the amount previously recognized.

Deferred Income Taxes

This amount represents the portion of deferredriretaxes that we believe will be recovered throudgdre rates,
based upon established regulatory practices, wiechit the recovery of current taxes. Accordinghys regulatory
asset is offset by a deferred tax liability aneépected to be recovered, without interest, oveperiod underlying
book-tax timing differences reverse and becomeetiitiaxes.

Deferred Midwest ISO Costs

These consist of administrative costs for transimisservices, transmission expansion cost shaaing,certain
other operational and administrative costs fromMiiwest ISO market. IPL received orders from tb&C that
granted authority for IPL to defer such costs aggkgecovery in a future basic rate case. See NORegulatory
Matters.”

Unrealized Loss on Interest Rate Swap

The interest rate swap on the 1995B Bonds is usedtigate interest rate risk. The swap, which eepupon the
maturity of the related note in 2023, was apprdwethe IURC as part of IPL’s 1994 financing ordEne
unrealized loss on the swap as of December 31, B0ddnhsidered in the determination of IPL’s cdstapital for
rate making purposes as these amounts are re#tiadyh the periodic settlement payments undestap.
Should the swap be prudently terminated beforsciteduled maturity date, the settlement of the sm@gdd likely
be recoverable in future rates.

Asset Retirement Obligation and Accrued Asset Rema¥ Costs

In accordance with ASC 715 and ASC 980, IPL, alegd utility, recognizes the cost of removal comgat of its
depreciation reserve that does not have an assdd&gal retirement obligation as a deferred lighill his amount
is net of the portion of legal Asset Retirementi@dgions (“ARQO”) costs that is currently being rgeced in rates.

8. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

ASC 420“Exit or Disposal Cost Obligations’addresses financial accounting and reportingefgall obligations
associated with the retirement of long-lived astws result from the acquisition, constructionyelepment and/or
normal operation. A legal obligation for purpos€fA8C 420 is an obligation that a party is requitedettle as a
result of an existing law, statute, ordinance, temitor oral contract or the doctrine of promissestoppels. ARO
liability is included in Miscellaneous on the acqmanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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IPL's ARO relates primarily to environmental issuegolving asbestos, ash ponds, landfills and nlisoeous
contaminants associated with its generating plargssmission system and distribution system. Bliewing is a
reconciliation of the ARO legal liability year ebalances:

2010 2009
(In Millions)
Balance as of January 1 $ 147 $ 139
Accretion Expense 0.9 0.8
Balance as of December 31 $ 156 $ 147

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, IPL did not leveassets that are legally restricted for setitmidRO
liability.

9. SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Capital Stock

IPALCOQO's no par value common stock is pledged utle®’ Amended and Restated Credit and Reimbursement
Agreement as well as AES’ Collateral Trust Agreem&here have been no changes to IPALCO'’s capibaks
balances during the three years ended Decemb@020,

Dividend Restrictions

IPL’s mortgage and deed of trust and its amendgdes of incorporation contain restrictions on I1®hbility to
issue certain securities or pay cash dividenddo&pas any of the several series of bonds of #8ued under its
mortgage remains outstanding, and subject to ceetaieptions, IPL is restricted in the declaratod payment of
dividends, or other distribution on shares of #pital stock of any class, or in the purchase demgption of such
shares, to the aggregate of its net income, aratbfn the mortgage, after December 31, 1939. fiwuat which
these mortgage provisions would have permittedttPdeclare and pay as dividends at December 31,201
exceeded IPL’s retained earnings at that dateddiitian, pursuant to IPL’s articles, no dividendaybe paid or
accrued and no other distribution may be made atsIEommon stock unless dividends on all outstagdihares of
IPL preferred stock have been paid or declaredsehdpart for payment.

IPL is also restricted in its ability to pay diviugs if it is in default under the terms of its dtedjreement, which
could happen if IPL fails to comply with certainvemants. These covenants, among other things,reetiRli to
maintain a ratio of total debt to total capitalizatnot in excess of 0.65 to 1, in order to payd#énds. As of
December 31, 2010 and as of the filing of this red®L was in compliance with all financial covemns.and no
event of default existed.

IPALCO is also restricted in its ability to pay dlends under the terms of its $375 million of 8. 82friginal
coupon 7.625%) Senior Secured Notes due Novemhet0D8 (“2011 IPALCO Notes”) if it is not in complice
with certain financial covenants. These covenasgsire IPALCO to maintain a minimum ratio of eagsrbefore
taxes, interest, depreciation and amortizatiomterest expense of not less than 2.5 to 1.0, aaticaof total debt
to total adjusted capitalization not in excess.67to 1, in order to pay dividends. As of Decentikr2010 and as
of the filing of this report, IPALCO was in comptiee with all financial covenants and no event dadk existed.

Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiary

IPL has five separate series of cumulative prefesteck. Holders of preferred stock are entitleceteive
dividends at rates per annum ranging from 4.0%66%. During each year ended December 31, 201® 200
2008, total preferred stock dividends declared &€ million. Holders of preferred stock are detltto two votes
per share for IPL matters, and if four full qualtetividends are in default on all shares of thef@ired stock then
outstanding, they are entitled to elect the smiatlamber of IPL directors to constitute a majoafylPL’s board of
directors. Based on the preferred stockholderditalbd elect a majority of IPL’s board of directoin this
circumstance, the redemption of the preferred shiareonsidered to be not solely within the contrfithe issuer
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and the preferred stock was considered temporanyeand presented in the mezzanine level of thbted
consolidated balance sheets in accordance wittetbeant accounting guidance for non-controllinggiasts and
redeemable securities. IPL has issued and outsiguadi0,000 shares of 5.65% Preferred Stock, whiemaw
redeemable at par value, subject to certain réstnig, in whole or in part. Additionally, IPL hag 853 shares of
preferred stock which are redeemable solely abfion of IPL and can be redeemed in whole or it @bany time
at specific call prices.

At December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, preferredkstonsisted of the following:

December 31, 2010 December 31,
Shares 2010 2009 2008
Outstanding Call Price Par Value, plus premium, if applicable

(In Thousands)
Cumulative $100 par value,
authorized 2,000,000 shares

4% Series 47,611 $ 118.00 $ 5410 $ 5410 $ 5,410
4.2% Series 19,331 103.00 1,933 1,933 1,933
4.6% Series 2,481 103.00 248 248 248
4.8% Series 21,930 101.00 2,193 2,193 2,193
5.65% Series 500,000 100.00 50,000 50,000 50,000
Total cumulative preferred stock 591,353 $ 59784 $ 59,784 $ 59,784

10. INDEBTEDNESS
Restrictions on Issuance of Debt

Before IPL can incur additional long-term debtitist first have the approval of the IURC. The cairt&)RC
approved financing order grants IPL the authootyaimong other things, issue up to $200 millioaggregate
principal amount of long-term debt, refinance ui$ay7.4 million in existing indebtedness througtc&mber 31,
2013 and to have up to $250 million of long-terradit agreements and liquidity facilities outstarmgdat any one
time. Before IPL can incur additional short-ternbtjét must first have the approval of the FERCeThirrent
FERC order authorizes IPL to issue up to $500 omilbf short-term indebtedness outstanding at ang through
July 27, 2012. Also, IPL and IPALCO have restrin8amn the amount of new debt they may issue daeritractual
obligations of AES and financial covenant restoins under existing debt obligations at IPL and IRAL Under
such restrictions, IPL is generally allowed to yudraw the amounts available on its credit faciligfinance
existing debt and issue new debt approved by tfJEnd issue certain other indebtedness.

Credit Ratings

The applicable interest rates on the 2011 IPALC@eBland IPL’s credit facility (as well as the ambohcertain
other fees on the credit facility) are dependemtrugine credit ratings of IPALCO and IPL, respediivén the event
IPALCO's or IPL’s credit ratings are downgradedupgraded, the interest rates and certain otherclesmged to
IPALCO and IPL could increase, or decrease, regpdgt However, the applicable interest rate on2hé1
IPALCO Notes cannot increase any further, but uggsan IPALCO'’s credit ratings would decrease titerest
rate. Downgrades in the credit ratings of AES cagkllt in IPL’s and/or IPALCOQO'’s credit ratings hgi
downgraded.

In August 2009, the corporate credit ratings of Hrid IPALCO were upgraded by Standard & Poors (“§&f@m
BB+ to BBB-, resulting in an investment grade rgtifthis upgrade led to a downgrade in IPL’s senimwecured
debt rating from BBB to BBB- as a result of S&P By its criteria for investment grade ratingdi®d.. Under
this criterion the senior unsecured rating of aregtiment grade company typically cannot be higien its
corporate credit rating. At this same time, S&Ralpgraded the credit rating of IPALCQO’s seniorwed notes
from BB to BB+. Additionally in August 2009, Moodyupgraded the credit rating of IPL’s senior sedutebt
from Baal to A3. This upgrade was due to a chandéaody’s methodology for notching the senior secudebt
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ratings of investment-grade regulated utilities.ddg's notching practices widened as a result af the
research which indicated that regulated utilitiesehdefaulted at a lower rate and experienced Itagsrgiven
default rates than non-financial, non-utility corgi@ issuers.

We cannot predict whether our current credit ratiogthe credit ratings of IPL will remain in eftdor any given
period of time or that one or more of these ratiwiknot be lowered or withdrawn entirely by airgf agency. A
security rating is not a recommendation to buyl,aethold securities. The rating may be subjeaetasion or
withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating oigation, and each rating should be evaluated ieddpntly of
any other rating.

Long-Term Debt

The following table presents our long-term indehtess:

December 31,
Series Due 2010 2009
(In Thousands)

IPL First Mortgage Bonds (see below):

6.30% July 2013 $ 110,008 110,000
4.90%? January 2016 30,000 30,000
4.90%? January 2016 41,850 41,850
4.90%? January 2016 60,000 60,000
5.4094Y August 2017 24,650 24,650
5.75%Y August 2021 40,000 40,000
4.55%? December 2024 40,000 40,000
5.909%4Y December 2024 20,000 20,000
5.95%Y December 2029 30,000 30,000
5.95%2 August 2030 17,350 17,350
6.60% January 2034 100,000 100,000
6.05% October 2036 158,800 158,800
6.60% June 2037 165,000 165,000
Unamortized discount — net (1,024) (1,048)
Total IPL first mortgage bonds 836,626 836,602
IPL Unsecured Debt:
Variabld® December 2015 40,000 40,000
Variabld®?® January 2023 40,000 40,000
6.375%" November 2029 20,000 20,000
Total IPL unsecured debt 100,000 100,000
Total Long-term Debt — IPL 936,626 936,602
Long-term Debt — IPALCO:
8.625% Senior Secured Notes November 2011 375,000 375,000
7.250% Senior Secured Notes April 2016 400,000 400,000
Unamortized discount — net (4,273) (4,907)
Total Long-term Debt — IPALCO 770,727 770,093
Total Consolidated IPALCO Long-term Debt 77363 1,706,695
Less: Current Portion of Long-term Debt 5300 -
Net Consolidated IPALCO Long-term Debt $ 1,332,353$% 1,706,69

@ First Mortgage Bonds are issued to the city of Reteg, Indiana, to secure the loan of proceeds frarious tax-exempt
instruments issued by the city.

@ First Mortgage Bonds are issued to the Indianarfée®uthority, to secure the loan of proceeds ftoentax-exempt
bonds issued by the Indiana Finance Authority.

®  Qutstanding draw on a credit facility in order trghase the 1995B Bonds. The facility was refindrineDecember
2010. See below.

@ Notes are issued to the city of Petersburg, IndiBpdPL to secure the loan of proceeds from vari@x-exempt
instruments issued by the city.

® Please se®/ariable-Rate Unsecured Debtelow for detail regarding 1995B Bonds and thatesl swap agreement.
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IPL First Mortgage Bonds

The mortgage and deed of trust of IPL, togethehn Wit supplemental indentures thereto, securdrgtarfortgage
bonds issued by IPL. Pursuant to the terms of thegage, substantially all property owned by IPkubject to an
$837.7 million direct first mortgage lien, as ofd@enber 31, 2010. The IPL first mortgage bonds requet
earnings as calculated thereunder be at leastnd@@ae-half times the annual interest requiremeetsre
additional bonds can be authenticated on the b&gigoperty additions. IPL was in compliance witltls
requirements as of December 31, 2010.

In June 2009, the Indiana Finance Authority issoiethehalf of IPL an aggregate principal amounti8%9

million of 4.90% Environmental Facilities RefundiRgvenue Bonds (Indianapolis Power & Light Company
Project) due January 2016. These bonds were issdbrke series: $41.9 million Series 2009A Bor&8) million
Series 2009B Bonds, and $60 million 2009C Bondk.i$Bued $131.9 million aggregate principal amaafritrst
mortgage bonds to the Indiana Finance Authorityetoure the loan of proceeds from these seriesrafsigsued by
the Indiana Finance Authority. Proceeds of theselbavere used to retire $131.9 million of existiRg first
mortgage bonds issued in the form of auction rateisties.

IPALCO's Senior Secured Notes

IPALCO has outstanding $375 million of 8.625% ad®® million of 7.250% Senior Secured Notes due Muser
14, 2011, and April 1, 2016, respectively, whick secured by IPALCO'’s pledge of all of the outstag&common
stock of IPL. IPALCQO'’s Senior Secured Notes contartain financial covenants based on debt to aapiith
which IPALCO is in compliance.

IPALCO has classified its outstanding $375 mill@fB.625% Senior Secured Notes due November 14, 281
short-term indebtedness and management plansitameé the 2011 IPALCO Notes with long-term securetbs.
Although there can be no assurance that we witllile to refinance these notes, we believe it ibljilikely based
primarily on the following: (i) the 2011 IPALCO Ned have traded above par throughout 2010, whidbdtes a
strong market for IPALCO bonds when priced appratety; (i) our conversations with investment banrgke
currently indicate more than adequate demand farIRALCO debt at our current credit rating, (iiijere is
currently high demand for new debt of issuers cauiple to IPALCO; (iv) we successfully refinancee tirevious
$375 million IPALCO senior secured note issuanc2(d@8, and (v) we have no reason to believe, attitme, that
IPALCO's performance or risk factors, which areleaed by rating agencies and the credit marketchange
dramatically in 2011. Should the capital marketsbh®accessible to IPALCO, management believe sotihat
financing options are at its disposal to meet theds of the maturity. These options could includeedit facility
with a financial institution along with existingsfabalances, cash generated from operating aeatd borrowing
capacity of $208.7 million under our existing $2Zbmillion committed revolving credit facilities.

Variable-Rate Unsecured Debt

IPL’s variable-rate unsecured debt consists ofl®@5B Bonds and its line of credit agreement (sdevi).
Pursuant to the terms of a Loan Agreement betwekrahd the City of Petersburg, IPL is liable faeirest and
principal on the 1995B Bonds. Our December 31, 2812009 balance sheets reflect our obligatiotheri995B
Bonds in long-term debt. The 1995B Bonds are ctiydring held by the trustee on IPL’s behalf. trerdance
with the terms of the 1995B Bonds, they do not lie@rest while in commercial paper mode since taeybeing
held by the trustee, however IPL continues to &leldi to a swap counterparty for 5.21% interesto#the end of
2010, our total effective interest rate on the B®8®nds, including the liquidity facility draw andterest rate swap
agreement was approximately 6.92% per annum. See3\tnvestments in Long-term Debt Securitidsr further
discussion.

Accounts Receivable Securitization
IPL formed IPL Funding in 1996 as a special-purparstity to purchase receivables originated by IBtspant to a

receivables purchase agreement between IPL an&uRding. IPL Funding also entered into a sale itgcils
defined in the Second Amended and Restated Redes/8hle Agreement, dated as of June 25, 2009, gifdn
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IPL Funding Corporation, as the Seller, IndianapBlower & Light Company, as the Collection Agerdy&® Bank
of Scotland plc, as the Agent, the Liquidity Praanisland Windmill Funding Corporation (“Receivabfzde
Agreement”), which matures May 24, 2011. The LigwiéProviders and Windmill Funding Corporation,
collectively, are referred to as the “PurchasePsitsuant to the terms of the Receivables Sale Aggat the
Purchasers agree to purchase from IPL Funding,remalving basis, interests in the pool of receleatpurchased
from IPL up to the lesser of (1) an amount detegdipursuant to the sale facility that takes intcoant certain
eligibility requirements and reserves relatinghe teceivables, or (2) $50 million. As of Decem®&r 2010 and
December 31, 2009 that amount was $50 million at@%million, respectively. As collections reduceaunts
receivable included in the pool, IPL Funding selimership interests in additional receivables aeguirom IPL to
return the ownership interests sold to the maxinanmount permitted by the sale facility. IPL Fundiagncluded in
the Consolidated Financial Statements of IPALCO.

Prior to 2010, accounts receivable on IPALCO’s otidated balance sheets were stated net of the risieald.
Because the Purchasers bought an undivided pegeeatenership interest in the pool of receivabldsictvis
senior to IPL Funding'’s retained interest, the dibopof the updates to ASC 860 requires the arnanege to be
treated as a collateralized borrowing prospectiVethyfinancial reporting purposes, rather than aale, as was
allowed under the previous accounting guidancesuth, we have included the $50 million of accouet®ivable
on our December 31, 2010 consolidated balance shebbw the amount sold under this arrangemenhawd
recorded a related short term debt obligation & $fillion. ASC 860 also requires specific disclasufor transfers
of financial assets to the extent they are consitlenaterial to the financial statements. Taking oansideration
the obligation to the Purchasers is now treatedkls on IPALCO’s consolidated balance sheet, thevitng
discussion addresses those disclosures that maragbsiieves are material to the financial stateémen

During the year ended December 31, 2010, IPL Fuyjslitotal accounts receivable eligible for sal¢he
Purchasers increased from $40.5 million to $50iamllAs such, the Purchasers purchased an addigera
million ownership interest in the receivables fridPh Funding for $9.5 million. This $9.5 million daseceipt is
reflected in the accompanying consolidated statémiecash flows under Cash Flows from Financingiviiies as
a short-term debt borrowing. The $40.5 million smdhe Purchasers as of December 31, 2009, tratefiected
as a reduction of accounts receivable on the acaowipg consolidated balance sheet, which was regladth
revolving sales of 2010 receivables to the Puraisasid not result in any actual cash flows betwi#dnFunding
and the Purchasers and therefore has no impabearohsolidated statement of cash flows.

IPL retains servicing responsibilities in its ralg collection agent on the amounts due on thersoklvables.
However, the Purchasers assume the risk of callectn the purchased receivables without recourfieltan the
event of a loss. No servicing asset or liabilityasorded since the servicing fee paid to IPL apiprates a market
rate. Per the terms of the purchase agreemenfuiRting pays IPL $0.6 million annually in servicifegges which is
financed by capital contributions from IPL to IPLurding.

The total fees paid to the Purchasers recognizetiesales of receivables were $0.9 million an@ $@illion for
the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, rasggct hese amounts were included in Other opegati
expense on the Consolidated Statement of Incor@808 and are included in Other interest beginningG10.

IPL and IPL Funding have indemnified the Purchaseran after-tax basis for any and all damagesek<laims,
etc., arising out of the facility, subject to cémthmitations defined in the Receivables Sale Agnent, in the event
that there is a breach of representations and nteesamade with respect to the purchased receisavid/or certain
other circumstances as described in the Receiv8allesAgreement.

Under the sale facility, if IPL fails to maintaiertain financial covenants including but not lindite interest
coverage and debt-to-capital ratios, it would cibumigt a “termination event.” As of December 31, @QIPL was in
compliance with such covenants.

In the event that IPL’s unsecured credit ratingsfaklow BBB- at S&P or Baa3 at Moody's Investoes\fce, the
facility agent has the ability to (i) replace IP& the collection agent; and (ii) declare a “lockebevent. Under a
lock-box event or a termination event, the faciigent has the ability to require all proceedsuwtpased
receivables of IPL to be directed to lock-box astswvithin 45 days of notifying IPL. A terminati@vent would
also (i) give the facility agent the option to tatantrol of the lock-box account, and (ii) give therchasers the
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option to discontinue the purchase of additiontdriests in receivables and cause all proceedeqfutchased
interests to be used to reduce the Purchaser’'stimest and to pay other amounts owed to the Pugchasd the
facility agent. This would have the effect of rethgcthe operating capital available to IPL by tlggm@@gate amount
of such purchased interests in receivables ($5@mihs of December 31, 2010).

Line of Credit

In December 2010, IPL entered into a $250 milliesecured revolving credit facilities credit agreetrighe
“Credit Agreement”) by and among IPL, the Lendesee(below), PNC Bank, National Association, ircépacity
as administrative agent for the Lenders underAlgizement, PNC Capital Markets LLC, Sole Bookrurewed Sole
Lead Arranger, Bank of America, N.A., as Syndicatigent, and Union Bank, N.A., as Documentation ®g&he
Lenders include PNC Bank, National Association; BahAmerica, N.A.; Union Bank, N.A.; JPMorgan Ckas
Bank, N.A.; U.S. Bank National Association; The logton National Bank; and Fifth Third Bank. Thee@it
Agreement includes two facilities: (i) a $209.41nih committed line of credit for letters of creditorking capital
and general corporate purposes and (ii) a $40l®miiquidity facility, which is dedicated for theole purpose of
providing liquidity for certain variable rate unseed debt issued on behalf of IPL. The Credit Agrert matures
on December 14, 2015 and bears interest at vanat#s as defined in the Credit Agreement. Priexicution,
IPL and IPALCO had existing general banking relagioips with the parties in this agreement. The pexecuted
Credit Agreement was entered into to replace IPk&viously existing $150 million credit agreemefs. of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, IPL did not have aistanding borrowings on the committed line of ctrelit had
$40 million of outstanding borrowings on the ligitydfacility.

Debt Maturities

Maturities on long-term indebtedness subsequebettember 31, 2010, are as follows:

Year Amount
(In Thousands)

2011 $ 375,000
2012 -
2013 110,000
2014 -
2015 40,000
Thereafter 1,187,650

Total $ 1,712,650

11. INCOME TAXES

IPALCO follows a policy of comprehensive interpeatimcome tax allocation. Investment tax creditatesd to
utility property have been deferred and are bemgréized over the estimated useful lives of thatee property.

AES files federal and state income tax returns twiciznsolidate IPALCO and its subsidiaries. Und&pasharing
agreement with AES, IPALCO is responsible for theoime taxes associated with its own taxable incanade
records the provision for income taxes as if IPAL&M its subsidiaries each filed separate incomectairns.
IPALCO is no longer subject to U.S. or state incdmeexaminations for tax years through March D012 but is
open for all subsequent periods.
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The following is a reconciliation of the beginniagd ending amounts of unrecognized tax benefitthfoyear
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

2010 2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Unrecognized tax benefits at January 1 $ 7,947 $ 7,756 $ 21,582
Gross increases — current period tax positions 753 753 754
Gross decreases — prior period tax positions (3,943) (562) (7,935
Settlements - - (7,045)

Unrecognized tax benefits at December 31 $ 4,757 $ 7,947 $ 7,756

The unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2@pBesent tax positions for which the ultimatedsibility is
highly certain but for which there is uncertaintoat the timing of such deductibility. Becauselsf tmpact of
deferred tax accounting, other than interest amalgies, the timing of the deductions will not affé¢he annual
effective tax rate but would accelerate the taxpeyts to an earlier period.

Tax-related interest expense and income is repatqhrt of the provision for federal and stat®ine taxes.
Penalties, if incurred, would also be recognized asmponent of tax expense. As of December 310 264 2009,
IPALCO has recorded a liability for interest of @@nillion and $0.7 million, respectively. The incertax provision
includes interest expense/(income) of ($0.7 mi)j&0.1 million, and ($2.0 million) for the yeamded December
31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Federal and state income taxes charged to incoenasafollows:

2010 2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Charged to utility operating expenses:
Current income taxes:

Federal $ 61,999 $ 74,472 $ 71,012
State 18,818 21,200 19,973
Total current income taxes 80,817 95,672 9,98
Deferred income taxes:
Federal (4,697) (17,794) (8,428)
State 1,539 (1,884) 1,002
Total deferred income taxes (3,158) (19,678) 428)
Net amortization of investment credit (1,720) (sL2])] (2,439)
Total charge to utility operating expenses 75,939 73,935 81,120

Charged to other income and deductions:
Current income taxes:

Federal (19,239) (20,267) (25,606)
State (5,291) (5,370) (6,829)
Total current income taxes (24,530) (25,637) ,433)
Deferred income taxes:
Federal (692) (368) (326)
State (188) (98) (86)
Total deferred income taxes (880) (466) (412)
Net credit to other income and deductions (25,410) (26,103) (32,847)

Total federal and state income tax provisions $ 50,529 $ 47832 $ 48,273
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The provision for income taxes (including net inmesnt tax credit adjustments) is different thanaheunt
computed by applying the statutory tax rate togrémcome. The reasons for the difference, stateal@ercentage

of pretax income, are as follows:

2010 2009 2008

Federal statutory tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income tax, net of federal tax benefit 797 97 76
Amortization of investment tax credits (1.4) 1.7) (2.0)
Preferred dividends of subsidiary 0.9 1.0 0.9
Depreciation flow through and amortization 0.5 1.8 2.8
Manufacturers’ Production Deduction (Sec. 199) 4Y3. (2.7) (2.5)
Change in tax reserves (0.3) 0.0 (1.2)
Other — net 0.7 (0.9) (0.4)

Effective tax rate 39.7% 40.4% 40.3%

Internal Revenue Code Section 199 permits taxpagestaim a deduction from taxable income attrilblgao
certain domestic production activities. IPL’s etecproduction activities qualify for this deduatioThe deduction
was equal to 6% of qualifying production activincome in 2008 and 2009 and increased to 9% offgjure)i
production activity income beginning in 2010 andrt#after. The tax benefit associated with the haleRevenue
Code Section 199 domestic production deductior2@@9 and 2008 was $2.8 million and $3.1 milliorspectively.

The benefit for 2010 is estimated to be $4.3 millio

The significant items comprising IPALCO’s net acauated deferred tax liability recognized on theisad
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&812009, are as follows:

2010 2009
(In Thousands)

Deferred tax liabilities:

Relating to utility property, net $ 503,599 $ 505,59
Regulatory assets recoverable through future rates 163,933 154,269
Other 5,586 5,227
Total deferred tax liabilities 673,118 665,087
Deferred tax assets:
Investment tax credit 4,633 5,467
Regulatory liabilities including ARO 214,945 204,193
Employee benefit plans 81,900 79,902
Other 9,709 10,122
Total deferred tax assets 311,187 299,684
Accumulated net deferred tax liability 361,931 365,403
Less: Net current deferred tax asset (11,313) (9,550)
Accumulated deferred income taxes — net $ 373,244 $ 374,953

12. PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

Approximately 90% of IPL’s active employees are@®d by the Employees’ Retirement Plan of Indialiapo
Power & Light Company (“Defined Benefit PensioniiP)aas well as the Employees’ Thrift Plan of Indagolis
Power & Light Company (“Thrift Plan”). The Defindgenefit Pension Plan is a qualified defined berpéin,
while the Thrift Plan is a qualified defined cobtition plan. The remaining 10% of active employaescovered
by the AES Retirement Savings Plan. The AES Regmravings Plan (“RSP”) is a qualified definedtcbmition
plan containing a profit sharing component. All aamion new hires are covered under the RSP, whikrhational
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (“IBEW") physicahit union new hires are covered under the DefBedefit
Pension Plan and Thrift Plan. Beginning in 2007 \B clerical-technical unit new hires are no longevered
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under the Defined Benefit Pension Plan but do wecanh annual lump sum company contribution intoTtheft
Plan. This lump sum is in addition to the IPL mat¢hparticipant contributions up to 5% of base cengation. The
Defined Benefit Pension Plan is noncontributory enfiinded through a trust. Benefits are basedagh endividual
employee’s pension band and years of service agsegpto their compensation. Pension bands are Ipaisealily
on job duties and responsibilities.

Additionally, a small group of former officers atitkir surviving spouses are covered under a fundedqualified
Supplemental Retirement Plan of Indianapolis Pa&veight Company (“Supplemental Retirement Plan"hel
total number of participants in the plan as of Delser 31, 2010 is 28. The plan is closed to newigipaints.

IPL provides postretirement health care benefitsetain active or retired employees and the smookeertain

active or retired employees. Approximately 193vaceémployees and 112 retirees (including spouses} w
receiving such benefits or entitled to future béeefs of December 31, 2010. The plan is unfunded.
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Pension benefits Other postretirement benefits
as of December 31, as of December 31,
201C 200¢ 201C 200¢

(In Thousands)
Change in benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at beginning Measungme
Date (see below) $ 548,779 $ 527,741 $ 5,082 13,08
Adjustment due to adoption of ASC 715:
Service cost and interest cost during gap period - -

Service cost 6,590 6,319 347 68
Interest cost 31,577 32,066 283 47
Plan settlements (359) 454 -
Actuarial (gain) loss 39,275 1162 (53) (4,524)
Amendments (primarily increases in pension bands) 11,223 - 47) (4,264)
Benefits pai (29,677 (28,522 (62: (36!
Projected benefit obligation at ending Measurement
Date 607,408 548,779 4,991 5,08

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning MeasureDate 367,463 305,508 -
Actual return on plan assets 46,483 70,804 - -
Employer contributions 28,701 271 621 36
Plan Settlements (359) 454 - -
Benefits pai (29,677 (28,522 (62: (36

Fair value of plan assets at ending Measuremerg Dat 412,611 367,463 -

Funded status $ (194,797) $ (181,316) $ (4,991) $ (5,081)

Amounts recognized in the statement of financial
position under ASC 715:

Current liabilities $ - $ - $ (504) $ (586)
Noncurrent liabilities (194,797) (181,316 (4,487) (4,495)
Net amount recognized $ (194,797) $ (181,316) $ (4,991) $ (5,081)
Sources of change in regulatory asséts
Prior service cost (credit) arising during period $11,223 % - $ 47 $ (4,264)
Net loss (gain) arising during period 2204 (35,024) (53) (4,524)
Amortization of prior service (cost) credit (3,476) (3,523) 311 339
Recognition of gain (loss) due to settlement (204) (256) - -
Amortization of gain (loss) (11,838) (16,279) 176 102
Total recognized in regulatory assetd $ 17,747 $ (55,082) $ 387 (8,347)

Total amounts included in accumulated other

comprehensive income (loss) NA(1) NA(1) NA(1) NA(1)
Amounts included in regulatory assets ant
liabilities ®:
Net loss (gain) $ 207,945 $ 197,945 $ (3,730) $ (3,853)
Prior service cost (cred 34,99¢ 27,24¢ (3,84( (4,10¢
Total amounts included in regulatory asset:
(liabilities) $ 242,941 $ 225,194 $ (7,570) $ (7,957)

@ Represents amounts included in regulatory askaldiies) yet to be recognized as componentseifprepaid (accrue
benefit costs.
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Effect of ASC 715

ASC 715 requires a portion of pension and othetrptisement liabilities to be classified as currkalilities to the
extent the following year's expected benefit paytaeme in excess of the fair value of plan asget®ach Pension
Plan has assets with fair values in excess ofdl@ing year's expected benefit payments, no anmhave been
classified as current. Therefore, the entire nedwarhrecognized in IPALCO’s Consolidated Balancee&t$ of
$194.8 million is classified as a long-term liatyiliAs there are no plan assets related to the ptbetretirement
plan, the current other postretirement liabilityetpual to the following year's expected other patgtement benefit
payment of $0.5 million, resulting in a long-terther postretirement liability of $4.5 million.

Information for Pension Plans with a benefit obligdion in excess of plan assets

Pension benefits
as of December 31,

2010 2009
(In Thousands)
Benefit obligation $ 607,408 $ 548,779
Plan assets 412,612 367,463
Benefit obligation in excess of plan assets $ 194796 $ 181,316

IPL’s total benefit obligation in excess of plasets was $194.8 million as of December 31, 201041 million
Defined Benefit Pension Plan and $0.6 million Sepmntal Retirement Plan).

Information for Pension Plans with an accumulated knefit obligation in excess of plan assets

Pension benefits
as of December 31,

2010 2009
(In Thousands)
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 592,419 $ 535452
Plan assets 412,612 367,463

Accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plagess $ 179,807 $ 167,989

IPL’s total accumulated benefit obligation in exses plan assets was $179.8 million as of DecerBhe2010
($179.2 million Defined Benefit Pension Plan ande®@illion Supplemental Retirement Plan).

Pension Benefits and Expense

The 2010 net actuarial loss of $22.0 million is goised of two parts (net): (1) $17.2 million of péon asset
actuarial gain is primarily due to the higher tlepected return on assets, and (2) $39.2 milligpeosion liability
actuarial loss is primarily due to a decrease éndiscount rate that is used to value pensionliligisi The
unrecognized net loss of $207.9 million in the BEoyples’ Retirement Plan of Indianapolis Power & lti§ompany
and Supplemental Retirement Plan of Indianapoliséd?& Light Company (“Pension Plans”) has ariseeraime
primarily due to the long-term declining trend orporate bond rates, the lower than expected retassets
during the year 2008, and the adoption of new rlitrtables which increased the expected benefigabon due
to the longer expected lives of participants, SIASE 715 was adopted. The unrecognized net logbetextent
that it exceeds 10% of the greater of the benéfigation or the assets, will be amortized andudeld as a
component of net periodic benefit cost in futurange The amortization period is approximately largebased on
estimated demographic data as of December 31, Z0E0projected benefit obligation of $607.4 milljdess the
fair value of assets of $412.6 million results ifuaded status of ($194.8 million) at DecemberZ110.
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Pension benefits for
years ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Components of net periodic benefit cost:

Service cost $ 6,59( $ 6,31 $ 5,248
Interest cost 31,577 32,066 30,293
Plan Settlements 204 256 546
Expected return on plan assets (29,250) (24,150) (31,443)
Amortization of prior service cost 3,476 3,523 2,868
Recognized actuarial loss 11,838 16,279 1,366
Total pension cost 24,435 34,293 8,878
Less: amounts capitalized 2,321 2,469 747
Amount charged to expense $ 2211 $ 3182 $ 8,131
Rates relevant to each year’'s expense calculations:
Discount rate — defined benefit pension plan 5.93% 6.26% 6.49%
6.49%/6.355%/
Discount rate — supplemental retirement plan 5/508%Y  6.31%/5.06% 7.189%®
Expected return on defined benefit pension plapetass 8.00% 8.00% 7.75%
Expected return on supplemental retirement plaetsss 8.00% 8.00% 7.75%

@ 5.27% for the period January 1, 2010 through Mhy2®10, 5.08% for the settlement on May 31, 20idthe
period June 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010.

@ 6.31% for the period January 1, 2009 through Nchem30, 2009, 5.06% for the settlement on NoverBber
2009 and the period December 1, 2009 through DeeeBi 2009.

®) 6.49% for the period January 1, 2008 through JanB, 2008; 6.355% for the settlement on Januar2808
and the period February 1, 2008 through July 3082and 7.18% for the settlement on July 31, 20@Bthe
period August 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008.

Pension expense for the following year is deterchime of the December 3ineasurement date based on the fair
value of the Pension Plans’ assets, the expectedtiym rate of return on plan assets and a discatemused to
determine the projected benefit obligation. In lelshing our expected long-term rate of return agstion, we
consider historical returns, as well as, the exgb@iiture weighted-average returns for each atzed based on the
target asset allocation. For 2010, pension expeasadetermined using an assumed long-term ratetufrron plan
assets of 8.0%. As of the December 31, 2010 memsuntedate, IPL decreased the discount rate fro8056.®
5.38% for the Defined Benefit Pension Plan anddased the discount rate from 5.08% to 5.09% for the
Supplemental Retirement Plan. The discount ratenggon affects the pension expense determineg@ad. Due
to settlement accounting, the discount rate forstigplemental plan which was initially 5.27% foe theriod
January 1, 2010 through May 31, 2010, was decrease®8% on May 31, 2010. In addition, IPL deceshthe
expected long-term rate of return on plan asseta 8.0% to 7.75% effective January 1, 2011. Theetqa long-
term rate of return assumption affects the pensigense determined for 2011. The effect on 20Hl pansion
expense of a 25 basis point increase and decnedse assumed discount rate is ($1.4 million) ah@ $nillion,
respectively. The effect on 2011 total pension espeof a one percentage point increase and dedretiee
expected long-term rate of return on plan ass€®4i2 million) and $4.2 million, respectively.

Expected amortization
The estimated net loss and prior service costiiPension Plans that will be amortized from tlyailetory asset
into net periodic benefit cost over the 2011 plaaryare $13.3 million and $4.3 million, respectvgefined

Benefit Pension Plan of $13.2 million and $4.3 iwil| respectively; and the Supplemental Retirerfdaut of $0.1
million and $0.0 million, respectively).
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Pension Assets

Fair Value Measurements

In December 2008, FASB issued FASB Staff Position N82(R)-1. “Employers’ Disclosure about Postestient
Benefit Plan Assets” which requires additional lisares about assets held in employer’s defineéfiiggension
or other postretirement plans.

FSP 132(R)-1 replaces the requirement to disclus@eércentage of the fair value of total plan asaéh a
requirement to disclose the fair value of each magset category. FSP 132(R)-1 also requires digrdoof the
level within the fair value hierarchy (i.e., Le\vklLevel 2 and Level 3) in which each major catggdrplan assets
falls, using the guidance in ASC 820.

Following is a description of the valuation methludpes used for assets and liabilities measurdairatalue:

Other than common/collective trusts and hedge fuali®lan investments are actively traded on amop
market and are categorized as Level 1 in the flireshierarchy.

All of the Plan’s hedge funds report the net asa@te (NAV) of the Plan’s interest based on the vaiue of
the hedge fund’s underlying investments as detexdhin accordance with the AICP&Xccounting and Auditing
Guide for Investment Companies

Investments in hedge funds are valued utilizingabgervable net asset values (NAVS) of the Plani&rést as
of year end, provided by the underlying hedge fufitle Plan may redeem its ownership interests dgée
funds at NAV, with 65 days’ notice, on a quartdrbsis.

The Plan’s investments in common/collective trastsvalued at the net asset value (NAV) of shaed thy
the Plan at year end. The plan may redeem itesluithe common/collective trust funds at NAV gail
These NAVs have been determined based on the maaket of the underlying securities held by the
common/collective trust funds. The Plan’s invesitaén hedge funds have been recorded at fair \aaldeare
all categorized as Level 2 investments in thevialue hierarchy.

The primary long-term investment objective of manggension assets is to achieve a total returalgquor
greater than the weighted average targeted rattwh (see table below). Additional objectiveduaie
maintenance of sufficient income and liquidity Bypetirement benefits, as well as, a long-ternuatired rate of
return (net of relevant fees) that meets or excéeglassumed targeted rate. In order to achiewe thigjectives, the
plan seeks to achieve a long-term above-averagkrgitirn consisting of capital appreciation armbme. Though
it is the intent to achieve an above-average rethat intent does not include taking extraordindsl(s or engaging
in investment activities not commonly considereddant. In times when the securities markets dematest
uncommon volatility and instability, it is the imteto place more emphasis on the preservationin€ipal. Please
refer to the table below for more detailed inforimatconcerning the target allocations, allocatianges, expected
annual return, and expected standard deviatioheofpplicable pension asset categories. The explxtg-term
rate of return on pension assets is based on srgsion in the table below.
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The investment management of the pension assetsaaraged with the following asset allocation

guidelines:

Lower Target Upper

Limit Allocation Limit Return ®  Risk®
U.S. Large Cap Equities 20.0% 30.0% 40.0% 9.9% 15.0%
U.S. Mid Cap Equities 2.5% 5.0% 7.5% 10.8% 16.8%
U.S. Small Cap Equities 2.5% 5.0% 7.5% 11.6% 19.5%
International Equities 0.0% 10.0% 20.0% 9.5% 17.4%
Fixed Income - Core 20.0% 30.0% 40.0% 5.5% 3.9%
High Yield 5.0% 10.0% 15.0% 7.7% 9.6%
Real Estate Investment Trusts 0.0% 5.0% 10.0% 10.0%  18.7%
Hedge Fund<’ 0.0% 5.0% 10.0% 9.6%  10.7%

@ Alternative investments (combined) not to exceeth10

@ Expected long-term annual return
® Expected standard deviation
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The fair values of the pension plan assets at DeeeBil, 2010, by asset category are as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2010 (in thousands)

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets for Significant Observable

Identical Assets Inputs
Asset Category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) %
Cash and cash equivalents $ 69,345 $ 69,345 $ - 17%
Equity securities:
U.S. small cap value 23,484 23,484 - 6%
U.S. small cap growth 213 213 - -
U.S. small-mid cap growth 25,665 25,665 - 6%
U.S. mid cap core 346 346 - -
U.S. large cap value (1) 38,936 22,256 16,680 9%
U.S. large cap growth (2) 41,344 21,623 19,721 10%
U.S. large cap core 42,251 42,251 - 10%
International developed markets (3) 36,163 36,163 - 9%
Preferred stock 728 728 - -
REIT - domestic 10,665 10,665 - 3%
Fixed income securities:
International developed markets 59 59 - -
International emerging markets 129 129 - -
Government debt securities (4) 32,621 32,621 - 8%
High yield 39,130 39,130 - 9%
Mortgage backed securities 6,724 6,724 - 2%
Asset backed securities 4,537 4,537 - 1%
Collateralized mortgage obligations 353 353 - -
Corporate bonds (5) 23,884 23,884 - 6%
Other types of investments:
Equity long/short fund of funds hedge
fund (6) 14,932 - 14,932 4%
Multi-strategy fund of funds hedge fu
7 1,103 - 1,103 0%
Total $ 412,612 $ 360,176 $ 52,436 100%

(1) This category includes 43% of low-cost equitger funds that track the Russell 1000 Value index.

(2) This category includes 48% of low-cost equitger funds that track the Russell 1000 Growth index.

(3) This category represents equity securities of dgesl non-U.S. issuers across diverse industries.

(4) This category includes U.S. Treasury and Governragency securities.

(5) This category represents investment grade bontdsfissuers from diverse industries.

(6) This category includes fund of fund hedge funds iftmeest both long and short in primarily U.S. coomrstocks.
Management of the hedge funds has the ability ifbishestments from a net long position to a rtedr$ position.

(7) This category invests in multiple strategies toedsify risks and reduce volatility. The fund igm@ntly in full
liquidation.
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The fair values of the pension plan assets at Decemb@089, by asset category are as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2009 (in thousands)

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets for Significant Observable

Identical Assets Inputs
Asset Category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) %
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,697 $ 15,697 - 4%
Equity securities:
U.S. small cap value 21,242 21,242 - 6%
U.S. small cap growth 178 178 - -
U.S. small-mid cap growth 22,212 22,212 - 6%
U.S. mid cap core 276 276 - -
U.S. large cap value (1) 32,634 18,183 14,451 9%
U.S. large cap growth (2) 35,323 18,410 16,913 10%
U.S. large cap core 55,217 55,217 - 15%
International developed markets (3) 29,609 29,609 - 8%
International emerging markets 5,254 5,254 - 1%
Preferred stock 271 271 - -
REIT - domestic 8,213 8,213 - 2%
Fixed income securities:
International developed markets 237 237 - -
International emerging markets 62 62 - -
Government debt securities (4) 43,540 43,540 - 12%
High yield 34,657 34,657 - 9%
Mortgage backed securities 9,817 9,817 - 3%
Asset backed securities 3,889 3,889 - 1%
Collateralized mortgage obligations 1,286 1,286 - -
Corporate bonds (5) 32,002 32,002 - 9%
Other types of investments:
Equity long/short fund of funds hedge
fund (6) 13,885 - 13,885 4%
Multi-strategy fund of funds hedge fu
7 1,962 - 1,962 1%
Total $ 367,463 $ 320,252 $ 47,211 100%

@)
@
©)
4)
®)
(6)

@)

This category includes 44% of low-cost equitgler funds that track the Russell 1000 Value index

This category includes 48% of low-cost equitglér funds that track the Russell 1000 Growth index

This category represents equity securities of dgesl non-U.S. issuers across diverse industries.

This category includes U.S. Treasury and Governragahcy securities

This category represents investment grade bondsfissuers from diverse industries.

This category includes fund of fund hedge funds ittnaest both long and short in primarily U.S. coomrstocks.
Management of the hedge funds has the ability ifbisirestments from a net long position to a rfers position.
This category invests in multiple strategies toedsify risks and reduce volatility. The fund igm@ntly in full

liquidation.
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Other Postretirement Benefits and Expense

Other postretirement benefits for
years ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Components of net periodic benefit cost:

Service cost $ 347 $ 681% 1,11
Interest cost 283 470 645
Amortization of prior service cost (3112) (339) (55)
Amortization of net (gain) loss (176) (102) (18)
Total pension cost 143 710 1,687
Less: amounts capitalized 14 51 142
Amount charged to expense $ 129 $ 65¢% 1,54t
Discount rate — Other postretirement benefit plan 5.90% 5.79%/7.44%  6.64%
Expected return on Other postretirement benefit psets NA NA NA

)'5.79% for the period January 1, 2009 through M&&Hh2009 and 7.44% for the settlement on Marct2089
and the period March 19, 2009 through Decembe2GQ9.

As of the December 31, 2010 measurement date, éetedsed the discount rate from 5.90% to 5.47%. The
discount rate assumption affects the other postraéint expense determined for 2011. The effectddr 2otal
other postretirement expense of a 25 basis painé@se and decrease in the assumed discount (&20is
thousand) and $20 thousand, respectively.

Health Care Cost Trend Rates

For measurement purposes, we assumed an annuaf nateease in the per capita cost of covered oatdiare
benefits of 7.27% for 2011, gradually decliningit8% in 2029 and remaining level thereafter. Initaid, we
assumed an annual rate of increase in the peracaqst of covered prescription drugs of 7.27% fat 2, gradually
declining to 4.5% in 2029 and then remaining level.

Effect of Change in Health Care Cost Trend Rates

2010 2009
(In Thousands)

Effect on total service cost and interest
cost components:
One-percentage point increase $ 111 $237
One-percentage point decrease $ (90)  ($93)
Effect on year-end benefit obligation:
One-percentage point increase $
One-percentage point decrease $

700 $609
(581)  (9506)

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Blodzation Act of 2003

The Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and Moidation Act of 2003 includes Medicare drug cogerghat
became effective on January 1, 2006. Current cdvetirees are only eligible for coverage until &ge(First
Voluntary Early Retirement Program) or age 62 (®ecand Third Voluntary Early Retirement Program).
Following the March, 2009 plan changes, no futeteees are eligible for post age-65 coverage.d@&s not
expect to qualify for significant subsidies undes Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and Moidation
Act of 2003 and, as a result, no projected subsigly included in the actuarial valuation of the Bi¢rdbligation.
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The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act2010

Excise taxes are potentially payable in 2018 arydie for any "high cost plan" under the Patient&tion and
Affordable Care Act. Significant uncertainties tixiegarding the excise tax on high cost plansaBse of these
uncertainties, calculation of a precise liability this tax is impossible at this time. IPL dissed with the plan
actuary the potential approaches to estimate thenpial range of liabilities. Based on the maketiplan
participants and benefits, IPL estimates the efféthe excise tax to be a 0% change in liability.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act sigsed into law March 23, 2010. The eliminatiorifeftime
maximum benefit limits and the addition of depertdgildren up to age 26 is not expected to sigaifity affect
retiree claims. As changes are made to comply thithlegislation, the resulting changes in cost laél reflected at
that time.

Expected amortization

The estimated net gain and prior service credittferother postretirement plan that will be amedifrom the
regulatory liability into net periodic benefit caster the 2011 plan year are $170,058 and $314rédpectively.

Pension Funding

We contributed $28.7 million, $20.1 million, andéB to the Pension Plans in 2010, 2009, and 2@33ectively.
Funding for the qualified Defined Benefit PensidarPis based upon actuarially determined contritmgithat take
into account the amount deductible for income tasppses and the minimum contribution required urttaployee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amenrmethe Pension Protection Act of 2006, as welbagdted
funding levels necessary to meet certain threshdldmagement does not currently expect any of émesion assets
to revert back to IPL during 2011.

From a funding perspective, IPL’s funding targaebllity shortfall is estimated to be approximat852 million as
of January 1, 2011. The shortfall must be fundeg @even years. In addition, IPL must also conteltbe normal
service cost earned by active participants dutiegolan year. The service cost is expected to bet##b.1 million
in 2011. Then, each year thereafter, if the plamderfunding increases to more than the preseuéaflthe
remaining annual installments, the excess is segdgr@amortized over a new seven year period. IRkdgired to
fund approximately $37 million during 2011. Howeyv#tL may decide to contribute more than $37 millio meet
certain funding thresholds. IPL’s funding policy the Pension Plans is to contribute annually se than the
minimum required by applicable law, nor more thia@ tnaximum amount that can be deducted for fedwrame
tax purposes.

Benefit payments made from the Pension Plans toyéars ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $#fioh
and $28.5 million respectively. Benefit paymentsdmay IPL for other postretirement obligations w$0e6

million and $0.4 million respectively. Projectedneéit payments are expected to be paid out ofébpective plans
as follows:

Other
Pension Postretirement
Year Benefits Benefits
(In Thousands)
2011 $ 31,020 $ 503
2012 31,982 415
2013 33,176 367
2014 34,538 342
2015 35,973 247
2016 through 2020 (in total) 200,766 820
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Voluntary Early Retirement Programs

In conjunction with the AES acquisition, IPL implented three Voluntary Early Retirement Program<eRPs”)
which offered eligible employees enhanced retirgrbenefits upon early retirement. Participatiothe VERPs
was accepted by 551 qualified employees, who aelemtéual retirement dates between March 1, 2004 Aargust
1, 2004. Additionally, we currently intend to prdei postretirement medical and life insurance bentdithe
retirees in the first VERP until age 55; at whiché they will be eligible to receive similar bensffrom the
independent Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Assaarafirust (“VEBA Trust”). IPL reserves the right toodify
or terminate any of the postretirement health eactlife insurance benefits provided by IPL. IP&caprovides
postretirement medical and life insurance benddithe retirees in the second and third VERPs filoair
retirement until age 62. The additional cost waisailty estimated to be $7.5 million to be amortizever 8 years.

Due to plan changes effective January 1, 2007dditienal $2.7 million negative prior service cosise was
created as of December 31, 2006. This prior senose base reduces the unrecognized prior serosisfar the
second and third VERPs ($3.1 million as of Decen®1gr2006) to $0.4 million which is amortized ovlee
remaining four years ($0.1 million per year). Whikose retirees reach age 62, they will be eligibtebenefits
from the VEBA Trust.

Due to plan changes effective January 1, 2008dditianal $0.2 million negative prior service cbsise was
created as of December 31, 2007. This prior senost base reduces the unrecognized prior serosisfar the
second and third VERPs ($0.3 million as of Decen®1gr2007) to $0.1 million which is amortized ovee
remaining three years. When those retirees reaelb2gthey will be eligible for benefits from thé&EBA Trust.

Due to the plan changes effective January 1, 280@dditional $0.2 million negative prior serviastbase was
created as of December 31, 2008. This prior senost base eliminated the unrecognized prior semast for the
second and third VERPs ($0.1 million as of Decen®1gr2008). The remaining $0.1 million is amortizeer 14
years.

Effective March 1, 2009, the plan was amendeditoieate post-65 coverage for participants retirfigr
December 31, 2009. This change created a $4.Dmitlegative prior service cost base. The $4.2anilis
amortized over 14 years.

Due to the plan changes effective January 1, 281@dditional $38 thousand negative prior servast base was
created as of December 31, 2009. This amount istea®d over 13 years.

Due to the plan changes effective January 1, 281 additional $47 thousand negative prior servast base was
created as of December 31, 2010. This amount istea®d over 12 years.

Defined Contribution Plans

All of IPL's employees are covered by one of twdirkd contribution plans, the Thrift Plan or theRRS

The Thrift Plan

Approximately 90% of IPL’s active employees area®d by the Thrift Plan. The Thrift Plan is a dfiatl defined
contribution plan. All union new hires are coveradler the Thrift Plan.

Participants elect to make contributions to thefTf Rlan based on a percentage of their base cosagien. Each
participant’s contribution is matched in amountsaypbut not exceeding, 4% of the participant’'sebas
compensation, except for employees hired after lxt@0, 2000 who are members of the clerical-tecininit;
and employees hired on or after December 19, 20@bake members of the physical bargaining uniheflBEW
union, who are not eligible for postretirement tleahre benefits; whose contributions are matchpetb %% of
their base compensation. Beginning in 2007, the\iBdterical-technical union new hires, in additianthe IPL
match, receive an annual lump sum company contoibitito the Thrift Plan. Employer contributionsttee Thrift
Plan were $2.9 million, $2.9 million and $2.8 nati for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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The AES Retirement Savings Plan

Approximately 10% of IPL’s active employees are@®@d by the RSP. The RSP is a qualified definedribanion
plan containing a profit sharing component. All aarion new hires are covered under the RSP, whilerunew
hires are covered under the Thrift Plan. Partidipatect to make contributions to the RSP baseal percentage of
their taxable compensation. Each participant’s rdoation is matched in amounts up to, but not edasg 5% of
the participant’s taxable compensation. In addjttbe RSP has a profit sharing component wherebyttributes
a percentage of each employee’s annual salaryhetplan on a pre-tax basis. The profit sharinggmiage is
determined by the AES Board of Directors on an ahbasis. Employer payroll-matching and profit &g
contributions (by IPL) relating to the RSP were7illion, $2.3 million and $2.0 million for 201@009 and 2008,
respectively.

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Legal Loss Contingencies

IPL is a defendant in a little less than one hudgrending lawsuits alleging personal injury or wgfui death
stemming from exposure to asbestos and asbesttairiag products formerly located in IPL power garnPL has
been named as a “premises defendant” in that IBIndi mine, manufacture, distribute or install atbsg or
asbestos containing products. These suits havelyeaght on behalf of persons who worked for carttnes or
subcontractors hired by IPL. IPL has insurance tini@ay cover some portions of these claims; culyetiiese
cases are being defended by counsel retained lugansurers who wrote policies applicable topkeiod of time
during which much of the exposure has been alleged.

It is possible that material additional loss wiglgard to the asbestos lawsuits could be incurrethig\time, an
estimate of additional loss cannot be made. IPLsk#ted a number of asbestos related lawsuitarfayunts which,
individually and in the aggregate, were not mateéadPL or IPALCO'’s results of operations, finaaccondition,
or cash flows. Historically, settlements paid ob’#behalf have been comprised of proceeds fromasnaore
insurers along with comparatively smaller contribng by IPL. We are unable to estimate the numbehe effect
of, or losses or range of loss which are reasonatgible from the pending lawsuits or any add#l@asbestos
suits. Furthermore, we are unable to estimate dhigop of a settlement amount, if any, that mayhb#l from any
insurance coverage for any known or unknown clawesordingly, there is no assurance that the penpdimany
additional suits will not have a material adverfea on IPALCO's results of operations, finanaiaindition, or
cash flows.

IPL has been, and will continue to be, subjecbtdine audits with respect to its compliance wipplecable
reliability standards. In March 2010, one of theREEcertified reliability organizations responsilfide developing
and maintaining reliability standards, Reliabiftgst Corporation (“RFC”), conducted a compliance aoditPL’s
operations. On July 6, 2010, RFC issued a Compdi@nalit Report to IPL in which it alleged certaingRible
Violations of reliability standards. IPL is in tipeocess of implementing mitigation plans for eatthe alleged
violations and is currently in settlement discussiaith RFC. While we are hopeful that we can sett of

the alleged violations, it is possible that a fidatermination that IPL violated one or more ofthetandards could
subject IPL to civil fines imposed by FERC. It stipossible to predict what the impact will be R lat this stage,
but it could be material.

In addition, IPALCO and IPL are involved in litigah arising in the normal course of business. Wihikeresults of
such litigation cannot be predicted with certaimhgnagement believes that the final outcome willhave a
material adverse effect on IPALCO's results of @piens, financial condition, or cash flows. Amouatsrued or
expensed for legal or environmental contingencidiectively during the periods covered by this rggwave not
been material to IPALCO’s audited Consolidated Raial Statements.

Environmental Loss Contingencies
We are subject to various federal, state, regiandllocal environmental protection and health afdtg laws and

regulations governing, among other things, the gatima, storage, handling, use, disposal and tiateton of
hazardous materials; the emission and discharbazzrdous and other materials into the environnaett;the

96



health and safety of our employees. These lawseqations often require a lengthy and complexess of
obtaining and renewing permits and other governaientthorizations from federal, state and locahaggs.
Violation of these laws, regulations or permits casult in substantial fines, other sanctions, [ter@vocation
and/or facility shutdowns. We cannot assure thahaxee been or will be at all times in full compl@with such
laws, regulations and permits.

New Source Review

In October 2009, IPL received a Notice of ViolatiSNOV”) and Finding of Violation from the EPA pwiant to
the CAA Section 113(a). The NOV alleges violatiofishe CAA at IPL’s three coal-fired electric geating
facilities dating back to 1986. The alleged viaat primarily pertain to the Prevention of Sigrafit Deterioration
and nonattainment New Source Review requiremerteruhe CAA. Since receiving the letter, IPL mamaget
has met with the EPA staff and is currently in disgions with the EPA regarding possible resolutadfrthe NOV.
At this time, we cannot predict the ultimate resiolu of this matter. However, settlements andditegl outcomes of
similar cases have required companies to pay péviklties, install additional pollution control beology on coal-
fired electric generating units, and invest in éiddal environmental projects. A similar outcometis case could
have a material impact on our business. We wog#t secovery of any operating or capital expendguetated to
air pollution control technology to reduce reguthteér emissions; however, there can be no assusdhaewe
would be successful in that regard.

Contractual Contingency

Under IPL’s $40 million interest rate hedge agreetnan event of default by either party, includibgt not limited
to, insolvency of either IPL, the counterpartyttoe insurer of the hedge (Ambac Assurance Corgmrgtcould
result in the termination of the agreement andpingment of settlement amounts, as defined in theeagent,
between the parties. No such conditions preserift.€lhe fair value of this hedge as of Decemtgr2®10 was a
liability to IPL of approximately $9.4 million.

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

IPL participates in a property insurance programwiich IPL buys insurance from AES Global Insurance
Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of AES. IPL @ self-insured on property insurance with the exioa of a
$5 million self-insured retention per occurrencecépt for IPL’s large substations, IPL does notyarsurance on
transmission and distribution assets, which arsidened to be outside the scope of property insgrahES and
other AES subsidiaries, including IPALCO also papiate in the AES global insurance program. IPLspay
premiums for a policy that is written and administeby a third party insurance company. The premipaid to
this third party administrator by the participaate deposited into a trust fund owned by AES Glahslirance
Company, but controlled by the third party admimisdr. This trust fund pays aggregate claims up3@ million.
Claims above the $30 million aggregate will be cedeby separate insurance policies issued by acatedof third
party carriers. These policies provide coverag®lobillion per occurrence. The cost to IPL of cags under this
program was approximately $4.0 million, $3.9 miflj@nd $3.6 million in 2010, 2009, and 2008, retpely, and
is recorded in Other operating expenses on thengganying Consolidated Statements of Income. At b
December 31, 2010 and 2009, we had prepaid appabeiyn$1.7 million, which is recorded in Prepaynseand
other current assets on the accompanying Consetldzélance Sheets.

IPL participates in an agreement with Health andf&ve Benefit Plans LLC, an affiliate of AES, torpeipate in a
group benefits program, including but not limited health, dental, vision and life benefits. Healtid Welfare
Benefit Plans LLC administers the financial aspecthie group insurance program, receives all puempayments
from the participating affiliates, and makes alhgler payments. The cost of coverage under thisramgvas
approximately $21.0 million, $20.5 million, and $2nillion in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively acecorded
in Other operating expenses on the accompanyingdidated Statements of Income. As of Decembe310
and 2009 we had prepaid approximately $2.8 miliad $0.5 million for coverage under this plan, vahie
recorded in Prepayments and other current asseteaccompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

AES files federal and state income tax returns ticiznsolidate IPALCO and its subsidiaries. Und&xasharing
agreement with AES, IPALCO is responsible for theoime taxes associated with its own taxable incanade
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records the provision for income taxes using arsgpaeturn method. IPALCO had a receivable/(pagjabalance
under this agreement of $6.0 million and $1.2 willas of December 31, 2010, and 2009, respectiwdligh is
recorded in Prepayments and other current asseteeaccompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Long-term Compensation Plan

During 2010, 2009 and 2008, many of IPL’s non-ureomployees received benefits under the AES Long-ter
Compensation Plan, a deferred compensation progrhisitype of plan is a common employee retentim tised
in our industry. Benefits under this plan are gedrih the form of performance units payable in casth AES
restricted stock units and options to purchaseeshalr AES common stock. In 2008, the plan alsauthetl options
to purchase shares of AES common stock. All thfeich components vest in thirds over a three pedod and
the terms of the AES restricted stock units alstuithe a five year minimum holding period. In adufitj the
performance units payable in cash are subjectrtaineAES performance criteria. Total deferred cemgation
expense recorded during 2010, 2009 and 2008 wa@sillion, $1.4 million and $3.0 million, respectly and was
included in Other Operating Expenses on IPALCO’'ssttidated Statements of Income. The value of these
benefits is being recognized over the 36 monthinggteriod and a portion is recorded as miscellasa®zferred
credits with the remainder recorded as paid intaapn IPALCO’s Consolidated Balance Sheets in etaace with
ASC 718*Compensation — Stock Compensation.”

See alsdThe AES Retirement Savings Plainitluded in Note 12/Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits”
the audited Consolidated Financial Statements AEGO for a description of benefits awarded to IRhpdoyees
by AES under the RSP.

15. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Operating segments are components of an entefprisehich separate financial information is avaiéabnd is
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decisi@ker in assessing performance and deciding h@aldoate
resources. Substantially all of our business ctmsisthe generation, transmission, distributiod aale of electric
energy conducted through IPL which is a verticaitggrated electric utility. IPALCO’s reportable iness
segments are utility and nonutility. The nonutiligtegory primarily includes the 2011 IPALCO Nosesl the 2016
IPALCO Notes; approximately $8.5 million and $6.8lion of nonutility cash and cash equivalentspés
December 31, 2010 and 2009 respectively; short-gardnlong-term nonutility investments (including #h.4%
ownership interest in EnerTech) of $6.2 million &Yd8 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, rebpelg; and
income taxes and interest related to those iteroaublity assets represented less than 1% of IPAlsGQal assets
as of December 31, 2010 and 2009. The accountiligjgmof the identified segments are consisteti wiose
policies and procedures described in the summasjgoificant accounting policies. Intersegment saileany, are
generally based on prices that reflect the cummeanket conditions.

The following table provides information about IRBO’S business segments (in millions):

2010 2009 2008
All All All
Electric Other  Total Electric Other  Total Electric Other  Total

Operating
FEVENUES....ceervverenns $ 1,145 - $1,245 $1,068 - $1,068 $1,079 - $1,079
Depreciation and
amortization............. 164 - 164 162 - 162 161 - 161
Income taxes........... 76 (25) 51 74 (26) 48 80 (32) 48
Net income............... 120 (40) 80 113 (39) 74 123 (48) 75
Property - net of
depreciation............. 2,362 - 2,362 2,322 - 2,322 2,341 - 2,341
Capital
expenditures............ 176 - 176 115 - 115 107 - 107
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16. QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED)

Operating results for the years ended Decembe2@®I) and 2009, by quarter, are as follows:

2010
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(In Thousands)
Utility operating revenue $ 288,03% 275,047 $  305,675% 276,144
Utility operating income 49,605 38,038 52,262 32,533
Net income 26,748 14,273 29,842 9,084
2009
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(In Thousands)
Utility operating revenue $ 289,728 261,339 8  265,902% 251,112
Utility operating income 48,750 35,673 46,456 39,078
Net income 24,104 11,620 23,026 15,018

The quarterly figures reflect seasonal and weathlated fluctuations that are normal to IPL’s opierss.

K*kkkkkkkhkkkk
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholder and Board of Directors of
Indianapolis Power & Light Company

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Indianapolis Power & Light Company and
subsidiary (the Company) as of December 31, 208809, and the related consolidated statemeritgoime,
common shareholder’s equity, and cash flows fohedthe three years in the period ended Decembe2(@®L0.
Our audits also included the financial statemehedales listed in the Index at Item 15. These fite@rstatements
and schedules are the responsibility of the Comipangnagement. Our responsibility is to expresspamon on
these financial statements and schedules basedr@udits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting Oversighaigo
(United States). Those standards require that & ghd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout
whether the financial statements are free of malterisstatement. We were not engaged to perforaudit of the
Company's internal control over financial reporti@ur audits included consideration of internaltcolrover
financial reporting as a basis for designing apdittedures that are appropriate in the circumstare not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectigerd the Company's internal control over finangglorting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An autiibancludes examining, on a test basis, evidenpparting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statemastessing the accounting principles used andfisant
estimates made by management, and evaluating #ralbfinancial statement presentation. We belignag our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refer@albove present fairly, in all material respedts,¢onsolidated
financial position of Indianapolis Power & Light @pany and subsidiary at December 31, 2010 and 20@Bthe
consolidated results of their operations and tbesh flows for each of the three years in the pegimded December
31, 2010, in conformity with U.S. generally accebéecounting principles. Also, in our opinion, tiedated

financial statement schedules, when consideredlation to the basic financial statements takea ahole, present
fairly in all material respects the information &&tth therein.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Indianapolis, Indiana
February 25, 2011
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DEFINED TERMS

The following is a list of frequently used abbrdigas or acronyms that are found in the Financiate®nents

and Supplementary Data:

1995B Bonds

2011 IPALCO Notes

2016 IPALCO Notes
AES

ARO

ASC

ASM

CAIR

CAMR

CCT

Defined Benefit Pension Plan
DSM

ECCRA

EPA

FAC

FASB

FERC

FTRs

GAAP

IBEW
IPALCO

IPL

IPL Funding
IURC

kWh

Midwest ISO
NOV

NO,

Pension Plans

Purchasers
Receivables Sale Agreement

RFC

RSG

RSP

SFAS

SO,

Supplemental Retirement Plan
S&P

Thrift Plan

VEBA Trust

VERPs

$40 Million City of Petersburg, Indiafallution Control Refunding
Revenue Bonds Adjustable Rate Tender SecuritigesSE995B,
Indianapolis Power & Light Company Project
$375 million of 8.625% (origiraupon 7.625%) Senior Secured Notes due
November 14, 2011
$400 million of 7.25% Senior SecNotes due April 1, 2016
The AES Corporation
Asset Retirement Obligations
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounstgndards Codification
Ancillary Services Market
Clean Air Interstate Rule
Clean Air Mercury Rule
Clean Coal Technology
Employees’ Retirenfdan of Indianapolis Power & Light Company
Demand Side Management
Environmental Compliance Cost Recovery Adjesit
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fuel Adjustment Charges
Financial Accounting Standards Board
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Financial Transmission Rights
Generally accepted accounting principles althnited States
International Brotherhood of Electrical Worker
IPALCO Enterprises, Inc.
Indianapolis Power & Light Company
IPL Funding Corporation
Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission
Kilowatt hours
Midwest Independent Transmission Syd@garator, Inc.
Notice of Violation
Nitrogen Oxides
Employees’ Retirement Plan of InglialiePower & Light Company and
Supplemental Retirement Plan of Indianapolis Paswverght Company
Royal Bank of Scotland plc and Windruitiding Corporation
Second Amended andt&®&aceivables Sale Agreement, dated as of June
25, 2009, among IPL, IPL Funding Corporation, &s3kller, Indianapolis
Power & Light Company, as the Collection Agent, Ridgank of Scotland
plc, as the Agent, the Liquidity Providers and Winilll Funding
Corporation
ReliabilityFirst Corporation
Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee
The AES Retirement Savings Plan
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

Sulfur Dioxides

Supplemental RetirePlam of Indianapolis Power & Light Company
Standard & Poors
Employees’ Thrift Plan of IndianapoRewer & Light Company
Voluntary Employee Beneficiary AssocatiTrust
Voluntary Early Retirement Programs
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INDIANAPOLIS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY and SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Inconr
For the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 3

(In Thousands

2010

2009

2008

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:

$ 1,144,900 $ 1,068,08. $ 1,079,111

Operatior
Fue 322,54: 276,42. 268,99°
Other operating expen: 196,16t 200,89( 190,87:
Power purchasi 55,45¢ 46,64¢ 57,22(
Maintenanc 118,88 102,33: 97,05¢
Depreciation and amortizati 164,10: 162,16 161,02:
Taxes other than income ta 39,37¢ 35,73 40,93¢
Income taxes - n 75,93¢ 73,93¢ 81,12(
Total operating expens 972,46! 898,12« 897,22(
OPERATING INCOME 172,43 169,95 181,89:
OTHER INCOME AND (DEDUCTIONS):
Allowance for equity funds used during constroig 3,99( 2,02¢ 1,10¢
Miscellaneous income and (deductions) - (1,693 (1,477 (1,810
Income tax benefit (expense) applicable to noretpe incom: 252 (98) 1,072
Total other income and (deductions) - 2,54¢ 44¢ 36€
INTEREST AND OTHER CHARGES:
Interest on long-term de 53,36: 55,62¢ 57,22
Other intere: 2,13¢ 1,391 1,57¢
Allowance for borrowed funds used during congtom (2,437 (1,608 (1,188
Amortization of redemption premium and expenselelot 2,13 1,88¢ 1,56¢
Total interest and other charges - 55,19¢ 57,29t 59,17¢
NET INCOME 119,78¢ 113,11: 123,08:
PREFERRED DIVIDEND REQUIREMENTS 3,21z 3,21: 3,21z
NET INCOME APPLICABLE TO COMMON STOCK $ 116,57 $ 109,89¢ $ 119,86¢

See notes to consolidated financial statem
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INDIANAPOLIS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY and SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Balance Shee
(In Thousands

December 31

December 31

201C 200¢
ASSETS
UTILITY PLANT:
Utility plant in servic $ 4,096,88. $ 4,020,49:
Less accumulated deprecia 1,878,74 1,788,58:
Utility plant in service - n 2,218,13i 2,231,90.
Construction work in progre 129,63 76,47
Spare parts inventc 12,737 12,30¢
Property held for future u 1,00z 991
Utility plant - ne 2,361,50! 2,321,67!
OTHER ASSETS:
Investment in long term debt securit 41,66¢ 42,00(
Other - At cost, less accumulated deprecii 902 861
Other assets - 1 42,571 42,86
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivale 23,25¢ 41,71¢
Accounts receivable and unbilled revenue (Issvance fo
doubtful accounts of $2,218 and $2,143, retbpay)(Note 10 140,53¢ 86,58t
Fuel - at average ci 37,36¢ 38,20:
Materials and supplies - at average 51,52« 49,92¢
Deferred tax asset - curr 11,291 10,23:
Regulatory asse - 4,82¢
Prepayments and other current a: 20,02¢ 9,47¢
Total current ass¢ 284,00 240,96¢
DEFERRED DEBITS:
Regulatory asse 416,74¢ 395,65:
Miscellaneou 14,31( 14,29:
Total deferred deb 431,05¢ 409,94
TOTAL $ 3,119,140 3,015,44!
CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
CAPITALIZATION:
Common shareholder's equ
Common stoc $ 324,53 $ 324,53
Paid in capit: 12,57¢ 11,61(
Retained earnin 422,36¢ 417,31
Accumulated other comprehensive (197, -
Total common shareholder's eg 759,28 753,45¢
Cumulative preferred sto 59,78« 59,78«
Long-term deb 936,62¢ 936,60:
Total capitalizatic 1,755,69: 1,749,84.
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Short-term debt (Note 1 50,00( -
Accounts payab 83,35¢ 61,49
Accrued expens 22,84¢ 22,02¢
Accrued real estate and personal property 16,81: 23,63:
Regulatory liabilitie 8,862 13,86:
Accrued intere 19,76¢ 19,40¢
Customer depos 20,772 18,81¢
Other current liabilitie 9,98¢ 9,19¢
Total current liabilitie 232,40: 168,44
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Accumulated deferred income taxes - 373,017 374,55!
Non-current income tax liabili 4,757 8,61¢
Regulatory liabilitie 516,99 492,00(
Unamortized investment tax cre 11,43: 13,15:
Accrued pension and other postretirement bes 199,28t 185,81(
Miscellaneou 25,55¢ 23,02¢
Total deferred credits and other long-tembilities 1,131,041 1,097,161
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 13)
TOTAL $ 3,119,141 $ 3,015,44!

See notes to consolidated financial statemr
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INDIANAPOLIS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY and SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Cash Floy
(In Thousands

Forihe Years Endec
December 31

201( 200¢ 200¢

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIONS:
Net income $ 119,78¢ $ 113,11 123,08:
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
provided by operating activitie

Depreciation and amortizati 161,30( 157,81 152,25:
Amortization of regulatory ass 6,77 7,72¢€ 11,59¢
Deferred income taxes and investment tax ceajitstments - n (4,884 (21,890 (11,873
Allowance for equity funds used during constiarn (3,795 (1,807 (954
Change in certain assets and liabili
Accounts receivat (13,461 26€ (16,303
Fuel, materials and supp! (764) (9,093 (12,854
Income taxes receivable or pay: (6,410 (3,060 8,58:
Financial transmission rigl (1,214 4,35:¢ (3,745
Accounts payable and accrued expe 28,15¢ 53z 12,93¢
Accrued real estate and personal property (6,819 (3,180 6,53¢
Accrued intere 354 2,65¢ 1,041
Pension and other postretirement benefit exgs 13,47: (48,860 144,89(
Short-term and long-term regulatory assetsliabdities (32,475 75,24 (209,737
Other - ne 5,70% 4,301 8,20¢
Net cash provided by operating activi 265,72¢ 278,11: 213,65
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditurt (176,440 (115,363 (106,906
Purchase of long-term investme - (40,000 (115,072
Proceeds from sales and maturities of short-tevestment - 40,43¢ 74,55¢
Proceeds from sales of as - 84 541
Grants under the American Recovery and Reinvedtet of 200¢ 5,13( - -
Othe (6,013 (7,196 (4,544
Net cash used in investing activit (177,323 (122,039 (151,426
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Short-term debt borrowin 9,50¢ 97,70( 82,19:
Short-term debt repayme (40,000 (150,391 (30,500
Long-term borrowing 40,00( 171,85( -
Retirement of long-term de - (131,850 -
Dividends on common sto (111,522 (107,644 (104,547
Dividends on preferred stc (3,213 (3,213 (3,213
Othe (1,640 (2,077 (928
Net cash used in financing activit (106,867 (125,625 (56,997
Net change in cash and cash equiva (18,462 30,44¢ 5,23¢
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p 41,71¢ 11,26¢ 6,032
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pi $ 23,25: % 41,71% 11,26¢

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow informa
Cash paid during the period 1
Interest (net of amount capitaliz $ 52,11¢ § 53,95: 57,18¢

Income taxes $ 86,900 $ 98,750 82,583

See notes to consolidated financial statem

104



INDIANAPOLIS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY and SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Common Shareholder's Edy
(In Thousands

ACCUMulatea
Other
Common Paid in Retained  Comprehensive
Stock Capital Earnings Loss Total
200¢
Beginning Balance $ 324537 $ 8,636 $ 400,147 $ $ 733,320
Comprehensive Income attributable to common s
Net income applicable to common st 123,08: 123,08:
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to commiook 123,08:
Adjustment for the adoption of SFAS 1
net of income taxes of $2 (411 (411
Cash dividends declart
Common stoc (104,547 (104,547
Cumulative preferred stc (3,213 (3,213
Contributions from IPALC( 1,80: 1,80:
Balance at December 31, 20! $ 32453 § 1043¢ $§ 41505 $ - $§ 750,03
200¢
Comprehensive Income attributable to common s
Net income applicable to common st 113,11: 113,11
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to commook 113,11
Cash dividends declart
Common stoc (107,644 (107,644
Cumulative preferred sta (3,213 (3,213
Contributions from IPALC( 1,171 1,171
Balance at December 31, 20! $ 32453 $ 1161( $ 41731 $ - $ 753,45
201(
Comprehensive Income attributable to common s
Net income applicable to common st 119,78t 119,78t
Unrealized loss on available for sale investmea
of income taxes of $1 (297, (197
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to commiook 119,59:
Cash dividends declart
Common stoc (111,522 (111,522
Cumulative preferred stc (3,213 (3,213
Contributions from IPALC( 96¢ 96¢
Balance at December 31, 20: $ 32453 $ 1257¢ $ 422,36+ $ (197'$ 759,28

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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INDIANAPOLIS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY and SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 800

1. ORGANIZATION

Indianapolis Power & Light Company (“IPL") was impmrated under the laws of the state of IndiankSi26. All
of the outstanding common stock of IPL is ownedR&LCO Enterprises, Inc. (“IPALCQO"). IPALCO is a why-
owned subsidiary of The AES Corporation (“AES”)AIRCO was acquired by AES in March 2001. IPL is ayefh
primarily in generating, transmitting, distributiagd selling electric energy to approximately 400,@etail
customers in the city of Indianapolis and neighhggities, towns and communities, and adjacent ereas all
within the state of Indiana, the most distant pbeing approximately forty miles from IndianapolBL has an
exclusive right to provide electric service to thasistomers. IPL owns and operates two primarigt-iced
generating plants, one combination coal and gasHiant and two combustion turbines at a sepaité¢hat are
all used for generating electricity. IPL’'s net etecgeneration capability for winter is 3,492 megdts and net
summer capability is 3,353 megawatts.

IPL Funding Corporation (“IPL Funding”) is a spdqmurpose entity and a wholly owned subsidiaryRif land is
included in the audited Consolidated Financialetegnts of IPL. IPL formed IPL Funding in 1996 td,sen a
revolving basis, up to $50 million of the retaicacnts receivable and related collections of IPthtal party
purchasers in exchange for cash (see Accounts\RaxteiSecuritization in Note 10lifdebtedness.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of Consolidation

IPL’s consolidated financial statements are prephameccordance with generally accepted accoumtimgiples
(“GAAP”) in the United States and in conjunctiontivthe rules and regulations of the SecuritiesExchange
Commission. The consolidated financial statemerdiide the accounts of IPL and its unregulatedidigry, IPL
Funding. All intercompany items have been elimiddteconsolidation. Certain costs for shared resemiamongst
IPL and IPALCO, such as labor and benefits, am@catied to each entity based on allocation methgieddhat
management believes to be reasonable. We haveatedisubsequent events through the date this risgesued.

Use of Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith GAAP requires that management make cegatimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdssats and liabilities and disclosure of contihgssets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statemeiitse reported amounts of revenues and expensigdbe
reporting period may also be affected by the esmand assumptions management is required to rAakeal
results may differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifiemnform to the current year presentation.
Regulation

The retail utility operations of IPL are subjectthe jurisdiction of the Indiana Utility RegulatoGommission
(“IURC"). IPL’s wholesale power transactions aréjgct to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Ratpry
Commission (“FERC"). These agencies regulate IRIil#ty business operations, tariffs, accountingpreciation
allowances, services, security issues and theasal@cquisition of utility properties. The finaricséatements of
IPL are based on GAAP, including the provision§infancial Accounting Standards Board Accountingh&geds
Codification (“ASC”) 980"Regulated Operations,iwhich gives recognition to the ratemaking and aating
practices of these agencies. See also Ndteegulatory Assets and Liabilitiesfor a discussion of specific
regulatory assets and liabilities.
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Revenues and Accounts Receivable

Revenues related to the sale of energy are geyeealbgnized when service is rendered or enerdglisered to
customers. However, the determination of the ensadgs to individual customers is based on theimgaaf their
meters, which occurs on a systematic basis thrastghe month. At the end of each month, amounenefgy
delivered to customers since the date of the lasemreading are estimated and the correspondibifjachrevenue
is accrued. In making its estimates of unbilleceraxe, IPL uses complex models that consider vafamiers
including daily generation volumes, known amouriter@rgy usage by certain customers, estimateddsses and
estimated customer rates based on prior perioddsll Given the use of these models, and that metoare billed
on a monthly cycle, we believe it is unlikely timaaterially different results will occur in futurepods when
revenue is billed. As part of the estimation ofiilled revenues, IPL estimates line losses on a hipiiasis. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, customer accounts/adxteiinclude unbilled energy revenues of $57.4ianiland
$48.7 million, respectively, on a base of annuaéreie of $1.1 billion in each of 2010 and 2009. Pnawvision for
doubtful accounts included in OPERATING EXPENSE3ther operating expenses on the accompanying
Consolidated Statements of Income was $4.0 milg@n5 million and $4.2 million for the years endeelcember
31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

IPL’s basic rates include a provision for fuel soa$ established in IPL’s most recent rate proogedihich last
adjusted IPL'’s rates in 1996. IPL is permitteddoaver actual costs of purchased power and fueuwroad, subject
to certain restrictions. This is accomplished tigtoquarterly Fuel Adjustment Charge (“FAC”) procegd, in
which IPL estimates the amount of fuel and purctigemver costs in future periods. Through thesegedngs,
IPL is also permitted to recover, in future rat@sjerestimated fuel and purchased power costs pran periods,
subject to certain restrictions, and thereforear or underestimated costs are deferred or at@mné amortized
into fuel expense in the same period that IPL'esa@re adjusted.

In addition, we are one of many transmission owpéthe Midwest Independent Transmission Systenr&@pe
Inc. (“Midwest ISO”), a regional transmission orgaation which maintains functional control over t@mbined
transmission systems of its members and managesfahe largest energy markets in the U.S. In thévwést ISO
market, IPL offers its generation and bids its dednimto the market on an hourly basis. The Midw88 settles
these hourly offers and bids based on locationagimal prices, which is pricing for energy at agiMocation
based on a market clearing price that takes intowatt physical limitations, generation and demdmdughout the
Midwest ISO region. The Midwest ISO evaluates tragkat participants’ energy offers and demand hoids t
economically and reliably dispatch the entire MigiM&O system on a five-minute basis. IPL accofortthese
hourly offers and bids, on a net basis, in OPERAFIREVENUES when in a net selling position and in
OPERATING EXPENSES — Power Purchased when in @urehasing position.

Contingencies

IPL accrues for loss contingencies when the amotitite loss is probable and estimable. IPL is stilifevarious
environmental regulations, and is involved in dertagal proceedings. If IPL’s actual environmergati/or legal
obligations are different from our estimates, theognition of the actual amounts may have a méafenjzact on
our results of operations, financial condition, @agh flows; although that has not been the casegthe periods
covered by this report. As of December 31, 201020b, total loss contingencies accrued were $2l®mand
$2.0 million, respectively, which were includedOther Current Liabilities on the accompanying Cdidsted
Balance Sheets.

Concentrations of Risk

Substantially all of IPL’s customers are locatethim the Indianapolis area. In addition, approxieha66% of
IPL’s full-time employees are covered by collectbargaining agreements in two bargaining unitdhgsizal unit
and a clerical-technical unit. IPL’s current cootravith the physical unit expires on December 3,28nd the
contract with the clerical-technical unit expiresbFuary 10, 2014. Additionally, IPL has long-teraatcontracts
with five suppliers, with about 45% of our existiogal under contract coming from one supplier. &utiglly all
of the coal is currently mined in the state of amd.
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Allowance For Funds Used During Construction

In accordance with the Uniform System of Accountsspribed by FERC, IPL capitalizes an allowanceternet
cost of funds (interest on borrowed funds and aageable rate of return on equity funds) used foistroiction
purposes during the period of construction witlbaesponding credit to income. IPL capitalized antewsing
pretax composite rates of 8.8%, 8.8%, and 8.7%ndw010, 2009, and 2008, respectively.

Utility Plant and Depreciation

Utility plant is stated at original cost as defirfed regulatory purposes. The cost of additionstiiity plant and
replacements of retirement units of property ag@g@éd to plant accounts. Units of property replameabandoned
in the ordinary course of business are retired filoenplant accounts at cost; such amounts, legagml are charged
to accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is coegbibty the straight-line method based on functioatas
approved by the IURC and averaged 4.0%, 4.0%, &% 8uring 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Deati®n
expense was $160.5 million, $156.9 million, and %45nillion for the years ended December 31, 2@009 and
2008, respectively.

Derivatives

We have only limited involvement with derivativedincial instruments and do not use them for tragimposes.
IPL accounts for its derivatives in accordance WiSC 815'Derivatives and Hedging.IPL has one interest rate
swap agreement, which is recognized on the au@iatolidated Balance Sheets at its estimated dievas a
liability of approximately $9.4 million and $8.2 lion as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respegtiveL
entered into this agreement as a means of man#ggrigterest rate exposure on a $40 million unsztuariable-
rate debt instrument. The swap was approved bURE as part of IPL’'s 1994 financing order. In a@tance with
ASC 980, IPL recognized a regulatory asset equididwalue of the interest rate swap, which is stéji as that fair
value changes. The settlement amounts from the agigement are reported in the financial statenasngs
component of interest expense. Management usedasthmarket conventions, in accordance with ASC &20r
Value Measurements and Disclosytds determine the fair value of the interest raap.

In addition, IPL has entered into contracts invedythe physical delivery of energy and fuel. Beeahese
contracts qualify for the normal purchases and mbsales scope exception in ASC 815, IPL has aldctaccount
for them as accrual contracts, which are not a€elguiir changes in fair value.

Fuel, Materials and Supplies

We maintain coal, fuel oil, materials and suppiiegntories for use in the production of electsicithese
inventories are accounted for at the lower of cosharket, using the average cost.

Emissions Allowances

IPL uses environmental air emissions allowancendet standards set forth by the EPA related tostomof
Sulfur Dioxide (“SQ@") and Nitrogen Oxide (“NG) gases. The majority of IPL's S@nd NQ environmental air
emissions allowances were granted to IPL by the BP#0 cost and are therefore recorded at a zesis.BBL
accounts for environmental air emissions allowarasemtangible assets and records expenses fovalt®es using
a First In First Out method. The total book valfi&®, and NQ emissions allowances, included in DEFERRED
DEBITS - Miscellaneous on the accompanying Constdéid Balance Sheets, as of December 31, 2010 &&d 20
was $0.0 million and $0.9 million, respectively.
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Income Taxes

IPL includes any applicable interest and penattidsted to income tax deficiencies or overpaymantee
provision for income taxes in its Consolidated &tants of Income. The income tax provision inclugiess
interest income/(expense) of $0.7 million. ($0.1liom) and $2.0 million for the years ended Decentiik 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

Deferred taxes are provided for all significant pamary differences between book and taxable incdihe.effects
of income taxes are measured based on enactedtalvaites. Such differences include the use olereted
depreciation methods for tax purposes, the uséffefent book and tax depreciable lives, ratesiargervice dates
and the accelerated tax amortization of pollutiontml facilities. Deferred tax assets and lial@$itare recognized
for the expected future tax consequences of egiglifierences between the financial reporting andréporting
basis of assets and liabilities. Those income taggable which are includable in allowable costsébemaking
purposes in future years are recorded as regulagssts with a corresponding deferred tax liabilityestment tax
credits that reduced federal income taxes in tlaesythey arose have been deferred and are beingizedao
income over the useful lives of the propertiesdocaidance with regulatory treatment. Contingetilites related
to income taxes are recorded in accordance with A8LCIncome Taxes.”

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid investments purchaséith original maturities of three months or lesshe date of
acquisition to be cash equivalents.

Other Investments

We evaluate the recoverability of investments inamsolidated subsidiaries and other investmentswelents or
changes in circumstances indicate the carrying atnmitthe asset is other than temporarily impaived.
investment is considered impaired if the fair vadfi¢he investment is less than its carrying amokmpairment
losses are recognized when an impairment is coregide be other than temporary. Impairments arsidened to
be other than temporary when we do not expectdover the investment’s carrying amount for a reabtmperiod
of time. In making this determination, we consideveral factors, including, but not limited to, theent and ability
to hold the investment, the severity of the impainty the duration of the impairment and the erdityistorical and
projected financial performance. Once an investrieeoabdnsidered other than temporarily impaired amd
impairment loss is recognized, the carrying amaditihe investment is not adjusted for any subsegesoveries
in fair value.

Repair and Maintenance Costs

Repair and maintenance costs are expensed asddcurr

Per Share Data

IPL is a wholly-owned subsidiary of IPALCO and doed report earnings on a per-share basis.

New Accounting Pronouncements

Financial Accounting Standards Board Accountingn8trds Codification 860

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standardsr8¢‘FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accongti
Standards (“SFAS”) 166Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assétwhich amends SFAS 140 and changed the
accounting rules for certain sales of accountsivabée effective January 1, 2010, among other thitigL has one
such arrangement that was impacted by SFAS 166.rasult of the adoption of SFAS 166, now known as

Financial Accounting Standards Board Accountingh8sads Codification (“ASC”) 860, the accounts reebie
sale arrangement between IPL, IPL Funding CorpamdtiiPL Funding”) and third party purchasers iswimeated
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as a collateralized borrowing for financial repogtpurposes, rather than as a sale, as was privthascase.
Please refer to Note 10ntlebtednessincluded in this Form 10-K for more information.

3. INVESTMENT IN LONG-TERM DEBT SECURITIES

IPL’s investment in long-term debt securities cetesi of available-for-sale debt securities withuriéies greater
than 10 years and primarily included $40.0 millafrvariable rate demand notes (see below).

Variable Rate Demand Notes

IPL’s investment in variable rate demand notes istexd of the $40 Million City of Petersburg, Indé&rPollution
Control Refunding Revenue Bonds Adjustable Rated€eSecurities Series 1995B, Indianapolis Poweright.
Company Project (“1995B Bonds”). IPL received theqeeds from the original issuance of the 1995BdBand is
liable for interest and principal on the 1995B Bsmahich mature on January 1, 2023. Interest o1 895B Bonds
varied weekly and was set through a remarketinggs®. IPL maintains a $40.6 million long-term lijty facility
supporting the 1995B Bonds. The liquidity faciléypires in December 2015. IPL also entered intmeznest rate
swap agreement to hedge our interest rate exposuttee 1995B Bonds. The interest rate is synthigtitized at
5.21% per annum through this interest rate swapesgent.

Beginning on May 6, 2009, as a result of downgradélse bond insurer’s credit ratings, the swapnterparty
exercised its right to pay interest to IPL at theraative floating rate. As a result, IPL’s effiwetinterest rate for
the 1995B Bonds as of August 31, 2009, includirgititerest rate swap agreement, increased fron¥/bta1
approximately 12% per annum. In September 2008¢c@ordance with the terms of the 1995B Bonds, IPL
converted the 1995B Bonds from tax-exempt weeligrast rate mode to commercial paper mode andtddehae
remarketing agent to no longer remarket the 1996BdB. In connection with this conversion all of théstanding
1995B Bonds were tendered back to the trusteecdardance with the terms of IPL’s committed liqtydiacility,
the trustee drew $40 million against this facitilyfund the tender and the trustee is again holttindl995B Bonds
on IPL’s behalf. In accordance with the terms &f #995B Bonds, these bonds do not bear intere$t whi
commercial paper mode since they are being hettidoyrustee.

Because IPL’'s committed liquidity facility does rexpire until December 2015 and because managednestnot
currently intend to retire or remarket the 1995B8® within the next 12 months, we have classiffedassociated
1995B Bonds as available-for-sale within long-ténrestments on our December 31, 2010 and 2009 ¢mlan
sheets. IPL is liable for the interest and printgoathe liquidity facility. IPL also continues te liable to the swap
counterparty for 5.21% interest rate and the sveamierparty continues to exercise its right to jpagrest to IPL at
the alternative floating rate. As of December 311@ our effective interest rate on the 1995B Bomasuding the
liquidity facility and interest rate swap agreememis approximately 6.92% per annum. All of the I1®@®®Hnds
remain outstanding and IPL remains liable for paynud interest and principal thereon, even thoug®5B Bonds
are being held by the trustee on behalf of IPL.

4. REGULATORY MATTERS
General

IPL is subject to regulation by the IURC as tositsvices and facilities, the valuation of propetityg construction,
purchase, or lease of electric generating fadglitiee classification of accounts, rates of deptami, retail rates and
charges, the issuance of securities (other thateages of indebtedness payable less than twelvéhsafter the
date of issue), the acquisition and sale of sontdigutility properties or securities and certather matters.

In addition, IPL is subject to the jurisdictiontble FERC with respect to short-term borrowing mgfulated by the
IURC, the sale of electricity at wholesale andtt@smission of electric energy in interstate comu@gthe
classification of accounts, and the acquisition sale of utility property in certain circumstanessprovided by the
Federal Power Act. As a regulated entity, IPL uieed to use certain accounting methods presciilyaggulatory
bodies which may differ from those accounting mdthrequired to be used by unregulated entities.
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IPL is also affected by the regulatory jurisdictiofithe U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“ERpAt the
federal level, and the Indiana Department of Envinental Management at the state level. Other $ogmt
regulatory agencies affecting IPL include, but@oelimited to, North American Electric Reliabilityorporation,
the U.S. Department of Labor and the Indiana Odibopal Safety and Health Administration.

FAC and Authorized Annual Jurisdictional Net Operating Income

IPL may apply to the IURC for a change in IPL’slfubarge every three months to recover IPL’s edtchduel
costs, including the energy portion of purchasedgyaosts, which may be above or below the levelkided in
IPL’s basic rates and charges. Independent ofURCI's ability to review basic rates and chargedjdna law
requires electric utilities under the jurisdictiohthe IURC to meet operating expense and incosteréguirements
as a condition for approval of requested changéiseii-AC. Additionally, customer refunds may resfudt utility’s
rolling twelve month operating income, determinédw@arterly measurement dates, exceeds a utibiytsorized
annual jurisdictional net operating income andeteme not sufficient applicable cumulative net agiag income
deficiencies against which the excess rolling t@ehonth jurisdictional net operating income carofiget.

In IPL’s ten most recently approved FAC filings (EA1 through 90), the IURC found that IPL’s rolliagnual
jurisdictional retail electric net operating incomvas lower than the authorized annual jurisdictiowd operating
income. FAC 90 includes the twelve months endeaiat31, 2010. In IPL's FAC 76 through 80 filingise IURC
found that IPL’s rolling annual jurisdictional rdtalectric net operating income was greater thenauthorized
annual jurisdictional net operating income. Becd&dehas a cumulative net operating income defyeit has not
been required to make customer refunds in its FACqedings.

In December 2007, IPL received a letter from tladf stf the IURC requesting information relevanthe IURC's
periodic review of IPL’s basic rates and charges i@ subsequently provided information to thefstaince IPL’'s
cumulative net operating income deficiency (desatiabove) requires no customer refunds in the F&Cqss, the
IURC staff was concerned that the higher than u80@r earnings may continue in the future. In dorefo allay
staff's concerns, in IPL's IURC approved FAC 79 &g IPL provided voluntary credits to its retailstomers
totaling $30 million and $2 million, respectivelpL recorded a $30 million deferred fuel regulatbaility in
March 2008 and a $2 million deferred fuel regulatability in June 2008, with corresponding andpective
reductions against revenues for these voluntaitsteAll of these credits have been applied infdren of offsets
against fuel charges that customers would havewtbe been billed during June 1, 2008 through Fatyr@8,
20009.

Over the past few years, IPL has received corrasgmee from the IURC on a few occasions expressingern for
IPL’s level of earnings and inquiring about IPL'spdteciation rates. In response, IPL provided anlokdi
information to the IURC relevant to IPL’s earniragswell as the results of a depreciation analysisIPL
conducted. In the fourth quarter of 2010, IPL reedia letter from the IURC stating that they did Inave any
additional questions.

Purchased power costs below an established benktarepresumed to be recoverable fuel costs. Tirerdu
benchmark is based on natural gas prices. Purclpaseer costs over the benchmark not recovered &om
customers have not had a material impact on oultsesf operations, financial condition, or casiwis to date.

Environmental Compliance Cost Recovery Adjustment

The IURC has approved the ratemaking treatmergxpenditures applicable to qualified pollution gohproperty
to be recovered through an Environmental Complid@est Recovery Adjustment (‘ECCRA”) when incurred t
comply with environmental regulations. Clean Coetfinology (“CCT") constitutes qualified pollutiopmtrol
property, which allows IPL to reduce §®IC,, and mercury emissions and to reduce fine padieydollution in

the atmosphere. The approved ratemaking treatmeluides a return on the expenditures and recoviery o
depreciation and operation and maintenance expassesiated with these projects and grants IPladtigority to
add the approved return on our environmental ptejecits authorized annual jurisdictional net @ieig income in
subsequent FAC proceedings. The approved ratemékiagmment also provides for the periodic revieuRif’'s
capital expenditures on these projects. IPL’s ECCGiisA allows it to recover the cost of N€missions allowances,
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when purchased to comply with environmental reguetthat restrict the amount of N@® may emit from its
generating units used to serve its retail custonrsh ECCRA filings are made on a semi-annuakbasi

Please see Note 1 ommitments and Contingencies — Environmenftal’a discussion of our current CCT filings
and the current status of the federal Clean Arsitaite Rule (“CAIR”) and Indiana Clean Air MerclRyle.

Tree Trimming Practices Investigation

In February 2009, an IPL customer sent a lettdihi® Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counseloaiohing IPL’'s
tree trimming practices were unreasonable and egpteconcerns with language contained in IPL'$f tiuat
specifically addressed IPL'’s tree trimming and tremoval rights. The Indiana Office of Utility Canser
Counselor forwarded the complaint to the IURC antfarch 2009 the IURC initiated a docketed procegdd
investigate the matter. The same customer alsoaepafiled an inverse condemnation lawsuit, putgdly as a
class action, claiming that IPL’s trimming and/emoval of trees without compensation to landowngersstituted
unconstitutional taking of private property.

In April 2009, the IURC initiated a generic statede/investigation into electric utility tree trimng practices and
tariffs. In December 2009, the IURC issued a doekty, pending a final order in the generic inigegion, that
suspended certain language in IPL’s tariff regaydiis right to trim or remove trees. In January @he IURC
held a hearing in the generic proceeding. On Nowsrb, 2010, the IURC entered an order in the iigyaton.
The order permanently redacted the language irsIBriff that was previously suspended. The ondgroised
requirements on the conduct of vegetation managgnmetuding requirements on providing advance anmgr
notice and obtaining customer consent or additieaakments if existing easements and rights ofaray
insufficient to permit pruning in accordance witte required industry standards or in the eventahed¢e would
need to have more than 25% of its canopy removid.ofder also directed that a rulemaking wouldnit@ated to
further address vegetation management practices.

In December 2010, notices of appeal and petitiongdconsideration, clarification and/or reheanmgre filed by
multiple parties, including IPL. In February 201fe Indiana Court of Appeals remanded the matteheol URC
and dismissed IPL’s appeal without prejudice towlthe IURC to enter a final order. After that, Irlay appeal
the final order.There has been very little activity in the civilitsduring the IURC proceeding. It is not possile t
predict the outcome of the IURC investigation, tedated request for reconsideration or the civiit swut,
conceivably, these proceedings could significaiigrease our vegetation management costs and this od
defending our vegetation management program gelitbn which could have a material impact on oursotidated
financial statements.

Midwest ISO
General

IPL is a member of the Midwest ISO. The Midwest IS€ves as the third-party operator of IPL’s traission
system and runs the day-ahead and real-time Eidagiget and, beginning in January 2009, the Angili8ervices
Market (“ASM”) for its members. Midwest ISO policgare developed through a stakeholder processiaghwiBL
is an active participant. IPL focuses its partitip@in this process primarily on items that counfppact its
customers, results of operations, financial coadjtand cash flows. Additionally, IPL attemptsnfiiience
Midwest I1SO policy by filing comments with FERC.

Midwest ISO’s Energy and Ancillary Services Markedsiff

As a member of the Midwest ISO, we must comply lith Midwest ISO Tariff. The tariff covers transsimn
revenues and costs, terms and conditions of theggéarket that was launched in April 2005 and A8M that
was launched in January 2009. In the Midwest IS@rgnMarket, we offer our generation and bid ounded into
the market on an hourly basis. The Midwest ISOesetinergy hourly offers and bids based on locatiorarginal
prices, which is pricing for energy at a given loma based on a market clearing price that takiEsdncount
physical limitations, generation and demand, thhoug the Midwest 1ISO region. The Midwest ISO evidgahe
market participants’ energy offers and demand bjtamizing for energy products to economically aaliably
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dispatch the entire Midwest ISO system. Ancillagywvices are services required to reliably delivecteic power,
and include such things as operating reservesragddncy control. Traditionally, each utility wasjuired to
provide these services themselves or purchase fiio@ma third party. With the launch of the ASM, theying and
selling of ancillary services are able to be intgd with the existing Energy Market, thus provifgreater
efficiency in the delivery of these services anddo costs. IPL has authority from the IURC to irgall
specifically identifiable ASM costs and revenuesexoverable fuel costs in our FAC filings and &fett the
remaining costs as regulatory assets. IPL will $eakcover the deferred costs in its next base case
proceeding.

Midwest ISO Transmission Expansion Cost Sharing

Beginning in 2007, Midwest ISO transmission owniacsuding IPL began to share the costs of transoriss
expansion projects with other transmission own#es auch projects were approved by the Midwest BER@rd of
Directors. Upon approval by the Midwest ISO Boafdwectors the transmission owners must make al daibh
effort to build the projects. Costs allocated tb fBr the projects of other transmission ownersaniected by the
Midwest ISO per their Tariff. We believe it is pradile, but not certain, that IPL will ultimately bble to recover
from its customers the money it pays to the Midw88 for its share of transmission expansion ptsje€other
utilities, but such recovery is subject to IURC apal in IPL’s next basic rate case. Thereforehstasts to date
have been deferred as long term regulatory asBetdate, such costs have not been material toHBWwever, given
the magnitude of the costs anticipated to enahbiéocmance with renewables mandates in the Midwe6t |
footprint, it is probable that such costs will be@material in the next few years. Our curreninesties are that
IPL’s share of such costs could be more than $3i@®mannually by 2020 and continue increasing ratfbat.

Midwest ISO Real Time Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee

The Midwest ISO collects Revenue Sufficiency Guarf*RSG") charges from market participants thatse
additional generation to be dispatched when thesafssuch generation are not recovered. Over dlsetp/o years,
there have been disagreements between interestiespagarding the calculation methodology for RSf@rges
and how such charges should be allocated to thedincl Midwest ISO participants. The Midwest 1S@sh
changed their methodology multiple times. Per p&RC orders, in December 2008, the Midwest ISQ@ filéth
the FERC its proposed revisions and clarificatimnthe calculation of the RSG charges and had beguse its
new methodology in January 2009, including makiggpettiements of previous calculations. In the séaprarter of
2009, the FERC withdrew its previous orders relateBSG charges and further directed Midwest ISCetase the
ongoing market resettlements and refund processoargtoncile the amounts paid and collected irotd return
each market participant to the financial stateaswn before the refund process began. This hgsateatial
implication that IPL would no longer be entitledrefunds that were due to IPL under the previodeiofor periods
between April 1, 2005 and November 4, 2007.

In July 2009, IPL filed a Request for Clarificationalternately a Request for Rehearing on thiseisdone. In
addition to our requests, other interested pahiza® expressed interest in a different model otcaling RSG
charges. Another factor that affects how RSG clsimgeact IPL is our ability to recover such costsf our
customers through our FAC and/or in a future bestie case proceeding. Under the methodology cuyrienéffect,
RSG charges have little effect on IPL’s financitatements as the vast majority of such chargesanrsidered to be
fuel costs and are recoverable through IPL’s FABI)erthe remainder are being deferred for futumvery in
accordance with GAAP. However, the IURC’s ordertPh’s FAC 77, 78 and 79 proceedings approved IFHASC
factor on an interim basis, subject to refund, jrethe outcome of the FERC proceeding regardinG RSarges
and any subsequent appeals therefrom. As a résslfjot possible to predict how these proceedimidjsultimately
impact IPL, but we do not believe they will havenaterial impact on our financial statements.

Demand-Side Management and IPL's Smart Energy Projet

In 2004, the IURC initiated an investigation to ewae the overall effectiveness of Demand Side Manamnt
(“DSM”) programs throughout the State of Indiana &m consider any alternatives to improve DSM panfance
statewide. On December 9, 2009, the IURC issuedraefic DSM Order that found that electric utilitsject to
its jurisdiction must meet an overall goal of arireast-effective DSM programs that reduce retddwatt hours
(“kwh") sales (as compared to what sales would Haen excluding the DSM programs) of 2% per yea2@o
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(beginning in 2010 at 0.3% and growing to 2.0%042, and subject to certain adjustments). The 1@RG found
that all jurisdictional electric utilities have participate in five initial, statewide core DSM grams, which will be
administered by a third party administrator. Consedly, our DSM spending, both capital and opeggatwill
increase significantly going forward, which wilkély reduce our retail energy sales and the agsacgoss
margin.

Prior to the issuance of the Generic DSM Order, fileld a petition seeking relief for substantive d$rograms.
IPL proposed a DSM plan to be considered in twosphaThe first phase (Phase 1) sought recoverydditional-
type DSM programs such as residential home weatt@n and energy efficiency education programg MHRC
issued an Order in February 2010 that approvegrbgrams included in IPL's Phase | request. In afdto IPL’s
recovery of the direct costs of the DSM program, @rder also included an opportunity for IPL toaige
performance based incentives. The second phasegPhaought recovery for “Advanced” DSM prograamsl
was coincident with IPL’s application for a smaridgfunding grant from the Department of EnergyeAdvanced
DSM programs included an Advanced Metering Infiasire communication backbone as well as two-watgrae
and home area network devices for certain of IRUStomers. In February 2010, the IURC issued aeiQtht
approved IPL’s Phase Il program, but denied IPeuest to timely recover its expenditures. Insté&ald would
need to seek recovery of the costs incurred utsl€tiase 1l program during its next basic rate paseeeding.

In June 2010, IPL filed a petition with the IURGekang authority for an additional DSM program aodécover
the lost revenue resulting from decreased kWh aopsion and kW demand beginning June 11, 2010 asuatrof
the implementation of all approved DSM programse THRC granted IPL’s request related to the add#idSM
program, but denied the request to recover logmes. Additionally, in October 2010, IPL filed aitien with the
IURC for approval of its plan to comply with theRC’'s Generic DSM Order, which petition includesrested
DSM spending of approximately $65 million from 20tb12013. It is not possible to predict at thisdimhat the
IURC's response will be to this petition.

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 280Rides various provisions that fund the developinad the
electric power industry at the federal and statelleThese provisions include, but are not limitedimproving
energy efficiency and reliability; electricity dediry (including smart grid technology); energy @sh and
development; renewable energy; and demand resposisagement. In August 2009, IPL submitted an agiin
for a smart grid investment grant for $20 millian@art of its $48.9 million Smart Energy Projechieh will
provide its customers with tools to help them meffeciently use electricity and upgrade IPL’s etectelivery
system infrastructure. IPL’s application was apgiand the agreement with the U.S. Department efdyrwas
executed in April 2010. Under the grant, the U.8p&tment of Energy is providing nontaxable reinskunents to
IPL for up to $20 million of capitalized costs asisded with IPL's Smart Energy Project. These reinsbments are
being accounted for as a reduction of the capédl@mart Energy Project costs. Through Decembe2(lQ, we
have received total grant reimbursements of $5llomi

The impacts of the additional DSM and Smart Endétgject spending on our financial statements vélplartially
mitigated by the following: (i) as described abol&, will receive recovery of its spending on itisaBe | programs,
plus the potential for performance based incentifigdPL is utilizing a portion of the funds fromme $20 million
federal grant to offset part of the cost of implativeg its Smart Energy Project; (i) IPL's petitido seek recovery
(which we cannot assure will be successful) of adgitional DSM program spending necessary to neetdRC’s
recently ordered energy savings goals describedealadong with appropriate shareholder incentiaest (iv) the
IURC approved IPL’'s Smart Energy Project and fothat it was reasonable, just and in the publicrexte We
believe this finding will be supportive of futurest recovery proposals before the IURC.
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5. UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE

The original cost of utility plant in service segagded by functional classifications, follows:

As of December 31,

2010 2009
(In Thousands)
Production $ 2,509,755 $ 2,479,056
Transmission 239,454 208,979
Distribution 1,184,433 1,160,106
General plant 163,241 172,35
Total utility plant in service $ 4,096,883 $ 4,020,492

Substantially all of IPL’s property is subject t&8&37.7 million direct first mortgage lien, as oé&@mber 31, 2010,
securing IPL’s first mortgage bonds. Total utilithant in service includes $0.4 million and $2.8limil of property
under capital leases as of December 31, 2010 a0@l 28spectively. Total non-legal removal coststdity plant in
service at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $52ili6mand $494.7 million, respectively and totaghl removal
costs of utility plant in service at December 301@ and 2009 were $15.6 million and $14.7 millimspectively.
Please see Note &sset Retirement Obligationdor further information.

IPL anticipates additional costs to comply with federal CAIR/Proposed Transport Rule and the imali@lean
Air Mercury Rule (“CAMR”) and it is IPL’s intent tgeek recovery of any additional costs. The majaftthe
expenditures for construction projects designetiuce S@and mercury emissions are recoverable from
jurisdictional retail customers as part of IPL's T@rojects, however, since jurisdictional retatlexaare subject to
regulatory approval, there can be no assurancethatsts will be recovered in rates.

6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Whenever possible, quoted prices in active marketsised to determine the fair value of our finalnicistruments.
Our financial instruments are not held for tradamgther speculative purposes. The estimated &irevof financial
instruments has been determined by using avaitabl&et information and appropriate valuation mettodies.
However, considerable judgment is required in prteting market data to develop the estimates ofv&lue.
Accordingly, the estimates presented herein arm@oéssarily indicative of the amounts that we @oeblize in a
current market exchange. The use of different niaaksumptions and/or estimation methodologies raag la
material effect on the estimated fair value amaunts

Cash Equivalents

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, our cash equitsatmnsisted of money market funds. The fair valueash
equivalents approximates their book value dueeg ghort maturity, which was $5.9 million and $2@illion as
of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Customer Deposits

Our customer deposits do not have defined matdetgs and therefore, fair value is estimated tthhé@amount
payable on demand, which equaled book value. Cestdeposits totaled $20.8 million and $18.8 millamof
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Pension Assets

As of December 31, 2010, IPL’s pension assetseegnized at fair value in the determination of weiraccrued
pension obligation in accordance with the guidaiastablished in ASC 715 and ASC 820, which is ritesd

below. For a complete discussion of the impaceobgnizing pension assets at fair value, please tefNote 12,
“Pension and Other Postretirement Benéfits
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Indebtedness

The fair value of our outstanding fixed rate dedt been determined on the basis of the quoted trjanikes of the
specific securities issued and outstanding. Iragedircumstances, the market for such securites imactive and
therefore the valuation was adjusted to considangas in market spreads for similar securities oAdiagly, the
purpose of this disclosure is not to approximagwhlue on the basis of how the debt might be aefied.

The following table shows the face value and tleviaue of fixed rate and variable rate indebtes$rfor the
periods ending:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
(In Millions)
Fixed-rate $ 8577 $ 906.0 $ 8577 $ 873.9
Variable-rate 130.0 130.0 80.0 80.0
Total indebtedness $ 987.7 $ 1,036.0 $ 937.7 $ 953.9

Fair Value Hierarchy

ASC 820 defined and established a framework forsmeag fair value and expands disclosures abouvédie
measurements for financial assets and liabilities &re adjusted to fair value on a recurring baistor financial
assets and liabilities that are measured at féirevan a nonrecurring basis, which have been aaljust fair value
during the period. In accordance with ASC 820, aeehcategorized our financial assets and liakilitieat are
adjusted to fair value, based on the priorityhef inputs to the valuation technique, following theee-level fair
value hierarchy prescribed by ASC 820, as follows:

Level 1 - unadjusted quoted prices for identicakss or liabilities in an active market.

Level 2 - inputs from quoted prices in markets veheading occurs infrequently or quoted pricessfriuments
with similar attributes in active markets.

Level 3 - unobservable inputs reflecting managefaawn assumptions about the inputs used in prithiegasset or
liability.

IPL did not have any financial assets or liabitmeasured at fair value on a nonrecurring basighahave been
adjusted to fair value during the periods covengthis report. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009exitluding
pension assets — see Note I2efision and Other Postretirement Bengfitd IPL's financial assets or liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis wemnsidered Level 3, based on the fair value hierarchg following
table presents those financial assets and liadsliti

Fair Value Measurements
Using Level 3 at
December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
(In Thousands)

Financial assets:

Investments in debt securities $ 682 $ 42,000
Financial transmission rights 158 944
Total financial assets measured at fair value $ 43,827 $ 42,944

Financial liabilities:

Interest rate swap $ 9,426 $ 8,179
Other derivative liabilities 193 198
Total financial liabilities measured at fair value $ 9,619 $ 8,377
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The following table sets forth a reconciliationfisfancial instruments classified as Level 3 in thie value
hierarchy (Note, amounts in this table indicateydag values, which approximate fair values):

Derivative Financial

Instruments, net Investments in
Liability Debt Securities Total
(In Thousands)

Balance at January 1, 2009 $ (4.814) $ 41550 $ 6,736
Unrealized losses recognized in earnings (32) - 132
Unrealized gain recognized as a regulatory asset (4,126) - ,X26)
Issuances and settlements, net ,5391 450 1,989

Balance at December 31, 2009 $ (7,433) $ 42,000 $ 45567

Unrealized losses recognized in OCI - (331) (331)

Unrealized losses recognized in earnings (22) - f22

Unrealized loss recognized as a regulatory ligbilit (2,015) - (2,015)

Issuances and settlements, net 0092, - 2,009

Balance at December 31, 2010 $ (7,461) $ 41669 $ 4,28

Valuation Techniques
Investments in debt securities

As of December 31, 2010, IPL’s investment in dedoisities consisted of available-for-sale debt g8es and
included $1.7 million of auction rate securitiesl&#0.0 million of variable rate demand notes. Buthe illiquid
nature of the investments, we classified them a®lL& The $40 million variable rate demand not@ssisted of
the 1995B Bonds, which IPL owns and is also lidbteboth the interest and principal payments. SetI8,
“Investments in Long-term Debt Securitigfgit further discussion of the 1995B Bonds. We hasttmated the fair
value of the 1995B Bonds based primarily upon dgagiie factors such as IPL’s credit worthiness emdcluded
the fair value approximates their face value. Weehaassified them as Level 3 due to the lack cleobable market
inputs.

Financial Transmission Rights

In connection with IPL’s participation in the MidatelSO, in the second quarter of each year IPlasted
financial instruments that can be converted inshaa Financial Transmission Rights (“FTRs”) basadPL'’s
forecasted peak load for the period. FTRs are sttt Midwest ISO market to hedge IPL’s exposore t
congestion charges, which result from constraintthe transmission system. IPL converts all oféhf@sancial
instruments into FTRs. IPL's FTRs are valued atdleared auction prices for FTRs in the Midwest 'ES&hnual
auction. Because of the infrequent nature of thlsation, the fair value assigned to the FTRs isictered a Level
3 input under the fair value hierarchy requiredA8C 820. An offsetting regulatory liability has Imelecorded as
management believes that these revenues or cdsbeviiowed through to customers through the FA€ such,
there is no impact on our Consolidated Statemeritscome.

Other Financial Instruments

We do not believe any of the other financial insteunts which we held as of December 31, 2010 areriahto our
results of operations, financial condition, andhcligws either qualitatively or quantitatively. Algescribed in Note
2,"Summary of Significant Accounting Polices — Detivas,” IPL has one interest rate swap agreement, which is
recognized on the audited Consolidated BalancetShéds estimated fair value as a liability. 1&htered into this
agreement as a means of managing the interestxptsure related to the 1995B Bonds. In accordastbeASC

980, IPL recognized a regulatory asset equal twvahee of the interest rate swap, which is adjusiethat fair

value changes. Therefore there is no impact todRudited Consolidated Statements of Income or Emstrs for

the changes in the fair value of the interest satap.
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7. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Regulatory assets represent deferred costs otsthdt have been included as allowable costseafitsrfor
ratemaking purposes. IPL has recorded regulat@sta®r liabilities relating to certain costs aedits as authorized
by the IURC or established regulatory practiceadoordance with ASC 980. IPL is amortizing non tetated
regulatory assets to expense over periods rangimg f to 35 years. Tax-related regulatory assgtesent the net
income tax costs to be considered in future regafgtroceedings generally as the tax-related ansoang paid.

The amounts of regulatory assets and regulatdoilitias at December 31 are as follows:

2010

2009

Recovery Period

Regulatory Assets

(In Thousands)

Current:
Environmental project costs $ -$ 2,693
Demand-Side Management program
costs - 313
Total current regulatory assets - 4,828
Long-term:
Unrecognized pension and other
postretirement benefit plan costs 235,371 217,238
Income taxes recoverable from
customers 66,387 78,27
Deferred Midwest ISO costs 71,048 62,829
Unamortized Petersburg unit 4 carrying
charges and certain other costs 16,520 17,575
Unamortized reacquisition premium on
debt 14,249 15,864
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap 9,426 8,179
Environmental project costs 3,491 3,646
Demand-Side Management program
costs 257 42
Total long-term regulatory assets 416,749 395,651
Total regulatory assets $ 416,749 $ 400,479
Regulatory Liabilities
Current:
Deferred fuel over-collection $ 1,439% 12,390
FTR’s 2,158 944
Fuel related 405 382
NO, & CCT project credits 4,125 147
Demand-Side Management program
costs 735 -
Total current regulatory liabilities 8,862 13,863
Long-term:
ARO and accrued asset removal costs 8,660 481,676
Unamortized investment tax credit 7,790 9,192
Fuel related 593 1,132
Total long-term regulatory liabilities 516,992 492,000
Total regulatory liabilities $ 525,854 $ 505,863

Through 201

Through 2011Y®

Various

Various
To be determifid

Through 2026

Over agnng life of debt
Through 2023
Through 2021

Various

Through 201
Through 2011%
Through 2011

Through 20142

Through 2012

Not Applicable
Through 2021
Through 2013

@ Recovered per specific rate orders

@ Recovered with a current return

®  Recovery is probable but timing not yet determined
®  Recovered (credited) per specific rate orders
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Deferred Fuel

Deferred fuel costs are a component of currentlaggiy assets and are expected to be recoveredgifoture
FAC proceedings. IPL records deferred fuel in adance with standards prescribed by the FERC. Tfezrdd fuel
adjustment is the result of variances between estidifuel and purchased power costs in IPL's FA€Caatual fuel
and purchased power costs. IPL is permitted toverconderestimated fuel and purchased power cosistire
rates through the FAC proceedings and thereforedbts are deferred and amortized into fuel expemnges same
period that IPL'’s rates are adjusted. Deferred fas a liability of $1.4 million and $12.4 millicas of December
31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The deferredlfalellity decreased $11.0 million in 2010 as a testilPL
charging less for fuel to our jurisdictional cusennduring 2010 than our actual costs in ordeetiorn overbilled
fuel costs from 2009.

Unrecognized Pension and Postretirement Benefit PlaCosts

In accordance with ASC 7I'®ompensation — Retirement Benefiatid ASC 980, we recognize a regulatory asset
equal to the unrecognized actuarial gains and $ossd prior service costs. Pension expenses asedestbased on
the benefit plan’s actuarially determined pensiahility and associated level of annual expensdsetoecognized.
The other postretirement benefit plan’s deferregkfiecost is the excess of the other postretirdrenefit liability
over the amount previously recognized.

Deferred Income Taxes

This amount represents the portion of deferredrimetaxes that we believe will be recovered thrdudlre rates,
based upon established regulatory practices, wiechit the recovery of current taxes. Accordingiys regulatory
asset is offset by a deferred tax liability aneéxpected to be recovered, without interest, oveptriod underlying
book-tax timing differences reverse and becomeetiitiaxes.

Deferred Midwest ISO Costs

These consist of administrative costs for transimmsservices, transmission expansion cost shaaimg certain
other operational and administrative costs fromMiidwest ISO market. IPL received orders from to&C that
granted authority for IPL to defer such costs aggkgecovery in a future basic rate case. See NORegulatory
Matters.”

Unrealized Loss on Interest Rate Swap

The interest rate swap on the 1995B Bonds is wsedtigate interest rate risk. The swap, which seeupon the
maturity of the related note in 2023, was apprdwethe IURC as part of IPL’s 1994 financing ordEne
unrealized loss on the swap as of December 31, B0ddnhsidered in the determination of IPL’s cdstapital for
rate making purposes as these amounts are redtimedyh the periodic settlement payments undesivap.
Should the swap be prudently terminated beforsciteduled maturity date, the settlement of the sm@gd likely
be recoverable in future rates.

Asset Retirement Obligation and Accrued Asset Rema¥ Costs

In accordance with ASC 715 and ASC 980, IPL, aletgd utility, recognizes the cost of removal comguat of its
depreciation reserve that does not have an assddegal retirement obligation as a deferred lighilThis amount
is net of the portion of legal Asset Retirementi@ditions (“ARQ”) costs that is currently being rgeoed in rates.
8. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

ASC 420"Exit or Disposal Cost Obligations’addresses financial accounting and reportingefgall obligations

associated with the retirement of long-lived ast&s result from the acquisition, constructionyelepment and/or
normal operation. A legal obligation for purposé#\8C 420 is an obligation that a party is requitedettle as a
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result of an existing law, statute, ordinance, temitor oral contract or the doctrine of promissestoppels. ARO
liability is included in Miscellaneous on the acqmmying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

IPL’s ARO relates primarily to environmental issuegolving asbestos, ash ponds, landfills and nliseeous
contaminants associated with its generating plarsssmission system and distribution system. Dhewing is a
reconciliation of the ARO legal liability year ebalances:

2010 2009
(In Millions)
Balance as of January 1 $ 147 $ 139
Accretion Expense 0.9 0.8
Balance as of December 31 $ 156 $ 147

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, IPL did not leveassets that are legally restricted for setitmigRO
liability.

9. SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Capital Stock

All of the outstanding common stock of IPL is owrlsdIPALCO. IPL’'s common stock is pledged under
IPALCO'’s $375 million of 8.625% (original coupon625%) Senior Secured Notes due November 14, 201 ¢
IPALCO Notes”) and $400 million of 7.25% Senior 8esd Notes due April 1, 2016 (“2016 IPALCO Notes”).
There have been no changes in the capital stofkLofluring the three years ended December 31, 2010.

Dividend Restrictions

IPL's mortgage and deed of trust and its amendedes of incorporation contain restrictions on I1®hbility to
issue certain securities or pay cash dividend$o&®as any of the several series of bonds of #8uéd under its
mortgage remains outstanding, and subject to cegtadeptions, IPL is restricted in the declaratod payment of
dividends, or other distribution on shares of #@pital stock of any class, or in the purchase demgption of such
shares, to the aggregate of its net income, aratefh the mortgage, after December 31, 1939. fireuat which
these mortgage provisions would have permittedttPdeclare and pay as dividends at December 31,201
exceeded IPL’s retained earnings at that dateddiitian, pursuant to IPL’s articles, no dividendaybe paid or
accrued and no other distribution may be made btsIEommon stock unless dividends on all outstagdihares of
IPL preferred stock have been paid or declaredsahdpart for payment.

IPL is also restricted in its ability to pay diviugs if it is in default under the terms of its dtedjreement, which
could happen if IPL fails to comply with certainvemants. These covenants, among other things,restiRli to
maintain a ratio of total debt to total capitalizatnot in excess of 0.65 to 1, in order to paydénds. As of
December 31, 2010 and as of the filing of this redeL was in compliance with all financial coventiaand no
event of default existed.

Cumulative Preferred Stock

IPL has five separate series of cumulative prefesteck. Holders of preferred stock are entitleteteive
dividends at rates per annum ranging from 4.0%&6%. During each year ended December 31, 201® 200
2008, total preferred stock dividends declared € million. Holders of preferred stock are datitto two votes
per share for IPL matters, and if four full qualstetividends are in default on all shares of thef@ired stock then
outstanding, they are entitled to elect the smiatlamber of IPL directors to constitute a majoafyPL’s board of
directors. Based on the preferred stockholderditalbd elect a majority of IPL’s board of directoin this
circumstance, the redemption of the preferred shareonsidered to be not solely within the contfthe issuer
and the preferred stock was considered temporanyyeand presented in the mezzanine level of thbted
consolidated balance sheets in accordance witretbeant accounting guidance for non-controllingiasts and
redeemable securities. IPL has issued and outsigua®i0,000 shares of 5.65% Preferred Stock, whielmaw
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redeemable at par value, subject to certain réstni in whole or in part. Additionally, IPL hag 853 shares of
preferred stock which are redeemable solely abgtion of IPL and can be redeemed in whole or i @kany time
at specific call prices.

At December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, preferrekstonsisted of the following:

December 31, 2010 December 31,
Shares 2010 2009 2008
Outstanding Call Price Par Value, plus premium, if applicable

(In Thousands)
Cumulative $100 par value,
authorized 2,000,000 shares

4% Series 47,611 $ 118.00 $ 5410 $ 5410 $ 5,410
4.2% Series 19,331 103.00 1,933 1,933 1,933
4.6% Series 2,481 103.00 248 248 248
4.8% Series 21,930 101.00 2,193 2,193 2,193
5.65% Series 500,000 100.00 50,000 50,000 50,000
Total cumulative preferred stock 591,353 $ 59,784 $ 59,784 $ 59,784

10. INDEBTEDNESS
Restrictions on Issuance of Debt

Before IPL can incur additional long-term debitist first have the approval of the IURC. The coirt&)RC
approved financing order grants IPL the authootyaimong other things, issue up to $200 millioaggregate
principal amount of long-term debt, refinance u$2y7.4 million in existing indebtedness througtc@maber 31,
2013 and to have up to $250 million of long-terradit agreements and liquidity facilities outstamdat any one
time. Before IPL can incur additional short-ternbtét must first have the approval of the FERCeThirrent
FERC order authorizes IPL to issue up to $500 omilbf short-term indebtedness outstanding at ang through
July 27, 2012. Also, IPL has restrictions on theoant of new debt they may issue due to contractblidiations of
AES and financial covenant restrictions under éxistiebt obligations at IPL. Under such restrictiolfPL is
generally allowed to fully draw the amounts avdiatn its credit facility, refinance existing debitd issue new
debt approved by the IURC and issue certain otidahtedness.

Credit Ratings

In August 2009, the corporate credit rating of W&s upgraded by Standard & Poors (“S&P”) from BB-BBB-,
resulting in an investment grade rating. This uggrked to a downgrade in IPL’s senior unsecured dxing from
BBB to BBB- as a result of S&P applying its critefor investment grade ratings to IPL. Under thitedon the
senior unsecured rating of an investment grade aognpypically cannot be higher than its corporaesit

rating. Additionally in August 2009, Moody’s upgeithe credit rating of IPL’s senior secured detnnfBaal to
A3. This upgrade was due to a change in Moody'shoalogy for notching the senior secured debt gatiof
investment-grade regulated utilities. Moody’s nanghpractices widened as a result of their reseatubh
indicated that regulated utilities have defaulted bbwer rate and experienced lower loss giveawefates than
non-financial, non-utility corporate issuers.

We cannot predict whether our current credit ratiogthe credit ratings of IPL will remain in eftdor any given
period of time or that one or more of these ratiwidknot be lowered or withdrawn entirely by airgt agency. A
security rating is not a recommendation to buyl,aethold securities. The rating may be subjeaetasion or
withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating oigation, and each rating should be evaluated ien@gntly of
any other rating.
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Long-Term Debt

The following table presents our long-term indebhtess:

Series Due

December 31,

2010

2009

IPL First Mortgage Bonds (see below):

(In Thousands)

6.30% July 2013 $ 110,008 110,000
4.90%? January 2016 30,000 30,000
4.90%? January 2016 41,850 41,850
4.90%? January 2016 60,000 60,000
5.400%4 August 2017 24,650 24,650
5.75%" August 2021 40,000 40,000
4.55%? December 2024 40,000 40,000
5.909%4Y December 2024 20,000 20,000
5.95%" December 2029 30,000 30,000
5.95%2 August 2030 17,350 17,350
6.60% January 2034 100,000 100,000
6.05% October 2036 158,800 158,800
6.60% June 2037 165,000 165,000
Unamortized discount — net (1,024) (1,048)
Total IPL first mortgage bonds 836,626 836,602
IPL Unsecured Debt:
Variabld® December 2015 40,000 40,000
Variabld®® January 2023 40,000 40,000
6.375%" November 2029 20,000 20,000
Total IPL unsecured debt 100,000 100,000
Net Consolidated IPL Long-term Debt $ 936,626 $ 936,602

@ First Mortgage Bonds are issued to the city of Rétgg, Indiana, to secure the loan of proceedns frarious tax-
exempt instruments issued by the city.

@ First Mortgage Bonds are issued to the Indianarféea@uthority, to secure the loan of proceeds ftoentax-
exempt bonds issued by the Indiana Finance Authorit

®  Qutstanding draw on a credit facility in order trghase the 1995B Bonds. The facility was refindrine
December 2010. See below.

@ Notes are issued to the city of Petersburg, IndipdPL to secure the loan of proceeds from vari@x-exempt
instruments issued by the city.

® Please se®/ariable-Rate Unsecured Debtelow for detail regarding 1995B Bonds and thatesl swap
agreement.

IPL First Mortgage Bonds

The mortgage and deed of trust of IPL, togetheh Wit supplemental indentures thereto, securdrtarfortgage
bonds issued by IPL. Pursuant to the terms of thegage, substantially all property owned by IPkubject to an
$837.7 million direct first mortgage lien, as ofd@enber 31, 2010. The IPL first mortgage bonds requét
earnings as calculated thereunder be at leastind@ae-half times the annual interest requiremieatsre
additional bonds can be authenticated on the bagigperty additions. IPL was in compliance witlth
requirements as of December 31, 2010.

In June 2009, the Indiana Finance Authority isstiethehalf of IPL an aggregate principal amounti8%9

million of 4.90% Environmental Facilities RefundiRgevenue Bonds (Indianapolis Power & Light Company
Project) due January 2016. These bonds were issubrkee series: $41.9 million Series 2009A Bor&Bf) million
Series 2009B Bonds, and $60 million 2009C Bondk.i$Bued $131.9 million aggregate principal amaafritrst
mortgage bonds to the Indiana Finance Authoritseicure the loan of proceeds from these seriesrafsigsued by
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the Indiana Finance Authority. Proceeds of theselbavere used to retire $131.9 million of existiRg first
mortgage bonds issued in the form of auction rateisties.

Variable-Rate Unsecured Debt

IPL’s variable-rate unsecured debt consists ofl®@5B Bonds and its line of credit agreement (sdev).
Pursuant to the terms of a Loan Agreement betwkrahd the City of Petersburg, IPL is liable faeirest and
principal on the 1995B Bonds. Our December 31, 242009 balance sheets reflect our obligatiotheri995B
Bonds in long-term debt. The 1995B Bonds are ctiydring held by the trustee on IPL’s behalf. trerdance
with the terms of the 1995B Bonds, they do not lie@rest while in commercial paper mode since tueybeing
held by the trustee, however IPL continues to &leldi to a swap counterparty for 5.21% interestofthe end of
2010, our total effective interest rate on the B®8®nds, including the liquidity facility draw andterest rate swap
agreement was approximately 6.92% per annum. See3\'thvestments in Long-term Debt Securitiésr further
discussion.

Accounts Receivable Securitization

IPL formed IPL Funding in 1996 as a special-purpastity to purchase receivables originated by IBtspant to a
receivables purchase agreement between IPL an&uRding. IPL Funding also entered into a sale itgcls
defined in the Second Amended and Restated Redes/8bhle Agreement, dated as of June 25, 2009, g
IPL Funding Corporation, as the Seller, IndianapBlower & Light Company, as the Collection Agerdy& Bank
of Scotland plc, as the Agent, the Liquidity Praansland Windmill Funding Corporation (“ReceivabBzde
Agreement”), which matures May 24, 2011. The LigwiéProviders and Windmill Funding Corporation,
collectively, are referred to as the “PurchasePsitsuant to the terms of the Receivables Sale Aggat the
Purchasers agree to purchase from IPL Funding,remaving basis, interests in the pool of recelgalpurchased
from IPL up to the lesser of (1) an amount deteadipursuant to the sale facility that takes intooant certain
eligibility requirements and reserves relatinghe teceivables, or (2) $50 million. As of Decem®g&y 2010 and
December 31, 2009 that amount was $50 million at@%million, respectively. As collections reduceaunts
receivable included in the pool, IPL Funding seliership interests in additional receivables aeguirom IPL to
return the ownership interests sold to the maxinanmount permitted by the sale facility. IPL Fundiagncluded in
the Consolidated Financial Statements of IPL.

Prior to 2010, accounts receivable on IPL’s comsaéd balance sheets were stated net of the amsnldts
Because the Purchasers bought an undivided pegeeatenership interest in the pool of receivabldsictvis
senior to IPL Funding'’s retained interest, the diopof the updates to ASC 860 requires the arnanege to be
treated as a collateralized borrowing prospectif@thfinancial reporting purposes, rather than aala, as was
allowed under the previous accounting guidancesuth, we have included the $50 million of accouetivable
on our December 31, 2010 consolidated balance shebbw the amount sold under this arrangementand
recorded a related short term debt obligation & $fillion. ASC 860 also requires specific disclasifor transfers
of financial assets to the extent they are consitlenaterial to the financial statements. Taking oansideration
the obligation to the Purchasers is now treatedkas on IPL's consolidated balance sheet, thevialig discussion
addresses those disclosures that management Isedisvenaterial to the financial statements.

During the year ended December 31, 2010, IPL Fuyslitotal accounts receivable eligible for sal¢he
Purchasers increased from $40.5 million to $50iomll As such, the Purchasers purchased an addisér&
million ownership interest in the receivables friPh Funding for $9.5 million. This $9.5 million daseceipt is
reflected in the accompanying consolidated statémiecash flows under Cash Flows from Financingiviiiés as
a short-term debt borrowing. The $40.5 million swdhe Purchasers as of December 31, 2009, thateflected
as a reduction of accounts receivable on the acaowipg consolidated balance sheet, which was regladth
revolving sales of 2010 receivables to the Puraisaskid not result in any actual cash flows betwi#dnFunding
and the Purchasers and therefore has no impabearohsolidated statement of cash flows.

IPL retains servicing responsibilities in its rale collection agent on the amounts due on thersoklvables.

However, the Purchasers assume the risk of callecth the purchased receivables without recourfieltan the
event of a loss. No servicing asset or liabilitydsorded since the servicing fee paid to IPL ayipnates a market
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rate. Per the terms of the purchase agreemenguRting pays IPL $0.6 million annually in servicifeges which is
financed by capital contributions from IPL to IPLurding.

The total fees paid to the Purchasers recognizetiesales of receivables were $0.9 million an@ $@illion for
the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, rasgecthese amounts were included in Other opegati
expense on the Consolidated Statement of Incor@80@8 and are included in Other interest beginnin2G10.

IPL and IPL Funding have indemnified the Purchaseran after-tax basis for any and all damagesek<laims,
etc., arising out of the facility, subject to cémthmitations defined in the Receivables Sale Agnent, in the event
that there is a breach of representations and ntégsamade with respect to the purchased receivalld/or certain
other circumstances as described in the Receiv&8allesAgreement.

Under the sale facility, if IPL fails to maintaiertain financial covenants including but not lindite interest
coverage and debt-to-capital ratios, it would cibuist a “termination event.” As of December 31, @QIPL was in
compliance with such covenants.

In the event that IPL’s unsecured credit ratingsfaklow BBB- at S&P or Baa3 at Moody’s Investoes\ice, the
facility agent has the ability to (i) replace IP& the collection agent; and (ii) declare a “lockebevent. Under a
lock-box event or a termination event, the faciigent has the ability to require all proceedsurtpased
receivables of IPL to be directed to lock-box astewvithin 45 days of notifying IPL. A terminati@vent would
also (i) give the facility agent the option to tat@ntrol of the lock-box account, and (ii) give therchasers the
option to discontinue the purchase of additiontdrists in receivables and cause all proceedgifurchased
interests to be used to reduce the Purchaser’stimest and to pay other amounts owed to the Puechasd the
facility agent. This would have the effect of rethgcthe operating capital available to IPL by tlygregate amount
of such purchased interests in receivables ($5llomias of December 31, 2010).

Line of Credit

In December 2010, IPL entered into a $250 milliosecured revolving credit facilities credit agreetrighe
“Credit Agreement”) by and among IPL, the Lendesee(below), PNC Bank, National Association, ircépacity
as administrative agent for the Lenders underAlgizement, PNC Capital Markets LLC, Sole Bookrurexed Sole
Lead Arranger, Bank of America, N.A., as Syndicatigent, and Union Bank, N.A., as Documentation g&he
Lenders include PNC Bank, National Association; BahAmerica, N.A.; Union Bank, N.A.; JPMorgan Ckas
Bank, N.A.; U.S. Bank National Association; The iogton National Bank; and Fifth Third Bank. Thee@it
Agreement includes two facilities: (i) a $209.4lmmih committed line of credit for letters of creditorking capital
and general corporate purposes and (ii) a $40l&miiquidity facility, which is dedicated for theole purpose of
providing liquidity for certain variable rate unseed debt issued on behalf of IPL. The Credit Agrest matures
on December 14, 2015 and bears interest at vaniat#e as defined in the Credit Agreement. Pri@xiecution,
IPL had existing general banking relationships wlith parties in this agreement. The newly execGredlit
Agreement was entered into to replace IPL’s preslipaxisting $150 million credit agreement. As cfd@mber 31,
2010 and 2009, IPL did not have any outstandingdsdangs on the committed line of credit, but had $dillion of
outstanding borrowings on the liquidity facility.
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Debt Maturities

Maturities on long-term indebtedness subsequebetember 31, 2010, are as follows:

Year Amount
(In Thousands)

2011 $ -
2012 -
2013 110,000
2014 -
2015 40,000
Thereafter 787,650

Total $ 937,650

11. INCOME TAXES

IPL follows a policy of comprehensive interperiatome tax allocation. Investment tax credits relateutility
property have been deferred and are being amontizedthe estimated useful lives of the relategerty.

AES files federal and state income tax returns tvisicnsolidate IPALCO and IPL. Under a tax shariggeament
with IPALCO, IPL is responsible for the income tax@ssociated with its own taxable income and rectirel
provision for income taxes as if IPL filed separiatmme tax returns. IPL is no longer subject t8.lbr state
income tax examinations for tax years through M&¢h2001, but is open for all subsequent periods.

The following is a reconciliation of the beginniagd ending amounts of unrecognized tax benefitthfoyear
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

2010 2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Unrecognized tax benefits at January 1 $ 7,947 $ 7,756 $ 21,582
Gross increases — current period tax positions 753 753 754
Gross decreases — prior period tax positions (3,943) (562) (7,935
Settlements - - (7,045)

Unrecognized tax benefits at December 31 $ 4,757 $ 7,947 $ 7,756

The unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2@pdesent tax positions for which the ultimatedsiility is
highly certain but for which there is uncertainboat the timing of such deductibility. Becauselaf tmpact of
deferred tax accounting, other than interest amalgies, the timing of the deductions will not affé¢he annual
effective tax rate but would accelerate the taxnpayts to an earlier period.

Tax-related interest expense and income is repadqhrt of the provision for federal and stat®ine taxes.
Penalties, if incurred, would also be recognized asmponent of tax expense. As of December 310 26d 2009,
IPL has recorded a liability for interest of $0.@lion and $0.7 million, respectively. The inconatprovision
includes interest expense/(income) of ($0.7 mi)j&0.1 million, and ($2.0 million) for the yeamded December
31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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Federal and state income taxes charged to incoenasdiollows:

2010 2009 2008
(In Thousands)
Charged to operating expenses:
Current income taxes:
Federal $ 61999 $ 74472 $ 71,012
State 18,818 21,200 19,973
Total current income taxes 80,817 95,672 %,98
Deferred income taxes:
Federal (4,697) (17,794) (8,428)
State 1,539 (1,884) 1,002
Total deferred income taxes (3,158) (19,678) 428)
Net amortization of investment credit (1,720) 68D (2,439)
Total charge to operating expenses 75,939 73,935 81,120
Charged to other income and deductions:
Current income taxes:
Federal (286) (875)
State 39 94 (48)
Total current income taxes (247) 06 (923)
Deferred income taxes:
Federal (1) 30 (118)
State (4) 8 (31)
Total deferred income taxes (5) 8 3 (149)
Net credit to other income and deductions (252) 98 (1,072)
Total federal and state income tax provisions $ 75,687 $ 74,033 $ 80,048

The provision for income taxes (including net irntwesnt tax credit adjustments) is different thanaheunt
computed by applying the statutory tax rate togeécome. The reasons for the difference, stadeslf@ercentage
of pretax income, are as follows:

2010 2009 2008
Federal statutory tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income tax, net of federal tax benefit 68 96 6.7
Amortization of investment tax credits (0.9) (1.1) (1.2)
Depreciation flow through and amortization 0.4 1.2 1.6
Manufacturers’ Production Deduction (Sec. 199) 72. (2.0) (1.8)
Change in tax reserves (0.2) 0.1 (0.7)
Other — net 0.3 (0.5) (0.2)
Effective tax rate 38.7% 39.6% 39.4%

Internal Revenue Code Section 199 permits taxpagestaim a deduction from taxable income attriblgao
certain domestic production activities. IPL’s etacproduction activities qualify for this deduatioThe deduction
was equal to 6% of qualifying production activincome in 2008 and 2009 and increased to 9% offgjumnali
production activity income beginning in 2010 andrdafter. The tax benefit associated with the hateRevenue
Code Section 199 domestic production deductior2@@8 and 2009 was $3.8 million and $3.4 milliorspectively.
The benefit for 2010 is estimated to be $5.3 millio
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The significant items comprising IPL’s net accuntethdeferred tax liability recognized on the autlite
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,2%40009, are as follows:

2010 2009
(In Thousands)

Deferred tax liabilities:

Relating to utility property, net $ 503,59 $ 505,59
Regulatory assets recoverable through future rates 163,933 154,269
Other 5,264 4,147
Total deferred tax liabilities 672,796 664,007
Deferred tax assets:

Investment tax credit 4,633 5,467
Regulatory liabilities including ARO 214,945 204,194
Employee benefit plans 81,900 79,815
Other 9,592 10,209
Total deferred tax assets 311,070 299,685
Accumulated net deferred tax liability 361,726 364,322
Less: Net current deferred tax asset (11,291) (10,233)
Accumulated deferred income taxes — net $ 373,01 $ 374,555

12. PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

Approximately 90% of IPL’s active employees are@@d by the Employees’ Retirement Plan of Indiatiapo
Power & Light Company (“Defined Benefit PensioniiP)aas well as the Employees’ Thrift Plan of Indagolis
Power & Light Company (“Thrift Plan”). The Defindgenefit Pension Plan is a qualified defined berpéin,
while the Thrift Plan is a qualified defined cobtrtion plan. The remaining 10% of active employaescovered
by the AES Retirement Savings Plan. The AES Retr@ravings Plan (“RSP”) is a qualified definedtdbation
plan containing a profit sharing component. All aarion new hires are covered under the RSP, whikrhational
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (“IBEW”) physicahit union new hires are covered under the DefiBedefit
Pension Plan and Thrift Plan. Beginning in 200\ clerical-technical unit new hires are no longevered
under the Defined Benefit Pension Plan but do wecanh annual lump sum company contribution intoTtheft
Plan. This lump sum is in addition to the IPL madétparticipant contributions up to 5% of base cengation. The
Defined Benefit Pension Plan is noncontributory enfiinded through a trust. Benefits are basedagh endividual
employee’s pension band and years of service agsegpto their compensation. Pension bands are Ipaisealily
on job duties and responsibilities.

Additionally, a small group of former officers atftkir surviving spouses are covered under a fundedqualified
Supplemental Retirement Plan of Indianapolis Pa&kight Company (“Supplemental Retirement Plan"hel
total number of participants in the plan as of Deloer 31, 2010 is 28. The plan is closed to newigipaints.

IPL provides postretirement health care benefitsettain active or retired employees and the saokeertain

active or retired employees. Approximately 193vactmployees and 112 retirees (including spouses} w
receiving such benefits or entitled to future béaefs of December 31, 2010. The plan is unfunded.
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Pension benefits
as of December 31,

Other postretirement benefits

as of December 31,

201C 200¢ 201C 200¢
(In Thousands)
Change in benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at beginning Measuneme
Date (see below) $ 548,779 $ 527,741 $ 5,082 13,08
Adjustment due to adoption of ASC 715:
Service cost and interest cost during gap period - -
Service cost 6,590 6,319 347 68
Interest cost 31,577 32,066 283 47
Plan settlements (359) 454 -
Actuarial (gain) loss 39,275 1162 (53) (4,524)
Amendments (primarily increases in pension bands) 11,223 - 47) (4,264)
Benefits pai (29,677 (28,522 (62: (36¢
Projected benefit obligation at ending Measurement
Date 607,408 548,779 4,991 5,08
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning MeasureDate 367,463 305,508 -
Actual return on plan assets 46,483 70,804 - -
Employer contributions 28,701 27,1 621 36
Plan Settlements (359) 454 - -
Benefits pai (29,677 (28,522 (62: (36¢
Fair value of plan assets at ending Measuremerg Dat 412,611 367,463 -
Funded status $ (194,797) $ (181,316) $ (4,991) $ (5,081)
Amounts recognized in the statement of financial
position under ASC 715:
Current liabilities $ -8 - $ (504) $ (586)
Noncurrent liabilities (194,797) (181,316 (4,487) (4,495)
Net amount recognized $ (194,797) $ (181,316) $ (4,991) $ (5,081)
Sources of change in regulatory asséts
Prior service cost (credit) arising during period $11,223 3 - $ 47 $ (4,264)
Net loss (gain) arising during period 2204 (35,024) (53) (4,524)
Amortization of prior service (cost) credit (3,476) (3,523) 311 339
Recognition of gain (loss) due to settlement (204) (256) - -
Amortization of gain (loss) (11,838) (16,279) 176 102
Total recognized in regulatory assefd $ 17,747 $ (55,082) $ 387 (8,347)
Total amounts included in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) NA(1) NA(1) NA(L) NA(1)
Amounts included in regulatory assets ant
liabilities ®:
Net loss (gain) $ 207,945 $ 197,945 $ (3,730) $ (3,853)
Prior service cost (cred 34,99¢ 27,24¢ (3,84( (4,10¢
Total amounts included in regulatory asset:
(liabilities) $ 242941 $ 225,194 $ (7,570) $ (7,957)

@ Represents amounts included in regulatory askaitdlifies) yet to be recognized as componentseaifprepaid (accrue

benefit costs.
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Effect of ASC 715

ASC 715 requires a portion of pension and othetrptiement liabilities to be classified as currkalilities to the
extent the following year's expected benefit paytaeme in excess of the fair value of plan asget®ach Pension
Plan has assets with fair values in excess ofdl@fing year's expected benefit payments, no an®have been
classified as current. Therefore, the entire nedwarhrecognized in IPL's Consolidated Balance She€$194.8
million is classified as a long-term liability. Asere are no plan assets related to the othergtiostment plan, the
current other postretirement liability is equatlie following year’s expected other postretiremmeriefit payment
of $0.5 million, resulting in a long-term other p@sirement liability of $4.5 million.

Information for Pension Plans with a benefit obligdion in excess of plan assets

Pension benefits
as of December 31,

2010 2009
(In Thousands)
Benefit obligation $ 607,408 $ 548,779
Plan assets 412,612 367,463
Benefit obligation in excess of plan assets $ 194796 $ 181,316

IPL’s total benefit obligation in excess of plarsets was $194.8 million as of December 31, 201041 million
Defined Benefit Pension Plan and $0.6 million Sepmntal Retirement Plan).

Information for Pension Plans with an accumulated knefit obligation in excess of plan assets

Pension benefits
as of December 31,

2010 2009
(In Thousands)
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 592419 $ 535452
Plan assets 412,612 367,463

Accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plagets $ 179,807 $ 167,989

IPL’s total accumulated benefit obligation in exses plan assets was $179.8 million as of Decer@he2010
($179.2 million Defined Benefit Pension Plan and®illion Supplemental Retirement Plan).

Pension Benefits and Expense

The 2010 net actuarial loss of $22.0 million is goised of two parts (net): (1) $17.2 million of pén asset
actuarial gain is primarily due to the higher tlexpected return on assets, and (2) $39.2 milligpeoion liability
actuarial loss is primarily due to a decrease éndiscount rate that is used to value pensionliligisi The
unrecognized net loss of $207.9 million in the Boyples’ Retirement Plan of Indianapolis Power & lti§ompany
and Supplemental Retirement Plan of Indianapoliséd?@& Light Company (“Pension Plans”) has ariseeraime
primarily due to the long-term declining trend orpgorate bond rates, the lower than expected retassets
during the year 2008, and the adoption of new rlitrtables which increased the expected benefigabon due
to the longer expected lives of participants, SIASE 715 was adopted. The unrecognized net logbetextent
that it exceeds 10% of the greater of the benéfigation or the assets, will be amortized andudeld as a
component of net periodic benefit cost in futurange The amortization period is approximately largebased on
estimated demographic data as of December 31, Z0E0projected benefit obligation of $607.4 milljdess the
fair value of assets of $412.6 million results ifuaded status of ($194.8 million) at DecemberZ110.

129



Pension benefits for
years ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Components of net periodic benefit cost:

Service cost $ 6,591 $ 6,31 $ 5,248
Interest cost 31,577 32,066 30,293
Plan Settlements 204 256 546
Expected return on plan assets (29,250) (24,150) (31,443)
Amortization of prior service cost 3,476 3,523 2,868
Recognized actuarial loss 11,838 16,279 1,366
Total pension cost 24,435 34,293 8,878
Less: amounts capitalized 2,321 2,469 747
Amount charged to expense $ 2211 $ 3182 $ 8,131
Rates relevant to each year’'s expense calculations:
Discount rate — defined benefit pension plan 5.93% 6.26% 6.49%
6.49%/6.355%/
Discount rate — supplemental retirement plan 5/508%Y  6.31%/5.06% 7.189%®
Expected return on defined benefit pension plaptass 8.00% 8.00% 7.75%
Expected return on supplemental retirement plaatgass 8.00% 8.00% 7.75%

@ 5.27% for the period January 1, 2010 through Mhy2®10, 5.08% for the settlement on May 31, 2Qidthe
period June 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010.

@ 6.31% for the period January 1, 2009 through Nchem30, 2009, 5.06% for the settlement on NoverBber
2009 and the period December 1, 2009 through Deeeh 2009.

®) 6.49% for the period January 1, 2008 through JanB, 2008; 6.355% for the settlement on Janua;2808
and the period February 1, 2008 through July 3082and 7.18% for the settlement on July 31, 20@Bthe
period August 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008.

Pension expense for the following year is deterchime of the December 3ineasurement date based on the fair
value of the Pension Plans’ assets, the expectedttym rate of return on plan assets and a discatmused to
determine the projected benefit obligation. In leshing our expected long-term rate of return agsion, we
consider historical returns, as well as, the exqub@iiture weighted-average returns for each atxed based on the
target asset allocation. For 2010, pension expeasadetermined using an assumed long-term ratetufron plan
assets of 8.0%. As of the December 31, 2010 memsutedate, IPL decreased the discount rate fro805.®
5.38% for the Defined Benefit Pension Plan anddased the discount rate from 5.08% to 5.09% for the
Supplemental Retirement Plan. The discount ratengstion affects the pension expense determinegd@af. Due
to settlement accounting, the discount rate fostiplemental plan which was initially 5.27% foe theriod
January 1, 2010 through May 31, 2010, was decrease®8% on May 31, 2010. In addition, IPL deceshthe
expected long-term rate of return on plan asseta 8.0% to 7.75% effective January 1, 2011. Theetqa long-
term rate of return assumption affects the pensigrense determined for 2011. The effect on 20Hl pansion
expense of a 25 basis point increase and decnedse assumed discount rate is ($1.4 million) ah@ $nillion,
respectively. The effect on 2011 total pension egpeof a one percentage point increase and dedretiee
expected long-term rate of return on plan ass€®4i2 million) and $4.2 million, respectively.

Expected amortization
The estimated net loss and prior service costiiPtension Plans that will be amortized from tlyailetory asset
into net periodic benefit cost over the 2011 plaaryare $13.3 million and $4.3 million, respectpefined

Benefit Pension Plan of $13.2 million and $4.3 imil| respectively; and the Supplemental Retirerfdaut of $0.1
million and $0.0 million, respectively).
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Pension Assets

Fair Value Measurements

In December 2008, FASB issued FASB Staff Position N82(R)-1. “Employers’ Disclosure about Postestient
Benefit Plan Assets” which requires additional lisares about assets held in employer’s defineéfiiggension
or other postretirement plans.

FSP 132(R)-1 replaces the requirement to disclus@ércentage of the fair value of total plan asadh a
requirement to disclose the fair value of each magset category. FSP 132(R)-1 also requires digdoof the
level within the fair value hierarchy (i.e., LevklLevel 2 and Level 3) in which each major catggdrplan assets
falls, using the guidance in ASC 820.

Following is a description of the valuation methlodpes used for assets and liabilities measurdairatalue:

Other than common/collective trusts and hedge fuali®lan investments are actively traded on amop
market and are categorized as Level 1 in the &lireshierarchy.

All of the Plan’s hedge funds report the net asaéte (NAV) of the Plan’s interest based on the vaiue of
the hedge fund’s underlying investments as detexdhin accordance with the AICP&Xccounting and Auditing
Guide for Investment Companies

Investments in hedge funds are valued utilizingabgervable net asset values (NAVS) of the Plani&rést as
of year end, provided by the underlying hedge fufitle Plan may redeem its ownership interests dgée
funds at NAV, with 65 days’ notice, on a quartdshsis.

The Plan’s investments in common/collective trastsvalued at the net asset value (NAV) of shaed thy
the Plan at year end. The plan may redeem itesluithe common/collective trust funds at NAV gail
These NAVs have been determined based on the markes of the underlying securities held by the
common/collective trust funds. The Plan’s invesitaén hedge funds have been recorded at fair \aaldeare
all categorized as Level 2 investments in thevialue hierarchy.

The primary long-term investment objective of manggension assets is to achieve a total returalgquor
greater than the weighted average targeted rattuwh (see table below). Additional objectiveduae
maintenance of sufficient income and liquidity sypetirement benefits, as well as, a long-ternuatired rate of
return (net of relevant fees) that meets or exc#eglassumed targeted rate. In order to achiewe thigjectives, the
plan seeks to achieve a long-term above-averagkrgitirn consisting of capital appreciation armbme. Though
it is the intent to achieve an above-average rethat intent does not include taking extraordindgsl¢s or engaging
in investment activities not commonly considereddant. In times when the securities markets dematest
uncommon volatility and instability, it is the imteto place more emphasis on the preservationio€ipal. Please
refer to the table below for more detailed inforimatconcerning the target allocations, allocatianges, expected
annual return, and expected standard deviatioheofpplicable pension asset categories. The explxtg-term
rate of return on pension assets is based on shergsion in the table below.
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The investment management of the pension assetsaaraged with the following asset allocation

guidelines:

Lower Target Upper

Limit Allocation Limit Return ®  Risk®
U.S. Large Cap Equities 20.0% 30.0% 40.0% 9.9% 15.0%
U.S. Mid Cap Equities 2.5% 5.0% 7.5% 10.8% 16.8%
U.S. Small Cap Equities 2.5% 5.0% 7.5% 11.6% 19.5%
International Equities 0.0% 10.0% 20.0% 9.5% 17.4%
Fixed Income - Core 20.0% 30.0% 40.0% 5.5% 3.9%
High Yield 5.0% 10.0% 15.0% 7.7% 9.6%
Real Estate Investment Trusts 0.0% 5.0% 10.0% 10.0%  18.7%
Hedge Fund<’ 0.0% 5.0% 10.0% 9.6%  10.7%

@ Alternative investments (combined) not to exceeth10

@ Expected long-term annual return
® Expected standard deviation
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The fair values of the pension plan assets at DeeeBil, 2010, by asset category are as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2010 (in thousands)

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets for Significant Observable

Identical Assets Inputs
Asset Category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) %
Cash and cash equivalents $ 69,345 $ 69,345 $ - 17%
Equity securities:
U.S. small cap value 23,484 23,484 - 6%
U.S. small cap growth 213 213 - -
U.S. small-mid cap growth 25,665 25,665 - 6%
U.S. mid cap core 346 346 - -
U.S. large cap value (1) 38,936 22,256 16,680 9%
U.S. large cap growth (2) 41,344 21,623 19,721 10%
U.S. large cap core 42,251 42,251 - 10%
International developed markets (3) 36,163 36,163 - 9%
Preferred stock 728 728 - -
REIT - domestic 10,665 10,665 - 3%
Fixed income securities:
International developed markets 59 59 - -
International emerging markets 129 129 - -
Government debt securities (4) 32,621 32,621 - 8%
High yield 39,130 39,130 - 9%
Mortgage backed securities 6,724 6,724 - 2%
Asset backed securities 4,537 4,537 - 1%
Collateralized mortgage obligations 353 353 - -
Corporate bonds (5) 23,884 23,884 - 6%
Other types of investments:
Equity long/short fund of funds hedge
fund (6) 14,932 - 14,932 4%
Multi-strategy fund of funds hedge fu
7 1,103 - 1,103 0%
Total $ 412,612 $ 360,176 $ 52,436 100%

(1) This category includes 43% of low-cost equitger funds that track the Russell 1000 Value index.

(2) This category includes 48% of low-cost equitger funds that track the Russell 1000 Growth index.

(3) This category represents equity securities of dgesl non-U.S. issuers across diverse industries.

(4) This category includes U.S. Treasury and Governragency securities.

(5) This category represents investment grade bontdsfissuers from diverse industries.

(6) This category includes fund of fund hedge funds iftmeest both long and short in primarily U.S. coomrstocks.
Management of the hedge funds has the ability ifbishestments from a net long position to a rtedr$ position.

(7) This category invests in multiple strategies toedsify risks and reduce volatility. The fund igm@ntly in full
liquidation.
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The fair values of the pension plan assets at Decemb2089%, by asset category are as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2009 (in thousands)

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets for Significant Observable

Identical Assets Inputs
Asset Category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) %
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,697 $ 15,697 $ - 4%
Equity securities:
U.S. small cap value 21,242 21,242 - 6%
U.S. small cap growth 178 178 - -
U.S. small-mid cap growth 22,212 22,212 - 6%
U.S. mid cap core 276 276 - -
U.S. large cap value (1) 32,634 18,183 14,451 9%
U.S. large cap growth (2) 35,323 18,410 16,913 10%
U.S. large cap core 55,217 55,217 - 15%
International developed markets (3) 29,609 29,609 - 8%
International emerging markets 5,254 5,254 - 1%
Preferred stock 271 271 - -
REIT - domestic 8,213 8,213 - 2%
Fixed income securities:
International developed markets 237 237 - -
International emerging markets 62 62 - -
Government debt securities (4) 43,540 43,540 - 12%
High yield 34,657 34,657 - 9%
Mortgage backed securities 9,817 9,817 - 3%
Asset backed securities 3,889 3,889 - 1%
Collateralized mortgage obligations 1,286 1,286 - -
Corporate bonds (5) 32,002 32,002 - 9%
Other types of investments:
Equity long/short fund of funds hedge
fund (6) 13,885 - 13,885 4%
Multi-strategy fund of funds hedge fu
(7) 1,962 - 1,962 1%
Total $ 367,463 $ 320,252 $ 47,211 100%

@
@
(©)
4
®)
(6)

@)

This category includes 44% of low-cost equitger funds that track the Russell 1000 Value index

This category includes 48% of low-cost equitgér funds that track the Russell 1000 Growth index

This category represents equity securities of ag@ezl non-U.S. issuers across diverse industries.

This category includes U.S. Treasury and Governragehcy securities

This category represents investment grade bondsSfissuers from diverse industries.

This category includes fund of fund hedge funds ittngest both long and short in primarily U.S. coomrstocks.
Management of the hedge funds has the ability ifbiskrestments from a net long position to a rtetrs position.

This category invests in multiple strategies teedsify risks and reduce volatility. The fund igrantly in full
liquidation.
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Other Postretirement Benefits and Expense

Other postretirement benefits for
years ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(In Thousands)

Components of net periodic benefit cost:

Service cost $ 347 $ 681% 1,11
Interest cost 283 470 645
Amortization of prior service cost (3112) (339) (55)
Amortization of net (gain) loss (176) (102) (18)
Total pension cost 143 710 1,687
Less: amounts capitalized 14 51 142
Amount charged to expense $  12¢ $ 65¢% 1,54t
Discount rate — Other postretirement benefit plan 5.90% 5.79%/7.44%  6.64%
Expected return on Other postretirement benefit psets NA NA NA

)'5.79% for the period January 1, 2009 through MA&Hh2009 and 7.44% for the settlement on Marct2089
and the period March 19, 2009 through Decembe2GQ09.

As of the December 31, 2010 measurement date, éetedsed the discount rate from 5.90% to 5.47%. The
discount rate assumption affects the other postraéint expense determined for 2011. The effectddr 2otal
other postretirement expense of a 25 basis painé@se and decrease in the assumed discount (&20is
thousand) and $20 thousand, respectively.

Health Care Cost Trend Rates

For measurement purposes, we assumed an annuaf nateease in the per capita cost of covered oatdiare
benefits of 7.27% for 2011, gradually decliningit8% in 2029 and remaining level thereafter. Initaid, we
assumed an annual rate of increase in the peracaqst of covered prescription drugs of 7.27% fat 2, gradually
declining to 4.5% in 2029 and then remaining level.

Effect of Change in Health Care Cost Trend Rates

2010 2009
(In Thousands)

Effect on total service cost and interest
cost components:

One-percentage point increase $ 111 $237

One-percentage point decrease $  (90) ($93)
Effect on year-end benefit obligation:

One-percentage point increase $ 700 $609

One-percentage point decrease $ (581) (H06)

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Blodzation Act of 2003

The Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and Moidation Act of 2003 includes Medicare drug cogerghat
became effective on January 1, 2006. Current cdvetirees are only eligible for coverage until &ge(First
Voluntary Early Retirement Program) or age 62 (®ecand Third Voluntary Early Retirement Program).
Following the March, 2009 plan changes, no futeteees are eligible for post age-65 coverage.d@&s not
expect to qualify for significant subsidies undes Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and Moidation
Act of 2003 and, as a result, no projected subsigly included in the actuarial valuation of the Bi¢rdbligation.
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The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act2010

Excise taxes are potentially payable in 2018 arydie for any "high cost plan" under the Patient&tion and
Affordable Care Act. Significant uncertainties tixiegarding the excise tax on high cost plansaBse of these
uncertainties, calculation of a precise liability this tax is impossible at this time. IPL dissed with the plan
actuary the potential approaches to estimate thenpial range of liabilities. Based on the maketiplan
participants and benefits, IPL estimates the efféthe excise tax to be a 0% change in liability.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act sigsed into law March 23, 2010. The eliminatiorifeftime
maximum benefit limits and the addition of depertdgildren up to age 26 is not expected to sigaifity affect
retiree claims. As changes are made to comply thithlegislation, the resulting changes in cost laél reflected at
that time.

Expected amortization

The estimated net gain and prior service credittferother postretirement plan that will be amedifrom the
regulatory liability into net periodic benefit caster the 2011 plan year are $170,058 and $314rédpectively.

Pension Funding

We contributed $28.7 million, $20.1 million, andéB to the Pension Plans in 2010, 2009, and 2@33ectively.
Funding for the qualified Defined Benefit PensidarPis based upon actuarially determined contritmgithat take
into account the amount deductible for income tasppses and the minimum contribution required urttaployee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amenrmethe Pension Protection Act of 2006, as welbagdted
funding levels necessary to meet certain threshdldmagement does not currently expect any of émesion assets
to revert back to IPL during 2011.

From a funding perspective, IPL’s funding targaebllity shortfall is estimated to be approximat852 million as
of January 1, 2011. The shortfall must be fundeg @even years. In addition, IPL must also conteltbe normal
service cost earned by active participants dutiegolan year. The service cost is expected to bet#b.1 million
in 2011. Then, each year thereafter, if the plamderfunding increases to more than the preseuéaflthe
remaining annual installments, the excess is segdgr@amortized over a new seven year period. IRkdgired to
fund approximately $37 million during 2011. Howeyv#tL may decide to contribute more than $37 millio meet
certain funding thresholds. IPL’s funding policy the Pension Plans is to contribute annually se than the
minimum required by applicable law, nor more thia@ tnaximum amount that can be deducted for federame
tax purposes.

Benefit payments made from the Pension Plans toyéars ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $#fioh
and $28.5 million respectively. Benefit paymentsdmay IPL for other postretirement obligations w§0e6

million and $0.4 million respectively. Projectedneéit payments are expected to be paid out ofébpective plans
as follows:

Other
Pension Postretirement
Year Benefits Benefits
(In Thousands)
2011 $ 31,020 $ 503
2012 31,982 415
2013 33,176 367
2014 34,538 342
2015 35,973 247
2016 through 2020 (in total) 200,766 820
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Voluntary Early Retirement Programs

In conjunction with the AES acquisition, IPL implented three Voluntary Early Retirement Program<eRPs”)
which offered eligible employees enhanced retirgrbenefits upon early retirement. Participatiothe VERPs
was accepted by 551 qualified employees, who aelemtéual retirement dates between March 1, 2004 Aargust
1, 2004. Additionally, we currently intend to prdei postretirement medical and life insurance bentdithe
retirees in the first VERP until age 55; at whiché they will be eligible to receive similar bensffrom the
independent Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Assaarafirust (“VEBA Trust”). IPL reserves the right toodify
or terminate any of the postretirement health eactlife insurance benefits provided by IPL. IP&caprovides
postretirement medical and life insurance benddithe retirees in the second and third VERPs filoair
retirement until age 62. The additional cost waisailty estimated to be $7.5 million to be amortizever 8 years.

Due to plan changes effective January 1, 2007dditienal $2.7 million negative prior service cosise was
created as of December 31, 2006. This prior senose base reduces the unrecognized prior serosisfar the
second and third VERPs ($3.1 million as of Decen®1gr2006) to $0.4 million which is amortized ovee
remaining four years ($0.1 million per year). Whikose retirees reach age 62, they will be eligibtebenefits
from the VEBA Trust.

Due to plan changes effective January 1, 2008dditianal $0.2 million negative prior service cbsise was
created as of December 31, 2007. This prior senost base reduces the unrecognized prior serosisfar the
second and third VERPs ($0.3 million as of Decen®1gr2007) to $0.1 million which is amortized ovee
remaining three years. When those retirees reaelb2gthey will be eligible for benefits from thé&EBA Trust.

Due to the plan changes effective January 1, 280@dditional $0.2 million negative prior serviastbase was
created as of December 31, 2008. This prior senost base eliminated the unrecognized prior semast for the
second and third VERPs ($0.1 million as of Decen®1gr2008). The remaining $0.1 million is amortizeer 14
years.

Effective March 1, 2009, the plan was amendeditoieate post-65 coverage for participants retirfigr
December 31, 2009. This change created a $4.Dmitlegative prior service cost base. The $4.2anilis
amortized over 14 years.

Due to the plan changes effective January 1, 28@1@dditional $38 thousand negative prior servast base was
created as of December 31, 2009. This amount istea®d over 13 years.

Due to the plan changes effective January 1, 281 additional $47 thousand negative prior servast base was
created as of December 31, 2010. This amount istea®d over 12 years.

Defined Contribution Plans

All of IPL's employees are covered by one of twdirkd contribution plans, the Thrift Plan or theRRS

The Thrift Plan

Approximately 90% of IPL’s active employees area®d by the Thrift Plan. The Thrift Plan is a dfiatl defined
contribution plan. All union new hires are coveradler the Thrift Plan.

Participants elect to make contributions to thefTf Rlan based on a percentage of their base cosagien. Each
participant’s contribution is matched in amountsaypbut not exceeding, 4% of the participant’'sebas
compensation, except for employees hired after lxt@0, 2000 who are members of the clerical-tecininit;
and employees hired on or after December 19, 20@bake members of the physical bargaining uniheflBEW
union, who are not eligible for postretirement tleahre benefits; whose contributions are matchpetb %% of
their base compensation. Beginning in 2007, the\iBdterical-technical union new hires, in additianthe IPL
match, receive an annual lump sum company contoibitito the Thrift Plan. Employer contributionsttee Thrift
Plan were $2.9 million, $2.9 million and $2.8 nati for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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The AES Retirement Savings Plan

Approximately 10% of IPL’s active employees are@®@d by the RSP. The RSP is a qualified definedribanion
plan containing a profit sharing component. All aarion new hires are covered under the RSP, whilerunew
hires are covered under the Thrift Plan. Partidipatect to make contributions to the RSP baseal percentage of
their taxable compensation. Each participant’s rdoation is matched in amounts up to, but not edasg 5% of
the participant’s taxable compensation. In addjttbe RSP has a profit sharing component wherebyttributes
a percentage of each employee’s annual salaryhetplan on a pre-tax basis. The profit sharinggmiage is
determined by the AES Board of Directors on an ahbasis. Employer payroll-matching and profit &g
contributions (by IPL) relating to the RSP were7illion, $2.3 million and $2.0 million for 201@009 and 2008,
respectively.

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Legal Loss Contingencies

IPL is a defendant in a little less than one hudgrending lawsuits alleging personal injury or wgfui death
stemming from exposure to asbestos and asbesttairiag products formerly located in IPL power garnPL has
been named as a “premises defendant” in that IBIndi mine, manufacture, distribute or install atbsg or
asbestos containing products. These suits havelyeaght on behalf of persons who worked for carttnes or
subcontractors hired by IPL. IPL has insurance tini@ay cover some portions of these claims; culyetiiese
cases are being defended by counsel retained lugansurers who wrote policies applicable topkeiod of time
during which much of the exposure has been alleged.

It is possible that material additional loss wiglgard to the asbestos lawsuits could be incurrethig\time, an
estimate of additional loss cannot be made. IPLsk#ted a number of asbestos related lawsuitarfayunts which,
individually and in the aggregate, were not mateadPL’s results of operations, financial conditi or cash flows.
Historically, settlements paid on IPL’s behalf hdbez=n comprised of proceeds from one or more insaleng
with comparatively smaller contributions by IPL. \@e unable to estimate the number of, the effeairdosses or
range of loss which are reasonably possible framptnding lawsuits or any additional asbestos.deitthermore,
we are unable to estimate the portion of a settiémmount, if any, that may be paid from any ineaeacoverage
for any known or unknown claims. Accordingly, thé&eao assurance that the pending or any additisuitd will
not have a material adverse effect on IPL’s resfltsperations, financial condition, or cash flows.

IPL has been, and will continue to be, subjecbtdine audits with respect to its compliance wipplecable
reliability standards. In March 2010, one of theREcertified reliability organizations responsilfide developing
and maintaining reliability standards, Reliabitgst Corporation (“RFC”), conducted a compliance aoditPL’s
operations. On July 6, 2010, RFC issued a Compdi@nalit Report to IPL in which it alleged certaingRible
Violations of reliability standards. IPL is in tipeocess of implementing mitigation plans for eatthe alleged
violations and is currently in settlement discussiaith RFC. While we are hopeful that we can sett of

the alleged violations, it is possible that a fidatermination that IPL violated one or more ofthetandards could
subject IPL to civil fines imposed by FERC. It stipossible to predict what the impact will be Ri.lat this stage,
but it could be material.

In addition, IPL is involved in litigation arising the normal course of business. While the resfltuch litigation
cannot be predicted with certainty, managemenetbes that the final outcome will not have a materiverse
effect on IPL’s results of operations, financiahddion, or cash flows. Amounts accrued or experisetegal or
environmental contingencies collectively during ffegiods covered by this report have not been rahterIPL's
audited Consolidated Financial Statements.

Environmental Loss Contingencies
We are subject to various federal, state, regiandllocal environmental protection and health afdtg laws and
regulations governing, among other things, the gaima, storage, handling, use, disposal and tiateton of

hazardous materials; the emission and discharpazzrdous and other materials into the environnaamt;the
health and safety of our employees. These lawsegdations often require a lengthy and complexess of
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obtaining and renewing permits and other governaientthorizations from federal, state and locahaggs.
Violation of these laws, regulations or permits casult in substantial fines, other sanctions, [ter@vocation
and/or facility shutdowns. We cannot assure thahaxe been or will be at all times in full compliawith such
laws, regulations and permits.

New Source Review

In October 2009, IPL received a Notice of ViolatiSNOV”) and Finding of Violation from the EPA pwiant to
the CAA Section 113(a). The NOV alleges violatiofishe CAA at IPL’s three coal-fired electric geating
facilities dating back to 1986. The alleged viaat primarily pertain to the Prevention of Sigrafit Deterioration
and nonattainment New Source Review requiremerteruhe CAA. Since receiving the letter, IPL manmagat
has met with the EPA staff and is currently in dsgions with the EPA regarding possible resolutadfrthe NOV.
At this time, we cannot predict the ultimate resiolu of this matter. However, settlements and ditegl outcomes of
similar cases have required companies to pay péviklties, install additional pollution control beology on coal-
fired electric generating units, and invest in éiddal environmental projects. A similar outcometis case could
have a material impact on our business. We wog#t secovery of any operating or capital expendguetated to
air pollution control technology to reduce reguthteér emissions; however, there can be no assudhaewe
would be successful in that regard.

Contractual Contingency

Under IPL’s $40 million interest rate hedge agreetnan event of default by either party, includibgt not limited
to, insolvency of either IPL, the counterpartyttoe insurer of the hedge (Ambac Assurance Corpgmrgtcould
result in the termination of the agreement andpngment of settlement amounts, as defined in theeagent,
between the parties. No such conditions preserift.€lhe fair value of this hedge as of Decemtigr2®10 was a
liability to IPL of approximately $9.4 million.

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

IPL participates in a property insurance programwiich IPL buys insurance from AES Global Insurance
Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of AES. IPL @ self-insured on property insurance with the exioa of a
$5 million self-insured retention per occurrencrcépt for IPL’s large substations, IPL does notyarsurance on
transmission and distribution assets, which arsidened to be outside the scope of property insgrahES and
other AES subsidiaries, including IPL also partid@in the AES global insurance program. IPL pagsums for
a policy that is written and administered by adtparty insurance company. The premiums paid totttiid party
administrator by the participants are deposited ntrust fund owned by AES Global Insurance Comgphant
controlled by the third party administrator. Thigst fund pays aggregate claims up to $30 milli@aims above
the $30 million aggregate will be covered by sefgar@surance policies issued by a syndicate odl tharty carriers.
These policies provide coverage of $1 billion pecwrence. The cost to IPL of coverage under thoggam was
approximately $4.0 million, $3.9 million, and $3x8llion in 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively, @tkcorded in
Other operating expenses on the accompanying ddatad Statements of Income. As of both Decembgef310
and 2009, we had prepaid approximately $1.7 milliwhich is recorded in Prepayments and other cuessets on
the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

IPL participates in an agreement with Health andf&ve Benefit Plans LLC, an affiliate of AES, torpeipate in a
group benefits program, including but not limited health, dental, vision and life benefits. Healtid Welfare
Benefit Plans LLC administers the financial aspecthie group insurance program, receives all puempayments
from the participating affiliates, and makes alhg#ter payments. The cost of coverage under thisranogvas
approximately $21.0 million, $20.5 million, and $@million in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively @kecorded
in Other operating expenses on the accompanyingdidated Statements of Income. As of Decembe310
and 2009 we had prepaid approximately $2.8 miliad $0.5 million for coverage under this plan, vahie
recorded in Prepayments and other current asseteaccompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

AES files federal and state income tax returns tviciensolidate IPALCO and its subsidiaries, inclgdiRL. Under

a tax sharing agreement with IPALCO, IPL is resjiaador the income taxes associated with its caxable
income and records the provision for income taxsisgia separate return method. IPL had a receiladiéace
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under this agreement of $7.7 million and $2.0 wmillas of December 31, 2010, and 2009, respectiwligh is
recorded in Prepayments and other current asseteeaccompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Long-term Compensation Plan

During 2010, 2009 and 2008, many of IPL’s non-ureomployees received benefits under the AES Long-ter
Compensation Plan, a deferred compensation progrhisitype of plan is a common employee retentim tised
in our industry. Benefits under this plan are gedrih the form of performance units payable in casth AES
restricted stock units and options to purchaseeshair AES common stock. In 2008, the plan alsauheti options
to purchase shares of AES common stock. All thfeich components vest in thirds over a three pedod and
the terms of the AES restricted stock units alstuithe a five year minimum holding period. In adufitj the
performance units payable in cash are subjectrtaineAES performance criteria. Total deferred cemgation
expense recorded during 2010, 2009 and 2008 wasillion, $1.4 million and $3.0 million, respectly and was
included in Other Operating Expenses on IPL’'s Chdated Statements of Income. The value of thesefis is
being recognized over the 36 month vesting periaiaportion is recorded as miscellaneous defemedits with
the remainder recorded as paid in capital on IR1dasolidated Balance Sheets in accordance with ABC
“Compensation — Stock Compensation.”

See alsdThe AES Retirement Savings Plainitluded in Note 12/Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits”

the audited Consolidated Financial Statements lofdPa description of benefits awarded to IPL enygles by
AES under the RSP.

15. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Operating segments are components of an entefprisehich separate financial information is avaiéabnd is
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decisiaker in assessing performance and deciding haldcate
resources. All of IPL’s current business consi$the generation, transmission, distribution anlé séelectric
energy, and therefore IPL had only one reportabigrent.

16. QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED)

Operating results for the years ended Decembe2(@®I) and 2009, by quarter, are as follows:

2010
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(In Thousands)
Operating revenue $ 288,03 275,047 $ 305,675 $ 276,144
Operating income 49,605 38,038 52,262 32,533
Net income 36,160 24,681 39,455 19,492
2009
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(In Thousands)
Operating revenue $ 289,728 261,339 8  265,902% 251,112
Operating income 48,750 35,673 46,456 39,078
Net income 34,040 22,181 32,665 24,225

The quarterly figures reflect seasonal and weathlated fluctuations that are normal to IPL’s opierss.

kkhkkkkkkkkkk
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduresdtetlesigned to ensure that information requindsetdisclosed
in the reports that we file or submit under the liammge Act, is recorded, processed, summarizedegroited within
the time periods specified in the Securities andharnge Commission’s rules and forms, and that stfohmation

is accumulated and communicated to the principatetive officer and principal financial officer, appropriate, to
allow timely decisions regarding required disclesur

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We carried out an evaluation, under the superviaimhwith the participation of our management,udaig the
principal executive officer and principal financafficer, of the effectiveness of our “disclosuentrols and
procedures” (as defined in the Exchange Rules 58a}hnd 15-d-15 (e) as required by paragraphf(thyeo
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 or 15d-15) as of Dece®bg?010. Our management, including the principal
executive officer and principal financial officés,engaged in a comprehensive effort to reviewluata and
improve our controls; however, management doegxect that our disclosure controls or our inteowaitrols
over financial reporting will prevent all errorsdaall fraud. A control system, no matter how wedbijned and
operated, can provide only reasonable, not absa@stirance that the control system’s objectiviid@imet.
Further, the design of a control system must reflee fact that there are resource constraintsttatenefits of
controls must be considered relative to their cdataddition, any evaluation of the effectivenegsontrols is
subject to risks that those internal controls megdme inadequate in future periods because of elsandgusiness
conditions, or that the degree of compliance withpolicies or procedures deteriorates. We haeedsts in certain
unconsolidated entities. As we do not control onage these entities, our disclosure controls aadeuiures with
respect to such entities is generally more limitezth those we maintain with respect to our conatdid
subsidiaries.

Based upon the controls evaluation performed, teipal executive officer and principal financificer have
concluded that as of December 31, 2010, our disotosontrols and procedures were effective to pi@vi
reasonable assurance that material informatiotimgléo us and our consolidated subsidiaries isnebad,
processed, summarized and reported within the pieniods specified in the Securities and Exchangam@ission’s
rules and forms and that such information is acdated and communicated to the principal executifieer and
principal financial officer, as appropriate, tooall timely decisions regarding required disclosures.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Finangal Reporting

Management for the Company is responsible for &skibg and maintaining adequate internal contsaro
financial reporting, as defined in Rule 13a-15¢ar the Exchange Act. The Company’s internal abmiver
financial reporting is a process designed to prv&hsonable assurance regarding the reliabilifynafhcial
reporting and the preparation of financial statets\éor external purposes in accordance with GAA® iaoludes
those policies and procedures that:

pertain to the maintenance of records that in ressle detail, accurately and fairly reflect thengactions
and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactionsereded as necessary to permit preparation ofidinh
statements in accordance with GAAP, and that réseipd expenditures of the Company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of manageraed directors of the Company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, ose
disposition of the Company’s assets that could lzaneterial effect on the financial statements.

Management, including our principal executive adfiend principal financial officer, does not expiett our
internal controls will prevent or detect all errarsd all fraud. A control system, no matter howlwekigned and
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operated can provide only reasonable, not absassirance that the objectives of the control systee met.
Further, the design of a control system must reflee fact that there are resource constraintsttamtenefits of
controls must be considered relative to their cdastaddition, any evaluation of the effectivenegsontrols is
subject to risks that those internal controls magdme inadequate in future periods because of elsandusiness
conditions, or that the degree of compliance withpolicies or procedures deteriorates.

Management assessed the effectiveness of our ahiawntrol over financial reporting as of DecemBg&y 2010. In
making this assessment, management used theagtsgblished in Internal Control — Integrated Feaork issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations (CQSO)

Management’s Conclusion on Internal Control over Fnancial Reporting

Management has concluded that, as of Decembel030, the Company maintained effective internal cmstover
financial reporting.

Changes in Internal Controls

In the course of our evaluation of disclosure aaistand procedures, management considered cantaimal
control areas in which we have made and are cdntirto make changes to improve and enhance conBated
upon that evaluation, the principal executive @ffiand principal financial officer concluded thiag¢ite were no
changes in our internal controls over financialoripg identified in connection with the evaluatieguired by
paragraph (d) of the Exchange Act Rules 13a-1%5dr15 that occurred during the quarter ended Deee3ib,
2010 that have materially affected, or are readgrigdely to materially affect, our internal contsoover financial
reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable.
PART Il

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE

Not applicable pursuant to General Instruction thaf Form 10-K.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Not applicable pursuant to General Instruction thaf Form 10-K.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Not applicable pursuant to General Instruction thef Form 10-K.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

Not applicable pursuant to General Instruction thaf Form 10-K.
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ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The Financial Audit Committee of The AES Corporatgre-approved the audit and non-audit servicegiged by
the independent auditors for 2010 and 2009 folf itsw its subsidiaries, including IPALCO Enterjgss Inc. and its
subsidiaries. The AES Financial Audit Committee mgined its policy established in 2002 within whtoljudge if
the independent auditor may be eligible to prowidgain services outside of its main role as oatsidditor.
Services within the established framework includdittand related services and certain tax servigesrices
outside of the framework require AES Financial A@ibmmittee approval prior to the performance efskrvice.
The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 addresses auditi@piendence and this framework is consistent wih th
provisions of the Act. No services performed byititependent auditor with respect to IPALCO and its
subsidiaries were approved after the fact by th& Aihancial Audit Committee other than those theten
considered to be de minimis and approved in acomelwith Regulation 2-01 (¢)(7)(i)(c) to Regulati&fX of the
Exchange.

In addition to the pre-approval policies of the AE8ancial Audit Committee, the IPALCO Board of &itors has
established a pre-approval policy for audit, aveliited, and certain tax and other non-audit sesvi€he Board of
Directors will specifically approve the annual d@ulirvices engagement letter, including terms aed,fwith the
independent auditor. Other audit, audit relatedtardtonsultation services specifically identifiacthe pre-
approval policy are pre-approved by the Board a&€tors on an annual basis, subject to reviewepthlicy at
least annually. This pre-approval allows managerteergquest the specified services on an as-ndeakd during
the year. Any such services are reviewed with tbarB of Directors on a timely basis. Any audit onraudit
services that involve a service not listed on tteegpproval list must be specifically approved gy Board of
Directors prior to commencement of such work. Niwises were approved after the fact by the IPALCaafl of
Directors other than those that were considerdzbtde minimis and approved in accordance with Reigun 2-01
(c)(7)(i)(c) to Regulation S-X of the Exchange.

Audit fees are fees billed or expected to be biigaur principal accountant for professional segsifor the audit
of IPALCO'’s audited Consolidated Financial Statetagimcluded in IPALCO’s annual report on Form 1Gxkd
review of financial statements included in IPALC@tsarterly reports on Form 10-Q, services thatnarenally
provided by our principal accountants in connectigth statutory, regulatory or other filings or eggments or any
other service performed to comply with generallgegated auditing standards and include comfort amdent
letters in connection with Securities and Excha@genmission filings and financing transactions.

The following table lists fees billed to IPALCO fproducts and services provided by our principabaatants:

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009
Audit Fees $ 895,500% 873,500
Audit Related Fees:
Fees for the audit of IPL's employee benefingla 51,500 61,222
Assurance services for debt offering documents - 69,891
Total Principal Accounting Fees and Services $ 947,000% 1,004,61
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCI AL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) Index to the financial statements, supplementatg dad financial statement schedules

IPALCO Enterprises, Inc. and Subsidiaries — Consotlated Financial Statements _Page
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfiingn — 2010, 2009 and 2008 56
Defined Terms 57
Consolidated Statements of Income for the years@&icember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 58
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,2t12009 59
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeradled December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 60
Consolidated Statements of Common Shareholder'eD&dr the years ended December 31, 2010,

2009 and 2008 61
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 62

Indianapolis Power & Light Company and Subsidiary —Consolidated Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfiingn — 2010, 2009 and 2008 100
Defined Terms 101
Consolidated Statements of Income for the yearseimcember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 102
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,2t12009 103
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeradled December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 104
Consolidated Statements of Common Shareholder &Efqu the years ended December 31, 2010,

2009 and 2008 105
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 106

Financial Statement Schedules
Schedule | — Condensed Financial Information ofifemnt 147
Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts d&ekerves 153
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(b) Exhibits

Exhibit No. Document
3.1* Articles of Incorporation
3.2 Amended and Restated By-Laws of IPALCO (Incoafexd by reference to Exhibit No. 3.2 to
IPALCO’s 2007 Form 10-K)
4.1* Indenture, dated as of November 14, 2001 betBALCO and the Trustee
4.2* Pledge Agreement dated as of November 14, Beddeen IPALCO and the Collateral Agent for
the benefit of the Secured Parties
4.3* Mortgage and Deed of Trust, dated as of Mal9u0, between IPL and the Bank of New York
Mellon Trust Company, NA, as successor in intet@gimerican National Bank & Trust
Company of Chicago, Trustee
4.4 The following supplemental indentures to therfgage and Deed of Trust referenced in 4.3
above:
*Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of April 249
*Tenth Supplemental Indenture dated as of Octob&&0
*Eighteenth Supplemental Indenture dated as ofuyrl5s, 1974
*Thirty-Seventh Supplemental Indenture dated a®dbber 1, 1993
*Forty-Second Supplemental Indenture dated as ¢bléae 1, 1995
*Forty-Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of égtdl, 2001
*Forty-Fourth Supplemental Indenture dated as ofust 1, 2001
*Forty-Fifth Supplemental Indenture dated as of Astgl, 2001
*Forty-Sixth Supplemental Indenture dated as of ésidl, 2001
Forty-Seventh Supplemental Indenture dated as gtisiul, 2003 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit No. 10.1 to IPALCQO’s June 30, 2003 FormQp-
Forty-Eighth Supplemental Indenture dated as ofidgnl, 2004 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit No. 4.4 to IPALCO’s 2004 Form 10-K)
Fifty-Second Supplemental Indenture dated as ofe®aper 1, 2006 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit No. 4.2 to IPALCO'’s September 30, 2006 FA®AQ)
Fifty-Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of ®etol, 2006. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit No. 4.3 to IPALCO'’s September 30, 2006 FA®AQ)
Fifty-Fourth Supplemental Indenture dated as oBJLn2007 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit No. 4.1 to IPALCO’s June 30, 2007 Form 1p-Q
Fifty-Fifth Supplemental Indenture dated as of May009 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
No. 4.1 to IPALCO'’s June 30, 2009 Form 10-Q)
Fifty-Sixth Supplemental Indenture dated as of Mag2009 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
No. 4.2 to IPALCQO’s June 30, 2009 Form 10-Q)
Fifty-Seventh Supplemental Indenture dated as of 1J&009 (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit No. 4.3 to IPALCO’s June 30, 2009 Form 1p-Q
4.5 Indenture between IPALCO Enterprises, Inc. Enel Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company,
N.A., as successor Trustee, dated April 15, 20081 7.25% Senior Secured Notes Due
2016. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. #.1PALCO’s April 17, 2008 Form 8-K)
4.6 Indenture Supplement between IPALCO Enterprises and The Bank of New York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A., as successor Trustee, datei ¥ 2008, to the Indenture of Trust
between IPALCO Enterprises, Inc. and The Bank offNerk Mellon Trust Company dated
November 14, 2001. (Incorporated by reference tailiiixNo. 4.1 to IPALCO’s April 17,
2008 Form 8-K)
4.7 Pledge Agreement Supplement between IPALCOrfriges, Inc. and The Bank of New York
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as successor CollatAgent, dated April 15, 2008 to the
Pledge Agreement between IPALCO Enterprises, Imd.Tédhe Bank of New York Mellon
Trust Company dated November 14, 2001. (Incorpdrhjereference to Exhibit No. 4.1 to
IPALCO's April 17, 2008 Form 8-K)
10.1 Interconnection Agreement, dated April 1, 2d88ween American Electric Power Service

Corporation, as agent for Indiana Michigan Powem@any, and IPL (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit No. 10.1 to IPALCQO’s 2009 FatthK)
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10.2*

10.3*

10.4

10.5*
10.6

31.1
31.2
32
99.1*

99.2*

99.3*

99.4

99.5

99.6

99.7

99.8

99.9

Interconnection Agreement dated Decembe®891between IPL and Southern Indiana Gas and
Electric Company as modified through Modificationmber 11

Interconnection Agreement dated DecembeB&1 1between IPL and Hoosier Energy Rural
Electric Cooperative, Inc., as modified through Miodtion 6

Tenth supplemental agreement to interconneetipeement between IPL and PSI Energy, Inc.,
dated as of June 26, 2002, amending and complegsigting prior agreements (Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit No. 10.2 to IPALCO’s Sepbem30, 2002 Form 10-Q)

IPALCO 1999 Stock Incentive Plan

$250,000,000 Revolving Credit Facilities Ctédireement by and among Indianapolis Power &
Light Company The Lenders Party Hereto dated &3egEmber 14, 2010. (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit No. 10.1 to IPALCQO’s Decemb@&r 2010 Form 8-K)

Certification by Chief Executive Officer recgd by Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a).

Certification by Principal Financial Officezquired by Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a).

Certification required by Rule 13a-14(b) or 15Hb).

Receivables Purchase Agreement between IBLRIn Funding Corporation dated December 20,
1996

Subordination Agreement dated as of Deceribed 996, between IPL, IPL Funding Corporation
and ABN AMRO Bank N.V., as the agent

Revolving Subordinated Promissory Note betw#d. Funding Corporation and IPL dated
December 20, 1996

Remarketing Agreement between IPL and J.PgMoGecurities, Inc. dated September 30, 1997
for the remarketing of the $40,000,000 City of sltarg, Indiana, Pollution Control
Refunding Revenue Bonds, Adjustable Rate TendaurBies (ARTSF", Series 1995B
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. 99.6RALCO’s 2007 Form 10-K)

Amendment of Remarketing Agreement dated dsilgf10, 2008, by and between Indianapolis
Power & Light Company and J.P. Morgan Securities, to amend the Remarketing
Agreement between IPL and J.P. Morgan Securities,dated September 30, 1997 for the
remarketing of the $40,000,000 City of Petersblndiana, Pollution Control Refunding
Revenue Bonds, Adjustable Rate Tender Securiti®f @Y™, Series 1995B. (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit No. 99.2 to IPALCO’s June 32008 Form 10-Q)

First Amendment dated as of June 25, 200®teRables Purchase Agreement dated as of
December 20, 1996 (Incorporated by reference tatiixXko. 99.1 to IPALCO’s June 30, 2009
Form 10-Q)

Second Amended and Restated Receivables §aderient dated as of June 25, 2009 among IPL
Funding Corporation, as the Seller, Indianapolig/€¥o& Light Company, as the Collection
Agent, The Royal Bank of Scotland PLC, as the Ag€he Liquidity Providers from time to
time Party Hereto, and Windmill Funding Corporat{tmcorporated by reference to Exhibit
No. 99 to IPALCO'’s September 30, 2009 Form 10-Q)

Second Amendment dated as of May 25, 201iet&econd Amended and Restated Receivables
Sale Agreement dated as of June 25, 2009. (Incatgbby reference to Exhibit No. 99.1 to
IPALCO's June 30, 2010 Form 10-Q)

Amended and Restated Indemnity Agreement deged June 25, 2009 made by and between
Indianapolis Power & Light Company and the Agent@rporated by reference to Exhibit No.
99.3 to IPALCO’s June 30, 2009 Form 10-Q)

* Incorporated by reference to IPALCO’s RegistratBtatement of Form S-4 filed with the Securitied Exchange Commission on April 3,

2002.
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(c) Financial Statement Schedules

Schedules other than those listed below are omitetie information is either not applicable, remfuired, or has
been furnished in the financial statements or nibteeto included in Item 8 hereof.

SCHEDULE | — CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REG ISTRANT

IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC.
Schedule | — Condensed Financial Information of Rastrant
Unconsolidated Balance Sheets
(In Thousands)

December 31

2010 2009
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivale $ 491 % 4,01
Net income tax receivat - -
Deferred tavasse- curren - -
Prepayments and other current a: 76 53
Total current asst 4991 4,063

OTHER ASSETS:

Investment in subsidiari 765,75: 760,23¢
Other investmen 2,70¢ 2,531
Deferred tax ass~ long term 60 -
Deferred financing cos 5,731 7,13¢
Total other asst 774 24¢ 769,90!
TOTAL $ 7723¢  $ 773,96

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

CAPITALIZATION:
Common shareholder’s defit

Paid in capill $ 10,81 % 9,82
Accumulated defic (15,344) (18,878
Total common shareholder’s def (4,523) (9,058
Lonc-term debi 395,77 770,09:
Total capitalizatic 391,14 761,03!
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Currentportion of lon¢-term dek 375,00( -
Accounts payable and accrued expe 221 20C
Accrued income tax 1,427 711
Accrued intere: 11,363 11,38¢
Total current liabilitie 388,(31 12,29¢
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LONG-
TERM LIABILITIES 14 638
TOTAL $ 7723¢  $ 773,96

See notes to Schedule |I.
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IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC.
Schedule | — Condensed Financial Information of Regtrant
Unconsolidated Statements of Income
(In Thousands)

2010 2009 2008

Equity in earnings of subsidiaries $ 116,062 108,873 $ 119,920

Income tax benefit — net 24,872 25,481 31,801

Interest on long-term debt (61,344) (61,344) @78)

Amortization of redemption premiums and expense

on debt (2,037) (1,892) (2,182)

Other —net (819) (563) (2,009)

NET INCOME $ 76,734 $ 70,555 $ 71,452

See notes to Schedule |I.
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IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC.

Schedule | — Condensed Financial Information of Regtrant
Unconsolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In Thousands)

2010 2009 2008
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIONS:
Net income $ 76,734 $ 70555 $ 71,452
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries (116,062) 0§873) (119,903)
Cash dividends received from subsidiary congeni 111,549 107,678 104,547
Amortization of debt issuance costs and distoun 2,037 1,892 2,182
Deferred income taxes — net (669) 11 (305)
Tender fees expensed as interest - - 13,852
Change in certain assets and liabilities:
Income taxes receivable or payable 716 1,048 (589)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 20 9 12)(2
Accrued interest - - 3,238
Other — net (147) (258) 402
Net cash provided by operating activities 74,178 ,042 74,664
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of short-term investments - - (6,770)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of short-iewestments - - 7,870
Investment in subsidiaries (73) - -
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (73) - 1,100
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Long-term borrowings - - 394,105
Retirement of long-term debt - - (388,852)
Dividends on common stock (73,200) (70,900) (71,558)
Other — net - - (7,071)
Net cash used in financing activities (73,200) 900) (73,376)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 905 1,144 ,3882
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 0104, 2,866 478
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 491% 4,010 $ 2,866

See notes to Schedule |I.
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IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC.
Schedule | — Condensed Financial Information of Regtrant
Unconsolidated Statements of Common Shareholder’seficit
(In Thousands)

Paid in Accumulated
Capital Deficit Total

200¢
Beginning Balance $ 6,778 $ (18,016)$ (11,238)
Comprehensive Incorr

Net income applicable to common st 71,45:% 71,45:
Total Comprehensive Incon 71,452
Adjustment for the adoption of SFAS 158,

of income taxes of $281 stock of subsid (411 (411
Distributions to AE! (71,558 (71,558
Contributions from AE 1,84¢ 1,84¢
Balance at December 31, 20! $ 8,624 $ (18,533)$ (9,909)
2009
Comprehensive Incorr

Net income applicable to common st 70,55¢ 70,55t
Total Comprehensive Incon 70,55t
Distributions to AE! (70,900 (70,900
Contributions from AE 1,19¢ 1,19¢
Balance at December 31, 20! $ 9,820 $ (18,878)$ (9,058)
2010
Comprehensive Incorr

Net income applicable to common st 76,73¢ 76,73¢
Total Comprehensive Incon 76,73«
Distributions to AE! (73,200 (73,200
Contributions from AE 991 991
Balance at December 31, 20: $ 10,811 $ (15,344) % (4,533)

See notes to Schedule I.
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IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC.
Schedule | — Condensed Financial Information of Regtrant
Notes to Schedule |
1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting for Subsidiaries and Affiliates — IPAL™Mterprises, Inc. has accounted for the earnifds o
subsidiaries on the equity method in the unconatdidl condensed financial information.

2. INDEBTEDNESS

The following table presents IPALCO'’s long-term étdedness:

December 31,
Series Due 2010 2009
(In Thousands)

Long-Term Debt

8.625% Senior Secured Notes November 2011 875,000 $ 375,000
7.250% Senior Secured Notes April 2016 400,000 400,000
Unamortized discount — net (4,273) (4,907)

Total Long-term Debt 770,727 770,093
Less: Current Portion of Long-term Debt 375,000 -

Net Long-term Debt $395,727 $ 770,093

Long-term Debt
IPALCO's Senior Secured Notes

IPALCO has outstanding $375 million of 8.625% ad@®® million of 7.250% Senior Secured Notes due Nawer
14, 2011, and April 1, 2016, respectively, whick secured by IPALCO'’s pledge of all of the outstag&common
stock of IPL. IPALCO'’s Senior Secured Notes contartain financial covenants based on debt to aapiith
which IPALCO is in compliance.

IPALCO has classified its outstanding $375 mill@fB.625% Senior Secured Notes due November 14, 281
short-term and management is evaluating availghiiems regarding its repayment. Management intémds
refinance and believes that it has the abilityefiinence IPALCO’s Senior Secured Notes due NoverhdeP011;
however there can be no assurance that IPALCCrafilance these Notes. This ability is based orhtsmrical
trading of IPALCO Senior Secured Notes and theterie of a viable market for bonds of IPALCQO’s dredting
allowing IPALCO to access the capital to finance thaturity. Should the capital markets not be agbksto
IPALCO, management believes that other financintipop are at its disposal to meet the needs ofridweirity,
which could include a credit facility with a finaatinstitution.
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Debt Maturities

Maturities on indebtedness subsequent to Deceniher03.0 are as follows:

Year Amount
(In Thousands)

2011 $ 375,000
2012 -
2013 -
2014 -
2015 -
Thereafter 400,000

Total $ 775,000
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SCHEDULE Il — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC. and SUBSIDIARIES
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves
Years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008
(In Thousands)

Column D —
Column A — Description Column B Column C — Additiors Deductions Column E
Balance at Charged to
Beginning  Charged to Other Net Balance at
of Period Income Accounts Write-offs End of Period
Year ended December 31, 2010
Accumulated Provisions Deducted from
Assets — Doubtful Accounts $ 2,143 $3995 $ - $ 3,920 $ 2,218
Year ended December 31, 2009
Accumulated Provisions Deducted from
Assets — Doubtful Accounts $ 1,801 $4506 % -$ 4,164 $ 2,143
Year ended December 31, 2008
Accumulated Provisions Deducted from
Assets —Doubtful Accounts $ 1,882 $4227 % -3 4,308 $ 1,801
INDIANAPOLIS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY and SUBSIDIARY
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves
Years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008
(In Thousands)
Column D —
Column A — Description Column B Column C — Additiors Deductions Column E
Balance at Charged to
Beginning Charged to Other Net Balance at
of Period Income Accounts Write-offs End of Period
Year ended December 31, 2010
Accumulated Provisions Deducted from
Assets — Doubtful Accounts $ 2,143 $399 $ -3 3,920 $ 2,218
Year ended December 31, 2009
Accumulated Provisions Deducted from
Assets — Doubtful Accounts $ 1,801 $4506 $ -3 4,164 $ 2,143
Year ended December 31, 2008
Accumulated Provisions Deducted from
Assets —Doubtful Accounts $ 1,882 $4227 % -$ 4,308 $ 1,801
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 16f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the tegig has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf bytidersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

IPALCO ENTERPRISES, INC.
(Registrant)

Date: __ February 25, 2011 /s/ Ann D. Murtlow
Ann D. Murtlow
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe
following persons on behalf of the registrant amthie capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Capacity/Other Titles Held Date
/s/ Ann D. Murtlow President, Chief Executive Officer and Director of February 25. 2011
Ann D. Murtlow IPALCO (Principal Executive Officer) y e

Chairman of the Board of IPALCO and Executive Vice

s/ Edward C. Hall I President, Regional President for North America 6Ebruary 25, 2011

Edward C. Hall 11l

AES
/s/ Ronald E. Talbot Director of IPALCO and Senior Vice President, Pow<i\._rebruar 25 2011
Ronald E. Talbot Supply of IPL y e
/s/ Kenneth J. Zagzebski Director of IPALCO and Senior Vice President, February 25. 2011
Kenneth J. Zagzebski Customer Operations of IPL y e

Director of IPALCO and Executive Vice President,

s/ Richard Santoroski Chief Risk Officer and Co-Head of Business February 25, 2011

Richard Santoroski

Development of AES
Kenneth Uva Director of IPALCO February 25, 2011
/s/ Kurt A. Tornquist Vice President, Controller and Interim Chief Fin@hc
: Officer of IPALCO (Principal Financial and February 25, 2011

Kurt A. Tornquist Accounting Officer)

Supplemental Information to be Furnished With Repots Filed Pursuant to Section 15 (d) of the Act by
Registrants Which Have Not Registered Securities Psuant to Section 12 of the Act

No annual report or proxy material has been sesétwrity holders.
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Exhibit 31.1

Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934

[, Ann D. Murtlow, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKPALCO Enterprises, Inc. (the “registrant”);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadom@ny untrue statement of a material fact or eondtate a
material fact necessary to make the statements,rralight of the circumstances under which sueteshents
were made, not misleading with respect to the per@vered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in thiport, fairly
present in all material respects the financial dom results of operations and cash flows ofréngistrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rulasl58) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control oveattiicial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13d}¥5(d 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervisiengare that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidi is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financggdarting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our sup@m, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reportingdthe preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presented i
this report our conclusions about the effectiverafsbe disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report basesluch evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt’s internal control over financial reportittgt
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fisgelrter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in
the case of an annual report) that has materiffibgted, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over ficél reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal
control over financial reporting, to the registfarguditors and the audit committee of the regmtsaboard of
directors (or persons performing the equivalentfiams):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbntro
over financial reporting which are reasonably hkel adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financiarimétion; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sayniifi
role in the registrant’s internal control over fireéal reporting.

Date:  February 25, 2011 /s/ Ann D. Murtlow
Ann D. Murtlow
President and Chief Executive Officer




[, Kurt A. Tornquist, certify that:

Exhibit 31.2

Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKPALCO Enterprises, Inc. (the “registrant”);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadom@ny untrue statement of a material fact or eondtate a
material fact necessary to make the statements,rraliight of the circumstances under which sueteshents
were made, not misleading with respect to the per@vered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis,other financial information included in thiport, fairly
present in all material respects the financial dom results of operations and cash flows ofréngistrant as of,

and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rulasl58) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control oveattiicial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13d}¥5(d 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and

procedures to be designed under our supervisiengare that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidi is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financggdarting, or caused such internal control over
financial reporting to be designed under our sup@m, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reportingdthe preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presented i
this report our conclusions about the effectiveradsbe disclosure controls and procedures, as of
the end of the period covered by this report basesluch evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigt
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fisgelrter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in
the case of an annual report) that has materiffibgted, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over ficél reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal
control over financial reporting, to the registfarguditors and the audit committee of the regmtsaboard of

directors (or persons performing the equivalentfiams):

Date:

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbntro
over financial reporting which are reasonably bkl adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financiarinétion; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sayniifi
role in the registrant’s internal control over fireéal reporting.

February 25, 2011

/s/ Kurt A. Tornquist

Kurt A. Tornquist

Vice President, Controller and Interim Chief
Financial Officer




Exhibit 32

Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) or 15d-144) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 and
Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18f the United States Code as adopted pursuant to 8®n
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

The certification set forth below is being subrdtte connection with the Annual Report on Form 1@eKthe year
ended December 31, 2010 (the “Report”) for the psepof complying with Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15dk)4f the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Section 1330hafpter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code.

Ann D. Murtlow, President and Chief Executive Odfiand Kurt A. Tornquist, Vice President, Controbad
Interim Chief Financial Officer of IPALCO Enterpes, Inc. (“IPALCQ"), each certifies that, to thesbef his
or her knowledge:
1. The Report fully complies with the requiremest$Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Excleang
Act of 1934; and
2. The information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the financialdétion
and results of operations of IPALCO.

Date:  February 25, 2011 /s/ Ann D. Murtlow
Ann D. Murtlow
President and Chief Executive Officer

Date:  February 25, 2011 /s/ Kurt A. Tornquist
Kurt A. Tornquist
Vice President, Controller and Interim Chief
Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906 has been provided to IPALCO andbei
retained by IPALCO and furnished to the Securitied Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



